From: McGinty, Tim

To: Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne
Cc: Harrington, Holly; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Query: NY Times Article on Possible Radiation Exposure

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:53:15 AM

Thanks Scott. Tim

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 7:52 AM

To: McGinty, Tim; Couret, Ivonne

Cc: Harrington, Holly; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: Query: NY Times Article on Possible Radiation Exposure

Hi Tim;

Our only NRC "information” in that graphic is the 50-mile recommendation, and yes there's an existing
Q/A on why we made the recommendation. | would suggest nothing further needs to be done.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

From: McGinty, Tim

To: Couret, Ivonne; Burnell, Scott

Sent: Tue Apr 05 07:46:29 2011

Subject: Query: NY Times Article on Possible Radiation Exposure

Hi lvonne/Scott: I'm in the Ops Center as the ET Response Advisor. |'was handed a
“graphic”, which is a map of Japan with populations and distance “rings”, with a table
delineating possible radiation exposure, possible effects, etc. | was told it was from an
article in the NY Times (I do not have the article, just the graphic), and that we may have
already addressed the article in the form of Q's and A's or a rebuttal.

Can you help shed any light on this so | can share it with Bruce Boger? Thanks, Tim

cccg/i



From: BOUCHOT Emmanyel :

To: Jean.GAUVAIN@cecd.orq; besenvei@haea.qov.hu; ve@aerb.qov.in; david.tredinnick@arpansa.qov.au;
roberto.ranjeri@isprambiente.it; marli.vogels@minvrom.nl; fgrande@cnsns.qob.mx; risto.isaksson@stuk.fi;
anton.treier@ensi.ch; sunni.locatelli@cnsc-cesn.qc.ca; dagmar.zemanova@uid.qov.sk; anneli.hallaren@ssm.se;
deniz.yueksel@bmy,bund.de; watanabe-makoto@meti.qo.ip; mkelly@rpii.ie; schwana@kins.re.kr; mcle@csn.es:
i.sokolova@gosnadzor.ru; otake-fumie@jnes.gg.ip; stanislaw.janikowski@paa.goy.pl; jean.qauvain@oecd.org;
brafferty@rpii.ie; anne.marit.ostreng@nrpa.no; woifgana.hilden@ec.eurgpa.eu; niina.yliknuussi@ec.europa.eu;
yhhah@kins.re kr; karina.debeule@fanc.fqov.be; r.spiegelberq-planer@iaea.orq; soaresjc@cii.fc.ul.pt;
camelia.liutiev@cncan.ro; Hayden, Elizabeth; aurele.gervais@cnsc-cesn.ge.ca; marek.bozenhard@suib.cz;
qerard.westerhof@minvrom.nl; lise.roberts@hse. gsi.gov.uk; ddawson@rapii.ie

Cc: PETIT Evangelia
Subject: RE: REMINDER: NEA/CNRA - 12th WGPC Special questionnaire : still 9 answers missing
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:55:03 AM

Attachments: ASN Communication_actions.ppt

Dear WGPC colleagues,

I apologize for the delay. You will find herewith a brief review of the communication actions undertaken
by ASN during the Japanese crisis.

I'm looking forward to meeting you.

Regards.

Emmanuel Bouchot

Responsable pdle communication grand public
Aulorité de sdreté nucléaire (ASN)

6 place du colonel Bourgoin

75572 Paris cedex 12

Tél: 01401987 78

Courriel ;. emmanuel.bouchot@asn.fr

De : Jean.GAUVAIN@oecd.org [mailto:Jean.GAUVAIN@oecd.org]
Envoyé : lundi 4 avril 2011 18:13

A : karina.debeule@fanc.fgov.be; aurele.gervais@cnsc-ccsn.ge.ca; deniz.yueksel@bmu.bund.de;
besenyei@haea.gov.hu; marli.vogels@minvrom.ni; anne.marit.ostreng@nrpa.no; Risto.Isaksson@stuk.fi;
anneli.hallgren@ssm.se; lise.roberts@hse.gsi.gov.uk ‘

Cc : yhhah@kins.re.kr; BOUCHOT Emmanuel; stanislaw.janikowski@paa.gov.pl;
camelia.liutiev@cncan.ro; brafferty@rpii.ie; dagmar.zemanova@ujd.gov.sk; mcle@csn.es;
Elizabeth.Hayden@nrc.gov

Objet : REMINDER: NEA/CNRA - 12th WGPC Special questionnaire : still 9 answers missing

Dear WGPC colleagues,

On behaif of the WGPC Chair | would like to remind that, during the last meeting and upon a
suggestion from France, we started to fill a table with the answers to the few questions below regarding
quick communication after the Fukushima event. During the meeting week we could collect answers

from 8 countries but 9 other are missing.

We hope that now the pressure on your shoulders has decreased and that you can find a few minutes
to answer those questions ASAP.

in the mean time we are completing the Summary Records that could be ready soon.

ccee/ 2

Thank you for your cooperation



Jean Gauvain - NEA/NSD - Phone +33 1 45 24 10 52 - Mobile’

From: GAUVAIN Jean, NEA/SURN

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 18:28
To: 'add-cnra-wgpc@oecd-nea.org'
Subject: NEA/CNRA - 12th WGPC meeting - Highlights + Special questionnaire for answer ASAP

Dear WGPC Members,

I would like to draw you attention on the expectation from the Chair that each NRO provide ASAP the
answer to the 4 FOLLOWING QUESTIONS:

- What were the topics of interest (about situation in Japan and situation in your country) for the media
and the public contacting your NRO?

- What were the main communication actions taken by your NRO (activation of Emergency Center,
press release, use of website, use of social media, press conference, hearing with Authorities ...)?

- What were the main elements of NRO messages to the public and the media? ‘

- What were the main difficulties or challenges for the NRO communication?

[....]
Finally, the Chair will suggest to the June CNRA that an extraordinary meeting be organised
end September 2011 to draw the lessons from the crisis with respect to national and international

NRO communication.

Best Regards

Jean Gauvain - NEA/NSD - Phone +33 1 45 24 10 52 - Mobile



Fukushima nuclear crisis

Brief review of communication activities
| undertaken by ASN

From 11 March to 1 April 2011

From 11 March to 1 April 2011



To cope with media pressure

Two resolutions adopted by the Commission of ASN;
About 1.000 media requests (ask for interview);
About 60 long interviews given to the radio and TV;

Mobilization of a team of ASN’ spokespersons (president, commissioners, managing
directors, directors) every day;

23 press releases issued;
Creation of a press center in ASN’s premises;
16 press conferences handled at ASN'’s press center;

The media appreciated ASN's attitude based on reactivity, transparency and
pedagogy;

Narrow collaboration with IRSN (ASN'’s technical support) in technical and
communication fields.

the main challenges for ASN’s communication: deal with a huge pressure and wide
range of questions.

From 11 March to 1 April 2011



ASN’s communication crisis organisation

@ ASN'’s emergency organisation includes the communication function;

33 staff communication team (12 communication officers supported by 21 officers
of other departments ) being :

# On day and night shifts from 13 to 21 March;
& On long day shifts from 6 am to 22 pm including the weekend from 21 to 26 March;

# Reduced day shifts from 8 am to 14 pm (weekends) and 8 am to 20 pm (week) from 27
to 31 March; |

g Since April, 1%, on day shifts from 8 am to 18 pm during the week.

The ASN’s Emergency center was on day and night shifts from 13 to 1st April
2011 (technical and logistics staff). Since April, 1st, just on day shifts.

From 11 March to 1 April 2011



Creation of a E-
newsletter
dedicated to the
Japanese nuclear
events (13 editions)

asn

1. Situation de la centrale de Fukushima

Waglaments:, qentrdler, dnformer

Derniers développements

Séisme au Japon (Communiqué de presse n°23 du
1er avril 2011 &4 18h30)

Accident a la centrale nucléaire de Fukushima Dalichi :

I’ASN fait le point sur la situation au Japon et les
conséquences en France

Ulnjecten £ €3U 40USs se paursuit 4ans les cuves des réactsurs n°1 3 3 eties B

piscines des réarteurs 1. 2. 3 €1 2 3 un niveau qui est 6 cron sufﬁsant {h"\,& Japon. asn. fr dex.phg

xnPlec

refreidiseemiznt en circuit suvan, Cest-a-dire gus eau a;;_-nee s €.3p0re 0U S&
répand dars ‘tRosints de canfinement ou dans d'autres hatimants.,
essentiziiament 123 Saliag des twrknes.

Lzepbiitant Tepzo réalise des 'perasms en vue de collecter cette eau st &
fisgiar

o 5 ters 25t de passerd un refroidissement en circuit ferme @ eau

W en housle dans un circuit de 13 centrale de facan & ce que 'eau
catamsnée ne 3 echappe pas. Laremis2 enfonction s:l:s matéricls nécessaires
3 calte fin 3 avers mrﬁi: e narils ant pu §lrs détéricrss. En outre, 13 préssnce
d'eay conlamings ¢ ceraing batiments compliqus 125 Interventians
huniamss,

From 11 March to 1 April 2011




Dedicated communication tools (2/3)

Creation of a dedicated web site

i Attendance between 11 March / 4 April (Google Analytics) :

Leces au ste asn fr §§ 598.877 VlSItS,

Site de 'ASN spécial Japon @ peak (March 15)
73.669 visites;

332.438 visitors:

1.187 610 pages
consulted.

ASH

Séisme au Japon ‘

Consultez notre rubrique Questions fréquentes Le jo_mmissaire de 'ASH Philippe Jamet se rend
‘ au Japon :

" Liré la note dinformation

" Le Premier r.ﬁnistre_demandé;é I'A SN d'auditer les -
installations nucléaires frangaises ’
Le point sur la situation o
PP tire !a note dinformation

Communique de presse n°23 du 1er avril 20113 18h30 .
51352311 19:22 La réponse du Président de 'ASN au Premier .
Accident a la centrale nyci€aire de Fukushima Daiichi : I'ASH fait le point sur 12 situation au Japon et les ) Ministre
conséquences en france.
Lire [a note dinformation
I. Situation de Ia centrale de Fukushima
L'injection en eau douce se poursuit dans les cuves des réacteurs n*1 a 3 et les piscines des réacteurs 1. 2. 3
et 4 3 un niveau qui est a cricyi suffisant. Clest ur refroidissement en circuit guvert. c'est-a-dire que I'eau Déclaration de WENRA sur{'accident survenu a
apporée s évapore ou se répand dans I'enceinte de confinement ou dans d'aulres batiments, essentielienient Fukushima .
les salles des turbines.
Lire !a note d’information .

L'exploitant Tepco réslise des opérations en vue de collecter cette sau et de lisoler.
gt e SEE R N TR S

From 11 March to 1 April 2011
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Dedicated communication tools (3/3)

47 videos uploaded on www.asn.fr on the earthquake in Japan (interviews,
- press conferences).

= Presence of ASN on social networks:

Facebook: 561 persons appreciate ASN’s publication.
=1 Twitter: more than 424 subscribers. |

Dailymotion : ASN’s video: 53 097 consultations.

Aocueil.  Proft

Facebook vous permet de rester en contact et d'échanger avec les personnes qui vous «

. Autorité de siireté nucléaire (ASN) « Jaime]

st i L e aesd
a S n tur faxtdets e wirels s, Meilleures publications ~

L e Autenis de sirald nuciéairs (ASH)

H B a2 . 4 -

e - QSN acciden: ¢:0 cenvrgienséere de Fuknushime D : UASN faitle pontsur 1
Ev v e HLAAT0% B JBDON BY 165 CONSEGLErCes €1 France.

B i . Mur . . L » . . .
Wy LEmMmNGu de presse 11923 do ler awnb 2011 3
. fos Le®hY  18h3n
e wern
Fil r=s SEANAIMENS Y Az v Lsler v

. ASN_FRANCE -
PF, n:q,.-:i Sy

"

LASE A b point sur ia squation au Japon eties

March to 1 April 2011



To cope with public demands

& 160 messages to sent ASN (through contact@asn.fr or Facebook). -

# Main items:

1 ideas for technical solutions;

@ situation in Japan (technical and health issues);

& consequences in France (seriousness; nature of the radio elements; protective
actions...);

@ Japanese goods imports;
@ blame (lack of information, etc.).

,,,,,,,,

@ to open a call center for general public (1.048 calls received by 01/04/2011);

& to create a Q&A section on health and environemental issues on ASN’s dedicated
website.

From 11 March to 1 April 2011



Fukushima nuclear crisis

Brief review of communication activities
undertaken by ASN

From 11 March to 1 April 2011

Thank you for your attention

From 11 March to 1 April 2011



From: ANS HOC®nr¢.qQv
Subject: ACTION: Commissioners Assistants Briefing Notification

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:56:00 AM

Attachments: NRC Status Update 4-05-11--0430EDT.pdf

There will be a Commissioners Assistants Briefing given by Executive Team at 1000
EDT on 4/5/11 concerning the events in Japan. Calll_= pproximately
5 minutes before the scheduled start time. When prompted, enter the security code
[Emmy] For clarification, please contact the Headquarters Operations Officer at 301-

"816-5100.

ceeel3
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From: Eli

To: Clark, Theresa
Subject: RE: RESPONSE: CNS photo captions

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 9:17:00 AM

Thanks Theresa,
We'll need to cut these down a bit but it's easier to do that than adding.

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Clark, Theresa

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 8:14 AM

To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Cc: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Doane, Margaret; Rodriguez, Veronica; Jones, Andrea
Subject: RESPONSE: CNS photo captions

Beth, here are the two captions, developed with OIP and CNS team support (thanks, guys!).

For the Elickr photo (! would put this first because it introduces CNS, and make sure to include the
credit):

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!



Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!

Theresa Valentine Clark
Technical Assistant

Division of Safety Systems and Risk Assessment

U.S. NRC Office of New Reactors
T-10F10 | 301-415-4048
Theresa.Clark@nrc.gov

From: Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 3:38 PM
To: Clark, Theresa

Subject: FW: IMG-20110404-00026.jpg

Please work with OIP to develop a caption for this photo of the Chairman at the CNS. | would like

to post it by noon tomorrow.

Beth Hayden
Senior Advisor
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment
301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Monday, April 04,2011 3:04 PM
To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: IMG-20110404-00026.jpg

Eliot Brenner
Director, Office of Public Affairs



US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

Sent from my Blackberry




From: Hayden, Elizabeth

To: Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly
Subject: RE: Media - TIME.com
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:42:00 PM

Fine. When? It would be helpful if we could come to an agreement w/EPA about language in an FAQ
on our website.

Beth Hayden
Senior Advisor
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment
301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

----- Original Message-----

From; Bumell, Scott

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:30 PM
To: Harrington, Holly; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: FW: Media - TIME.com
Importance: High

Shall we make it a speakerphone call?

----- Original Message----- .

From: Jackson.Larry@epamail.epa.gov [mailto:Jackson,Larry@epamail.epa.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:28 PM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: RE: Media - TIME.com

Hi, Scott. Can we talk when you get a moment? My blackberry is [{BXE]
e

Many thanks,
Larry

Larry Jackson

Associate Director, Media Relations

U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
202-564-0236

jackson.larry@epa.gov

From: "Burnell, Scott”
<Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov>

To:
Press@EPA

Date: 04/05/2011 09:07 AM

Subject: RE: Media - TIME.com

(/(,cc/g



Hello Bonnie;

Even if we're discussing radioactive material from Fukushima being
discharged into the ocean, the bottom line remains the same. When you
consider the diluting effects of the thousands of miles of seawater
between U.S. territory and Japan, all the available information leads to
the conclusion that U.S. territories with Pacific coastlines will avoid

any harmful levels of radioactivity. As is the case with the miniscule
amounts of airborne contamination being detected, today’s advanced
monitoring equipment will likely eventually find seaborne amounts of
radioactive material in quantities too small to affect human health.

Our counterparts over at the Environmental Protection Agency and Centers
for Disease Control are in a better position to go into more detail

about U.S. monitoring and resolving health concerns. I've included the
EPA’s general media e-mail so they'll be aware of your questions. The
contact info I have for the CDC is their toll-free number: 800-CDC-INFO.
You can also check with the Agriculture Department and Food and Drug
Administration for more information on U.S. monitoring of domestic and
overseas food sources. I don't have contact info available there,
unfortunately.

Piease let me know if you have any other NRC-specific questions.
Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

From: Bonnie Rochman [mailto:l.
Sent: Monday, April 04, 2011 5:39 PM
To: OPA Resource

Subject: from TIME.comq

Hello,

I'm working on a story for Time.com about public understanding of
radiation levels coming from Japan, specifically as they relate to the
West Coast and Hawaii compared to the East Coast. I cover pregnancy and
parenting for Time, and I'm particularly interested in whether parents
need to be concerned about seawater contamination (particularly now that
Japan is actively dumping radioactive water into the ocean) on Hawaiian
beaches.

It's Spring Break season and Hawali is reporting tourism is down from a
year ago. Are people right to be concerned or are they being overly
cautious? Please let me know if this is something that someone at the
NRC could speak about.

Thanks very much,
Bonnie Rochman

Bonnie Rochman
: J ime. r/br n



Rihm, R%er

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 8:04 AM
To: Giitter, Joseph

Subject: FW: Clarifying Questions on the Table
Importance: High

From: Marshall, Michael

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:40 AM

To: Rihm, Roger

Subject: RE: Clarifying Questions on the Table

Roger,

Let Joe know that the information should be provided in the most correct manner. Our question may have
been imprecise or wrongly worded. Whatever is the right parameter included in the licensing basis for seismic
or tsunami requirements and severe accident management should be provided in the table. Please, ask them
to exercise judgment in interpreting the question and providing the “correct” information.

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:35 AM

To: Marshall, Michael

Subject: Fw: Clarifying Questions on the Table

Can you clarify?

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Roger S. Rih

{BXE

From: Giitter, Joseph

To: Rihm, Roger

Cc: Howe, Allen; Nelson, Robert; Hiland, Patrick; Kammerer, Annie; Stutzke, Martin
Sent: Mon Mar 14 21:47:24 2011

Subject: Clarifying Questions on the Table

I cc'd you on an earlier e-mail. I wasn't sure what you meant by reference level earthquake. Did you mean review level
earthquake? Also, I wondered how the Chairman was planning to use this information. The design basis is usually
expressed in terms of ground acceleration (horizontal) with a more complete description in terms of a curve showing
acceleration versus frequency. However, you wouldn't be able to infer what level earthquake (for example, on the
Richter Scale) the plant would handle without the soil characteristics, etc. Sorry if I'm being pedantic--I just want to
make sure we give you what you're looking for.

Also, 1 could anticipate that the Chairman might get a question about whether the NRC licensed coastal plants are
designed for a design basis eathquake in combination with a maximum probable tsunami. Let me know if you need that
information.

(,(,CC/ (0



From: Mcintyre, David

To: Hayden, Elizabeth; Burnell, Scoft; Harrington, Holly
Subject: Re: Reuters : NRC and the UCS
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:13:58 PM

He was with another outlet and from working with him the last few weeks | wouldn't call him hostile but
he is clearly being fed an anti NRC venom.

“David Mclintyre

Public Affairs

mobile)

(office)

Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

From: Hayden, Elizabeth

To: McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly
Sent: Tue Apr 05 17:10:10 2011

Subject: RE: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Didn’t Ross used to work for the Boson Globe and relied on us for what he should write
about?

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Mclntyre, David

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:07 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

You shouldn't have. We need your tongue.

David Mcintyre
ce of Public Affairs
_ | {(mobile)
(office)
Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholily respnsble for all typoos.

—

From: Burnell, Scott
To: Mclntyre, David; Harrington, Holly;, Hayden, Elizabeth
Sent: Tue Apr 05 16:08:23 2011

Subject: RE: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

I bit my tongue on saying UCS, having no responsibilities, is freed from the need to rely on

ccec/z



facts in its commentary.

From: McIntyre, David

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Fw: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Maybe this is a chance to paint UCS as profiting from this tragedy with their daily assaults on us,
hyping their 15 minutes in the limelight.

David Mcintyre
NRC OfF ice of Public Affairs

301-415-8200 (office)
Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

From: Ross.Kerber@thomsonreuters.com <Ross.Kerber@thomsonreuters.com>
To: Burnell, Scott; Brenner, Eliot

Cc: McIntyre, David '

Sent: Tue Apr 05 15:23:59 2011

Subject: RE: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Got this, thanks & rgds

Ross Kerber

Correspondent

ross. kerber@thomsonreuters com
w h n r

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Kerber, Ross (M Edit Ops); Brenner, Eliot

Cc: MclIntyre, David

Subject: RE: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Hi Ross;

All of Chairman Jaczko’s public appearances, as well as Commission meetings, etc,
related to Japan are up on our Japan page:

http://www.nrc.gov/japan/japan-info.htm|

Chairman Jaczko also appeared on C-SPAN, | believe on March 20.

The NRC always takes very seriously its responsibility to protect public health and safety.
In cases where quick verification of information is difficult we must be mindful that



speculation, well-intentioned or not, can sometimes work against public health and safety.
Our reviews take into account the relevant information and any other factors necessary to
reach technically and legally defensible decisions that fulfill our responsibility.

Please let me know if you need anything eise.

Scott

From: Ross.Kerber@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:Ross.Kerber@thomsonreuters.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:01 PM

To: Brenner, Eliot; Burnell, Scott

Cc: McIntyre, David

Subject: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Eliot, Scott — with David out today, can you guys handle this?
Best — Ross

Hello David — Ross Kerber here from Reuters, thanks for past help. | never
wound up writing about the risk-based regulation topics we talked about last
week; will let you know if that will change.

Next: | may write about the flood of attention the Union of Concerned
Scientists has gotten amid the Fukushima Crisis — their daily briefing calls with
reporters drew as many as 125 participants, for instance, and obviously
they’ve made, many TV appearances.

They think they have gotten all attention partly because they’ve been more
interpretive than then NRC, and more available for comments, interviews, etc.

Figure | better run this by you. Other than the testimony that Greg Jaczko
gave on March 17 the House Energy & Commerce Committee, has he done
other testimony to Congress? Can you sent me dates and/or links?

Has he done interviews you could point out?

Speeches?

Maybe other commissioners have been more vocal? (I suppose | could call
them individually, but figure V|l start with you, keep it simple)

Also: UCS says the NRC has not weighed risks enough in overseeing nuclear



power. | don’t know how detailed I'll get in this story, but we should talk or
email about this if you'd like to respond (and/or if you could point to any
general responses NRC has given to date).

Make sense? Hopefully we can knock this down by end of today? (Won’t likely
run story till tomorrow | expect)

Best — Ross

Ross Kerber
Correspondent
Heantars Mawy
tel (617) 856 4341
mb 8
ross.kerber@thomsonreuters.com
www.thomsonreuters.com

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson Reuters.

This email was sent to you by Thomson Reuters, the global news and information company.
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Thomson Reuters.



From: Schmidt, Rebecca
To: Batkin, Joshua; Hayden, Elizabeth
Cc: Powell, Amy
Subject: Fw: UCS memo and foia"d emails
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 $:05:55 PM
Attachments: NRC foia staff memo.pdf
foia-2.pdf
foia-3.pdf

Fyi-probably press coverage tomorrow. We put Marty on the phone with the committee staff to explain
our position. ‘

From: Spencer, Peter <Peter.Spencer@mail.house.gov>
To: Schmidt, Rebecca; Shane, Raeann; Powell, Amy
Cc: Harrison, Todd <Todd.Harrison@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tue Apr 05 17:52:55 2011

Subject: UCS memo and foia'd emails

Attached please find a memo supplied to Committee staff by the Union for Concerned Scientists,
and attached emails.

We would like NRC's explanation for these emails tonight, if possible.

Please have Martin Virgilio call me aty

Peter

Peter L. Spencer

Majority Professional Staff

Oversight and Investigations
Committee on Energy and Commerce
U.S. House of Representatives

(202} 225-2927

ccel/¥



April 5, 2011
To: Subcommittee on Oversight and Investigations, House Energy and Commerce Committee
Re: Forthcoming UCS Analysis on NRC E-Mails Concerning Fukushima-Type Events

Tomorrow, after the Subcommittee’s hearing, the Union of Concerned Scientists will publish the
following analysis and additional documentation (also attached), which we have just obtained
and are still in the process of fully evaluating. We apologize for delivering this to the
Subcommittee so close to the hearing, but we were unable to prepare it in time for inclusion in
the written testimony.

INTERNAL NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION E-MAILS REVEAL DOUBTS
ABOUT MEASURES TO HELP U.S. PLANTS SURVIVE FUKUSHIMA-TYPE EVENTS

Edwin Lyman
Senior Scientist, Global Security Program
Union of Concerned Scientists
April 6, 2011

In the weeks following the Fukushima accident, officials from the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission (NRC) and the nuclear industry have been asserting that U.S. nuclear plants are
better prepared than Japanese plants to withstand a catastrophic event such as the March 11
earthquake and tsunami, because U.S. plants have additional measures in place to cope with such
disasters. According to internal NRC documents obtained by the Union of Concerned Scientists,
however, there is no consensus within the NRC that these additional measures will be effective.
Therefore, it remains highly uncertain whether U.S. plants would be better prepared than the
Japanese to manage the aftermath of such severe events. Although the Japanese have engaged in
heroic efforts, they have not able to prevent significant damage to reactor cores, spent fuel and
containment structures, resulting in huge radioactive releases into the atmosphere and the ocean.

The NRC has testified that U.S. plants are safer than those in Japan. In a hearing of the Senate
Energy and Water Appropriations Subcommittee on March 30, NRC Chairman Gregory Jaczko
testified that A

“As a result of the events of September 11, 2001, we identified important pieces of
equipment that regardless of the cause of a significant fire or explosion at a plant, the
NRC requires licensees to have available and staged in advance, as well as new
procedures and policies to help deal with a severe situation.”



Similarly, at the same hearing, niiclear ixtility official Williarh Levis, testifying on behalf of the
Nuclear Energy Institute, said that

“Since the terrorist events of September 11, 2001, U.S. nuclear plant operators identified
other beyond-design-basis vulnerabilities. As a result, U.S. nuclear plant designs and
operating practices since 9/11 are designed to mitigate severe accident scenarios such as
aircraft impact, which include the complete loss of offsite power and all on-site
emergency power sources and loss of large areas of the plant. The industry developed
additional methods and procedures to provide cooling to the reactor and the spent fuel
pool, and staged additional equipment at all U.S. nuclear power plant sites to ensure that
the plants are equipped to deal with extreme events and nuclear plant operations staff are
trained to manage them.”

These post-9/11 measures are referred to as “B.5.b,” in reference to the section of the
Compensatory Measures order issued by the NRC in 2002 to all reactor licensees. These
measures were codified in NRC’s regulations in 2009 in 10 CFR 50.54(hh)(2). The specific
details of the B.5.b measures are considered by NRC to be security-related information and are
not publicly available.

Both the NRC and the industry sound confident about the ability of these B.5.b measures to
effectively cope with a situation such as the ongoing crisis at Fukushima Daiichi, in which both
off-site and on-site power was lost for an extended period, eventually leading to the loss of all
cooling at the site.

However, internal NRC e-mails obtained by UCS under the Freedom of Information Act tell a
different story. In February 2011, UCS filed a FOIA request for all information associated with
a secretive NRC program known as the “State of the Art Reactor Consequence Analyses,” or
SOARCA. SOARCA, according to the NRC, is “a research effort to realistically estimate the
outcomes of postulated severe accident scenarios that might cause a nuclear power plant to
release radioactive material into the environment. The SOARCA project applies many years of
national and international nuclear safety research, and incorporates the improvements in plant .
design, operation and accident management to achieve a more realistic evaluation of the
consequences associated with such accidents.” The NRC also states that SOARCA takes into
account the enhancements required by NRC after 9/11—that is, the B.5.b measures.

The SOARCA program was initiated in 2006, and the pilot study initially has focused on two
plants: Surry in Virginia and Peach Bottom in Pennsylvania. Coincidentally, Peach Bottom is a
Mark I boiling-water reactor, like Fukushima Daiichi units 1-4. One of the accidents that the
NRC selected for analysis by SOARCA was a station blackout with failure to recover power
prior to battery depletion, that is, the very situation that occurred at Fukushima. Thus the results
of SOARCA could be very useful for anyone trying to understand more about what is happening
at Fukushima. However, almost all documents related to SOARCA have been withheld from the
public as “official use only” information. NRC has repeatedly delayed public release of the
results of SOARCA.



In most Mark I BWRs experiencing a station blackout, a cooling system that runs on battery
power, known as the Reactor Core Isolation Cooling system, or RCIC, is available. But when
the battery runs down—after eight hours or less—the RCIC will cease to operate. If AC power
has not been restored by then, no cooling systems will be available and the fuel in the reactor
will start to overheat and eventually begin to melt, as most believe has occurred in Fukushima
Daiichi units 1-3.

According to the e-mails obtained by UCS, NRC’s B.5.b measures contain unspecified strategies
to continue operating the RCIC even after battery power is lost. However, the e-mails make
clear that there are disagreements between NRC senior reactor analysts (SRAs), who work in
NRC’s regional offices under the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), and the staff
conducting the SOARCA project, who are in the Office of Research (RES). In particular, one
NRC staff e-mail, dated July 28, 2010, characterizes the objections of the SRAs to SOARCA as
follows:

“One concern has been that SOARCA credits certain B5b mitigating strategies (such as
RCIC operation w/o DC power) that have really not been reviewed to ensure that they
will work to mitigate severe accidents. Generally, we have not even seen licensees credit
these strategies in their own PRAs [probabilistic risk assessments] but for some reason
the NRC decided we should during SOARCA.

“My recollection is that RI [Region I} SRAs in particular have been vocal with their
concerns on SOARCA for several years, probably because Peach Bottom is one of the
SOARCA plants.”

Thus the SRAs that work directly with the Peach Bottom Mark I BWRs apparently do not have
faith in the effectiveness of the very B.5.b measures that NRC and NEI officials are now touting
as a reason why the U.S. is better prepared to deal with a Fukushima-like event than Japan was.

Another (undated) e-mail reinforces this concern:

“The application of 10 CFR 50.54(hh) mitigation measures still concerns a number of
staff in NRR. The concern involves the manner in which credit is given to these
measures such that success is assumed ... 10 CFR 50.54(hh) mitigation measures are just
equipment onsite that can be useful in an emergency when used by knowledgeable
operators if post event conditions allow. If little is known about these post event
conditions, then assuming success is speculative.”

If the public is to have confidence that U.S. plants are safe, the NRC and the industry should be
fully transparent and honest in disclosing what they know and what they don’t know. They are
doing a disservice to the public if they express a level of confidence in the effectiveness of
untested measures that is not justified. The concerns of NRC senior reactor analysts with regard
to the credibility of post-accident mitigative measures need to be taken seriously by the NRC
task force established to review regulations and policies in light of Fukushima.



Rihm, Roger

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 7:38 AM
To: : Giitter, Joseph

Subject: Re: Clarifying Questions on the Table

Trying to get clarification from chairman's staff.

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Roger S. Rihm

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
earthquake? Also, I wondered how the Chairman was planning to use this information, The design basis is usually
expressed in terms of ground acceleration (horizontal) with a more compiete description in terms of a curve showing
acceleration versus frequency. However, you wouldn't be able to infer what level earthquake (for example, on the
Richter Scale) the plant would handle without the soil characteristics, etc. Sorry if I'm being pedantic--I just want to
make sure we give you what you're looking for.

Also, I could anticipate that the Chairman might get a question about whether the NRC licensed coastal plants are

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
Subject: Fw: Background Book for Canceled Apri! 14 Japan
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:25:58 PM

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200 ‘

From: Batkin, Joshua

To: Bradford, Anna; Coggins, Angela; Brenner, Eliot; Loyd, Susan
Sent: Tue Apr 05 16:28:50 2011

Subject: Re: Background Book for Canceled April 14 Japan

Eliot and susan, can you see if there's some way we can use this info to help with public messaging?

Joshua C. Batkin

Chief of Staff

Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Bradford, Anna

To: Batkin, Joshua; Coggins, Angela

Sent: Tue Apr 05 15:57:19 2011

Subject: FW: Background Book for Canceled April 14 Japan

Aww, so much staff work just wasted.

Anna Bradford

Policy Advisor for Nuciear Materials
Office of Chairman Jaczko

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1827

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:56 PM

To: Bradford, Anna; Thoma, John; Baggett, Steven; Tadesse, Rebecca; Kock, Andrea
Subject: Background Book for Canceled April 14 Japan '

The staff in RES put together a background book for the Commission meeting that was
originally scheduled for April 14 to discuss status of the events in Japan and U.S. radiation
protection strategy in emergencies. Even though the meeting was canceled, we wanted to
offer you a copy of the background book, if you're interested.

The background book has some fact sheets and general information about health effects,

NCRP documents on response 1o radiological emergencies, some related RGs and
NUREGSs, and information related to the role of other Federal agencies in responding to
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events.

The background book hasn't been reproduced yet and | only have one copy, so once I've
heard back if you want one, it might take me a few days to get it copies printed for you.



From: Burpell, Scolt

To: RSTO1 Hoc;, HOO Hoc

Cc: EQIA Response hoc Resource; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly
Subject: Re: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:26:53 AM

Importance: High

My apologies, | should have been clearer -- OPA needs the LTs opinion on releasing the final
assessment, which | understand was completed on the 30th. Thanks!

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnel)

From: Burnell, Scott

To: RST01 Hoc; HOO Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource; Brenner, Eliot; Hayden, Elizabeth; Harrington, Holly
Sent: Wed Apr 06 06:10:55 2011

Subject: Re: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document

HOOs -- please ensure the RST and LT see this request immediately. Thanks.
RST, | need the document ASAP in order to craft a response.

LT, please provide your opinion on releasing the document in light of the NY Times extensive quoting
from it. Final decision on releasing will come from agency mgmt.

Thank you ali.
Scott Burnell

OPA

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell
£)6)

From: RSTO1 Hoc
To: Burnell, Scott
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource
Sent: Tue Apr 05 13:24:41 2011
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document

Scott,

The assessment is thirteen pages in length and presents, on a unit-by-unit
basis, the composite understanding and recommendations of NRC staff and
the industry consortium relating to placing Fukushima Daiichi cores in a
“stable” condition and providing a margin to further containment degradation.
The recommendations are prioritized in order of importance. The 3/26/2011
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version that is referred to is a working document that was in concurrence prior
to official issue.

The assessment document is out of date with respect to the status of individual
units and parameters; but the recommendations are still valid. The Reactor
Safety Team (RST) can provide both the 3/26/2011 version and the issued
3/31/2011 version if you need it. '

Frank Collins

RST Coordinator

From: Burnell, Scott
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:18 PM

To: RST12 Hoc; RSTO1 Hoc

Cc: Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly

Subject: FW: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document
Importance: High

Folks;

Obviously the assessment's now a week out-of-date; what particular issues does that
assessment raise? We need to know in case the reporter calls us. Thanks.

Scott

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:13 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; ETO7 Hoc; Harrington, Holly

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource; Burnell, Scott; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: RE: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document

thanks. got wind of this last week but wasn't entirely certain what the document was.

Scott: any chance this is something, now outdated, developed by our Reactor Safety Team?

From: Modeen, David [mailto:dmodeen@epri.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 11:00 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc, INPOERCTech; GE.Hitachinuclearresponseteam@GE.com
Subject: Media Inquiry on RST Assessment Document .

Please be aware that EPRI's CNO had a brief interview with NY Times this morning, ~ 1000 hrs EDT.

Two reporters, including Matt Wald, have a copy of the March 26" version of the RST Assessment
document. The individuals were trying to understand implications of the assumptions, guidance, etc in
the document. :

We were advised that 'someone close to it’ is talking with the NY Times.

Dave

Director, External Affairs



EPRI Nuclear Power Sector
(work)
cell)

dmodeen@epri.com



Taylor, Renee .

From: Borchardt, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 9:30 AM -

To: Rihm, Roger )
Subject: Re: INPO IER L1 Report

| don't have the INPO document
Bill Borchardt
Via blackberry

--—- Original Message -----

From: Rihm, Roger

To: Borchardt, Bill

Sent: Wed Mar 16 07:51:32 2011
Subject: Fw: INPO [ER L1 Report

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry

--—- Original Message --—-

From: Thomas, Eric

To: Boger, Bruce

Cc: Rihm, Roger; Pannier, Stephen; Brown, Frederick
Sent: Tue Mar 15 18:33.06 2011

Subject: INPO IER L1 Report

Bruce,
Looks like Bill Borchardt has the INPO Doc. If we can get it electronically | will post it to our website.

Roger, please let me know if you can provide an electronic copy. | will get the INPO warning on it and load it to
the Operating Experience Gateway.

Thanks, Eric

----- Original Message-----

From: Nielsen, Rick M (INPO) [mailto:NielsenFM@INPO.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 6:11 PM

To: Thomas, Eric

Subject: Re: Industry Efforts

Btw, the IER L1 was sent to EDO by Bill Webster about an hour ago.

Rick

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2011, at 5:18 PM, "Thomas, Eric" <Eric. Thomas@nrc.gov<mailto:Eric. Thomas@nrc.qov>> wrote:
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, Hi Rick,

Please see below. Is there a new POC for me to contact so | can get a hold of the IER when it becomes
available?

Thanks, Eric

From: Boger, Bruce

Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 5:04 PM

To: Leeds, Eric; Grobe, Jack; Ruland, William

Cc: Dean, Bill; Lew, David; McCree, Victor; Wert, Leonard; Satorius, Mark; Pederson, Cynthia; Collins, Elmo;
Howell, Art; Virgilio, Martin; Thomas, Eric; Brown, Frederick

Subject: Industry Efforts

| spoke with Randy Edington (CNO Palo Verde) and later with Steve Nichols (INPQO) regarding industry actions
as a result of the situation in Japan. The CNOs teleconferenced over the weekend and agreed to a series of
near-term actions. INPO issued a Level 1 Event Report (highest level) to its members this afternoon. It
identifies 4 actions, with due dates, and requires a written response. In general, the actions include walkdowns
and verifications of aspects of facility capabilities to address B.5.b equipment and procedures, SAMGs,
mitigation of SBO conditions, mitigation of internal and external flooding, and fire and flooding events that could
be impacted by a concurrent seismic event. This should help shape the generic communication we've been
discussing. INPO is figuring out how quickly they will be able to share the report with us. The report won't be
available to the public, but we can share it internally.

.DISCLAIMER:

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain proprietary INPO or WANO information that is privileged,
confidential, or protected by copyright belonging to INPO or WANO. This e-mail is intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity for which it is intended. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail
is contrary to the rights of INPO or WANOQO and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the original and any copy or
printout of this e-mail and any attachments.

Thank you.



From: Burnell, Scott

To: Nelson, Robert; LIAG6 Hoc; QOesterle, Eric; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: FYI: NY Times article will result in more Questions to NRC
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 8:40:06 AM

This refers to an out of date RST assessment -- OPA’s working this, please refer any calls to us.
Thanks.

Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

From: Nelson, Robert

To: LIA06 Hoc; Burnell, Scott

Sent: Wed Apr 06 08:33:23 2011 ,
Subject: FYI: NY Times article will result in more Questions to NRC

NELSON

From: Qesterle, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 7:08 AM

To: Markley, Michael _

Cc: Nelson, Robert

Subject: FYI: NY Times article will result in more Questions to NRC
Importance: High ~

Gentlemen,

The linked article will no doubt result in a flurry of Questions and perhaps even FOIAs for
the "NRC document”. The “NRC document” sounds at times like the HOC Status Update
but may be more than that and something that originated from the NRC team in Japan.

ttp:/fwww. nyti .com/2011/04/06/worl i nucl ?_r=1

Ence

Eric R. Oesterle

NRR Communications Team

Senior Policy Analyst (NRO/DNRL)
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1365
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From: Havden, Elizabeth

To:
Subject: E-mail response
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:33:00 AM

Hi Harold -- thanks for calling this morning. | look forward to seeing your e-mail on
Chernobyl that | will make sure goes to the Commission.

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov
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From: Mail Delivery System

To:
Subject: 'Undehverable E-mail response

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:33:52 AM
Attachments: E-mail response.msg

HYPERLINK "mailto
An error occurred w g € recipient'’s e-mail address. Microsoft Exchange will not try to redeliver this
message for you. Please try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

The following organization rejected your message: [216.33.127.20].

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution.lists

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generatmyserver ma|I2 nrc.gov

ummm E3210' (dehvery attempts 0)> #SMTP#
‘headers: g
Received: from owms01.nrc.gov ([148.184.100.43)) by mail2-private.nrc.gov
with ESMTP; 06 Apr 2011 09:33:28 -0400
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="4.63,310,1299474000";

d="scan'208,217";a="37568064"

Received: from HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov ([148.184.44.79]) by OWMS01.nrc.gov
([148.184.100.43]) with mapi; Wed, 6 Apr 2011 09:33:28 -0400
From: "Hayden, Ehzabeth" <Ehzabeth Hayden@nrc.gov>

Date Wed, 6 Apr 2011 09: 33 27 -0400

Subject: E-mail response

Thread-Topic: E-mail response

Thread-Index: Acv0XzYHBA24pvDnRPG2c20linoiuw==

Message-1D: <65FB43187EDB7C46B3F00CBI7D08B1E603957F0DAE4@HQCLSTROL.nrc.gov>
Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

acceptlanguage: en-US

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;
boundary="_000_65FB43187EDB7C46B3F00CBS7D081E603957FODAE4HQCLSTRO1Nnreg_"
MIME-Version: 1.0



Attachment E-mail response.msg (2560 Bytes) cannot be converted to PDF format.



From: Hayden, Elizabeth

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Subject: RE: NEA Flashnews - do we have access?
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:01;00 AM
yes

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environnient

301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:00 AM

To: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: FW: NEA Flashnews - do we have access?

Beth,

This is the working group you are on, right? This was an item in the NEA monthly news bulletin that
we received yesterday. | have not personally seen the Flashnews system — do you have access?

From: Breskovic, Clarence

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:56 AM

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer

Subject: NEA Flashnews - do we have access?

Flashnews activated to share accurate emergency information among nuclear regulators
On 11 March the NEA Working Gro n_Public nication of lea latory Qrganisations (WGPC)
activated the Flashnews system in response to the Fukushima accident. Flashnews allows for the fast exchange
of information among national nuclear regulators and is used to help inform the public about nuclear events
occurring around the world.

Clarence Breskovic

International Policy Analyst

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs
11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852, USA

Tel: 1-301-415-2364

Fax: 1-301-415-2395

Aiternate Email:
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From: Burnell, Scott

To: Decker, David; Powell, Amy; Riley (QCA), Timothy; Weil, Jenny
Cc: Hayden, Efizabeth

Subject: FW: NRC believes Fukushima had hardened vents?

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:29:18 AM

Importance: " High

Do we know who briefed Markey?

----- Original Message-----

From: Tracy, Tennille [mailto:Tennille. Tragy@g wijones.com J
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: NRC believes Fukushima had hardened vents?

Scott - Ed Markey just said in a House hearing that the NRC told him yesterday that Fukushima plant
had hardened vents and that they either did not use them or that the hardened vents did not work. Can
you verify this?

Tennille Tracy

Dow Jones Newswires / Wall Street Journal
Office: 202. 862.6619

Cell:
1025 Conrecticut Ave., NW
Washington D.C., 20036
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From: Paine, Anpe

To: Mclintyre, David; Burnell, Scoft; Hannah, Roger
Cc: H Elizabeth

Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage
Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:30:58 AM

Ok. Thanks.

Anne Paine

Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

From: McIntyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 9:25 AM

To: Paine, Anne; Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

I guess I was misinformed about the casks. At least, this answers your question about
them.

Of the US spent fuel inventory, about 22 percent is in cask. We don’t have info on how
long the rest has been in pools; and generally it is five years before it can be transferred
to cask.

From: Paine, Anne [mailto:APAINE@tennessean.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:18 AM

To: Mcintyre, David; Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger
Cc: Hayden, Ellzabeth

Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

I'm a little mystified by the response. | had been told there were at ieast 8, maybe 9 there. |
thought y'all could give me details.
I've now checked the TEPCO website and found this:
JIwww tepco.co.j orp- release/11031901-e.html

Includes the sentence:
*On March 17th, we patrolled buildings for dry casks and found no signs
of abnormal situation for the casks by visual observation. A detailed
inspection is under preparation.

*dry cask: a measure to store spent fuel in a dry storage casks in

storages. Fukushima Daiichi Nuclear Power Station started to utilize

the measure from August 1995.
Can y'all tell me how much of the spent fuel is in pools in the U.S. and how much is in dry
cask storage?
Also, can you tell me how much has been in the poois for elght or longer years so could
be eligible to be moved to dry casks?
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Thanks
Anne P.

Anne Paine
Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

office: 615-259-8071
cell: B)6)

From: McIntyre, David [mailto:David.McIntyre@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 5:18 AM

To: Paine, Anne; Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

There weren't any.

David Mcintyre
NRC Office of Public Affairs

Sent from my BlackBerry, which is wholly respnsble for all typoos.

From: Paine, Anne <APAINE@tennessean.com>
To: Paine, Anne <APAINE@tennessean.com>; Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger; McIntyre, David
Cc:. Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Tue Apr 05 18:55:39 2011

Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

Who can tell me... (Wednesday is fine), How the few spent fuel dry casks at the Japan plant
fared during all this?
Anne

Anne Paine
Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

office: 615-259-8071

From: Paine, Anne
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:47 PM



To: '‘Burneli, Scott’; Hannah, Roger; Mclntyre, David
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
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Paine, Anne; Hannah, Roger; Mclntyre, David

Cc: Hayden, Elizabeth

Subject: Re: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

Anne;

All the Chairman's recent prepared remarks are available on the website's Japan page -- the
link's prominent on the home page.

Beyond that, | don't have a transcript of the 3/30 hearing, so | can't comment on AFP's quote
accuracy. | will note, however, that the entire Commission voted for the staff to perform the
two-pronged review, starting with the 90-day look to see if any immediate actions are
warranted. That will be followed by a 6-month effort to see if any permanent regulation
changes are called for.

Thanks.
Scott

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
Scott Burnell

From: Paine, Anne <APAINE@tennessean.com>

To: Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger; McIntyre, David
Sent: Tue Apr 05 18:05:01 2011

Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

i'm still trying to get a citation on the Rand report info...
Also, is this all correct (what I've highlighted in a French news report) about the NRC and what
Jaczko said?

Agence France Presse -- English

’



April 2, 2011 Saturday 6:17 PM GMT

Two of the Japanese plant’s six spent fuel rod pools were apparently damaged following the quake
and tsunami, said Gregory Jaczko, head of the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC).

"It was possible there was a leak,"” he told a US Senate hearing on March 30, soon after he returned
from Japan.

US observers fear the fuel storage containment pools, located on an upper part of the reactor
buildings at Fukushima, were cracked by explosions after the quake and tsunami and are leaking.

Jaczko said that in the United States, such pools are "robust structures equipped to withstand
natural disasters like an earthquake and tsunami,” strong enough to safely store nuclear waste for
at least a century.

But he nevertheless ordered a 90-day review of the Fukushima disaster, which would go far to help
assess the safety status at the spent fuel pools at 104 US reactors.

Anne Paine
Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

office: 615-259- 8071
cell:

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:47 PM

To: Paine, Anne; Hannah, Roger; McIntyre, David
Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

Hi Anne;

Without knowing the Rand citation, all | can refer you to is testimony by Chairman
Jaczko and Acting Asst Sec Energy Lyons (a former NRC Commissioner) last
Thursday, 3/31, before the House Appropriations Subcommittee on Energy and
Water Development:

REP. FATTAH(?): Is one safer than the other?

MR. JACZKO: We think that both --

REP. FATTAH(?): | know you think both are safe.

MR. JACZKO: -- are safe.

REP. FATTAH(?): I'm asking, in a relative sense, is one safer?

MR. JACZKO: It's not clear at this point. They both provide a very, very hlgh degree
of safety; and when;you '5get mto the Ievel of sa "'ty'“hat we re talkmg about the




not -- is not a review to -

REP. FATTAH(?): I'm not trying to cast any suggestions to the contrary, and | don't
think that we -- that that would be right to do so. 1 think we should -- I'm pro-
nuclear. Part of this process is spent fuel, and we have a lot more of it than, for
instance, the French do because they have a different process altogether, right, in
terms of reusing this. But, Dr. Lyons, would you care to offer to the committee
whether one process is safer -- the dry cask versus the pool? You have a degree
from Cal Tech in astrophysics. Would you like to -- we're just politicians- so --

MR. LYONS: | would give.you the same answer that Dr. Jaczko did. They're both
carefully evaluated;-they'ré both safe.

The Commission’s recent update of the waste confidence decision concludes at this
point that existing spent fuel storage methods are acceptable for up to 60 years
beyond the licensed operational life of a reactor. Thanks. :

Scott

From: Paine, Anne [mailto:APAINE@tennessean.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 4:25 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Hannah, Roger; McIntyre, David
Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

| can't find a footnote or citation beyond the (NRC, 1990, 2008b).
I'll see if | can get more info.
in the meantime, what does the NRC think about this topic?
Is there any preference for moving the spent fuel out of the pool after 7-8 years (or however
many in which it would have cooled a lot} into dry casks?
Or does the NRC think that it's just as safe to leave spent fuel in a pool for scores of years -
s0 long as there room in it to download alt the fuel in the core as needed.
Thanks,
~ Anne

Anne Paine
Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203

office: 615-259-8071
cell: y

From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burnell@nrc.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 2:55 PM

To: Paine, Anne; Hannah, Roger; McIntyre, David
Subject: RE: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

Hello Anne;

Please provide a specific URL or other reference where | can see that quote and



footnote in full. Thanks.

Scott

From: Paine, Anne [mailto:APAINE@tennessean.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:51 PM
To: Hannah, Roger; Burnell, Scott
Subject: spent fuel pools versus dry cask storage

A Rand report "Managing Spent Nuclear Fuel” dated 2010 says that the NRC "considers dry
storage safer than pool storage and has concluded that dry storage of spent fuel at nuclear
power plants is safe for at least 100 years." (NRC, 1990, 2008b)

Is this correct?

The operable word being "safer.” | assume the NRC says the pools are safe but the dry casks
offer additional safety factors. Correct? Thanks.

Anne P.

Anne Paine
Environmental Reporter
The Tennessean

1100 Broadway
Nashville, TN 37203




From:

To:

Cc: Brenner, Fliot; Shapiro. Nicholas S.; Hayden, Elizabeth
. Subject: RE: Nyt article

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:32:57 AM

Hi Julie;

We're working on a quick response, as well as the possible availability of the source documents -- please
check in with me directly for further developments. Thanks.

Scott Burnell
Public Affairs Officer
Nuclear Regulatory Commission

----- Original Message-----
From: Shapiro, Nicholas S. [mailto;
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 6:
To: Brenner, Eliot; 'Dan.Leistikow@hq.doe.gov'
Subject: Re: Nyt article

Adding doe

----- Original Message -----

From: Brenner, Eliot <Eliot.Brenner@nrc.gov>
To: Shapiro, Nicholas S.

Sent: Wed Apr 06 03:10:07 2011

Subject: Nyt article

Nick: I am enroute back from vienna and don't have immediately handy the email of our couinterpart at
DOE so perhaps you can share this with him

Our chairman is sending/wants to send word to our reactor safety team to be exceptionaily careful with
whom they share these assessments. Some suspicion on our end it may have gotten out via industry.
When you guys asked about this late last week I now kknow why it did not ring a bell -- chairman said
existence of these assessments was not widely shared internally.

The folks copied here will be working on or have developed a response and will keep you on the loop.
I'll be incomminicado airborne til about 3pm eastern.

Eliot

Eliot Brenner

Director, Office of Public Affairs

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Protecting People and the Environment
301 415 8200

- Sent from my Blackberry

C C.(.G/ %



From: Hayden, Elizabeth

To: ANS Hoc
Subject: RE: ACTION: Commissioners Assistants Briefing Notification

Date: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:42:00 AM

| understand the document highlighted is being requested by the Chairman to be provided
to Congress. We need to get straight the classification of this document because reporters
are asking for it as well and OUO does not give us carte blanche to withhold it from the
public under an FOIA request.

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: ANS.HOC@nrc.gov [mailto: ANS.HOC@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 S:08 AM
Subject: ACTION: Commissioners Assistants Briefing Notification

There will be a Commissioners Assistants Briefing given by NRC HQ at 1000 EDT thlS
morning, Wednesday April 6, conceming the Reactor Events in Japan. Call{ o) 6)

approx1mately 5 minutes before the scheduled start time. When prompted enter security code

€] You may call 301-816-5164 at this time and follow the voice prompts if you do not
wxsh to receive this notification from our Automatic Notification System.

cced/14



Taylor, Renee

From: Borchardt, Bill

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 6:24 PM
To: Ross-Lee, MaryJane

Cc: Jaczko, Gregory; Batkin, Joshua
Subject: Re: Status for unit 4

Thanks MJ

Bill Borchardt
Via blackberry

----- Original Message -----

From: Ross-Lee, MaryJane

To: Borchardt, Bill

Sent: Wed Mar 16 18:04:43 2011
Subject: Status for unit 4

From chuck and team:

Unit 4 spent fuel pool-
Likely dry, structural integrity uncertain, uncertain can hold water Sent from my blackberry MJ




Wittick, Brian

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:20 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12; ETQ7 Hoc; Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Andersen, James

Subject: RE: : Permanent reentry guidance

Thanks...very helpful.

Brian Wittick
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors

Office of the Executive Director for Operations

U.S. Nuclear Regulato mmissi :
301-415-2496 (w “ -

“From: Hoc, PMT12

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:15 PM
To: Wittick, Brian; ET07 Hoc; Merzke, Daniel
Cc: Andersen, James )
Subject: RE: : Permanent reentry guidance

Brian...just learned that Dan has been the lead for this correspondence,

e Generated by NRC and EPA staff [evel based on a request from the White House.

* Vetted through the ET at NRC after sending to interagency and Japan site team for comments.

e EPA and the White House will have final approval on release.

* Notsure of the plan for promulgation. It may or may not be discussed at a Deputies meeting next week and
possibly then transmitted to the Ambassador. Just speculation now how it will be implemented.

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 12:03 PM
To: Hoc, PMT12; ETQ7 Hoc

Cc: Andersen, James

Subject: RE: : Permanent reentry guidance

Do you have any additional details on the document such as:

- Who generated the document

- Whois it vetted with

- Who has final approval on release
- What is the plan for promulgation

Thanks,
Brian Wittick
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2496 (w);}:

From: Hoc, PMT12
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 11:45 AM

| cecc

[24



To: ETO7 Hoc; Wittick, Brian
Cc: Andersen, James
Subject: FW: : Permanent reentry guidance

Brian,

This document was requested by Commissioner Svinicki’s office {Castleman), so please forward to the other Commission
offices as well.

Thanks,

PMT

From: Milligan, Patricia .
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 12:58 PM

To: Hoc, PMT12

Subject: : Permanent reentry guidance

Electronic copy of previously delivered document. Please provide your comments by the end of the day.
Thanks



Wittick, Brian

From: Wittick, Brian
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:08 PM
To: Bernhard, Rudolph; Blamey, Alan; Call, Michel; Casto, Chuck; Collins, Eimo; Dorman, Dan:

Emche, Danielle; Garchow, Steve; Gepford, Heather; Hay, Michael; Holahan, Vincent, Huffert,
Anthony; Lupold, Timothy, Meighan, Sean; Mitman, Jeffrey, Moore, Carl; Norwood, Donald;
Reynolds, Steven; Salay, Michael; Wittick, Brian

Subject: FW: EPA personnel radiation dosimeters sent to Japan

FY! — air cards have been reactivated.

From: LTAO8 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:04 PM

To: Wittick, Brian

Subject: RE: EPA personnel radiation dosimeters sent to Japan

No worries!

Do you have an AT&T air card? Hopefully Alan can spread the message for me that the AT & T brands have been turned
back on in hopes of easing your internet network problems. Don Norwood is bringing 3 more over with him when he
arrives in a day or so.

Take care

Lisa

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:02 PM

To: LIAO8 Hoc

Subject: RE: EPA personnel radiation dosimeters sent to Japan

Thanks Lisa

From: LIAO8 Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 8:00 PM

To: Wittick, Brian

Subject: FW: EPA personnel radiation dosimeters sent to Japan

FYI-This offer of electronic dosimeters was passed to NRC HQ by the CDC liaison. I'm not sure if that is something for
your Asks and Offers matrix or not.

Contact information for EPA Region V can be found at the bottom of this note-

Thanks

Lisa

Lisa Gibney Wright

Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: lia08.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185

From: PMT10 Hoc
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:58 PM



3

To: LIAO8 Hoc
Cc: Hoc, PMT12; jablonowski.eugene@epa.gov
Subject: EPA personnel radiation dosimeters sent to Japan

Liaison Team,

EPA Region 5 just informed me that they have a large number of electronic personnel radiation dosimeters that are
ready to be or have already been sent to Japan. If you hear of any need to assist with use of that equipment, please
contact Eugene Jablonowski using the contact information below, and copy me.

Thanks,
Sam Keith
CDC Liaison

EPA point of contact for PRDs:

Eugene Jablonowski, Health Physicist
U.8. EPA Region 5 Emergency Response
77 W. Jackson Bivd. (SM-5J)

Chicago, IL 60604

312) 886-4591 office

cell <--—- NEW

fax
jablonowski.eugene@epa.gov
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Weber, Michael

From: Weber, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 6:01 PM
To: RST01 Hoc

Cc: 0ST02 HOC

Subject: FYI - High Expansion Foam
Importance: High

Here is a recommendation from Pete for considering High Expansion Foam, which should be readily available from
civilian {@irport) and military supplies in Japan.

| expect that you will continue to receive unsolicited suggestions and ideas like this, especially after tomorrow’s all hands
meeting. | suggest that you consider them for their own merit and not assume any endorsement by the source of the
sender. For example, Angela Coggins told me that the Chairman is now receiving lots of these suggestions. | asked her
to forward these messages to the RST for consideration (expanded brainstorming).

Thanks

From: Lee, Pete

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 9:59 AM

To: Ross-Lee, MaryJane; Leeds, Eric; Weber, Michael; Correia, Richard
Cc: Lain, Paul; Huyck, Doug; Prescott, Peter : P
Subject: High Expansion Foam

Importance: High

Has anyone suggested or looked at the option of using high expansion foam (firefighting agent) to fill the
remaining cavity of the containment building to form a blanket that provide coolmg and contain radiological
fission product for the spent fuel poo! and the reactor?

The high expansion foam is used for firefighting where it is difficult or too hazardous (temp hot, toxic, etc.) to
enter in enclosures (i.e., where the water from hose stream or helicopter drop can't get to the heat source).
Based on the pictures from the link, | think if the onsite responders have not,considered using HX foam, they
should take a hard look at this option. Below are four desired outcomes that should be important;

(1') the high-expansion foam will reach areas that can't be reach by fire hoses and at sufficient rate will fill the
volume of the entire enclosure;

(2) it will prevent access to oxygen by burning metal mass;

(3) the foam (water content) bubbles will provide cooling ~ larger surface area to absorb heat — convert to
steam,;

(4) trap material release within the foam to plate out material.

It has been a long time, but equipment should be available worldwide from vendors that provide such foam
agent and supply equipment of such application, . They should also available at some fire departments, but this
is a not widely used firefighting technique.

The information on this subject is available in the Fire Protection Handbook from our technical fibrary.

From: Ross-Lee, MaryJane
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 11:36 PM



To: Lee, Pete
Subject: check out

This website for some great pictures of plants:

DigitalGlobe

Mary Jane Ross-Lee (MJ)

Director, Division of Facilities and Security
TWFN 303
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
@ Direct: 301-415-3281
@ Mobile:
" e-mail: maryjane. ee@nrc.qov




Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4.54 PM
To: Rihm, Roger; Ellmers, Glenn
Subject: FW: Presidential directive

From: Brenner, Eliot

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:45 PM
To: Burnell, Scott; Ledford, Joey; Mclntyre, David; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Janbergs, Holly; Hannah, Roger;
Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Widomski, Michael; Landau, Mindy; Uselding, Lara
Subject: RE: Presidential directive

To futher elaborate ... we will be undertaking a methodical and systematic review of the information to be
gleaned fram this to inform a decision as to whether any changes need to be made to strengthen an already
strong safety regulatory system. As a first step, the commission will be meeting Monday to begin discussing
the form of this review.

Eliot

From: Burnell, Scott

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:25 PM
To: Ledford, Joey; MclIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Couret, Ivonne; Janbergs, Holly; Hannah, Roger;
Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil; Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Widomski, Michael; Landau, Mindy; Uselding, Lara
Subject: RE: Presidential directive

Eliot's OK with this language:
“The NRC has received the President’s request and we will be responding to it.”

No timelines, no further details at this point.

From: Ledford, Joey

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:02 PM

To: McIntyre, David; Brenner, Eliot; Harrington, Holly; Burnell, Scott; Couret, Ivonne; Janbergs, Holly; Hannah, Roger;
Screnci, Diane; Sheehan, Neil, Chandrathil, Prema; Mitlyng, Viktoria; Widomski, Michael; Landau, Mindy; Uselding, Lara
Subject: Presidential directive :

Reuters says the President has directed us to do a systematic review of all plants. True? They want a
comment, and I'm not willing to tackle this one blind.

Joey Ledford

Public Affairs Officer

Region Il -- Atlanta, Ga. ,

O0: 404.997.4416

C: e
joey.ledford@nrc.gov
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Weber, Michael

From: Weber, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 7:51 PM

To: 08T02 HOC

Subject: FYi- TEPCO Earthquake Information Update as of March 14, 0200(JST) - Fukushima Daini

Unit 1 is now under cold shutdown

----- Original Message-----

From: Grobe, Jack

Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 4:00 PM

To: Leeds, Eric; Borchardt, Bill; Virgilio, Martin; Weber, Michael

Subject: Fw: TEPCO Earthquake Information Update as of March 14, 0200(JST) - Fukushima Daini
Unit 1 is now under cold shutdown

FYI - Info from GEH - about 2 hours old.
Jack Grobe, Deputy Director, NRR

----- Original Message -----

From: Nichols, Craig (GE Power & Water) <cra1g nichols@ge.com>
To: Grobe, Jack; Crowthers, Michael H. (GE Infra, Energy, Non-GE) {
Schiffley, Frederick (GE Infra, Energy, Non-GE) <frederick.schiffley
Sent: Sun Mar 13 15:45:32 2011

Subject: FW: TEPCO Earthquake Information Update as of March 14, ©200(JST) - Fukushima Daini
Unit 1 is now under cold shutdown

ex

Just got this from TEPCO.
Thank you, Craig

From: ¥ K [mailto:matsuo.kenji@wash.tepco.com] On Behalf Of matsuo.kenji@tepco.co.jp
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 3:48 PM

To: matsuo.kenji@tepco.co.jp

Subject: TEPCO Earthquake Information Update as of March 14, ©200(3ST) - Fukushima Daini Unit
1 is now under cold shutdown

Dear Friends,

Please find TEPCO’s Fukushima-Daini NPS update as of 2:00am , March 14,

At Unit 1, the reactor is now under cold shutdown. This has been completed and cooling of the
reactor has been commenced at 1:24 am, Mar 14th,

1 -~
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Contacts:

TEPCO Washington Office 202-457-0799
Kenji Matsuo, General Manager
Yuichi Nagano, Deputy General Manager,

Masayuki Yamamoto, Manager, Nuclear Power Programs

Press Release (Mar 14,2011)

Plant Status of Fukushima Daini Nuclear Power Station (as of 2:0@ am March 14th)

Unit 1 (shut down at 2:48pm on March 11th)
- Reactor is shut down and reactor water level is stable,
- Offsite power is available.

- At 8:19am, Mar 12th, there was an alarm indicating that one of the control rods was not
properly inserted, however, at 10:43am, Mar 12th the alarm was spontaneously called off.
Other control rods has been confirmed that they are fully inserted (reactor is in subcritical
status)

- Status of main steam isolation valve: closed
- Injection of water into the reactor is done by Make-up Water Condensate System.

- We do not believe there is leakage of reactor coolant in the containment vessel at this
moment.

- At 5:22am, Mar 12th, the temperature of the suppression chamber exceeded 100 degrees. As
the reactor pressure suppression function was lost, at 5:22am, Mar 12th, it was determined
that a specific incident stipulated in article 15, clause 1 has occurred.

- We decided to prepare implementing measures to reduce the pressure of the reactor
containment vessel (partial discharge of air containing radicactive materials) in order to
fully secure safety. This preparation work started at around 9:43am, Mar 12th and finished at
6:30pm, Mar 12th,



- Restoration work in reactor cooling function that was conducted to achieve reactor cold
shutdown has been completed and cooling of the reactor has been commenced at 1:24 am, Mar
14th.

Unit 2 (shut down at 2:48pm on March 11th)

- Reactor is shut down and reactor water level is stable.

- Offsite power is available.

- Control rods are fully inserted (reactor is in subcritical status)

- Status of main steam isolation valve:. c]osed

- Injection of water into the reactor is done by Make-up Water Condensate System.

- We do not believe there is leakage of reactor coolant in the containment vessel.

- At 5:32am, Mar 12th, the temperature of the suppression chamber exceeded 109 degrees. As

the reactor pressure suppression function was lost, at 5:32am, Mar 12th, it was determined
that a specific incident stipulated in article 15, clause 1 has occurred.

- We decided to prepare implementing measures to reduce the pressure of the reactor
containment vessel (partial discharge of air containing radioactive materials) in order to
fully secure safety. This preparation work started at around 10:33am, Mar 12th and finished
at 10:58pm, Mar 12th.

- Restoration work in reactor cooling functlon is in progress to achieve reactor cold
shutdown,

Unit 3 (shut down at 2:48pm on March 11th)

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

fully secure safety. The preparation woke started at around 12:08pm, Mar 12th and finished at
12:13pm, Mar 12th.



. - Reactor cold shutdown at 12:15pm, Mar 12th

Unit 4 (shut down at 2:48pm on March 11th)
- Reactor is shut down and reactor water level is stable.
- Offsite power is available.

- At ©:43PM, there was a signal indicating that one of the control rods may have not properly
inserted. However, we confirmed that it was inserted completely by another signal. We will
inspect the reason of this.

- Status of main steam isolation valve: closed
- Injection of water into the reactor is done by Make-up Water Condensate System.
- We do not believe there is leakage of reactor coolant in the containment vessel.

- In order to cool down the reactor, injection of water into the reactor had been done by the
Reactor Core Isolation Cooling System, however, At 6:07am, Mar 12th, the temperature of the
suppression chamber exceeded 100 degrees. As the reactor pressure suppression function was
lost, at 6:07am, Mar 12th, it was determined that a specific incident stipulated in article
15, clause 1 has occurred.

- We decided to prepare implementing measures to reduce the pressure of the reactor
containment vessel (partial discharge of air containing radioactive materials) in order to
fully secure safety. The preparation woke started at around 11:44am, Mar 12th and finished at
around 11:52am, Mar 12th,

- Restoration work in reactor cooling function is in progress to achieve reactor cold
shutdown,

Indication from monitoring posts installed at the site boundary did not show any difference
from ordinary level.

No radiation impact to the external environment has been confirmed. We will continue to
monitor in detail the possibility of radioactive material being discharged from exhaust stack
or discharge canal.



Landau, Mindy

" From: ' Landau, Mindy
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 8:49 AM
To: Harrington, Holly
Subject: RE: Call Center Hotline announcement

Holly — what time is good for you?

From: Jarriel, Lisamarie

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 8:23 PM

To: Landau, Mindy; Harrington, Holly; Muessle, Mary
Subject: RE: Call Center Hotline announcement

Sounds good, | can make myself available anytime after 10.

Lisa
From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 8:22 PM

To: Harrington, Holly; Jarriel, Lisamarie; Muessle, Mary
Subject: Re: Call Center Hotline announcement

Holly/Lisa,
Let's try to meet and discuss this tomorrow. | agree it's an NRC, not only an OPA, issue.

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau

Mmdy‘LandaJ@nrc.gov

From: Harrington, Holly

To: Jarriel, Lisamarie

Cc: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Wed Mar 16 20:06:44 2011

Subject: RE: Call Center Hotline announcement

I'm going to elevate this inquiry to the EDO. OPA doesn’t have the staffing to handie hundreds of these calls, particularly
in addition to the media and information coordination responsibilities we are also concurrently doing. | think we need

to address this as an NRC issue, not an OPA issue.

Mindy — Can we get top management involved? We have a good system in place right now, but we have two-three
people loaned to us in the short-term and | do not think they can handle hundreds of additional calis. If we are able to
add staff to the system (NSPDPers or some other pool of staff), we could do it within the existing system. Putting our e-
mail address rather than the phone number does make it more manageable for us, but this is being rejected as an

option, apparently.

Holly

| Ll
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£ From: Jarriel, Lisamarie
(¥ Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:48 PM

To: Taylor, Nick; James, Lois; Petrosino, Joseph; Crutchley, Julie; Coker, Shyri; Tabatabai, Omid; Witt, Kevin; Brown,
Carrie; Urban, Richard; McFadden, John; Johnson, Sharon; DeMiranda, Oscar; Lewis, Shani; Checkle, Melanie; Heller,
James; Pelke, Paul; Weaver, Judith

Cc: Hernandez, Pete; Uselding, Lara; Howell, Art; Kellar, Ray; Vito, David; Howell, Linda; Harrington, Holly; Hilton, Nick;
Zimmerman, Roy

Subject: RE: Call Center Hotline announcement

Thanks Nick — Your points are well taken. Referencing a phone number (and preferably an 800 number)
would be best. Also, | know you say you are ok with answering these inquiries, but | remain concerned that,
because they are so numerous (in RIV alone you indicated you were getting a dozen/hour) they have the
potential to impact an alleger's ability to report of a nuclear safety concern involving a US plant.

Holly — thank you for your help so far with this issue, and OPA's efforts in general to communicate the NRC's
messages regarding this tragic situation. The staff has been directed to forward inquiries to the 301-415-8200
number. If we just direct them to the OPA email address, the phone calls will continue to come into our
allegation safety hotlines — because as Nick points out, 1) they want to talk to a human and 2) its toll free — and
the allegation staff will forward them to the x8200 ext. as directed. So, whether we list the number or not, all
these calls will go to OPA. Providing the number (even without an 800 ext.) will at least eliminate the need for
the allegation staff to manage a large number of these misdirected calls and ensure they remain available to
address allegations of safety and security inadequacies at our own plants.

I'd like to see the number (or an 800 number if you have one) put back in as originally proposed.

ok ke kK ok ok ok ok ok Again, thank you for your time. | know
you are swamped as well.
Events in Japan

, LL Jarriel
For general questions related to the Japanese reactor events
and their potential impact on US facilities please see the N
NRC's latest press releases at www.nrc.gov or email From: Taylor, Nick
opa.resource@nrc.qov or phone 301-415-8200. Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 7:12 PM

To: Jarriel, Lisamarie; James, Lois;
Individuals with a specific nuclear safety concern related to an | Petrosino, Joseph; Crutchley, Julie; Coker,

NRC facility, please see the instructions below. Shyrl; Tabatabai, Omid; Witt, Kevin; Brown,
Carrie; Urban, Richard; McFadden, John;
X h ko ok ok k kK Johnson, Sharon; DeMiranda, Oscar; Lewis,

L Shani; Checkle, Melanie; Heller, James;
Pelke, Paul; Weaver, Judith -



" Cc: Hernandez, Pete; Uselding, Lara; Howell, Art; Kellar, Ray; Vito, David; Howell, Linda

Subject: Xk ok h ok ok ok ok ko RE: Call Center Hotline
announcement
Lisa, Events in Japan
Thanks for For general questions related to the Japanese reactor events your note below. If | were a
concerned and their potential impact on US facilities please see the citizen, | would much rather
call a toll- NRC's latest press releases at www.nrc.gov or email free number and speak to
another opa.resource@nre.qov. human being versus
sending an email hoping for a response
(i.e. call the | Individuals with a specific nuclear safety concern related to an | toll-free NRC safety
hotline). NRC facility, please see the instructions below. Reading the press releases
isn’'t going to provide the answers
people are %k ko ko ok ok ok ok looking for either. Earlier
today OPA told us to start providing

their number (301-415-8200) to anyone with a question. | called it twice today and got an answering machine
both times. If OPA wants to take these calls they need to publish the number (and perhaps make it toll free)
and staff up with enough people to take the calls. Otherwise people will just continue to call our safety hotline,
which is OK as long as we are provided with the Q/A’s that OPA wants communicated.

Just my opinion,

Nick Taylor
Senior Allegations Coordinator
USNRC Region IV

O (817) 276-6520

E:. nick.taylor@nrc.gov

From: Jarriel, Lisamarie

Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 5:59 PM

To: Taylor, Nick; James, Lois; Petrosino, Joseph; Crutchley, Julie; Coker, Shyrl; Tabatabai, Omid; Witt, Kevin; Brown,
Carrie; Urban, Richard; McFadden, John; Johnson, Sharon; DeMiranda, Oscar; Lewis, Shani; Checkle, Melanie; Heller,
James; Pelke, Paul;, Weaver, Judith

Cc: Hernandez, Pete

Subject: RE: Call Center Hotline announcement

Guys, here is what OPA wants added right under “Report a Safety or Security Concern”. I'll let you know when
it's up.
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From: Taylor, Nick
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:47 PM

To: Jarriel, Lisamarie; James, Lois; Petrosino, Joseph; Crutchley, Julie; Coker, Shyrl; Tabatabai, Omid; Witt, Kevin;
Brown, Carrie; Urban, Richard; McFadden, John; Johnson, Sharon; DeMiranda, Oscar; Lewis, Sham Checkle, Melanie;
Heller, James; Pelke, Paul; Weaver, Judith

Subject: RE: Call Center Hotlme announcement

Excellent! When will it go on the website?

Nick

From: Jarriel, Lisamarie

Sent: Wednesdhy, March 16, 2011 3:16 PM

To: James, Lois; Petrosino, Joseph; Crutchley, Julie; Coker, Shyrl; Tabatabai, Omid; Witt, Kevin; Brown, Carrie; Urban,
Richard; McFadden, John; Johnson, Sharon; DeMiranda, Oscar; Lewis, Shani; Checkle, Melanie; Heller, James; Pelke,
Paul; Taylor, Nick; Weaver, Judith

Subject: Call Center Hotline announcement

Gang,

Take a quick look at the proposed addition to our “Report a Safety Concern” web page pointing concerned
individuals to the newly established hotline for Japan-refated issues and provide any comments for
improvement.



"We (OE) is making the necessary calls to OIS and OPA to get their approval.
Thanks for the suggestion Nick,

Lisa



From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 3:12 PM

To: ETO7 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Japan Radiological Data

Attachments: Japan_Combined_Survey_Data_27_MAR_1200_EDT xlsx

Please forward, if necessary.

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:50 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; 0OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Japan Radiological Data

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2011 1:50:06 PM

To: DL-Policy Working Group; CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: Japan Radiological Data
Auto forwarded by a Rule

----- Original Message--—-
From: Naples, ElImer M SES SEA 08 NR [i

Steve Fetter;

Cc: Burrows, Charles W SES CIV NAVSEA 08 NR; Conran, Thomas C SES CIV NAVSEA 08 NR; Hale, Andrew M SES NAVSEA,
08; McKenzie, John M SES CIV NAVSEA 08 NR

" Attached is the daily update of Navy radiological survey data dated 3/27/11. Please note the ishioka team moved to

Mito after 0700 on 27 March 2011 JST. Mito is 15 miles closer to Fukushima; they moved due to increased traffic in
Ishioka associated with reopening of a train station.

V/R,
Elmer Naples
Naval Reactors

Ca&a/lj

Subject: FW: Japan Radiological Data : ' . &
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| Isotopic Analysis
Date and Time  Date and Time2 Radiation Frisk PAS RI Notes [I-131 1-132. Cs-134  Cs-136 Cs-137. Te-132 Tc-99m
“(EDT) (JsT) (mr/hr) . (pCifprobe) -(uCimL), (uCimL) . . |(uCifmL) (uCilmL) (uCifmky - (uCUmL) . (uCimlL)  (WCUmL) . (uCifml) .
3/18/11 0924 3/18/11 2224 0.01 450 <5.0E-10
3/18/11.1030 3/18/11 2330 001 450 ~  <5.0E-10
3/18/11 1130 3/19/11 0030 0.01 <450  <5.0E-10
©3/18/111280 - 3/19/110130 0,01 450 : <5.0E-10 o o . E
3/18/11 1330 3/19/11 0230 0.01 450 <5.0E-10
3/18/11 1430- 3/18/110330 - . 0.01 450 - . <50E:10
3/18/11 1530 3/19/11 0430 0.01 450  <5.0E-10
3/18/11 1630- 3/19/110530 - 001 450 - <6.0E-10 - - - -, L TR e T e
3/18/11 1825 3/19/11 0725 0.01 <450  <5.0E-10 '
3/18/111940- - 3/19/110840 - -  0.01 " 675 . - <5.0E-10
3/18/11 2044 3/19/11 0944 0.01 585 <5.0E-10
| 318112140 - 3/19/111040 001 © 765 <BOEA0 . . - | i
3/18/11 2239 3/19/111139 0.01 765  <5.0E-10
3/18/112350 . 3/19/11 1250 001 - 585 . '<5.0E10.
3/19/11 0037 3/19/11 1337 0.01 540  <5.0E-10
319/110130 - 3/19/11 1430 0.01 765  <5.0E-10




- 3/19/11 0238

3/19/110335 - -
3/19/11 0430
3/19/11.0530, - ..

3/19/11 0630

31191110730

3/19/11 0830
3/19/11 0930
3/19/11 1030

3/19/11 1130, -

3/19/11 1230

"'3/19/11 1330

3/19/11 1430
3119111 1630
3/119/11 1730

39111831

3/19/11 1932

319112031, .
3119111 2128

3/19/11 2228
3/19/112338

3/20/110027

3/20/11 0130
3/20/11.0230
3/20/11 0325
3/20/11°0520
3/20/11 0630

3120110730

" 3/20/11 0830

| 3200110830 -

3/20/11 1030

3/20111:4130

3/20/11 1230
3/20/11 1330

3/19/11 1538

'3/19/11 1635

3/19/11 1730

-3/19/11 1830

3/19/11 1830

. 3/19/112030

3/19/11 2130

" 3/19/11 2230 -

3/19/11 2330

- 3/20/11:0030.

3/20/11 0130

" 3/20/11 0230

3/20/11 0330
3/20/110530
3/20/11 0630
3/20/110731
3/20/11 0832

" 3/20/11.0931.

3/20/11 1028

3/20/11 1128

3/20/11 1238
3/20/11-1327
3/20/11 1430

- 3/20/11 1530

3/20/11 1625

" 312011 1820

3/20/11 1830

© 3/20/11 2030

3/20/11 2130
3/20/11 2230
3/20/11 2330

3/21/11:0030

3/21/11 0130

3/21/11.0230 .

0.01

0.01

0.01

" 0.01

0.01

001

0.01

001

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0_.‘01':.'.

0.01

- 0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

oot

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01 -

0.01

.0.01

0.01

0:01

0.01

0.01 -

0.01

. 001

0.01

-0.01

<450,

2,475

720

675

585
585
450
495
<450
450, -

495

450

495
495 -
495
<450
<450

;<450

540

- as0

495

450 ¢

540
495
450

450
450

3,150

2,475

. 2,025

2,700
7,200
7,200

7,200

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

" <5.0E<10
.<5.0E-10
| <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E110 ~

<5.0E-10

" <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

' <5:0E-10

<5.0E-10

‘6010 -

5.5E-10
5.5E-10
6.5E-10

55610 . . -

5.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.5E-10

L B.0E-10.

<5.0E-10
5.5E-10
<5.0E-10

) <50E-1 0

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
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3/20/11 1430
3/20/11:1530
3/20/11 1630

320111730

3/20/11 1830
3/20/11 1928
3/20/11 2035
3/20/11 2058
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3/20/11 2140
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321/11 0120
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3/21/11 1118
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3/21/11 1420
3/21/11 1439
3/21/11 1457
3/2111 1514

3/21/1111545

3/21/11 1603

3121/11 1625

3/21/11 1645

321111 1702

3/21/11 1718

321111732

3/21/11 1750

3/21/11 1809

3/21/11 1825

31211111845

0.01
0.01
0.01

001

0.01

© 0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

w1 0.01

0.01

0.0

0.01

- 0.01

0.01

0.01°
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0.01
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0.01 -

0.01

0.0t

0.01

0.01:

0.01

0.01

0.1

0.01

. -:0;01

0.01

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10 -

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

. <:5'-FOE‘1 0

1.6E-09

. 16E-09

2.6E-09

2 3.1E-09

3.2E-09
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6.0E-09

5.0E-10
- T5E:0
1.0E-09
" 7.5E-10

7.5E-10
1.0E-09
7.5E-10

7.0E-10
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5.0E:10

8.5E-10

L S5.0E:0
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TSEAO:
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3/21/11 0600

" 31211110615

3/21/11 0630

321110845

3/21/11 0700

210715

3/21/11 0732

| 3/21/110745

3/21/11 0800

2110815

3/21/11 0830

- 3/21/11.0845

3/21/11 0300
3/21/11 0930
3/21/11 1000
“3/21/11:41€

3/21/11 1200
3211111300

3/21/11 1400

321111500 ¢ .

3/21/11 1600

3214117007 7

3/21/11 1755

3/21/411900°

3/21/11 1958

3/21/112100°

3/21/11 2200

< 311123000

3/22/11 0000

-:3122/11 0100, -

3/22/11 0200

"3/22/110300,
3/22/11 0400
- 3122/110500°: ¢

3/21/11 1900
e s

3121711 1930
321111945
3121/11 2000

3/21/11 2100

- 32111 2115

3/21/11 2130

< 321112145

3/21/11 2200

3 220

3/21/11 2300

3/22/11:0000 °

3/22/11 0100

31221110200 -

3/22/11 0300

Y2211 0400

3/22/11 0500

31220140600

3/22/11 0655

3/22/110800 .

3/22/11 0858

3/22/111000 .

3/22/11 1100

3/22/11 1200 -

3/22/11 1300

3/22/11 1400 - -
3/22/11 1500
3/22/11 1700
3/22/11:1800°

3/21/11 2032
37211412085

x V f«732QQ

T a0E0e

© BOEA0

7,200

7,200

7,200

“7,2007 5

9.0E-10

1.0E-09

5.0E-10
'5.0E-10
5.0E-10

<5;°E'1O‘ S

<5.0E-10

| <50E-10
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<5010
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3/22/11 0600

3/22/11.0700.

3/22/11-0800

- 3/22/110900. -

3/22/11 1000

22111100

3/22/11 1200

32211113005

3/22/11 1400

3/22/11 1500

3/22/11 1600

31221114700

3/22/11 1800

3220112200
3220112300

3/23/11 0000

3/23/110100. .~

3/23/11 0200

.3/23/110300.
3/23/11 0400
'3/2'3/1{1;05693 ‘

3/23/11 0600

. 3/23/11.0700 -

3/23/11 0800
13/23/11.0900
3/23/11 1000

| 323111100 -

3/23/11 1200

3/23/11 1300

3/23/11 1400

3/23/111500°

3/22/11 1800

3220112000 -

3/22/11.2100

3/22/14.2200° -

3/22/11 2300
3261110000
3/23/11 0100

3/23/11 0200 -

3/23/11 0900

- 3/23/11.1000°

3/23/11 1100

- 3231111200

3/23/11 1300
3/23/11/1400°
3/23/11 1500

3/23/11 1700

3123119 1800

3/23/11 1900

I

3/23/11 2300

3/24/110000.
3/24/11 0100

90000 78

10,000

9,900

10,000

9.900
10,000

-] 7.55E-10

;:(N-1)

207611

17610 |

4.42E11
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- 4.36E:11

¢
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3/23/11 1600
3/23/11 1700
3/23/11 1800
3/23/11 1900
3/23/11 2000
3/23/112100
3/23/11 2200

3/23/11 2300

3/24/11 0000
. 3/24/11 0100
3/24/11 0200

3/24/11°0300 - -
3/24111 0400
- 3/241110500.

3/24/11 0600
3/24111:0700
3/24/11 0800

3/24/11 0900

3/24/11 1000
3/24/11 1100
3/24/11 1200

3124111 1400

3/24/11 1500
3/24/11:1600
3/24/11 1700

.3/24/11 1800
3/24/11 1900

* 31241112000  :
3/24/11 2100
3/24/11-2200

3/24/11 2300

3/25/14.0000

3/25/11 0100
3/25/11 0200

3/24/11 0500

3/24/11 0600 -

3/24/11 0700
3/24/11 0800
3/24/11 0900
3/24/11 1000
3/24/11 1100
3/24/11 1200
3/24/11 1300
3/24/11 1400
3/24/11 1500

3724111 1600
- 3/24/11 1700
3/24/11.1800

3/24/11 1900

3/24/11 2000-

3/24/11 2100
3/24/11 2200
3/24/11 2300
3/25/11 0000
3/25/11 0100
3/25/11 0300
3/25/11 0400
3/25/11 0500
3/25/11 0600
3/25/11 0700
3/25/11 0800

/2511 0900

3/25/11 1000

a2s111100

3/25/11 1200
3/25/11 1400
3/25/11 1500

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01:

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

- 0.01

0:.01

0.01

0.01

0.01.
0.01 -
.0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

001 -

0.01

0.01-

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

10,000

9,900

10,000

£10,000;. "

9,900

9:900 -

10,000

9,900 -

9,900
2,250
2,925

© 9,900
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9,900

9,900

£ 9,450
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10,000, ™

9,900

9,900

9,450
9,450
9,900

9,900

10,000
9,900
9,900

9,900

9,900

9,900 . - -

9,900

9,900

0960

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

'<5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10

- <5.0E-10 .

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10 -

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10

. <50E-10. .
<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5,0E-10-

5.0E-10
5.0E-10°
5.0E-10

. 6.0E-10

5.0E-10
5.0E-10
6.3E-10

- <5.6Eﬁ-“105,; :

<5.0E-10

5,0E-10+ .

9,900 BOE-10
<5.0E-10
- <5.0E-10 -

N1

» (N;'Z} 1

(N-2)
(N-2)
(N-2)

(N-1) (N-2)
(N-2)
(N-2)
(N-2)

" (N-2)

{N-1) (N-25

~1)
(1)

4:11E-11

7.53E-12

9.00E-12
1:07E-11

1.70E-12
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3/25/11 0300
3/25/11.0400
312511 0500
3/25/11'0600
3/25/11 0700

3/25/11 0800

3/25/11 0900
" 312514 1000
3/25/11 1100
3/25/11 1200
3/25/11 1300

© 3/25/11 1400

3/25/11 1500

- 3251111600

3/25/11 1700
3/25/11 1800
3/25/11 1900
3/25/11,2000
3/25/11 2100
3/25/11-2200
3/25/11 2300
. 3/26/11 0000
3/26/11 0100

3/26/11:0200

3/26/11 0300
3/26/11 0400
3/26/11 0500
3/26/11.0600
3/26/11 0700
3/26/11.0800
3/26/11 0900

-3/26/11 1000
© 3/26/11 1100

3/26/11 1200

3/25/11 1600
3/25/11 1700
3/25/11 1800

3/25/11 1900.

3/25/11 2000

3/25/11 2100 .

3/25/11 2200

| 3/25/11 2300

3/26/11 0000

3/26/11:0100

3/26/11 0200
3/26/11 0300
3/26/11 0400
3/26/11 0500
3/26/11 0600
3/26/11.0700
3/26/11 0800
3/26/11 0900
3/26/11 1000

_ 3/26/111100

3/26/11 1200

3/26/11°1300 e

3/26/11 1400
3/26/11°1500
3/26/11 1600
3/26/11 1700
3/26/11 1800

3/26/11 1900

3/26/11 2000
3/26/11 2100
3/26/11 2200

3/26/11 2300 .
-3/27/11 0000
.3/27/11 0100

0.01

‘0.01 

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.0
0.01

0.01

0.01

10,01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01 ..

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.0

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

1 0.01

9,450

9,900

9,800

9,000

8,100
9,000
10,000

19,000

9,450

- (9,900

9,450

9,450 ~

9.000

9,900
9,450
9,900
9,900
9,900

- 9,900: -

9,900

9,900

9,900

9,900 -

9,000

9,000 -

9,000
9,000
9,000
9,000
9,000

9,000

9,000

9,450

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<B.0E10

<5.0E-10

| <B0EA0 -

<5.0E-10

(<6.0E-10

5.0E-10
'5.0E-10
5.0E-10
$.0E-10
5.0E-10
6.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.5E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<6.0E-10
<5.0E-10

“<5.0E-10¢ -

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10.+ -

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10 ~

<5.0E-10
<5,0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

* <5.0E-10

7.4E-12

2.63E-12
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3/26/11 1300
3/26/11 1400
3/26/11 1500
3126/11.1600
3/26/11 1700
:3/26/11 1800
3/26/11 1900
3/26/11 2000
3/26/11 2100
3/26/11 2200
3/26/11 2300
3/27/11 0000
3/27/11 0100
3/27/11 0200
3/27/11 0300
-3/27/41 0400
3/27111 0500
© 3/27/11 0600
3/27/11 0700
3/27/11.0800
3/27/11 0800
© 3/27111 1000
3/27111 1100

3/27/11 0200

' 3/27/11 0300

3/27/11 0400

3/27/11 0500,

3/27/11 0600
3/27/11°0700
3/27/11 0800
3/27/11 0900
3/27/11 1000
3/27/11 1100
3/27/11 1200

-3/27/111300.

3/27/11 1400
3/27/14 1500
3/27/11 1600

3127111 1700

3/27/11 1800
3/27/11 1900
3/27/11 2000

3/27/11 2100

3/27/11 2200
3/27/11 2300
3/28/11 0000

0.01

-0.01

0.01

0.01 .

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01°

0.01

.0.01

0.01

0.01-.

0.01

#0.01.

0.01

“0:01

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01.

0.01

9,000 <5.0E-10

9,000 - .<6.0E-10 .~ -

9,000  <5.0E-10

8,550 <5.0E-10

9,000 -<5.0E-10,

9,000 <5.0E-10

| 8550 - <50E-10

8,550 <5.0E-10

8BS0 <B0E-100

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10
9,000  <5.0E-10

9,000  <5.0E-10

1Z5.0E-10° -

<5.0E-10 -
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Notes

(N-1) 1sotopic analysis samples were identified as OS1 rather than Nanaban Tower in the ECCDDS,

(N-2) 3/25/11 0545 (JST):. NACCC reports possible Temp. Inv. for air samples over past 6 to‘8 hours. NACCC update pending.
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Atsugi NAS: LAT 35.42N, LONG. 139.36E

Northwest of Yokosuka

Frisk ‘?9/, ‘Z.w/«
7,000 ’/,, 25
1.0€-07
6,000
Alrborne
5000 ——t———t—f— T — T — 1T 7T T 717 0 |e.b.g
4,000 f‘ . 1.0E-08 SO -
W ¥;Jf\y - §

1.06-09 U R/ ﬁi\‘ ..w.{ =¥ __? .‘Q‘ =

\rJ \ Pt b e 5 fiu s

[~ o, 0, [} [ 0, Q. [

%J/’z ) K4 § %J% % "’Q,./J’ %% %)"z %&/’a i/\)’/’z 1.0E-10

| Isotopic Analysis
Date and Time  Date and Time2  Radiation Frisk PAS Rl Notes- [1-131 1132 Cs-134  Cs-138°  Cs-137 Te-132  Te-99m
(D) ST (mfhn) . (pCifprobe) - (WCimL) - (AGHmL) - (RCHImL)  (UCHmL) _ (HGUmLY.  (UCHmL)  (uCHmL)  (eimL) - (uCimL).
3114/11 1912 3/15/11 0812 3.5E-09
3/14/11:2136 3/15/11-1036 0.01 495  27E-08
314111 2148 3/15/11 1048 0.01 540  1.6E-08
3/14/11 2205 3/15/11 1105 0.01 585 . 2.5E-08
3/14/11 2225 3/15/11 1125 0.01 630  3.56-08
3/14/11 2248 3/15/11 1148 0.01 788 - 3.6E-08 .
3141112302 3/15/11 1202 0.01 900  2.9E-08
314111 2317 CAASA1 1217 002 990 . 4:8E-09
3/14/11 2335 3/15/11 1235 0.02 1,035  6.3E-08
3141112350 - 3/15/111250 0.01 1,470 - 5.6E-08 '
3/15/11 0004 3/15/11 1304 0.01 1170 2.6E-08 §
0020 . 3MSM11320 001 1,470 .29E08 :

3/15/11 0035 3/15/11 1335 0.1 1170 5.0E-09
3/15/11 0200 3/15/11.1500: 00t 1,035  33E09 Ef
3/15/11 0225 3/15/11 1525 0.01 1,125
3/15/11°0240  3/15/11 1540 0,01 945-




3/15/11 0255

3!\1_5)/»1 1 '03"1,5;

3/15/11 0330
151110400
3/15/11 0415
3/15/11 0445
3/15/11 0500
315111 0515
3/15/11 0530
3/15/11 0600
3/15/11.0615
3/15/110630
3/15/11 0653
3/15/11 0700
3/15/11 0715

3/15/41 0730

3/15/11 0745

 3/15/11.0800

3/15/11 0830
3/15/11.0900
3/15/11 0930

315111000

3/15/11 1030

3151111100
3/15/11 1130
31151111200 ¢

3/15/11 1230
3/15/11 1300
3/15/11 1330

3/15/11 1400

3/15/11 1430
3/15/11.1500
3/15/111 1530

3/15/11:1600°

3/15/11 1555

,?;311’5/,1’1 1615,

3/15/11 1630

. ".3/1 5/11 1700

3/15/11 1715

“3/15/11 1745,

3/15/11 1800

3115111 1815

3/15/11 1830
3/15/11 1900

3/15/11 1915
- 3/15/11 1930

3/15/11 1953

"3/15/11 2000

3/15/11 2015

-3/15/11 2030

3/15/11 2045

| 3/15/112100

3/15/11 2130

1 3/15/11 2200

3/15/11 2230

73/15111 2300 -

3/15/11 2330

3/1 6/11 0000

3/16/11 0030

3116/110100-

3/16/11 0130

" 3/16/11 0200

3/16/11 0230

' 3/16/11°0300

3/16/11 0330
3/16/11 0400
3/16/11 0430

. 3/16/11.0500

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0:.01

0.01

0.0

0.01

0.01°

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01 . -

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

. .0.01

0.01

oot -

0.01

001

0.01

001,

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

- 0.01

855

170

1,080
045
900

- 945

1,170
© 990
900

990
990
990
1,125
990

1,035

1,125
1,170
1,125
1,470
1,125

. 1,125

1,125

1,125

1,125 -
1,125
L4257 20

2.0E-09

24609

1.8E-09

- 2.3E-09
1.8E-09
1.8E-09
2.0E-09
1.8E-09
1.8E-09

2.5E-09

4.2E-09
405'09

3.8E-09
b 1.5E-09-

990 - 1.8

990
. 990
990

990

945
945

4.3E-09
5.5E-09
6.4E-09

5.0E:09

2309
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31151111630  3/16/11 0530 0.01 900  6.0E-09
3/15/11 1700 3/16/110600 0.01 1,080  3.5E-09 3
315111 1730 3/16/11 0630 001 945  2.3E-09
©35M11800 - 3/16/110700 - - 0.01 990  2:8E-09
3/15/11 1830 3/16/11 0730 0.01 1,080  2.3E-09
3/15/11 1900 3/16/11 0800 0.01 1,080  2,3E-09-
3/15/11 1930 3/16/11 0830 0.01 1080  2.5E-09
315112000 - . 3M6/110900 0.01 1,215 ° 2.0E:09.
3/15/11 2130 3/16/11 1030 0.01 1305  2.0E-09
315/112200 . "3/16/111100. - 0.01 1485  .2.3E-09
3/15/11 2330 3/16/11 1230 0.01 1440  8.8E-10
/16/110030 ~  3/16/111330 0.0 1,080 18E09 o fC T L e F R T
3/16/11 0100 3/16/11 1400 0.01 1125  1.5E-09
316/11:0130 3/16/11.1430 0.01 990  9.0E-10
3/16/11 0300 3/16/11 1600 0.01 900  1.6E-09
3116/110330 .  3116M11630 . 001 - '945. - 1.5E-09
316/110400  3/16/11 1700 0.01 900  1.2E-09 .
3161110430 - 316111730 001 900 1.2E-09 ‘
3/16/11 0500 3/16/11 1800 0.01 945 1.0E-09
3M6/110530° .  3/16/111830 0.01. 900 .  8.0E-10
3/16/11 0600 3/16/11 1900 0.01 990  B8.0E-10
316110630 3/16/111930 0.01 900 1.2E-09
3/16/11 0700 3/16/11 2000 0.01 945  8.0E-10
3M6/110730 © -+ 316/112030. 001 800 . 90E-10 .
3/16/110800 3/16/11 2100 0.01 900  9.3E-10
©316/10830 - 36112130 - - 001 990 MAE09 oo L e e s
3/116/11 0900 3/16/11 2200 0.01 990  8.8E-10 '
©3/16/110930 © - 316/112230 - - 001 - 1,035  88E-10 - -
3/16/11 1000 3/16/11 2300 0.01 990  9.0E-10
3/16/11-1030 3116112330 001 990 1.0E-09
3/16/11 1100 3/17/11 0000 0.01 1125  B.0E-10
3/16/111130 3/17/11.0030 ';0.01 1,080 1.2E-09
3116/11 1200 3/17/11 0100 0.01 900  1.0E-09
3/16/114230 317/11.0130 0.01 1,125  1.0E-09
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3/16/11 1300 3/17/11 0200 0.01 945.  9.0E-10

- 3/16/11 1330 710280 0 001 900 . BBE10.
3/16/11 1400 3117/11 0300 0.01 810 1.0E-09
36111430 3/17/110330 001 . .8100 - Q.0E-10.
3/16/11 1500 317/11 0400 0.01 810  9.0E-10
3/16/11.1530 3171110430 0.01 00 . -78E-10.
3/16/11 1600 3117111 0500 0.01 945 1.0E-09
316111630 . 317M10530F - . 0,01 ° - °900 . ‘9.5E-10 .
3/116/11 1700 3/17/11 0600 0.01 810

3/16/11 1730 317/110630 . 001" . - 810 . 1
316/111800  3/17/11 0700 0.01 855

3/16/11 1830 3M7/11.0730  0.0% 720 1.0E09
3/16/11 1900 3/17/11 0800 0.01 1,260  7.5E-10
3/16/11 1930. 317110830 - 001 1440 - B.5E10
3/16/11 2000 3/17/11 0900 0.01 1440  7.0E-10
3/16/11 2030 3/17/11 0930 0.01 . -810 - 7.0E-10
3/16/11 2100 3/17/11 1000 0.01 1,035  75E-10
3/17/11 0930 3/17/11 2230 001 1215 TTAE09 .
3/17/11 1000 3117111 2300 0.01 1575  1.1E-09
3/17/11 1030 3/17/11 2330 0.01 1,085 “1.0E09
3/17/11 1100 3/18/11 0000 0.01 810  B8.5E-10
317/11 1130: 318410030 - 001 - 990 1AE-09 i
3M7/11 1500 3/18/11 0400 0.01 900  8.5E-10
3/17/11 1900 3/18110800 . 0.01 59900 . 14E-08
3117/11 2300 3/18/11 1200 0.01 1170 1.0E-03
318/110700. . 3/18/11.2000, ( 585

3/18/11 1100 3/19/11 0000

318111500 . - 3/18/110400. . .

318111900  3/19/110800

18112300 3ME14200 ¢

3/19/11 0300 3/19/11 1600

. 3119/11 2000

3/19/11 1100 3/20/11 0000

319/11 1500 . 3/20/11 0400




3/19/11 1900

" 3/19/11 2300

3/20/11 0330

3/20/11.0400

3/20/11 0430
3/20/11:0500
3/20/11 0530

-~ 31201110600 -

3/20/11 1700

©3/20/11 1800

3/20/11 1815

i 3720111 1830"

3/20/11 1845

3/20/11 1900

3/20/11 1815

3/20/11.1930

3/20/11 1945
3/20/11:2000
3/20/11 2015
3/20/11 2030
3/20/11 2045

31201112100+

3/20/11 2115

3/201112130 .
3/20/11 2145
| 1131201112200

3120111 2215
V201112230
320111 2245

31201112315 _

3/20/11 2330
3/20111 2345
3/21/11 0000

3/21/110015

3/20/11 0800

3/20/11 1200

3/20/11 1630
3/20/11 1700
3/20111 1730
3/20/11 1800
3/20/11 1830

320114900

3/21/11 0600
3/21/11 0700
3/21/11 0715

3211110730 o .

3/21/11 0745

3217110800

3/21/11 0815
3/21/11.0830
3/21/11 0845
3/21/11 0900
3/21/11 0915
3/21/11 0930
3/21/11 0945

| 3/21/111000

3/21/11 1015
3121111 1030
3/21/11 1045

3/21/11 1100:

3/21/11 1115

3/21/11 1130

3/21/11 1145

3121411 1215

3/21111 1230
3/21/11 1245
3/21/11 1300

31211111315

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01 -

0.01

001

0.01

0.0t

0.01

0.01:. .

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01.

0.01

0.01

0.01

To01

0.01

0017

0.01

Jooft

0.01

0.01

0.01

001 .

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

495
630
585

720

990
900
720

685 .-

<450
450"
450
450
450
450
450

450

450

450 - ¢

450

"450 -

450

450- o

450

T 480 -

450
450

495

495

450
495
450
450
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3/21/11 0030
3/21/11.0045
3/21/11 0100
3/21/41°0115
3/21/11 0145
3/21/11 0200
3/21/11 0215
3/21/11 0230
3/21/11 0245
3/21/11:0300
3/21/11 0315
3/21/11 0330
3/21/11 0345
3/21/11-0400

3/21/11 0415

3/21/11 0545
3/21/11 0615
3121111 0645

321141 0715,

3/21/111 0745

3/24/11 0815

3/21/11. 0845
3/24/11 1029
3/21/11 1148

3/21/41 1430

3/21/11 1630

¥21/11 1730,

3/21/11 1837
3121/11.1930
3/21/11 2030

321111 2130

3/21/11 2230
3/21/11 2330

3/21/11 1330
3/21/11.1345
3/21/11 1400

'3/21/11 1415

3/21/11 1445

©-3/21/11.1500 -

3/21/11 1615

31211111530 -

3/21/11 1545

“3/21/11°1600 -

3/21/11 1615

3/21/11-1630

3/21/11 1645
321111 1700
3121111 1715

321114745

3/21/11 1845

3121111915

3/21/11 1945

3/21/11 2016 -

3/21/11 2045

A1 2115 0

3/21/11 2145

31211112329

3/22/11 0048

| 131221110330 -

3/22/11 0530

31221110630

3/22/11 0737

| 3/22/110830

3/22/11 0930

- 3/22/111030

3/22/11 1130
3/22/11 1230

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

001

0.01

0.01 .

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

- 0.01

0.01

T 001

0.01

0.0

0.01

0:01

0.01
0.01

450
450
450
450,
450

~ 81(}_ 5

945

© 540

900

855, -

945

- 1,350

990

900.

765
855
1,845

2,025

2,025

1,800

1,676

1,800

1,800

1,800

2,025

. 1,800

1,576
1,575
1,575

2,025 .

2,250

2,025

2,025

© 2,250

1.8E-09

- 1.8€-09

2.5E-09

C1AEQ9 -

8.0E-10

9.5E-10

- 1.2E-00

9.5E-10

6.5E-10
8.5E-10
6.0E-10
7.0E-10
8.56-10

" B.5EMD

1.2E-09

1.0E-09

1.5E-09

. 1.5E-09

1.3E-09

13808

1.0E-09

| 5.0E-10"

§.0E-10

[B0E0

5.0E-10

| %5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10

| .<5I0E-10

<5.0E-10

* 5.0E+10

OE:10,
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3/22/11 0030

3/22111 0130 .

3/22/11 0230

3/22/11 0330

3/22/11 0430

"3/22/11 0530 -+

3/22/11 0630

3/22/44°0730.. -

3/22/11 0830

31221111030 - -

3/22/11 1130
3/22/11 1330
3/22/11 1430
. 31221111630
322011 1730

322111830 ¢ .
3/22/11 1930
| '3122/11 2030

3/22/11 2130

3/22/11 1330

32211430

3/22/11 1530

" 3122111 1630-

3/22/11 1730

3/22/111830°

3/22/11 1930

.:312211. 2030

3/22/11 2130

'3/22/11 2330

3/23/11 06030

3123/11,0230

3/23/11 0330

- 3/23/110530

3/23/11 0630

. 3/23/110730 -
3/23/11 0830

322112230 © 7 3

3/22/11 2330
3723110030
3/23/11 0130
3/23/11:0230
3/23/11 0330

3123110430

3/23/11 0539
3/23/11:0630
3/23/11 0730

3/23/11 1030

323111339,

3/23/11 1500

3/23/111900

3/23/1170830

3/23/11 1230
3/23/11 1330

3/23/11 1430
3/23/11 1530
3/23/11 1630

81231111730
3/23/11 1830

3/23/11 2030
‘3[2§4_1;1L~_21§Qj

3/24/11 0400
3/24/11 0800

0.01

001 ’

0.01

001

0.01

0.01..

0.01
0.01
0.01

~0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

001

0.01

00113,

0.01

001 s

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01

3375

6.0E-10

6.5E-10
<5.0E-10

C95EH10:

8.5E-10
5:0E-10_
5.0E-10

‘6.0E-10

7.5E-10

~1.4E-09

1.7E-09
1.5E-09
1.3E-09

5.0E-10

6.0E-10

© T.0E-10 -

5.0E-10
9.0E-10
7.5€-10

<5.0E110

5.0E-10

_ 5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E:10.

<5.0E-10
6.0E-10

ial
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3/23/11 2100
- 3/23/112300
3/24/11 0100
312411 0300
3/24/11 0500
© 3/24/11.0700
3/24/11 1300
3/24/11°1700
3/24/11 1900
3124111.2100
3/24/11 2300
3/25/11°0100
3/25/11 0300
" .3125/11 0500
3/25/11 0700
3/25/11 1100
312511 1300
3/25/11. 1500
3/25/11 1500
3/25/11 1700
3/25/11 1900
3/125/11.2100
3/25/11 2300

3126/11 0100 -
3/26/11 0300
- 326110500

3/26/11 0700

31261110900

3/26/11 1100

3/26/11 1800
3/26/11.2100

3/24/11 1000

. 3/24/11 1200 - -

3/24/11 1400

. 3/24/41 1600 -

3/24/11 1800
3/24/11 2000
3/25/11 0200
3/25/11 0600
3/25/11 0800

'3/25/11 1000

3/25/11 1200

S 3/25M11 1400

3/25/11 1600

Y2501 1800

3/25/11 2000
3/26/11 0000
3/26/11 0200

13/26/11 0400

3/26/11 0400

.-3/26/11 0600

3/26/11 0800

© 3/26/11 1000 *

3/26/11 1200

©.'3/26/11 1400

3/26/11 1600

. 3/26/11 1800

3/26/11 2000

3/26/112200. - .

3/27/11 0000

3727/11 0200.
3/27/11 0400

3/27/11 0600
327/11 0800

327111000 .

0.01

0.01
-0.01
00t

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01-

0.01
0:01
0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01
0:01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

- 0.01

0.01

001

0.01

0:01

0.01

'0.01

0.01

0.01:

0.01

0.01

3,150

13.240

3375

3,060 ;

3,645

' 3,600

3,375
3,150
3,150
3,150
3,150

b 3;150 }

3,150

3,150

5,850

3600 -

2,700

2,700 -

2,700

2,700 .

2,565

| 2,925 -

3,330

2880

2,745

3,015

3,600

. 2700,
P N .

2,700

} 2,700

2,700
2700
2,700

3150

<5.0E-10

| <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

(<6.0E-107

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
7.5E-10

1.0E-09." - |

8.0E-10

9.0E-10° "

6.0E-10

7.0E-10 -

6.5E-10

C6.0E10 -
5.0E-10 -
" 5.0E-10.

5.0E-10

7.5E-10

7.5E-10

1.0E-09

8.0E-10

<6.0E10.

<5.0E-10

|6.00E-10°

6.00E-10

<5:0E-10.-

<5.0E-10

- <B0E1D

5E-10
5E-10.

<5.0E-10
5.00E-10.-

6.50E-10

5.00E-10 .

A
(AM1)

(A1)

o |

(A-1)

(A-1)

e
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3/26/11 2300
3/27/11 0300
3/27/11 0500

3/27/11:0700°

3/27/11 0900

3/27/11 1200

3727111 1600

3/27/11 1800
3/27/11 2000

3/27/11 2200

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01
0.01

2,970
3,645
3,375

. 2610
2,700

5.00E-10

~ <5.0E-10

5.00E-10

 5.00E-10°

Atsugi - 17 of 37

Notes

(A-1) 3/25/11 0545 (JST):. NACCC reports possible Temp. Inv. for air samples over past 6 to 8 hours. NACCC update pending.



Ishioka (North Advance Team): LAT. 36.18N, LONG. 140.27E

55nm'N of Yokosuka, 93nm S of Fukushima

Ishioka - 18 of 37

Frisk %, = J"J J’c’ =
60,000 %, %, %, %, %,
LOE-07 spammmgomrm oy
@\ N Airborne |~ oo PAS @  1-131 A K132
50,000 S uwsn X Cs-136 & Cs-137 4+ - Te132
II ) ’ "%W 1.0E-08 » e
20,000 ks W W9 PN Y tssstn. isnatpuston SBSss Vsons: s Reratsay
& %m@f
30,000 1.0E-09
20,000 .
1.06-10 —
B s s T e e B e e S S e [T ISUUSNUUSUANNUR J———————- N SIS SINNNEOU— B—-——NE— -
:W 1'05.11 —. ..................
0
) =) 2 % 2 2 2 )
=, 2 2 = =y s = K ok
usT) % 2 2 7 72 72 “r 2% LoE12
‘ o Isotopic Analysis
Date and Time2  Radiation Frisk. PAS RI Notes |i-131 1-132 Cs-134 Cs-138 Cs-137 Te-132° Tc-99m

Date and Time

C U (EDT)

s

" (mthi) - (pCifprobe) ~(WCIlmL)  (uCifmL) - ..

S |RGImLY - (EImL) -+

(BCHmLY. (HCImL) - (BCUMEY,. “(BCimL)

3/20/11 2035
20 va0is
3/20/11 2200

S 3/201112125 |

3/20/11 2230
3/20/11.2245
3/20/11 2300

3201112318

3/20/11 2330
111-6000

' 3/21/11 0030
< 3/21/11.0100 -

3/21/11 0115

3211110130

3/21/11 0935

3211110045

3/21/11 1100
3121/111025
3/21/11 1130

3R111 1145

3/21/11 1200
J2NALA215 . -
3/21/11 1230
e
3/21/11 1300

S

3/21/11 1330
“3/21/14. 1400
3/21/111 1415
30217111430

004 7.0E-09

WCImEY, -




3/21/11 0145

3/21/11.0200

3/121/11 0215
© 3/21110230
3/21/11 0245

3/21/14 0300 ..

3/21/11 0315
3/21/11 0330
3/21/11 0345

3/121/11 0400

3/21/11 0415
3/21/11 0430
3/21/11 0445

© 312111 0500

3/21/11 0515

3121111 0530

3/21/11 0545

3/21/11 0600 =

3/21/11 0630

3/21/11 0700

3/21/11 0730
3/21/11 0800
3/21/11 0830
3/21/11. 0845
3/21/11 0900

3/21/11:0900

3/21/11 0930

- 3/21/11°1000

3/21/11 1100

3211111300

3121/11 1400
312111:1600
3/21/11 1700
3/21/11.1800

3/21/11 1445

* 31211111500

3/21/11 15815

'3/21/11 4530

3/21/11 1545

- '3/21/11.1600"-

3/21/11 1615

3121111 1630

3/21/11 1645

' 312111 1700

3/21/11 1715
3/21/11 1730
3/21/11 1745

3/21/11 1800

3/21/11 1815

| 3/21/111830 .

3/21/11 1845

3/21/11 1930
. 3(21/11.2000 -
3/24/11 2030
3/21111.2100
3/21/11 2130

3/21/11 2145
3/21/11 2200

3/21/11 2200

3/21/11 2230

* 3121411 2300

3/22/11 0000

. 3/22/11 0200

3/22/11 0300

3/22/11.0500

3/22/11 0600
3/22/11 0700

4,050
4,500
4,050

- 4,050

4,500
4,500
4,050
4,050
4,950

4,950

36,000

32,000

32,000

36,000

36,000

36.‘000"

36,000

36,000

36,000

36,000
36,000
36,000

36,000

© 36,000

36,000
36,000
36,000

36,000

36,000

36,000

1.0E-09

10E:09 .. w0

7.5E-10

_7.5E-10

7.5E-10
1.3E-09
5.0E-10
1.0E-09
1.0E-09
7.5E-10
1.0E-09
5.0E-10
7.5E-10
7.5£-10
1.0E-09

- /1.0E-09

5.0E-10

CTSE0 .

5.0E-10

50610 |

5.0E-10
5.5E-10
1.2E-09
8.2E-10
2.4E-09
7.5E-10
5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

1.51E-10
1.72E-09

~3A6E-10. 863E-11° 1:22E-10 1.90E-11 1.26E-10
143E-10 1.6E-10 138E-11 1.46E-10 207E-10
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3/21/11 1900

3/21/11 2000. .

3/21/11 2100
- 3/24/11 2200
3/21/11 2300
3/21/11:2330
3/22/11 0000

3/22/11 0030"

3/22/11 0100

| 3722111 0130

3/22/11 0200

22110230

3/22/11 0300
- 3/22/11 0330
3/22/11 0400
3/22/11:0430
322111 0445
3/22/11.0500
31220110515
© 3/22/11 0530
3/22/11 0545
" 3/22/11 0600
3/22/11 0615
| 3122/11 0630
3/22/11 0645

+ 3/22/11 0700

3/22/11 0715
© 3/22/11.0730
3/22/11 0745

L .3122/11.0800°
3/22/11 0815

7 3122/11/0830
3/22/11 0845
3/22/11 0900

3/22/11 0800
3122/11 0900
3/22/11 1000
3/22/11 1100
3/22/11 1200

- 3/22/11 1230

3/22/11 1300
3/22/11.1330
3/22/11 1400

3122111 1430

3/22/11 1500

" 3/22/11.1530

3/22/11 1600

© 3/22/11,1630

3122111 1700

3122111730

3/22/11 1745
3/22/11 1800
3/22/11 1815

' 3/22/11 1830

3/22/11 1845
3/22/11:1900
3/22/11 1915

| 3/22/11 1930

3/22/11 1945
3/22/11 2000
3/22/11 2015
3/22/11 2030
3/22/11 2045

- 322112100

3/22/11 2115

*3122/11 2130

3/22/11 2145

- 3/22/11:2200°

0.01
0.01
0.02
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01."

0.01

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01
0:01
0.02
0.02
0.02

0.01 -

0.02
0:01
0.02
0.02
0.02

0.02°"

0.02

0.04 -

0.04

0:03

0,01

0.03

003

36,000

36,000

37,000
36,000
36,000

45,000 .

47,000

748,000 - -

36,000

52,000

52,000

52,000

48,000 .5

50,000

50,000 .
45,000
45,000

45,000

' ’45\’.‘000 )

45,000

43,000

32,000

132,000

3

32,000

48,000
52,000
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3/22/11 0915

3122/11 1100

3/22/11 1130
73/22/1 11200
3/22/11 1300

3/22/11 1400 .

3/22/11 1500

3221111600

3/22/11 1700

3/22/11-1800

3/22/11 1900

3/22/11 2000

3/22/11 2100

3l 22'1 12200

3/22/11 2300

3/23/11.0000 -

3/23/11 0030

3/23/11 0100

3/2311 0130

3/23/11 0200, . -

3/23/11 0230
3/23/11 0300
3/23/11 0330

3/23/11°0400

3/23/11 0430

3/23/11 0500,

3/23/11 0530
3/23111 0530
3/23/11 0600
. 3/23/11:0700

3/23/11 0800

3/23/11 0900
3/23/11 1000
3/23/11 1100

3/22/11 2215

3/23/11:0000 . .

3/23/11 0030

©.3/23/11 0100

3/23/11 0200

~ 3/23/11 0300
3/23/11 0400
" 3/23/11 0500

3/23/11 0600
3/23/11 0700
3/23/11 0800

- 3/23/110900

3/23/11 1000
3/23/11 1100
3/23/11 1200
3/23/11 1300
3/23/11 1330
3/23/11 1400
3/23/11 1430
3/23/11 1500
3/23/11 1530
3/23/11 1600
3/23/11 1630
3/23/11 1700
3/23/11 1730
3/23/11 1800
3/23/11 1830
3/23/11 1830
3/23/11 1900

.. 3/23/11 2000

3/23/11 2100
3/23/11 2200
3/23/11 2300
3/24/11 0000

0.03

0.03.

0.02
.0.02
0.02
0.02
0.01

0.02-

0.01
-0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03

003

0.03

003

0.03

- 0.03

0.03
0.03
0.03

o 0.03

0.03

0.04-

0.03
" 0.03
0.03

0.03

003

0.03
0.02
0.02
0.02

32,000

36,000°

36,000

36.000

36,000

36,000 *

36,000

36,000

41,000

41,000

41,000
45,000
45,000

45,000.

49,000

55,000

§3,000

53,000 ©

55,000

53,000 -

55,000

56,000 -
54,000
53,000
52,000
52,000 "
50,000

50,000

50,000

50,000
50,000
50,000
50,000

7.8E-10

{<6.0B-10

<5.0E-10

610E-10 -

<5.0E-10

~<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.0E-10
5.0E-10

5.0E-10,7 "

2.56-09

2:5E-09 -

1.3E-09
1.3E-09
1.3E-09
1.0E-09
1.56-09
1.5E:09
1.3E-09
1.4E-09°
7.0E-10

© 8.0E-10
L T5EAN0

7.5E-10

<6.0E-10

<5.0E-10

- <5.0E-10.

1.75E-10

4:13E12
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3/23/11 1200
3/23/11 1300
3/23/111 1500
3/23/11 1600
3/23/11 1700
3/23/11 1730
3/23/11 1800
- 3/23/11 1830
3/23/11 1900

3123412000

3/23/11 2100

3/23/11°2100

3123111 2200
3/23/11 2300
3/24/11 0000
3/24/11.0100
3124111 0200
3/24/11.0300
3124111 0400

3/2511i osoo

'3/24/11 0600
© 3/24/11:0700
3/24/11 0800
3/24/11:0913
3/24/11 1100
31241111200
3/24/11 1400
324/11

3/24/11 1600

3/24/11 1900
3/24/11 2000

3/24/11 0100

3/24/110200 -

3/24/11 0400
3/24/11 0500
3/24/11 0600
3/24/11 0630
3/24/11 0700
3/24/11 0730
3/24/11 0800

3/24/11 1000

3/24/11 1000
3/24/11 1100
3/24/11 1200
3/24/11 1300

3/24/11 1400

3/24/11 1500
3/24/11 1600
3/24/11 1700
24111 1800

3/24
3/24/11 1900

. 3/24111 2000

3/24/11 2100

3124111 2213

3/25/11 0000

~ " 3/25/19°0100

3/25/11 0300
3/25/11 0400
3/25/11 0500
3/25/11 0600
3/25/11 0700

3/25/14,0700

3/25/11 0800
3/25/11 0900

50,000

50,000

45,000

47,000

47,000

0.03 49,000  5.0E-10
001 49,000 '‘50E-10°
0.03 52000  5.0E-10
003 50000 5.0E-10 .
0.03 47,000  5.0E-10
‘0;03\ 50,000 . :5.0E-10 -
003 47,000  5.0E-10
0:03: 80,000  5.0E-10
0.03 49,000  5.0E-10
0.03. 50,000, 5.0E-10
0.03 49,000  5.0E-10
0037 150,000 50E10
0.03 49,000  5.0E-10
0.03 ... 48,000 . 6:0E-10
0.03 49,000  5.0E-10
003 1 46000  50E-10
003 46000  5.0E-10
0.03 45000  <5.0E-10
003 . 45,000  <5.0E-10

150,000

46,000
47,000

50,000

5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

/50,000 6.0E-10 .

1.3E-09

9.0E-10
_*7.5E-10

£9.0E-10 -~

2)
(-2)

(-2)

2y

(-2)

i

(-2)

L)
(-2)

" 2)

1AEH1
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3124/11 2100
:3/24/11.2200
3/24/11 2300
:3125/11 0000
3/25/11 0100
3/25/11.0200
3/25/11 0300

" 3/25/11 0400

3/25/11 0500

3/25/11.0600

3/25/11 0700

3/25/11 0900
. 3/25/111000
3/25/11 1100
wasii11200
3/25/11 1300
3/25/11:1400
3/25/11 1500
3/25/11 1600
3/25/11 1700
' 3/25/11 1800
3/25/11 1900
- 3/25/11 2000
3/25/11 2100

7 3/25/11:2200

3/25/11 2300
- 3/26/11 0000
3/26/11 0100

" 312611102007, <

3/26/11 0300

3/26/11:0400

3/26/11 0500

'3/26/11.0600

251110800 -

3/25/11 1000
3/25/11 1100
3/25/11 1200
3/25/11 1300
3/25/11 1400
3/25/11 1500
3/25/11 1600

© 3/25/11 1700

3/25/11 1800
3/25/11.1900
3/25/11 2000

31251112100

3/25/11 2200
3/25/11 2300
3/26/11 0000

3/26/11 0100

3/26/11 0200

3/26/11 0300

3/26/11 0400
3/26/11 0500
3/26/11 0600

3/26/11 0700

3126/11 0800
326/11°0900
3126/11 1000
3126/11 1100

3/26/11 1200

3/26/11 1300
3/26/11 1400

3/26/11 1500

3/26/11 1600

3/26/111700°

3/26/11 1800

© 3/26/11 1900

0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03

0.03

0.03
0.03
0.03

003

0.03

0.;63 T

0.03

0:03-

0.03
0.03
0.03

003,

0.03

-0.03

0.03
0.01
0.03
0.03
0.03

10.03

0.03

003

0.03

00317

0.03

1003

0.03

"0.03

45,000

45,000

45,000

45,000

45,000

45,000~

45,000

145,000
45,000

46,000

45,000 -, 45,0
5. <5.0E-10
S
| <5.0E-10
_<5:DE-10.

45,000
44,000
44,000

43,000

43,000
43,000
44,000
43,000

43,000

41,000

" 741,000 -

41,000

41,000 ¢

41,000

41,000

41,000

40,000

40,000 -
- 41,000
."41,000

5.0E-10

- BOE-10 -

5.0E-10
‘5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<B0E:10%. -

<5.0E-10

- <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

' <5:0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

8.0E-10

<5.0E-10°
5.0E-10

<5.0E:10°

<5.0E-10

C<B.0E10. -

<5.0E-10

<5.0E:10

<5.0E-10

| <5.0E-10

9.78E-12
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3/26/11 0700
3/26/11,0800
3/26/11 0900

*3/26/11 1000

3/26/11 1100

3/26/11 1200

3/26/11 1300
3/26/11 1400
3/26/11 1500
3/26/11 1600
3/26/11 1700
3/26/11: 1800

3/26/11 2000

- 3/26/11 2100

3/26/11 2200

. 3/26/11 2300

3/27/11 0000

~3/27/11 0100

3/27/11 0200
3/27/11 0300
3/27/11 0400
3/27/11 0500
3/27/11 0600

"3/27/11 0700

0.03

-0.03

0.03

- -0.03

0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03
0.03

0.03

40,000

- 40,000

41,000

© 40,000

40,000

40,000

39,000
39,000
38,000

- 40,000

38,000

. 37,000

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

{<5.0E40

<5.0E-10

" <5.0E-10 7

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
5.0E-10

_5.0E-10 -

(-3) -

Ishioka - 24 of 37

Notes

(1-1) 3/21/11 0945 (JST): Rl results considered to be in error due to sample/analysis error. Subsequent Rl samples at 2245 and 0030 on 3/21/11 were negative. Recount of the 2045 RI

sample 2hrs later had no detectable activity.

(1-2) 3/25/11 0545 (JST): NACCC reports possible Temp. Inv. for air samples over past 6 to 8 hours. NACCC update pending.

(1-3) 3/27/11 0800 (JST): Team Re-Deployed to Mito
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Mito: LAT. 36.3710N, LONG. 140.4762E (Team Previously Located @ Ishioka)

Northeast of ishioka

4,500 e 0%)/"1 ‘ q’/‘)%'l Q)/‘é&’z v
1.0E-07 g - T m—
4,000 A %—n—-PAS B 131 & 1132 X Cs-134
3,500 o-o-o.-a—-‘ Airborne ::’ X  Cs-136 & Cs-137 - Ye-132 & Tec-99m
4000 S
2,500 1.0E-08
2,000 [
1,500
1,000 - — 1.08-09
500
° 0;
o,
(ssT) %)/o ‘%”0 Q"%/JJ 1.06-10
) {sotopic Analysis
Date and Time Date and Time2 Radiation Frisk PAS R1 Notes [1-131 1132 Cs-134 Cs-136 Cs-137 Te-132 Tc-38m
. (EDT)." (JST) T (mrihry {pCilprobe) . (LCiimL) (uCi/mL) ' (UCIfmL)  (RCilmL)  {uCimL) (UCifml) (uCimL) - (pCiimL) (uCifmtk)
3/26/11 1900 3/27/11 0800 0.02 3600  <5.0E-10
3/26/11 2000 3/27/11.0900 0.01 3,600  <5.0E-10
3/26/112100 3(27/11 1000 0.02 3600  <5.0E-10
3261112200 3271111100 .. 001 3,600 . <5.0E-10 .
3/26/11 2300 3/27/11 1200 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
327410000 T . 32711300 17001, - 4050 . <5.0E-10-
' 3/27/11 0100 3/27/11 1400 0.10 3600  <5.0E-10
3/27/110200 . B2TM11500.7 0 7 001 .. . 3,600  <5.0E-10
3/27/11 0300 3127/11 1600 0.01 <450  <5.0E-10
3/27/11.0400 © - 327/111700 - <001 - - 3,600 | <5.0E-10
3/27/11 0500 3/27/11 1800 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
312714170800 " 31271111900 001 3.600° - <5.0E-10°
3/27/11 0700 3/27/11 2000 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
3/27/11 0800 327/112100 . 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
3/27/11 0900 3/27/11 2200 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
3/27/111000. . 3/27/11 2300 0.01 3600  <5.0E-10
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3/27/11 1100 3/28/11 0000 0.01 3,600 <5.0E-10

Notes



Tsukuba: LAT. 36.04N, LONG. 140.06E

~60 miles north-east of Yokosha and 106 miles south of Fukushima

Tsukuba - 27 of 37

10000 Frisk Qo,‘)% %,‘)%, Q;/‘,% Qa/‘%} %/‘)%, Q;%/I . (Js1)
5,000 1.06-07 : 1
e PAS a 31 & 1132 x  Cs1M4

8,000 Airborne - X Cs-136 o Cs-137 + Te-132 o Tc-99m

700 R VAW 1.06-08

6,000 ‘\Mw‘ u‘vw«“_

5.000 LA

4,000 1.06-09 i M’}"‘

3,000 i >

2,000 — = -

1,000 1.0€-10 p

0 : -8 e
(=2 0; O; O;
osT) "/"% q’?r/q a"’%] q”"% ,/‘%, %/’a Loes a
. , Isotopic Analysis )

Date and Time  Date and Time2 Radiation Frisk PAS Ri Notes 11131 -132 Cs-134 C5-136 Cs-137 Te-132 Tc-89m

TEDTY T @STy. U Hmidhn) iipro {@CIImLY" (uCifmL) o=« THUCHmML) - {pCimb). QiCImL) . (UCifmL) (LCifmk) - (uCilmL) - (uCimL)::

3/23/11 2330 3/24/11 1230 0.01 <5.0E-10 ‘

wourooo  vaarie oot soeto | Az

3/24/11 0200 3/24/11 1500 0.01 2,790.  <5.0E-10 M

3/24/11:0300 . "3/24/11 1600 0.01 6750 <5.0E-10

3/24/11 0400 3/24/11 1700 0.01 6,525  <5.0E-10

3/24/11 0500 3/24/11.1800 0.01 6,525  '<5.0E-10 3

3/24/11 0600 3/24/11 1900 0.01 6750  <5.0E-10

3/24/11 0700 " 3/24111 2000 0.01 6,750 1.0E-09

3/24/11 0800 3/24/11 2100 0.01 6,525 5.5E-10

3/24/11 0900 3241112200 - 0.0 6,525 6.3E-10 (T2) -

3/24/11 1000 3/24/11 2300 0.01 6,525 6.0E-10 (T-2)

3124/111100 3/25110000 *. - 001 6750  <5.0E-10 - m2) | ie

3/24/11 1200 3/25/11 0100 0.01 6,750 5.0E-10 (T-2)

3/24/11.4300+ 3/25/11 0200 0.01 6,750 ~  8.5E-10 (T-2)

3/24/11 1500 3/25/11 0400 0.01 6,300 8.5E-10 (T-2)

3/24/11 1600 ' 3/25/11-0500 001 6,750 9.5E-10 T-2) | -




3/24/11 1700

324/11 1800

3/24/11 1900
3/24/11 2000
3/24/11 2100
3/24/11 2200
3/24/11 2300
3/25/11 0000
3/25/11 0100
3/25/11 0200
3/25/11 0300
3125/11,0400
3/25/11 0500
" 3/25/11 0600
3/25/11 0700
~3/25/11 0800
3/25/11 0900
3/25/11'1000
3/25111 1100
3/25/11 1200
3/25/11 1300
3/25/11 1400
3/25/11 1500
3/25/1111600
3/25/11 1700
3/25/11 1800
3/25/11 1900

3125111

3/26/11 0100

3/26/11.0200

2200
3/25/11 2300

3/25/11 0600

3/25/11 0700+ . - N

3/25/11 0800

3/25/11 0900

3/25/11 1000
3/25/11 1100
3/25/11 1200

3/25/11 1300°

3/25/11 1400
3/25/11 1500
3/25/11 1600

3/25/11 1700
3/25/11 1800 .
3/25/11 1}5{;:00’;

3/26/11 2000

© 3125/11.2100

3/25/11 2200

3/25/11 2300

3/26/11 0000

. 3/26/11:0100 .,

3/26/11 0200
3/26/11 0300
3/26/11 0400

" 3/26/11 0500

3/26/11 0600
3/26/11 0700
3/26/11 0800

31261110900
3/26/11 1000

3/26/11 1200
- 8126111 1300.

3/26/11 1400

3/26/41 1500

6,300

6525 -

6,525

6750 "

6,525

6,525."

6,300

. 6,525

6,300

16,300 -

6,300

6,075 . -

5,850

5850

5,850

5,850

5,850

6,075

5,850

5,850: -

6,075

6,075

5,850,

6,075

5,850

6,075

;5,850

5,850

5,850

5,850

5,850,

1.3E-09

1.0E-09

<5.0E-10
| <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

- <5,0E:10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<50E-10. -

<5.0E-10

BOE10

<5.0E-10

<SOE-10)

<5.0E-10

'%5:0E:10 -

<5.0E-10

| <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

.5.5E<10

5.0E-10

<5,0E-10°

<5.0E-10

L <BOE0

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10

© <5.0E:10.

(T-2)
)
Ul a4E1
A2.88E-11
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3/26/11 0300
©3/26/11 0400
3/26/11 0500
3/26/11 0600
3/26/11 0700
3/26/11.0800
3/26/11 0900

3/26/11,1000 ..

3/26/11 1100
3/26/111200
3/26/11 1300

3261111400 . .

3/26/11 1500

- 3/26/111600

3/26/11 1700
3/26/11'1800
3/26/11 1900
3/26/11:2000
3/26/11 2100
3/26/11 2200
3/26/11 2300
3/27/44,0000
3/27/11 0100

" 3127/11 0200

3/27/11 0300

" 3/27/11 0400

3/27/11 0500
3/27/11.0600
3/27/11 0700

31271110800

3/27/11 0900
3/27/111000
3/27/11 1100

3/26/11 1600

. 3/26/11 1700

3/26/11 1800

13/26/11 1900

3/26/11 2000

- 3/26/11 2100

3/26/11 2200

1.3/26/11 2300

3/27/11 0000

3127111 0100

3/27/11 0200

 3/27/11 030" -

3/27/11 0400

3/27/11 0500,

3/27/11 0600

3/27/11 0700°

3/27/11 0800

..3/27/11 0900

3/27/11 1000

.. 3127111 1100

3/27/11 1200

13127111 1300

3/27/11 1400

- 3/27/11 1500

3/27/11 1600

3271117007

3/27/11 1800

3/27/11 1900 . -

3/27/11 2000

“3127/11.2100

3/27/11 2200

3/27/11 2300
3/28/11 0000

0.01
0.01
0.01

0,01

0.01

0.01

0.01

- 0.01% -

0.01

©0.01°

0.01

001

0.01

: 0.01.

0.01

$i0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01 -

0.01

. 001

0.01
0.01
0.01

001

0.01

- 0.0t

0.01

001

0.01

- 001

0.01

5,850

5,850

5,850

5,850

5,850
5,625
5,625

15625 -

5,625

5,400

5,580

- 5580

5,400
5,580
5,580

5625
5,625
5,850

5,625
5,625
5,625

5175

5,400
5,400
4,950

4,950

4,950

875

5,175

480

4,950

© 4,950
4,950

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

_ <50E-10

<5.0E-10

. <5.0E-10:.

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

 <B10E10

<5.0E-10

<GOEA0 . T

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5,0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

" <5.0E:10-

<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E:10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10 - -

<5.0E-10

 <5.0E-10
. <5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10
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Notes
(T-1) The 1300 air sample was analyzed via full isotopic analysis, and contained I-131.

(T-2) 3/25/11 0545 (JST): NACCC reports possible Temp. Inv. for air samples over past 6 to 8 hours. NACCC update pending.



Oyama: LAT. 36.2975N, LONG. 139.82199E

~72 miles north of Yokosuka and 100 miles south of Fukushima
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1600 - Frisk ‘Za?'{," Q)?:/{I Q)/‘)ﬁ‘/{, Qv/‘))/\)" Q»,‘)%\) %Q’;J . )
1400 1.08-07 { I :
WA "l Airborne —— U 5 31 & 1an X Cs134
1200 7 = cs138 o Cs137 +  Te132 @ Te98m
1000 1.0¢-08 I e A {2
800
500 LOE-09 omene 3 e
N T I I T .
w00 LOE-10 o e e
0 A w“
usn) %, % %"%, Q”‘”/J, %, %’% Lo “ |
Isotopic Analysis
Date and Time 'Date and Time2 Radiation Frisk PAS RI Notes [1-131 1132 Cs-134 Cs-136 Cs-137 Té-132 Tc-39m
(EDT) (JST) (mihr) _(pCilpfobe) _(uCilmL) - (pCiimL) (ECimL)_ (BCUmLy  (UCmML):  (WGUmL) (pCimL) . (LCUML). (UCHmL)
3/24/11 0330 3/24/11 1630 0.01 | <5.0E-10
3/24/11 0400 3/24/11 1700 0.01 <5.0E-10 _
3/24/11 0500 3/24/11 1800 0.01 <5.0E-10 1.36-11
3/24/11-0600 3/24/11 1900 0.01. 1305 <5.0E-10
3/24/11 0700 3/24/11 2000 0.01 1305  <5.0E-10
~ 3/24/11.0800 3/24/11 2100 0.01 1305. . <5.0E-10 (©-1)
3/24/11 0900 3/24/11 2200 0.01 1350  <5.0E-10 ©-1)
324/111000  3/24/11 2300 0.01 1350 - - 8.5E<10 (0-1).
3/24/11 1100 3/25/11 0000 0.01 1350  7.5E-10 (0-1)
 3/24/41 1200 3/25/11 0100 0.0t 1350. *. . 1.0E-09 ©-1)
3/24/11 1300 3/25/11 0200 0.01 1350  1.0E-09 ©-1)
3124111 1330 3/25/11.0230, 0.01. 1350 - A1.0E: . H0-1)
3/24/11 1430 3/25/11 0330 0.01 900 (0-1) ‘
i 1500 3/25/11 0400 0.01 1360 (©-1) .
3/24/11 1630 3/25/11 0530 0.01 1350 ©-1) '
32411 1700, 3/25/11 0600 001 1350 . B.OE-10 0]




3/24/11 1730
'3/24/11 1800
3/24/11 1830

3/24/11 1900 -

3/24/11 1930

3/24/11 2000

3/24/11 2030

©.3/24/11 2100 -

3/24/11 2130
'3/24/11 2200
3/24/11 2300
3/25/11 0000

3/25/11 0100
3/25/11 0200
3/25/11 0300

3/25/11 0400

312511 0500
3/25/11 0600
' 3/25/11 0700
- 3/25/11 0800
3/25/11 0900
~3/25/11 1000
3/25111 1100

3/25/11 1200.

3/25/11 1300
3/25/11 1400
3/25/11 1500

3/25/11 1600

3/25/11 1700,

:3/25/11,1800

3/25/11 1900

3/25/11 2100
3/25/11 2200
3/25/11 2300

3/25/11 0630

3/26/110700
3/25/11.0730
3/25/11.0800

3/25/11 0830

3/25/11 0900

3/25/11 0930

© 3/25/11:1000 .
3/25/11 1030
13/25/11.1100. -

3/25/11 1200

3/25/111300 -

3/25/11 1400

' 3/25/11 1500

3/25/11 1600

3/25/11 1700

3/25/11 1800
3/25/11°1900
3/25/11 2000

3/25/112100°

3/25/11 2200

3/25/11.2300

3/26/11 0000

3/26/11 0100,

3/26/11 0200

3/26/11 0300

3/26/11 0400

 3/26/11.0500

3/26/11 0600

3261110700 -
3/26/11 0800

3/26/11 1000

3/26/11

3/26/11 1200

0.01

001

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01
0:01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

© 001

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

.0'0,17

0.01

o 0".01;

0.01

0.01.

0.01

1350

1350

1350

1350

1350

1350 1

1350

1350

1350

1 350?.:.

1350

- 1350

1350

. 1350

1350

1350

1350

1350

1350

1350

21350

1350

1350

1350
1350
1350
1305

- 1305
1305
1350
1305 - -

1305

1305

1308

1.1E-09

98B0

9.5E-10
B.5E-10

. 8.5E-10
" <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

. <5,0E-10

<5.0E-10

. <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

© <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

i, <B.0E-10

<5.0E-10

" <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

“<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

[ <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E:10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E:10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

. 1 <5.0E-10

<5,0E-10

© <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

/<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

 <5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

(©-1)

(©:1)"
©-1)
el

(0-1)

126411

%

1.2E-11
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3/26/110000

3/26/11 0100
3/26/11 0200
3/26/110300

3/26/110400 ",

3/26/11 0500

3/26/11 0600

3/26/11 0700

"3/26/11 0800 .

3/26/11 0900

- 3/26/111000. - =

3/26/11 1100

©3126/111200

3/26/11 1300

3126/111400

3/26/11 1500
3126/11 1600
3/26/11 1700

3/26/11 1800

3/26/11 1900

3/26/112000,.°

3/26/11 2100

3/26/112200 ¢

3/26/11 2300

3/27/11 0000 . -

3/27/11 0100
3/27/11 0200
3/27/11 0300

3/27/110400

3/27/11 0500
31271110600
3/27/11 0700
3/27/11,0800
3/27/11 0900

" 3/26/111300". - -

3/26/11 1400

3/26/111500

3/26/11 1600

31261114700

3/26/11 1800

3/26/11 1900

3/26/11 2000

3/26/11 2100, -
- 3/26/11 2200
3/26/11 2300

3/27/11 0000

31271110100

3/27/11 0200
3/27/11.0300
3/27/11 0400

3/27/11.0500

3/27/11 0600

3127111 0700

3/27/11 0800

3/27/11.0900

3/27/11 1000

327111100

3/27/11 1200

3/27/11°1300

3/27/11 1400
3(@771 1.1500
3/27/11 1600

312714 1700

3/27/11 1800

3127111 1900

3/27/11 2000
3127111 2100
3/27/11 2200

001 -

0.01

10.01

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

C001 e

0.01

001

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01 -

0.01
0.01
0.01

S 001

0.01

0.01-

0.01

0.10

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01.

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01:: 7
0.01

<5.0E-10

<5,0E:10

<5.0E-10

| <s0E100

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10"

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10°

<5.0E-10

LBOE0.

<5.0E-10

(35010 -

<5.0E-10

<5;Oé;f0 ) Lo

<5.0E-10

<5.0E410

<5,0E-10
<5.0E-10
<5.0E-10

<5.0E:10

<5.0E-10

_<5.0E-16

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

<5.0E-10

. <5.0E-10. - .

<5.0E-10

I <5.0E-10 T

<5.0E-10

<5_0EV*.V‘];(V;),V '

<5.0E-10
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377111000 . 32771123000 . 001 . 1260.% © <5.0E-10
3/27/11 1100 3/28/11 0000 1 0.01 1260 <5.0E-10

Notes
(O-1) 3/25/11 0545 (JST): NACCC reports possible Temp. Inv. for air samples over past 6 to 8 hours. NACCC update pending.



Misawa NAS: LAT. 40.71N, LONG. 141.37E
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500 e q’?,/’z %/"r/'i Q)?r/’« %ﬂ%’z Q%\/’J %¢%J %%J e
B 1131 & 'l-lai “x cm;ﬁt
400 Alborne [ X Cel36 0 G137 4 Tel®2 & Te99m
300 1.0E-08
200 N
100 1.0E-09
N (s ;
° a, @,
(157} %0/’1 q%/’z %e/’x Q)?’/’J %g"z q’%‘% %’%}"} q’/é)’\b Q’QPQI ‘%&’a 1.06-10
Isotopic Analysis
Date and Time Date anq Time2 Radiatiqn ‘ Frﬁ_;k . PAS Rl : Notes |1-131 1132 CS-134 Cs~136 Cs-137 Te-132 Tc-99m
(EDT) 5T (mrhr)  (pCifprobe)  (HGUmL) (uCimL) (GmL)  (uCimL) . (uCimL)  (uCilmL) . (CimL)  {uCimL):  {(RGiimL)
3/20/11 0400 3/20/11 1700 0.01 <450 <5.0E-10
3/20/41 0600 3/20/11 1900 0.01 <450 - 7.0E-10
3/20/11 0630 3720111 1930 0.01 <450  6.5E-10
. 3120110700 . 3/20/11 2000 001 <450 . 9.0E-10
3/20/11 0730 3/20/11 2030 0.01 <450
. 3/20/11 0800 3201112100 .© - 0.01. - <450
3/20/11 0830 3/20/11 2130 0.01 <450
“3/20/11 0845 3201112145 . 0.01 <450 “5.0F
3/20/11 0900 3/20/11 2200 0.01
3/201110915 . 320112215 0,01 o
3/20/11 1049 3/20/11 2349 0.01 6.3E-10
04 A 321110800 001 " 7E-10:
3/21/11 1300 0.01 5.6E-10
3/21/11:0030 3/21/11 1330 0.01 <5.0E-10 - :
3/21/11 0100 3/21/11 1400 0.01 8.5E-10
3/21/11:0130 321111430  0.01




3/21/11 0200
© 3121/11 0230
3/21/11 0300

| 3/21/11.0330°

3/21/11 0400

3121110430

3/21/11 0500

31211110530 7

3/21/11 0600
3/21/11 0630
3/21/11 0700
3/21/11 0730
3/21/11 0800

3/21/11-0830

3/21/11 1100
© 3/21/11 1200
3/21/11 1600

3/21/11 1900°

3/21/11 2300
3/22/11.0300
3/22/110700

2 ‘3/2;?'7111 11 Q’o .

3/22/11 1200

3/22/11 1900

3/22/11 2300

. 3/23/11.0300:.

3/23/11 0700

32311 15140

3/23/11 1800

23112300

3/24/11.0300

3/24111.0700

3/24/11 1800

3/24/11 2300,

3/21/11 1500
3/21/11 1530
3/21/11 1600
3/21/11 1630
3/21/11 1700

3/21/11 1730

3/21/11 1800

3/21/11 1830, -

3/21/11 1900
3/21/11 1930
3/21/11 2000

3/21/11 2030 °

3/21/11 2100
3/21/11 2130
3/22/11 0000

© 3/22/110100

3/22/11 0500

. 31221110800

3/22/11 1200

3/22/111600

3/22/11 2000

©3/23/11 0000

3/23/11 0100
3/23/11 0800
3/23/11 1200

3/23/11'1600

3/23/11 2000
3/24/11:0414
3/24/11 0800

'3/24/11:1200

3/24/11 1600
3/24/11 2000
3/25/11 0800
3/25/11 1200

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01.

0.01

001

0.01

0.01.-

0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01
0.01

0.01

0.01
0.01
0.01

- 0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01

0.01 =

<450

<450 .

<450

<450 .

<450

<450 .

<450

<450-

<450

<450

<450
<450
<450
<450
<450

- <450 -

<450

<480 -

<450

\ <450"

<450

<450

<450
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From: : Mlchael Dudek 4 3

Sent: - Sunday, April 17, 2011 12:59 PM

To: Milligan, Patricia

Cer ~~ 0ST01 HOC .
Subject: V Fwd: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wiggins, Jim" <Jim.Wiggins(@nrc.cov>
g8

Date April 17,2011 12:43:03 PM EDT
_ B)e)

"Evans, Michele"

<Mlchelc Evans(wnrc gov>
Ce: "McDermott, Brian" <Brian.McDermott@nrc.gov>, "Morris, Scott".
<Scott.Morris@nrc.gov>, "Marshall, Jane" <Jane.Marshall@nrc.gov>, "Milligan, Patricia"
<Patricia.Milligan@nrc.gov>

Subject: Re: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Cutstanding piece of work from my perspective. One nit - units vs unites in Encl 1. Two questions on .
infrastructure: should we include the need for sources of "clean” food and water being available? Also, not
knowing how the Japanese organize and conduct evacs, I'd guess some form of LLEA or JDF force
would be used. If the Japanese decide to expand their evac zone beyond the 20/30km d:stances would
we want them to have the capability to execute it?

From: Mike Dudek |
To: Evans, Michele; Wiggins, Jim
Cc: McDermott, Brian; Morris, Scott; Marshall, Jane; Mllllgan, Patricia

Sent: Sun Apr 17 10:05:41 2011

Subject: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

FYI - NSIR was specifically assigned; however, I wanted to ensure that you had the opportunity to provide
comments on the document. The tasking states that comments are due back to Trish Milligan by 3:00 PM
today.

Thanks!
Michael 1. Dudek

- On Sun, 4/17/11, 0ST01 HOC <OSTO1.HOC@nrc.gov> wrote:

From: OST01 HOC <OSTO1.HOC @nre.gov>
Sub'ect FW ACTION New Tlcket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Date: Sunday,Apnrl\l 17,2011, 9:11 AM

‘ Cccﬁ/,zg



From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 3:54 AM

To: Deegan, George; Lewis, Robert; Weaver, Doug; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, David; Dudek, Michael Mllllgan Patricia;
Gibson, Kathy; Case, Michael; Anderson, James; Tracy, Glenn

Subject: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

*#%%x**Please note: All attachments are Official Use Only**##*#xx*

The Operations Center has identified a task that falls in the purview of the Line Organization. You were .
provided as a POC for NRR/NSIR/RES/FSME/NMSS.

NSIR: Please provide the latest version of the composite document to Marty Virgilio by 0900 Monday morning
4/18.

NRR/FSME/NMSS/RES: Please review and prowde comments to Trish Mllhgan NSIR-and OST 01 HOC by
4/17/2011, 1500 EDT -

This ticket is being tracked in the Japan SharePoint page (http:/nsir-
ops.nrc. gov/Lists/HOC%20Red%20Tickets/Allltems.aspx) under ticketv number 4771.

Please provide a response to this email to confirm receipt. Thank you,
Executive Support Team

¥axdxxPleasc note: All attachments are Official Use Qnly**##okiionck



Ce®)

From: ’ 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 12:23 PM
To: . Andersen, James
Subject: ' RE: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process .

I will. Thank you.

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 12:22 PM -

To: OSTO1 HOC

Subject: Re: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process -

No that is okay. Just let me know if you need assistance fron the EDO's office. Thanks.

S,

Sent from an NRC Blackberry ‘\

From: OST01 HOC
. To: Andersen, James
Sent: Sun Apr 17 11:53:34 2011
Subject: RE: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Do you want me to send and make sure your name is listed? 1 have only gotten 1 reply so far.

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 11:52 AM

To: 0ST01 HOC ‘

Subject: Re: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JEIT ) Process

| probably will not see the: responses for reply to all, please Iet me know if yOu do not hear back from the lead offices.
Thanks.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry- 1}

et

From: OST01 HOC

To: Andersen, James .

Sent: Sun Apr 17 09:44:03 2011

Subject: FW: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Here you go.

From: OST01 HOC
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 3:54 AM
To: Deegan, George, Lewis, Robert; Weaver, Doug; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, Davnd Dudek Michael; Milligan, Patricia;

1

Ccee/ ,’)\q.



- Gibson, Kathy; Case, Michael; Anderson, James; Tracy, Glenn |

Subject: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process
**#***please note: All attachments are Offici_al'Use Only**********

The Operations Center has identified a task that falls in the purview of the Line Organization. You were provided as a
POC for NRR/NSIR/RES/FSME/NMSS.

NSIR: Please provide the latest version of the composite document to-Marty Virgilio by 0900 Monday morning 4/18.

NRR/FSME/NMSS/RES: Please review and provide comments to Trish Milligan, NSIR and OST 01 HOC by 4/17/2011,
1500 EOT

This ticket is being tracked in the Japan SharePoint page (http://nsir-
ops.nrc.gov/Lists/HOC%20Red%20Tickets/Allitems.aspx) under ticket number 4771.

Please provide a response to this email to confirm reteipt. Thank you,
Executive Support Téam

*#xx+*plaase note: All attachments are Official Use Only***drxrsx



——— . —

From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:21 PM

To: - " Lubinski, John

Subject: _ Can you work as PMTR Director on Sunday, March 27 and/or Monday, March 28 from

3pm to 11pm?

Please contact me at . lor via e-mail at Anthony.McMurtray@nrc.gov or at this e- -mail address. This spot
just opened due to Vince Holahan being assigned to another task.

Tony McMurtray
EST Coordinator

CC_CC/ZFO



From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 8:05 PM

To: . LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: . FW: URGENT:Start of Injection of Nitrogen Gas
Attachments: ' TEPCO,pdf

From- H|nds Lynda ] [mailto HlndsU@state gov] On Behalf Of Tokyo Staff Ass;stant
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 7:21 PM

Subject: FW: URESENTfStart of In]eEtlén of Nltsgen Gas

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant
(03) 3224- 5370

From PROTOCOLOFFICE EM [ma||to protocoloff' ce- em@mofa go ]p]
Sent: Wednesday, April 06, 2011 10:45 PM

To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM

Subject: URGENT:Start of Injection of Nitrogen Gas

URGENT
(22:10) Wednesday, 6 April 2011

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan).

€

cccc/3



TEPCO announced that the start of injection of nitrogen gas into the containment vessel of the
Unit 1 of the Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Plant at around 22:30 with a vnew to avondlng
possibility of a hydrogen explosion.

The press release by TEPCO (only in Japanese at this stage) is attached to this message.

Details will follow at the tomorrow’s regular briefing.

Contact: International Nuclear Energy Cooperation Division, Tel 03-5501-8227
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From: Michael Dudek N .
Sent: ~ Sunday, April 17, 2011 12:59 PM

To: “Milligan, Patricia
Ce: , - OST01 HOC
Subject: . Fwd: ACTION - New Ticket for japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

Sent from rhy iPhone
- Begin forwarded message:

From: "McDermott, Brian" <Brian.McDermott@nrc.gov>
Date: April 17, 2011 12:52:383 PM EDT

, "Milligan, Patricia"

<Patricia.Milligan@nrc. 00v>

Subject: Re: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process
Mike - thought trish was going to align on terms reentry and return, to follow FEMA terms in U.S.

May be OBE. Not a show stopper.

Brian

To: Evans, Michele; Wiggins, Jim
Cc: McDermott, Brian; Morris, Scott; Marshall, Jane; Milligan, Patricia

Sent: Sun Apr 17 10:05:41 2011

Subject: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

FYI- NSIR was specifically assigned; however, I wanted to énsure that you had the opportunity to provide
comments on the document. ’I'he tasking states that comments are due back to Trish Milligan by 3:00 PM
today. '

Thanks!
Michael 1. Dudek

--- On Sun, 4/17/11, 0ST01 HOC <0ST01. HOC@nre.gov> wrote: .

From: OST0! HOC <QST01.HOC@nrc.gov>
Subject: FW: ACTION New Tlcket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process




Date: Sunday, April 17,2011, 9:11 AM

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 3:54 AM

- To: Deegan, George; Lewis, Robert; Weaver, Doug; Hiland, Patrick; Skeen, DaVId Dudek, Michael; Mllhgan Patricia;
Gibson, Kathy; Case, Michael; Anderson, James; Tracy, Glenn

Subject: ACTION - New Ticket for Japanese Event Task Tracking (JETT) Process

****xx*Please note: All attachments are Official Use Only****xxdsxst .

The Operations Center has identified a task that falls in the purview of the Line Organization. You were
provided as a POC for NRR/NSIR/RES/FSME/NMSS.

NSIR: Please provide the latest version of the composite. document to Marty Vll’glll() by 0900 Monday morning
4/18.

- NRR/FSME/NMSS/RES: Please review and provide comments to Tnsh Mllllgan NSIR and OST 01 HOC by
4/17/2011, 1500 EDT

This ticket is being tracked in the Japan SharePoint page (http:/nsir-
ops.nre.gov/Lists/HOC%20Red%20Tickets/Allltems.aspx) under ticket number 4771.

Please provide a response to this email to confirm receipt. Thank you,
Executive Support Team

**¥x++Please note: All attachments are Official Use Only*#x##kxxik



From: _ 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:58 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Ce: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: . 20110325_22. pdf; 20110325_23.pdf; 20110325_24.pdf; 20110325_25. pdf 2011032421
. . _Rev.pdf

-----Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@®nrc.gov] ' . !
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:57 AM :

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:57:23 AM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.goQ]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:54 AM

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

fyi
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

- ceee/33



Lynda Hinds '

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadarRoos

B Original Message-----
From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto: salga103@mext go.jp]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:50 PM
To: Cherry, Ronald C
Cc Duncan Aleshia D; Uchida, Koichi; akasaka@mext g0.jp; senami@mext.go.jp; cmht@nnsa.doe.gov;
e Roblnson A|EXIS M CTR DTRA; Wright,

JapanEmbassy, TaskForce Carden,

eeke, Richard S MAJ USA

Subject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Sir,

Please see attached the document.
File 20110324_21_Rev is reviced version of last fallout document.

Sincerely yours,
Naoaki AKASAKA

Naoaki AKASAKA

Office of International Relations, Nuclear Safety Division, Ministry of Education, Cuiture, Sports, Science and Technology
- Japan ‘
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H23.3.25 19:00 : (U Sv/h(R470 —~JLHG85))

J—— 38248 3A258 ‘
17-18 | 18-19 | 19-20 | 20-21 | 21-22 | 22-23 | 23-24 0-1 1-2 2-3 3-4 4-5 5-6 6-7 | AEDOFRBEOTHE
1 TRE IR ) 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 [ . -0.02~0.105
2 FEL T 0024 | 0025 0.023 0.023 0023 0023 0.023 0.023 0.023 0.023 0.023 0.024 0.027 0.025 0.017~0.102
3 EFR(@BMH) 0.033 0.03t 0031 0.030 0.031 0.031 0.030 0,030 0030 0.031 0030 { 003t | 0.031 0.031 0.014~0.084
4 | _BRRWET) o e ) | 00178~0.0513
S HEBREET) 0.034 0034 . [ 0034 0.034 0.034 0.034 0.035 0.035 0036 0.038 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.038 0.022~0.086
6 i R (L RS ) 0.082 0.081 0.081 0.081 .0.082 0082 |. opsz 0.082 0.082 0.082 0.082 0082 |- 0.081 0.081 0.025~0.082
7| ERRORER) . ) ) 0.037~0.071
8 | ‘EEROKEM) 0298 0.297 0.296 0.295 0.295 0.294 0.293 0.292 0:292 0.291 0.291 0.289 0.288 0.288 0.038 ~0.055
9 | BARR(FEEN) [ 0130 | 0130 | 0130 | 0129 | 0120 | 0129 [ 0129 { 0128 | 0128 | 0128 | 0128 | 0428 | 0128 | o0.127 0.030~0.067
10| HERGEH 0087 0.087 0.087 0.087 0,087 0.088 0.087 0.087 0.087 0087 | 0086 0.087 0.086 0.085 0.017~0.045
11 [BERGEHEER | 0113 0.114 0.113 0.113 0.113 0.114 0.113 0.114 0.113 0113, 0.113 0.113 0.113 0.113 0.031~0.080
12| FER(HERE) 0.096 0098 0,095 0.094 0.095 0.084 0.095 0.094 0.084 0.094 0.094 0.094 0.093 0.093 0.022~0.044
13| EEBEERX) 0135 | 0.134 0.134 0.134 0.135 0.135 0.134 0.134 0.134 0.134 0.133 | 0.132 0.132 0132 | 0.028~0079
14 [BTNRFrEE) 0091 0092 | 0091 0092 | 0091 0.092 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.091 0.081 0091 | 0091 0.091 0.035~0.069
15 | ZHBWR (FEH) 0.046 0.047 0.049 0.053 0.061 0.054 0.049 0.054 0.062 0.055 0.051 0.059 0.063 0.051 0.031~0.153
16 | EILR B KEH) 0.052 0.050 0.048 0.051- 0,050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.049 0.048 0.048 0.048 0.049 0.049 0.029~0.147
17 ] BINR(RRH) 0052 | 0049 0.049 0.052 0.050 0.050 0.051 0.052 0.049 0.048 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.047 . 0.0291~0.1275
18 | H|AFRERIFT) 0.049 0052 | 0049 | 0.052 0.051 0.054 0.051 0.047 0.046 0.046 0.046 | 0.046 | 0.046 0.045 0.032~0.097
19 0045 | 0046 0046 | 0046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.046 0047 |, 0.040~0064
20 0.051 0.051 0.051 0.050 0.051 0.052 0.051 0.051 . 0.052 0.052 0.052 0052 |~ T0.0299~00974
21 | HER(EBRT) | 0063 0.064 0.064 0.061 0.060 0.061 0.060 0.061 0.061 0052 | 08z 0.063 0.063 0.063 0.057~0.110
22| MERM®MET) [ 0047 0047 [ 0046 |- 0047 0047 | 0.046 0.046 0046 | 0046 | 0046 0046 | 0046 | 0046 0.046 0.0281~0.0785
23| RER(ZEED || 0040 0.038 0.039 0.040 0,033 0.038 0.040 0.039 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.041 0.041 0.042 0.035~0.074

24| ZHR(TBMmM) | 0047 | 0047 | 0047 | 0046 | 0046 | 0046 | 0046 | 0046 | 0048 | 0047 | 0046 | 0046 | 0046 | 0046 | 00416~00789

25 | CEIR(KEWH) 0.034 0.034 0033 0.033 0.033 0.033 0.034 0.034 0034 | 0034 0,034 0034 | . 0034 0.036 0.061
26 | HEBWCGEIW/H) | 0039 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.038 0.039 0039 0.039 0.040 0.040 0.041 0.033~0.087
27 | KERHF (KBx) 0043 | 0043 [ 0043 | 0043 | 0042 | 0042 0.042 0042 | 0043 | 0043 | 0043 [ 0043 | 0.043 0.044 0.042~0.061
28| RER®FH) 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0036 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0037 | 0038 | 0037 |  0035~~0076
291 FRV(GERA®M) I 0047 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0048 | 0049 | 0049 | 0049 | 0.049 0.046~0.08
30 [RORKWLK (FOBLH) 0032 | 0032 | 0032 | 0032 | 0031 | 0032 | 0032 ( 0032 | 003Z | 0033 | 0033 | 0034 | 0034 | 0034 0.031~0.056
31 | SR (EBE 0063 | 0063 | 0063 [ 0063 | 0063 | 0063 | 0063 | 00063 | 0668 |. 0064 | 0064 | 0064 | 0084 0.063 0.036~0.11
32| BEROLTH) 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0037 0037 0.037 0.038 0.037 0.038 0.038 0.037 0.033 | ‘o041 0.033~0.070
33 | BB (L) -0.048 0.048 0048 0048 0.048 0.048 0.049 0.050 0.049 0.050 0.050 .0.051 0.051 0.051 0.043~0.104
34| IRBRULEBH) 0.046 0.046 0.047 0.047 0.047 0.048 0.049 0.049 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.051 0.051 0.051 0.035~0.069
35| aRauom 0.090 0.091 0.091 0.092 0.092 0.093 0.093 0.094 0.095 0.095 0.096 0097 | 0033 0.108 0.084~~0.128
36| PEBREE®T) | 0037 | 0037 | 0038 | 0038 | 0037 | 0038 | 0038 | 0038 | 0038 | 0033 | 0039 | 0039 | 0039 | 0039 0.037~0.067
37| BHREHH) 0.059 0061 0.068 0.068 0.063 0064 | 0069 | 0072 0.072 0.088 0.073 0.070 0.071 0.067 0.051~0.077
38 | R|BRb) 0.047 0047 0.048 0.048 0.049 0.049 0.050 0.049 0.050 0050 0050- | 0050 0.049 0048 | 00450074
39| HHERGEW) 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.025 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.027 0.027 0028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.023~0.076
40 | BRAR(CKEHT) | 0035 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.037 0.037 0.037 0.038 0.037 0.037 0.038 0.039 0.040 0.034~0.079
41| ERRUEERT) 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.040 0.040 0041 0.041, 0.041 0.041 0.043 0.045 0.044 0.037~0.086
2| EMRKHE) 0.028 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.029 0.030 0.030 0.027~0.069
43| mERGELETH) 0.027 0.027 0.027 0027 0.027 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.028 0.029 0.029 0.021~0.067
4| KER(XSH) 0049 | 0050 0.050 0.049 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.050 0.051 0051 | 0051 -0.050 0.050 0050 | . 0.048~0.085
45 | ERR (BHH) 0.026 0.026 0.026 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0027 0027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.027 0.026 0.0243~00664
46 |[ERBR(BERST)| 0034- [ 0034 0034 | 0035 0035 0.035 0.035 0035 0.035 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.036 0.0306~0.0943
47 | AR (55FH) 0.021 0.021 0.021 0021 0021 0.021 0.021 -0.021 0021 0.021 0.021 0.021 0021 | 0021 0.0133~0.0575

5 TiE. Iﬂﬁimiﬂﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁmf‘& HHos1-HH RAOEZSJ
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Subject: 2011 Pacific Basin Earthquake/Tsunami ESF-8 Conference Call
Location: Phone: 877-700-1237 and Passcode: |2:(8)8). |/International TOLL NUMBER:

1-210-339-7059 Passcode: |, ()€

Start: Fri 4/8/2011 11:00 AM

End: Fri 4/8/2011 12:00 PM

Show Time As: ' Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: OS Secretarys Operations Center
ALCON:

NOTE: You have been identified as a supporting entity to HHS and ESF8. Please, ensure that
you have a representative participate on the CONCALL denoted below: Thank you again for
your support.

2011 Pacific Basin Earthquake/Tsunami ESF-8 Conference Call
AGENDA (Calls will now be held Tues. and Fri.)

Phone: 877-700-1237 and Pass code:{i

Objective: Discussion of current response operations and future actions.

J]apan Weather Updates:

HHS - Opening Comment
- Quick summary on any HHS issues/concerns

Regions:
R9 update

R10 update

EMG Updates:
EMG OPS/FIELD OPS/OFRD OPS

EMG Logs
EMG Plans

1 ceee/34



s

EMGA/F
Public Affairs
CI/KR

Other OPDIVs/STAFF DIVs:
FDA update

CDC update
ACF update

Supporting Agencies:
DOS update

NRC update

USDA update

EPA update

FAA update

OSHA update

ARC update
Canadian update
NORTHCOM update

Other supporting Agencies update

Questions:
Adjournment & Closing Comments:
Time for the next conference call: 1100EDT, FRIDAY 08Apr11 (Calls will be Tues. and Fri. weekly)




From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Thursday, Aprii 28, 2011 6:52 AM

To: OSTO1 HOC; RSTO1 Hoc; RST02 Hoc; LIA0O8 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; Skeen, David; Correia,
Richard; Tracy, Glenn

Cc: HOO Hoc; Evans, Michele; Kowalczik, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: UPDATED Recurring Daily Actions and Calls | Also posted on SharePoint's "HOC
Watchbill” folder...

Attachments: Recurring Daily Actions and Calls Rev 37.docx

ouo

Please see attached (same as SharePoint version)

-EST

From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2011 2:27 AM
To: OST01 HOC; RSTO1 Hoc; RST02 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; Skeen, David; Correia, Richard; Tracy, Glenn
Cc: HOO Hoc; Evans, Michele; Kowalczik, Jeffrey

Subject: UPDATED Recurring Daily Actions and Calls | Also posted on SharePoint's "HOC Watchbill" folder...

All

’

The updated “Recurring Daily Actions and Calls” file has been uploaded to SharePoint under the “HOC Watchbill” folder.

Updates include: removal of PMT from the 0300 site team call and clarifying of purpose of the 0300 and 1830 site team
calls.

Regards,
EST

ceee/ 3¢



Recurring Daily Actions and Calls
(Information Rofled info Recurring Daily Actions and Calls on WebEQC under ET Misc. Document Collection)

Time (EDT)

Description

Lead Team

Action/Purpose of the Call

0300

RST call with Japan Team

RST

Daily update for Site Team and HQ RST
{convenient time for Site Team)

0530 Input for 1200 NRC Status Update LT Send out input request to ET, PMT and RST for 1200 NRC
Status Update
0600 Congressional Update LT Taken From Status Update (Confim w/ OCA)
0600 One Pager (end of shiff ET, Response Advisor | Provide input to EST Support
0830 Daily call with Chuck Casto/Site ET Update chairman and staff during tumover
Team :
06845 Chairman Joins the Daily Call ET
Deputy Secretaries (as scheduled) ET White House lead (-Chairman participates)
-Interagency discussion
0930 UK/Canada/France Call RST/PMT Information Exchange. Focused on Operational issues
Aaiisseaire Wadrnacdave: gl arranged by HOO ini issues. Starti
C’ﬁl:(e . ﬁeﬂm only { Bridge )| (Combining PMT call from 1400 for Dose issues. Starting 3/28)
1000 Input due to for Daily SITREP Al Inputs due to LT Coordinator for Status Update
1000 TAs & CAs briefing ET ET Director lead -briefed Commission TAs and Ods
(amanged by HOO) (Tuesday and Thursday ONLY)
e
1100 Technical Coordination with RST Technical discussion
Industry Consortium 4
1100 Info Exchange: US Environmental "Radiological Status & Implications" call between NRC, NEI,
Monitoring Data Arranged by NEI EPA, DOE and OSTP. NEI or OSTP will set up the bridge line.
(weekly after 4/5; next call to he April 19 at 11:00)
1230 NTAG teleconference {chaired by PMT Nuclear Technical Advisory Group -email sent out AS
NSS) Call Occurs As Needed NEEDED with phone # and pass code
1400 USAID £HOCA USAID fead
Staring 415 cal wil be on Tuesdays only -Interagency discussion: Federal pre-coordination takes
B77.334.037 Password £E)E). place at 1:45 and then the 2pm cal with Congressional
staff. (Tuesday Only)
1400 Advisory Team (A-Team) White House/PMT

April 28, 2011 0200 hrs
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Recurring Daily Actions and Calls
(Information Rolled into Recurring Daily Actions and Calls on WebEQOC under ET Misc. Document Collection)

Prov:de InLto EST Supgorf

1400 QOne Pager (end of shift ET, Response Advisor
1500 Congressional call OCA & OCA lead -Audience is Congressional staff who have or are
NRC Go-To Team | near a plant; Oversight committees; House &Senate
(Lesds, M.Johnson, Sherron, | |eadership
B.Boger, etc)
, 800-593-7199,_10)8
1700 PACOM J2 call RST/PMT Occurs in SGT Room on Mon, Wed, Fri. PACOM will dial
into 301-415-5393.
1700 HHS call with 50 states and FSME Meeting occurs each Tuesday and Thursday evening, as
federal partners (Rich Turtil organized by HHS (N.Natarajan). HHS provides bridge line
day of call
1700 DOE Science Panel RES Brian Sheron and Richard Lee, out of the box solutions.
1700 RST/PMT call with Japan Team RSTIPMT Daily update for Site Team and HQ (convenient time for the
arranged b&the\HOO Site Team)
1830 PMT call with Japan Team Daily update for PMT Site Team and HQ PMT
(convenient time for the Site Team)
1900 Call with Vince Holahan PACCOM Status of Radiological Conditions
Vince Direct Ling - 808.477.9536, if no answer
808. 477 9286 or SWO 808.477.8173
2000 HHS Call with Pacific HHS Meetm ocours each Wed. evening. Callin 888-455-7847,
__|isthe passcode. PMT to participate
2000 Call with Industry Consortium ET Led High-leve! discussions with industry and NRC Site
(Every Monday and Thursday at Team (Call covers ‘Nuclear Team Asks and Offers Tracker
2000 EDT) XX-XX-2011.xisx" spreadsheet of major items).
2200 QOne Pager (end of shift) ET, Response Advisor | Provide Input to EST Support
2200 One pager EST Update chairman via emall using one-pager
April 28, 2011 0200 hrs Recurring Daily Actions and Calls Rev 37
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From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:44 PM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc: ' FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: March 27 01:00 SPEEDI data

Attachments: FUKUSHIMA1 air doseli01-02hiij.gif; FUKUSHIMAL air doseii02-03hgj.gif;

FUKUSHIMAZ1 air concentrationiii01-02hiij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air dosei03-04hdj.gif;
FUKUSHIMA1 wind(01hij.gif, FUKUSHIMAL air concentrationiii03-04hj.gif;
FUKUSHIMAL air concentration(ii02-03hij.gif

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:42 PM

To: LIAQO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: March 27 01:00 SPEEDI data

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

Sent: Saturday, March 26, 2011 12:40:28 PM

To: 374 0SS; Acosta, Esteban F 5Sgt USAF PACAF 374 OSS/OSW; Ulses, Anthony; CAT 5; Cherry, Ronald C;
cmht@nnsa.doe.gov; Coleman, Michael; Craig Haas; Curry Wright; David Mack; HOO Hoc; John Okon; John Szymanski;
| Lewis, Brian M; Mears, Jeremy M; Morales, Russell A; NACC; NARAC; Paul Guss; Hoc,
PMT12; PMTO1 Hoc; PRLH_PHNS_RDCON;|. . Richard Peeke; Richard Peeke (2); Richard Reed;
Schiller, Bryan S; SES-O; TaskForce 1 {State); Theodore Shaw; Thur, Randy R; Uchida, Koichi; Alan Remick DOE; Aleshia
Duncan; Amy Sink OFDA; Cook, William; Brian Lewis; Smith, Brooke; Bryan Moyers Liaison Dir Submarine Group Seven;
Casto, Chuck; Courtney Brown; Damian Peko; Dorman, Dan; Daniel Blumenthal; Darrel DeHaven, Senior NR Rep
Yokosuka; Dudley, Katherine F; Duncan, Aleshia D; Howard, E. Bruce; Foster, Jack; Trapp, James; James Trapp NRC;
Jessica Webster; Joe Hughart HHS; Joe Hughart OFDA; Monninger, John; Johnstone, Gregg M; Ken Spurlock; Foggie,
Kirk; Lewis, Brian M (TDY/RSO); LTC Andrae Brooks; MAJ Keith Simmers; Devercelly, Richard; Russ Morales; Thomas
Murphy, Rad.Controls Dir. Puget Sound Navel; Nakanishi, Tony; Webster, Jessica M (TDY/ECN)

Cc: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce

Subject: March 27 01:00 SPEEDI data

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Please find attached 01:00[27-Mar] SPEEDI Data
NUSTEC on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Timothy Cipullo

Japan Embassy Command Center
JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov
+81 3-3224-5530

SBU
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From: 0OSTO01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:26 AM

To: RST01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude)

Attachments: 20110325_01_ll_unofficial.pdf; 20110325_03_lI_unofficial.pdf, 20110325_07

_l_unofficial pdf; 20110325_09_li_unofficial.pdf; 20110325_12_li_unofficial.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:26 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude)

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV}
Sent: Friday, March 25,2011 4:24:44 AM

SRy s

o

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude) Auto forwarded by a Rule

fyi
This email is UNCLASSIFIED
on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

Tokyo 107-8420

Tel. (03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

t (,CCC/37-



From: saigai03@ mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, March 25,2011 5:17 PM
To: Cherry, Ronald C
Cc: Duncan Aleshia D; Uchida, Koichi; akasaka@mext g0.jp; senami@mext.go.jp; cmht@nnsa.doe.gov;
‘ Robinson, Alexis M CTR DTRA; Wright,

Curry D Civ DTRA; Wong, Christopher L MAJ USA DTRA; Peeke, Richard S. MAJ USA; Davis, Latrice Y. CPT USA;

. - JapanEmbassy, TaskForce Carden,
cmht@nnsa.doe.gov; Guss, Paul P. CTR; i

Peeke, Richard S MA! USA .
Subject: Radiation data by MEXT (latntude and longitude)

Dear Mr. Cherry,
Please see attached the document.
I am sorry to be late in sending information of latitude and longitude.

I'm sending new files to which latitude and longitude have been added.

Subjects of adding are files which | sent to you today.
Please refer to file name.

Plural organization are doing monitoring, some of them cannot report latitude and longitude.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI

Eiko SENAMI (Ms.)
Office of International Relations, Nuclear Safety Division, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
- Japan
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Maier, Bill

From: Maier, Bill

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 10:23 PM
To: LIAO4 Hoc; OST05 Hoc

Cc: Howell, Linda

Subject: FW: Japan rad map

Offered by one of my state stakeholders as a suggestion/aid.

----- Original Message-----

From: Free, Robert [mailto:Robert.Free@dshs.state.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Maier, Bill

Subject: FW: Japan rad map

Bill, I received this map from A former employee of ours. I'm curious to know if this
information is near correct. One of the cities listed on the table at the bottom indicates
readings of 850 nGy/hr. I can't tell how far Ibaraki is from Fukushima.

I also wonder if EPA could offer to deploy some of it's portable monitcring equipment to
Japan in near site locations.

Just a thought. I know you have a lot on your plate now.

Robert Free, Manager

Environmental Monitoring Group

Inspections Unit

512 834-6770 x 2022 Office
(0)6) Cell

Seovmibedt i

———-- Original Message-----

From: Joseph F. Thiel| [mailto:l

Sent: Thursday, March\17, 2011 1:28 PM
To: Ratliff, Richard; Richard Ratliff; Free, Robert
Cc: Clarence Born

Subject: Japan rad map

http://www.targetmap.com/viewer.aspx?reportld=4870

-JoeT

1 L ] (36



From: 0ST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:22 AM

To: RST01 Hoc; PMTO2 Hoc; PMTO1 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude)

Attachments: 20110325_01_ll_unofficial.pdf; 20110325_03_ll_unofficial.pdf; 20110325_07

__unofficial.pdf; 20110325_09_!l_unofficial. pdf; 20110325_12_[i_unofficial.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:21 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude)

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV] -

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:21:11 AM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMT01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude) Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: NITOPS

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 8:01 AM

To: CMHT; hoo.hoc@nrc.gov; NARAC; pmtOl.hoc@nrc.gov; PMT02 . Hoc@nrc.gov; pmt12.hoc@nrc.gov
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT (latitude and longitude)

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT)

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-
8100

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 4:25 AM

CCCQ/Zq



ma

Subject: FW: Rédiation data by MEXT {latitude and longitude)

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

.
Subject: Radiation data by MEXT {latitude and longitude)

Dear Mr. Cherry,
Please see attached the document.
1 am sorry to be late in sending information of latitude and longitude.

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
Eiko SENAM|

Eiko SENAMI (Ms.)

Office of International Relations, Nuclear Safety Division, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
- Japan '
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:23 AM

To: RSTO01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource :

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: Unofficial(English}20110402_03with lat_long.pdf; (English)20110402_03.pdf;

(English)20110402_02.pdf, Unofficial(English) 20110402_01with lat_long.pdf;
(English)20110402_01.pdf

-----Original Message---—-

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:22 AM

To: LIAQ7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: (301) 816-5148

Fax: {301) 816-5151

Email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

Secure Email: hoo@nrc.sgov.gov

From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigaid3@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 2:18 AM
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Radiation dafa by MKEXT

Subject

Dear Sir,

Please see attached the document.

Sincerely yours,

Naoaki Akasaka



Readings of dust sampling(1/2)

D: the readings in this thick—frame box are new.

News Ralease

As of 10:00 Aprii 2, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT)

R . . . Radioactivity Concentration (Ba/m3) | Reading | Monitoring Point
Sampling Point ISampling Time and Datel 137 7 (uSv/h)| by monitoring car
[1-1]{About45kmNorthWest) 3/23 10:45~10:55 40 1.2 55 [3)
[1-2] (About40kmNorthWest) 3/23 10:50~11:10 52 REE 90 [36])
[1-3] (About30kmWestNorthWest) | 3/23 13:54~14:17 8.0 <14 94 [21]
[1-4] (About35kmWest) 3/23 12:40~13:02 2.8 <11 23
[1-4] (About35kmWest) 1st 3/24 10:58~11:09 3.1 <0.99 2
[1-4] (About35kmWest ) 2nd 3/24 11:58~12:09 24 1.3 2.8
[ 1-4] (About3SkmWest) 3rd 3/24 12:58~13:09 25 <1.2 25 [15)
[1-4] {About35kmWest) 4th 3/24 1358~14:09 22 16 22
[1-4] (About35kmWest) 5th 3/24 14:58~15:09 28 <1.2 25
{1-4] (About35kmWWest) 6th 3/24 15:58~16:09 2.1 <10 22
{1-5](About2SkmSouth)Vehicle= | 4 53 1a15.1358 | 5300 6.6 55~140
Borne Surveylst
(1-5](About2SkmSouth) Vehicle= | 4 53 14301510 | 1800 23 55~140
Borme Survey2nd
(1-51(About25kmSouth) Vehicle= | 553 150001559 | 1100 21 5.5~14.0
Borne Survey3drd
[1-5](About25kmSouth) Vehicle= | o s 1006 10:44 5 <066 56
Borne Surveylst
[1-5)(About25kmSouth) Vehicle- 3/24 10:53~11:33 92 <071 56,
Bomne Survey2nd
(1-5](About2SkmSouth) Vehicle~ | 554 1.44m1226 | 120 1 5.6
Borne Survey3rd
(1-0](AboutzoknSouth) Vehicle™ | 355 1151~1238 | 430 20 41~55
orne Survey
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 1st 3/25 13:12~13:42 23.0 14 2
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 2nd 3/25 14:12~14:42 19.0 1.3 2.8
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 3rd 3/25 15:12~15:42 240 25 25
1-5] (About25kmSouth) 4th 3/25 16.12~16:42 100 13 22 (7]
[155) (About25kmSouth) Tst 3/26 12:41~1321 13.0 1.3 39
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 2nd 3/26 14:21~14:57 100 1.5 39
(1-5](About25kmSouth) Vehicle= | 5,5 195601396 200 08 28~38
Borne Surveylst
[1-53 (About25kmSouth) tst 3/27 13:58~14:33 7.1 <0.98 38
[1-5)(About25kmSouth) 2nd 3/27 15:33~16:08 6.6 <1.0 38
[1-5) (About25kmSouth) 3rd 3/27 16:16~16:53 10.0 <1.1 3.8
“‘5](Aggfntzsgrj;’;‘;:zjveh'°'e' 3/21 1443~1518 | 55 12 28~38
{1-5] (About25kmSouth) 1st 3/28 9:48~13:03 6.6 057 30
[1-5) (About25kmSouth) 2nd 3/28 13:23~14:07 54.0 8.0 - 30
[1-5) (About25kmSouth) 3rd 3/28 14:18~1513 200 30 30
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 1st 3/31 12:22~13:12 240 45 2.1
1-5] (About25kmSouth) 2nd 3/31 13:17~14:01 180 13 20
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 3rd 3/31 1406~ 14:50 13.0 1.0 1.9
[1-5] (About25kmSouth) 4th 3/31 15:00~15:44 130 <0.79 20
{1-7) (About4OkmNorth) 1st 3/25 12:58~13:09 35 <0.99 3.2
[1-7) (About4OkmNorth) 1st 3/25 13:58~14:09 43 16 3.2
T11-7] (AboutdOkmNorth) st 3/25 14:57~15:08 150 <0.98 3.2 0]
{1-7] (AboutdOkmNorth) Tst 3/25 15:58~16:09 22,0 1.1 32
[1-7] (About40kmNorth) 1st 3/26 11:27~11:38 29 10 15
[1-7] (About40kmNorth) 1st 3/26 13:00~13:11 22 1.3 15
[1-8] (About45kmNorth) 1st 3/28 13:00~16:00 19.0 32 0.6~12 [5]




] i o Radioactivity Concentration(Ba/m3) | Reading | Monitoring Point
Sampling Point Sampling Time and Dat K (E7 (1 Sv/h)| by monitoring car

[2-1)(About40kmNorthWest) 1st | 3/29 12:50~13:45 4.2 0.73 7.0

[2-1]} (AboutdOkmNorthWest) 2nd | 3/29 13:49~14:46 34 0.79 70
[2-1)(Aboutd4OkmNorthWest)3rd | 3/29 14:47~15:50 2.9 <0.74 7.0

[2-1] (About40kmNorthWest) ist | 3/30 11:15~11:35 48 {18 6.7 (61
[2-1] (Aboutd4OkmNorthWest) 2nd | 3/30 12:15~12:35 4.7 2.00 72
[2-1) (About40kmNorthWest)3rd | 3/30 13:15~13:35 34 1.80 70
[2-1){About40kmNorthWest) 4th 3/30 14:15~14:35 28.0 20.00 74
[2-1)(About40kmNorthWest)5th | 3/30 15:15~15:35 7.7 1.90 15

[2-4] (About25kmNorth) 15t 3/29 11:17~12:15 75.0 46.0 1.7

[2-4]) (About25kmNorth) 2nd 3/29 12:15~13:15 29.0 340 04

[2-4] {About25kmNorth) 3rd 3/29 13:15~14:15 320 23.0 0.6

[2-4) (About25kmNorth) 4th 3/29 14:15~15:00 29.0 25.0 05

[2-4] (About25kmNorth) 1st 3/30 11:08~11:29 1.8 0.5 00 [86]
[2-4] (About25kmNorth) 2nd 3/30 12:10~12:30 18 05 08

[ 2-4] {About25kmNorth) 3rd 3/30 13:10~13:30 1.2 04 0.2

2-4] (About25kmNorth) 4th 3/30 14:10~14:30 15 05 0.3

[2-4) (About25kmNorth) 5th 3/30 15:10~15:30 11 <0.49 0.6

[ 2-7)(Aboutd5KmNorthWest) 3/29 12:00~13:00 0.95 0.59 8.0

[2-7 X About35KmNorthWest) 3/29 13:00~14:00 0.66 <0.70 8.0
[2-7}(About35KmNorthWest) 3/29 14:00~15:00 0.75 <0.76 8.0
[2-7](About35KmNorthWest) 3/29 15:00~16:00 0.90 <0.58 8.0
[2-7)(About35KmNorthWest) 3/29 16:00~17:00 0.69 <0.59 8.0 [46]
[2-7) (About35kmNorthWest) 1st 3/30 12:11~12:31 1.9 1.0 13.9
[2-7] (About35kmNorthWest)2nd | 3/30 13:11~13:33 13 1.0 15.2
[2-7] (About35kmNorthWest)3rd | 3/30 14:11~14:32 89.0 91.0 14.6
[2-7) (About35kmNorthWest)4th | 3/30 15:11~15:32 180.0 140.0 15.0
[3-1] (About30kmMorthWest) Ist | 3/24 11:20~11:41 430 2.0 30
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest)2nd | 3/24 12:20~12:40 3.3 <0.98 30
{3-1) (About30kmNorthWest)3rd | 3/24 13:20~13:42 3.8 1.2 30
[3-1) (About30kmNorthWest)4th | 3/24 14:20~14:42 38 15 30
[3-1](About30kmNorthWest)Sth | 3/24 15:20~15:42 33 17 30
[3-1)(About30kmNorthWest) 1st | 3/26 11:38~12:00 5.8 48 26 [33}
(3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 2nd 3/26 13:18~13:39 5.2 2.2 26
[3-1) (About30kmNorthWest) 1st 3/28 11:31~11:52 26 - 1.8 26
[3-1](About30kmNorthWest)2nd | 3/28 12:53~13:15 2.7 {12 26
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) Ist | 3/28 11:18~11:40 24 1. 189
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 2nd | 3/29 13:23~13:50 19 <10 ~

Readings are already announced in “Readings at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP”




Readings of dust sampling(2/2)

D : the readings in this thick—frame box are new.

Sampling Point Sampling Time and Date Rm:‘;v;w cmmm:o;;:/sms) Reasd\l’r}i)( “
3/19]18:30~18:50] 122 ND 7.2
3/20| 18:30~18:50| 203.00 32.20 50
3/21[18:30~1850] 2.50 ND 45
3/22/18:30~18:50] 3.06 ND 52
3/23]19:38~19:58]  3.69 1.20 40
3/24[18:30~1855] ND ND 36
hlf::ﬁ\‘,‘vtezgkm 3/2519:10~19:20{ 24.00 14.20 25
3/26[18:30~18:40] 175 ND 25
3/27{18:30~1850] 0.87 ND 35
3/28/18:33~18:43] 1.13 ND- 3.2
3/29[18:30~18:50| 156 ND 2.1
3/30[ 18:40~13:00[  0.91 ND 20
3/31{18:30~18:45] 2.34 0.56 2.6
3/21]13:00~13220{ 12.80 237 41
3/22[12:26~12.48] 587 ND 42
3/23[12:50~13:10] 2.99 ND 16.8
3/24[13:30~13:50| 580 1.51 10.0
3/25(12:45~13.05| 587 ND 12.3
[:;LL%hbv‘jzzf)o 3/26{12.26~12:46| 539 133 78
3/27] 12:06~12:26 | 222 ND 11.2
3/28] 1205~1225| 1.66 ND 9.6
3/29] 1207~1227| 242 6.79 9.2
3/30] 13:22~1342 | 347 LTD 8.5
3/31] 11:50~1210 1.74 LTD 8.0
3/22[11:10~11:30] 1050 ND 738
3/23[11:31~1151| 147 ND 6.0
3/24[11:20~1140| 1.47 ND 20
3/25/11:25~11:45] 215 ND 75
[2-2)(About45 3/26[11:10~11:30]  1.19 ND 43
kmNorthWest) 3/27| 10:50~11:10 297 ND 55
3/28 11:00~1120|  1.66 087 5.5
3/29] 11:30~1123 | 1.10 202 48
3/30] 11:37~1157|  1.38 1.11 46
3/31] 10:40~11:00] 136 ND 438
3/21]12:30~12:50] 3.74 ND 0.9
3/22[11:32~1152| 392 ND 2.2
3/23]11:50~12:10]  1.75 ND 10
3/24[12:12~12:32| 097 ND -
3/25[13:33~13:53]  37.00 145 08
[2-3] (About 40kmWest) 3/26] 11:52~1212| 1.77 ND 038
3/27] 11:48~12:08| 107 ND 038
3/28[ 11:39~11:59 ND ND 07
3/29] 13:44~1354 | 229 063 0.7
3/30[ 12:25~1235| 159 ND 05
3/31] 12:05~12:15 | _ 2.07 ND 0.5




Sampling Point

Sampling Time and Date

Radioactivity Concentration{Ba/m3)

Reading ( i

31 1875 Sv/h)
3/21[14:20~14:40] 13.20 0.74 238
3/22/13:35~1355| 381 ND 18
3/23|14:10~1430] 262 ND 11
3/24[14:55~15:15] 193.00 2.94 12
3/25|14:20~14:40] 16.10 ND 0.7
[2-4) (About25kmNorth) 3/26]13:57~1417] 262 ND 13
3/2113:38~1358]  1.31 ND 14
3/28] 13:30~1350 |  16.40 2.80 07
3/29] 13:30~13:50 |  63.40 38.60 10
3/30] 14:50~15:10 ND LTD 00~13
3/31] 13:20~13:40 |  5.02 163 14
3/20113:57~14:17] 24.00 175 0.6
3/21113:37~1357| 2.6 ND 0.5
3/22{12:32~1252| 6.29 ND 0.4
3/23]12:50~13:10] _ 1.86 ND 05
3/24/13:21~1341| 119 ND -
[2-5] (About40 3/25[13:35~1355| 1240 ND 0.4
kmSouthWest) 3/26/11:55~1215| ND ND 0.6
3/27[ 11:05~1125| 104 ND 05
3/28] 11:25~11:45| 0.82 ND -
3/29| 11:25~11:45 | 0.80 ND 0.3
3/30] 11:00~11:20 ND ND 03
3/31[ 11:07~1127 ND ND 0.3
3/20[15:25~15:45|  6.89 ND 06
3/21}15:00~15:20| 28.90 ND 15
3/22| 14:00~14:20]  17.00 ND 06
3/23[14:15~14:35] 693 ND 10
3/24[15:12~1532| 8.25 ND 14
[2-6) (About4 5kmSouth) 3/25013:47~14:07| 4060 ND 1.1
3/27112:30~1250| 155 ND 038
3/28] 13:10~1330 | 356 ND 03
3/29] 12.55~13.15| 2.68 ND 07
3/30] 12:32~1252 |  4.59 1.56 0.3
3/31| 12:42~13:02| 165 ND 0.7
3/25[15:05~1522| 55500 12.40 12.0
3/26{14:06~14.26] 154 ND 8.8
3/27] 1351~1411| 102 ND 8.7
[fr;zltmf’v‘\’,:tsf)s 3/28] 13:39~1350 | 214 ND 8.4
3/29] 1502~1512 | 351 146 8.0
3/30] 14:05~14:15 |  1.33 0.89 13.9~15.4
3/31] 13:35~13:45| 249 1.38 6.9
3/24[12:05~12:25| 271 ND -
3/25/16:13~16:33|  34.00 ND -
3/26/15:15~1535]  ND ND -
[2-8) (About50km 3/27} 14:52~15:12 ND ND -
NorthWest) 3/28| 14:38~14:58 ND ND -
3/29] 15:59~16:09 | 160 ND 16
3/30] 16:05~16:15| 2.09 ' 0.77 —
3/31] 14:25~14:35 | 1.04 L1D —




. s . . Radioactivity Concantration{Bg/m3) Reading (u
Sampling Point Sampling Time and Date E3D - Sv/h)
3/25{11:32~11.52 8.67 ND -
3/26| 10:10~10:30 7.98 ND -
3/27] 10:28~10:4 D D -
[2-9] (AboutdSkm 3;28 10-12~1o~3g 0N78 :D .
WestNorthWest) : : .
3/29] 11:56~12:06 2.53 0.59 -
3/30] 11:00~11:10 1.54 ND —
3/31} 10:40~10:50 1.34 0.92 -
(2-10](About 50km 3/25(16:25~16:45| 33.60 0.84 -

North)

The government requests Fukushima Prefecture to gain the readings above.




Readings of soil monitoring

D : the readings in this thick—frame box are new.

Boldface and underlined are corrected.

Sampling Point Sampling Time | Radioactivity Concentration (Ba/m3) | Reading | Monitoring Point
and Date 131 370¢ { 12 Sv/h) |by monitoring car
1-1} {About45kmNorthWest) 3/31 29.000 9.400 4.8 3]
1-1] (About4 SkmNorthWest) 4/1 11,000 2.900 33 3]
[2] (About55kmNorthWest) 3/31 48,000 15,000 4.1 2
[2] { About55kmNorthWest) 3/31 16,000 6.300 2.1 (2]
2] (About55kmNorthWest) 4/1 31,000 8,800 - 3.8 2
[2] (About55kmNorthWest) 4/1 13,000 5,700 3.8 [2)
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 3/23 200,000 45,000 103.0 [33)
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 3/25 251,000 60,100 270 [33)
[3-1) (About3OkmNorthWest) 3/25 341.000" $8.500"" 27.0 [33)
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 3/26 15,000 3,000 26.0 [ 33)
[3-1] (About30kmNorthWest) 3/27 93,000 29,000 26.0 [33]
[3-1}(About30kmNorthWest) 3/28 110,000 36,000 430 [33)
[3-1) (About30kmNorthWest) 3/29 220,000 65,000 18.9 [33)
[3-1) (About30kmNorthWest) 3/30 180,000 76,000 11.3 [33])
[3-2] (About30kmNorthWest) 3/23 92,000 15,000 15.0 [34)
[3-3] (About35kmWest) 3/23 11,000 3,300 23 [15]
[3-3] (About35kmWest) 3/24 4,500 220 25 [15])
[3-4]) (About40kmNorthWest) 3/23 33,000 8,600 28 [11])
[3-5] (About50kmNorthWest) 3/23 4,200 770 28 [4)
3-6
(AboutSOknEWeszNorthWest) 323 70,000 12.000 84 (21]
(AboutSOknEV::lesszNorthWest) 3/28 14,000 4.600 53 (21]
(3-61 3/20 25,000 7,100 - [21]
(About30kmWestNorthWest) ! ’
[3-7] (About25kmSouth) 3/23 63,000 2,600 140 [71]
[3-8] (About25kmSouth) 3/23 140,000 2.900 140 [71]
[3-9) (AboutdSkmNorth) 3/25 6,900 1,600 2.7 [5]
[3-9]) (Aboutd5kmNorth) 3/26 6,900 1,600 10 [5]
[3-8) (AboutdSkmNorth) 3/26 110,000 2.800 10 [5]
[3-9) (About4SkmNorth) 3/28 12,000 4,100 0.6~1.2 [5]
{3-10] (About40kmNorth) 3/25 11,000 3,300 3.7 [6]
{3-10)(Aboutd4OkmNorth) 3/26 14,000 3,800 15 [5]
[3-10] (About40kmNorth) 3/28 11,000 3.600 1.2 [6)
[3~10] (About40kmNorth) 3/29 8,400 3,200 1.3 [6])
[3-10) (About40kmNorth) 3/30 6,100 2,000 1.4 [6)
[3-10}(About40kmNorth) /N 9,600 4,700 13 (6]
[3-10] (About40kmNorth) 4/1 5,400 2,800 1.0 (6
[3-11](About40kmNorth) 3/25 8,000 1,300 3.2 7]
[3-11) (About40kmNorth} 3/26 13,000 4,300 1.5 [7]
{3-11] (About40kmNorth) 3/28 8,200 2,000 3.3 [7]
3-12
(AboutSOkrEaWest]NorthWest) 3/25 25.000 627 305 (31]
(AboutSOkrEl%V;szt]l‘JorthWest) 3/26 22,000 1,600 178 (31]
3-12
(AboutSOkrEmWest)f\lorthWest) 2 120,000 27,000 250 (31]
3-12
(AboutSOkrE»WesthorthWest) 3/28 120,000 28,000 230 (a1
3-12
(AboutSOkrE\West)NorthWest) 3/29 710,000 220,000 183 [31]
(3-12) 3/30 710,000 290,000 163 (31}

(AboutdOkmWe stNorthWest)




[3-13]

(About30kmNorthWest) 3/25 88,700 9,260 65.0 {32]
[3-13)

(About30kmNorthWest) 3/26 290,000 33,000 46.0 [32]
[3-13) :

(About30kmNorthWest) 3/21 550,000 80,000 45.0 {32)
{3-13] 3/28 210,000 8,200 500 (32)

(About30kmNorthWest) ' . -
[3-13]

(About30kmNorthWest) 3/29 660,000 94,000 430 (32]
[3-13]

(About3OkmNorthWest) 3/30 260,000 52,000 416 (32)
[3-14)

{AboutdOkmNorthWest) 3/25 13,000 18,000 10 {361
(3-14] 3/26 49,000 9,300 78 [36)

(About40kmNorthWest) ' ’ .

(3-14] 3/28 65,000 21,000 80 136)

(About40kmNorthWest) ¢ v -

(a-14] 3/29 63,000 21,000 60 [36]

{About40kmNorthWest) " : :

[3-14])
{About4OkmiNorthWest) 3/30 71,000 24,000 5.6 (36]
[3-14])

{About40kmNorthWest) 3/31 59,000 28,000 53 [36]
{3-15) (About25kmSouth) 3/25 560 410 5.5 [71]
{3-15) (About25kmSouth) 3/26 31,000 1,800 39 [71)
[3-15] {About25kmSouth) 3/28 42,000 1,500 3.0 [71)

[3-16] 3

(About45kmNorthWest) 3/28 7,800 3,500 17

[37) (About50kmNorthWest) 4/1 15,000 16,000 4.6 [37]

[ 72] (About30kmSouth) 3/31 18,000 1,500 1.5 [72])

[73)(About35kmSouth) 3/31 13,000 1,100 1.3 [73]

[74) (About3SkmSouth) 3/31 4,300 330 05 [74]

[75) (About45kmSouth) 3/31 14,000 650 0.7 [75]

[83] (About20kmNorthWest) 3/30 340,000 170,000 59.3 [83)

*1 For referance, the sample is collected from about Smm of soil. (Samples are usually collected from about 5¢m of soil.)



Readings of environmental monitaring samples

D: the readings in this thick—frame box are new.

Sampling Point s::;::‘ p::m Sample iz;:r: Sar::(:irz)ga:';me Rwio::v;w comnm:i;(;:w (R f{?\if}i) Note
{f;:\l]o(rﬁ?v?l‘;:)o litate Village Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/18 1220 | 2,520,000 | 1,800,000 308 E
[:;}Q{)r:vz:tsl:)o litate  Village Weed  [eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/19 11:40 845,000 1,010,000 265
[S;LLE::‘ZZZ‘:’)O litate Village Weed  lLsaf Vegitabld 2011/3/20 12:40 2,540,000 2,650,006 258
(:;:\J}O(r)::vz:ts?)o litate Village Weed L eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/2) 12:32 ]'330’000 ]‘240'000 20.4
(l'(zr;:\l]o(::\l(\)lzts?)o Hate Vilage | Weed [fLeafvewtabid 201137221200 | 1110000 | 1600000 | 153
[:r;:\lloz\r?vz:ts‘t‘)o fitate Village Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/2311:30 819,000 1,620,000 16.8
[fr;:q]o(::vz';t:)o litate Village Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/24 13:05 805,000 1,050,000 13.2
[lfr;:\l)o(::vz:g)o litate Village Weed  Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 12:20 400,000 398,000 123
[ifr:a:\l)o(::v?/::)o "‘m' Village Weed [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/26 1200 | 1,030,000 | 2,870,000 10.2
[kzr;:\l)o (:}?v‘::i:)o Tiate Vilage Weed  [Leof Vegtabld 2011/3/271140 | 508,000 910,000 112
[f;:q{;(::x::)o litate Village Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 11:50 381,000 480,000 96
[l‘zr;:\l]og:&:i‘:)o litate Village Weed  beaf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 11:10 330,000 311,000 9.2
{!f;:ﬁlo(rlta‘hbvzzgtl)o litate Village Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/30 12:25 576,000 1.890.000 85
[}(2;1:\110(::\’3:::)0 Titate Village Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/31 11:30 303,000 1,620,000 80
Ifr;f\l{’(é\:x:;:)s Kewamata Town |  Weed  |Jeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/18 11:45 173,000 72.800 -
(f;ijlog\:v‘;::)s Kawamata Town |  Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/15 11:00 184,000 65,100 -
[fr:\il}o ﬁ’vz:ts‘:)s Kawamata Town | Weed lLeaf Vegitsbld 201173201205 | 308,000 138,000 42
{lfgj\l)o(r'::vt\;:ts:)s Kawamata Town Weed  JLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/21 12:03 315,000 120,000 35
{Er;i)o(::vov:';?)s Kawamata Town Weed Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/22 11:00 ]80’000 89'000 78
('f;ﬂ):‘:v‘;:g)s Kawamata Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/23 11:30 170,000 73.700 55
[fr;il]o(ri\:x‘;::)s Kowamata Town | Weed  lLeof Vegitabld 2011/3/23 1130 | 74,400 23.100 55  |Washed
{Er:wil)o(ﬁ:vz:i?)s Kawamata Town Weed  |[Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/23 11:30 46,200 16,000 55 No Washed
[kzr;f\l]o(n:tb‘:v(\)lz::)s Kawamata Town Woed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/24 11:20 141,000 43,200 50
(f;fq{,ﬁvzﬁ)s Kawamata Town |  Weed  [Lesf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 11:30 155,000 53.000 75
(f;ﬁlog\:vzz:)s Kawamats Town |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/26 11:20 79,500 54700 43
[f;il]o(::x::)s Kewamata Town |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/271045 | 50,000 32.900 55
lf;ﬁig\:vz:;‘:)s Kawamata Town |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 11:05 46,000 33,600 55
(Er;i{)(::xzz)s Kawemata Town |  Weed  |eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 11:00 71,900 67,900 48
[fr;il]o%:vc\;:ts:)s Kawamata Town Weed  [Leafl Vegitabld 2011/3/30 11:35 33,500 27,500 46
(kzr;ﬁl)o %:vz:z?)s Kawamata Town Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld  2011/3/31 10:35 33,000 34,100 48
(2-ir)n(v6\::tu)t40 Tamura City Weed  Jeaf Vegitabld  2011/3/18 §1:35 36,000 40,100 16
(2-31(About4Q Tamura Gity Weed  JLeal Vegitabld 2011/3/18 11:35 68,000 38,500 08

kmWest)




Sampling Point Addrass of Sort or | Sampling Time | Redicactivity Cancentration (Ba/ke) Reading
g Somping Pont, | Sample Region and Date 3 376 {1 Sv/h) Note
[2-3] (About40 ) )
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/20 12:40 75,700 50,000 07
2-3) (About40 ] )
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  [eaf Vogitabld  2011/3/21 12:30 30,800 25,000 0.7
{2-3) (About40 ) )
kmWest) Tamurs City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/22 11.30 43,200 25.000 1.4
[2-3](About4 0 ]
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  JLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/23 11:50 24,100 17,000 1.0
[2-3] (About4 G . ) )
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  feaf Vegitabld 2011/3/24 11:35 29,400 32,600 05
[2-3}{About40 ' )
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  fLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 13:28 23,400 © 13,700 0.8
{2-3] (About4Q . ,
kmWest) Tamwa City Weed  Peaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 11:35 33,100 10,700 0.6
[2-3) (About40 ) )
KrWest) Tamura City Weed  Leaf Vegitabld  2011/3/27 11:45 33,300 19,800 04
[2-3](About40 .
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 11:38 37,000 22,400 07
[2-3]) (About40 o
kmWest) Tamura City Weed  [Leaf Vegitsbld 2011/3/29 13:35 24 800 34,500 0.7
[2-3](About40 . _
West) Tamura City Weed  Roof Vegitabld 2011/3/30 1230 18,600 18,800 0.5
l2-3| %About40 ’ .
mWest) Tamurs City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/3} 12:10 15,500 11,500 0.5
[2-4 ’ {About25 T . .
kmiNorth) Minamisouma City Weed  JLeof Vegitabld 2011/3/18 t3:30 88,600 17,800 -
[2-4) (About25 o i .
kmNorth) Minamisouma City |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/19 13:00 455,000 24,900 -
[2-4}(About25 o ] ]
kmNorth) Minamisouma City |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitahid 2011/3/20 14:30 497,000 24,700 34
[2-4] (About25 o ] ) :
kmNorth) Minamisouma Gity Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/21 14:07 289,000 13,400 28
[2-4](About25 " . )
kmNorth) Minamisouma City |  Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/22 13:35 140,000 17,200 1.8
{2-4]{About25 o . .
kmNorth) Minamisouma City Weed  Beof Vegitabld  2011/3/23 14:10 185,000 17,200 11
[2-4} (About25 . . .
kmNorth) Minamisouma City Weed lLeaf Vegitablg 2011/3/24 14:40 184,000 27,900 1.2
[2-4}(About25 Minarmi ] ]
kmth) namisouma City Weed )_eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 14:20 21 7,000 18,800 0.7
[2-4)(About25 o ! )
kmNorth) Minamisouma City Weed  |JLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/26 13:50 83,700 10,500 1.3
[2-4}(About25 o . . i
keNorth) Minamisoums City| Weed  Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/27 13:25 161,000 39,900 1.4
[2-4](About25 o ) .
kmNorth) Minamisouma City Weed {Lesof Vegitabld 2011/3/28 13:27 113.000 23.900 0.7
[2-4] (About25 . . )
kmNorth) Minamisouma Gity Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 13:30 109,000 17.000 10
[2-4} (About25 _ y )
kmNorth) Minamisouma City Weed  [Leaf Vegitablg ' 2011/3/30 14:45 113,000 13,100 00~13
[2-4](About25 - . .
kenNorth) Minamisouma City Weed  Meaf Vegitabld 2011/3/31 1315 65,100 20,600 1.4
[2-5] (AboutdO )
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/18 12:35 181,000 28,300 0.9
[2-5](About40O L .
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed eaf Vegitabld  2011/3/19 1215 201,000 73.800 0.7
[2-5}(About40 )
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed R eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/20 13.50 36.900 11,700 0.6
[2-5](About4 0 .
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/21 13:40 20,300 11,200 04
[2-5}{About40 )
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  [eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/22 12:40 32,000 8,120 0.5
[2-5] (About40 .
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/23 12:50 22,300 10,300 05
[2-5)(About40 )
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/24 13:18 29,700 4,900 04
[2-5)(Aboutd O .
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 11:30 21,800 8,040 0.4




Sampling Point Addrass of Sort or | Sampling Time | Redicactivity Concentration (Ba/ke) Readi
ampling Poin Sampling Point Sample Region and Date 37 T ( ;as:}i) Note
[2-5}(Abouta0 , S
kmSouthWest) Ong Town Weed Lo Veritablq 2011/3/26 11:50 25800 | 5,150 0.6
[2-5] (About4 0O
kmSouthWest) Ona Town Weed  [Leaf Vegrabld 2011/3/27 11:10 18'600 4970 05
[2-5] (About40 )
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed Lenf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 11:25 16,700 4‘550 -
[2-5)(About40
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  fLonf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 11:30 16,700 3,770 03
[2-5](About40 L_
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed eaf Vegitabld  2011/3/30 t1:08 10,300 6,280 0.3
{2-5}(About40 |
kmSouthWest) Ono Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/3t 11:11 9‘960 6,600 03
2-6] (About45 N
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed k eaf Vogitabld 2011/3/18 13:15 690,000 1 7'400 -
[2-6) (Aboutd5 N
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed  JLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/18 13:40 468,000 10,100 -
[2-6]1(About45 -
kmSouth) hwaki City Weed  Leaf Vegitabld  2011/3/20 15:25 548,000 17,500 0.6
{2-61(About45 . A
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed  [Leaf Vegitsbld 2011/3/21 15:10 115,000 2'380 15
[2-6)(About45 L
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed  JLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/22 13:50 448,000 18,600 0.6
{2-6] (Aboutd5 L { ]
kmSouth) Iweki City Wead  [Leaf Vegitabid  2011/3/23 14:20 451,000 30,300 10
[2-8](About45 "
kmSouth) lv(nk- City Weed  [Lcaf Vegitabld 2011/3/24 1500 454,000 6,210 14
[2-8](About45 - )
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed  LLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 13:45 170,000 6,860 11
[2-6](About45 - ‘
kmSouth) twaki Gity Weed  [Leof Vegitabld 2011/3/26 13:50 291,000 12,800 10
{2-6](About45 N
kmSouth) twaki City Weed eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/27 12:30 126,000 7'470 08
[2-6](Aboutd 5 N )
kmSouth) twaki City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 12:50 71,800 4370 03
[2-6]1(Aboutas — _
kmSouth) twaki City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabid 2011/3/28 13:05 132,000 9,310 0.7
[2-6) (About45 L . ]
kmSouth) twaki City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/30 12:30 121,000 10,100 03
2-6)(About45 o .
kmSouth) Iwaki City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/31 12:5¢ 81,600 4,990 07
{2-7](About35 _
kmNorthWest) Kawamata Town |  Weed  NLeaf Vegioblg 2011/3/251507 | 663,000 497,000 120
[2-7](About35 ,
kmNorthWest) Kawamata Town Weed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 14:03 488,000 571,000 88
[2-7)(About35
kmNorthWest) Kawamata Town Weed  |Leof Vegitsbld 2011/3/27 13:44 402,000 490,000 8.7
[2-7)(About35 .
kmNorthWest) Kawamgta Town Weed Meaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 13:39 443,000 689,000 8.4
[2-7](About35 | | .
kmNorthWest) awamata Town Waed  |Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 14:50 242,000 383,000 80
[2-7)(About35 -
A kmNorthWest) Kawamata Town Weed Leaf Vegitabld  2011/3/30 14:00 267,000 338,000 13.9~154
[2-7}(About35 ,
kmNorthWest) Kawamata Town Weed eaf Vegitabld 2011/3/31 13:40 227‘000 465'000 6.9
{2-8](About50 ] )
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld  2011/3/25 16:18 77,100 40,700 _
[2-8)(About50 _ .
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed 1eaf Vegitabld 2011/1/28 15:13 39,400 24,000 -
[2-8) (About50 ] ]
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/27 15:50 43,900 44,600 -
[2-8](About50 , '
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Leof Vegitabld 2011/3/28 14:37 43,300 52,000 -
[2-8)(About50 ] ]
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 15:50 37,100 62,100 16
[2-8) (About50 ) k )
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Leaf Vogitabld 2011/3/30 1605 | 33,800 44,300 _
[2-8](About50 ) )
kmNorthWest) Date City Weed  [Loof Vegitabld  2011/3/31 14:25 22,500 24,500 -




Sampingpont | 5, | samie [ oo [Somai Tme et [ Readve T e

krfma-:s!tﬁlﬁl::\nft) Nhonmatsu City | Weed [Loaf Vegtabld 2011/3/25 1140 | 73400 | 235,000 -
k [2-9)(About4S Nihonmatsu City Weed  {Leaf Vegitobld 2011/3/26 10:13 24,300 106,000 -
mWestNorthWest) . |

k,&a,_egsltia?::vtvii) Nihonmatsu City | Weed  fLeaf Vegitabld 2011/3/27 10:30 73,400 230,000 -
krfls\l—:s]tﬁlim\:vtft) Nihonmatsu City | Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/28 10:13 34,500 223,000 -
knﬁl\zlv_egs}tglﬁt::vtvi?t) Nihonmatsu Gity | . Weed  [Lesf Vegitabld 2011/3/29 11:45 34,000 160,000 -
kés‘;:s]til?::\:lftl Nbormatsu Gity | Weed  [Lef Vegtabid 2011/%/301035 | 31,500 | 153,000 -
kg:i:ﬁ::#&ti) Nihonmatsu Gity Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/31 10:50 17,700 131,000 -
12_1@,&22;#50 Shinchi Town Weed  [Leaf Vegitabld 2011/3/25 16:20 29,300 12,500 -

The government requests Fukushima Prefecture to gain the readings above.




Readings of environmental monitaring samples

D: the readings in this thick—frame box are new.

Radicactivity Concentration

Sampling Point Sa?;?::;l:nt Sample i:';:r: Sar:r?t';rga;r;me 3 s T, Note
litate Vilage  |Island Water|Pond Water| 2011/3/18 12:20] 2,090 511
litate Village Island Water [Pond Water{ 2011/3/19 11:36 2,450 840
litate Village Island Water{Pond Water] 2011/3/20 12:40 2,010 437
litate Village Island Water |Pond Water{ 2011/3/21 12:35 1,720 246
litate Village Island Water{Pond Water] 2011/3/22 12:00 1,330 172
litate Village  |lsland Water[Pond Water] 2011/3/23 12:25 1,260 145
litate Viiage Island Water|Pond Water] 2011/3/24 13.05 1,330 268
litate Village Island Water [Pond Water] 2011/3/25 12:20 1,280 507
litate Viltage Island Water{Pond Water] 2011/3/26 12:00 835 162
litate Village {stand Water |Pond Water] 2011/3/27 11:40 828 145
litate Village Isiand Water |Pond Water] 2011/3/28 11:50 884 183
litate Village  |lsland Water|Pond Water] 2011/3/28 11:50 701 158
litate Village Island Water [Pond Water] 2011/3/30 12:25 629 113
litate Village Island Water]Pond Water{ 2011/3/31 11:30 610 192
litats Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/19 11:40] 300,000 28,100
[2-1] litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/20 12:40{ 1,170,000 163,000
(About40kmNorth litate Village Island Soit Soil 2011/3/21 12:32} 207,000 39,900
West) litate Village Island Soit Soil 2011/3/22 12:00] 256,000 57,400
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/23 12:25) 135,000 32,200
fitate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/24 13:.05 45,500 1.870
litats Village Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/25 13:05] 265,000 27,900
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/26 12:00] 564,000 227,000
litate Village Island Soil Soit 2011/3/26 15:20] 82,000 28,000
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 11:40] 169,000 29,100
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 12:00) 69,800 20,800
litate Village Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/28 11:50f 14,000 2,040
litate Village Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/28 12:10] 23,100 860
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/29 11:60] 53,700 5,650
litate Village Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/29 12:10{ 58,400 25,100
litate Village Island Soit Soil 2011/3/30 12:25 89,000 32,300
litate Village island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 12:45 11,900 408
litate Viliage Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/31 11:30| 149.000 27,600
litate Village Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 11:45| 60,800 26,500
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/18 11:45] 84,300 14,200
Kawamata Town Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/19 11:00 85,400 8,690
Kawamata Town Istand Soit Soil 2011/3/20 12:04] 151,000 15,100
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/21 12:.10] - 157,000 16,500
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/22 11:00 38,900 4720
[2-2] Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/23 11:30] 44,600 6,010
(AboutdSkmNorth Kawamata Town 1sland Soit Soil 2011/3/24 11:20 21,500 1.160
West) Kawamata Town Istand Soit Soil 2011/3/26 11:20 29,300 3,760
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 10:45| 44,900 7,580
Kawamata Town Istand Soit Soil 2011/3/28 11:05 31,100 2470
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/29 11:00 34,400 5,900
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 11:35] 23,800 5,280
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 10:35 32,300 6,810




‘ . Address af Sort or Sampling Time Radioaclivzt;q?::)cenuation
Sampling Point Sampling Point Sample Region and Date T . Note
Tamura City Island Soit Soil 2011/3/18 11:50 19,300 3,510
Tamura City Island Soit Soil 2011/3/18 11:35 6,870 1,260
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/20 12:40 5,390 1,250
Tamura City Island Soit Soil 2011/3/21 12:30 3,000 390
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/22 11:30 7,290 1,290
Tamura City Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/24 11:35 6,600 1,310
(About[420-k::3West) Tamura City Jsland Sail Soil 2011/3/25 13:35 5480 778
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/26 11:51 5,250 1,010
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 11:45 3,700 796
Tamura City - Island Soil Soil 2011/3/28 11:37 4,360 1.110
Tamura City Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/28 13.35% 5,080 1610
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 12:30 5,040 834
Tamura City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 12:10 3,530 1,180
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/18 13:30 22,600 3,280
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/19 13:00f 35,800 4,040
Minamisouma City | lsland Soil Soil 2011/3/20 14:30 35,800 4,850
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/21 1407 83,200 8,660
Minamisouma City { Island Soil Soil 2011/3/23 1410 16,600 1,720
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/24 14:40] 14,900 1,890
(Aboutgg-l;fn)North) Minamisouma City | lstand Soil Soil 2011/3/25 14:20 2,480 189
Minamisouma City | Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/26 13:50 15,100 2,490
Minamisouma Gity | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 13:25| 10,100 1,520
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/28 13:27 7,730 1,330
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Sail 2011/3/29 13:30 9,010 2,200
Minamisouma GCity | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 14:45{ 14,900 3,300
Minamisouma City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 13:15 7,980 2.850
Ono Town Island Water|Rain Water] 2011/3/22 12:40 7,440 107
Cno Town Island Water{Rain Water] 2011/3/25 11:38 3,000 800
Ono Town Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/18 12:30 8,170 2,260
Ono Tawn Island Soil Soil 2011/3/19 12:15 14,100 4630
Ono Town Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/20 13:50] 10,300 3,020
Ono Town Istand Soil Soit 2011/3/21 13:40 4,830 810
(2-5] Ono Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/22 11:40 3,220 466
Ono Town Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/23 12:50 6,430 1,590
(Ab°“;:::t“;s°“th Ono Town Isand Soil | Soil  |2011/3/24 13:18] _ 2,830 747
Onec Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/25 11:39 3,000 800
Ono Town Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/26 11.50 1,510 158
Ono Town Istand Soif Soil 2011/3/27 11:10 2,140 158
Ono Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/28 11:25 505 59
Ono Town Island Water Soil 2011/3/28 11:30 2,290 161
Ono Town Island Soit Soil 2011/3/30 11:02 2,230 947
Ono Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 11:10 1.680 342




Radicactivity Concentration

Sampling Point Sa?f"‘z::;ﬁm Sample ii;ti:r: Sa:::rga:';me a1 =E 576, tote
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/19 13:15 12,600 288
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/20 15:17 14,600 480
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/21 15:10 30,700 1,220
twaki City Island Soil Soit 2011/3/22 13:50 1,960 1,280
Iwaki City Island Soil Soill 2011/3/23 14:201 32,600 840
Twaki City Island Soit Soil 2011/3/24 15:00{ 27,100 951
( About(425_kﬁnzSc uth) Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/25 13:45] 23,900 519
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/26 13:50| 41,100 875
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 12:30] 25,100 849
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/28 12:50] 11,500 465
Iwaki City Island Soit Soil 2011/3/29 13:05 15,700 617
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 12:30 1,420 ND
Iwaki City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 12:51 8,370 150
Kawamata Town Island Soit Soil 2011/3/25 15:05§ 112,000 21,800
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/26 13:59{ 100,000 21,900
Kawamata Town Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 1347 50,800 7,350
[5‘7] (bt T hnd 5o | Sl |2011/3/28 13:39]  30.800 | 4330
mNorthWest) -
Kawamata Yown Island Soil Soil 2011/3/29 14:50 61,800 23,400
Kawamata Town Island Soit Soail 2011/3/30 14:00 42600 7,750
Kawamata Town Island Soit Soil 2011/3/31 13:40 14,700 949
Date City Island Soib Soil 2011/3/24 12:10 41,200 6,850
Date City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/25 16:15 20,800 3,790
Date City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/26 15:13] 16,000 3,740
[2-8]) (About50 Date City Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/27 14:54 16,900 3,070
kmNorthWest) Date City Island Soil Soil  |2011/3/28 14:34] 22300 5,320
Date City Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/29 15:50 25,700 5,800
Date City Istand Soil Solil 2011/3/30 16:05] 20,500 3,360
Date City Istand Soil Soil 2011/3/31 14:25}) 27200 6,740
Nihonmatsu Gity | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/25 11:35] 32,900 9,330
Nihonmatsu Gity Isiand Soil Soil 2011/3/26 10:14 39,000 16,900
Nihonmatsu City | Island Soil Soil 2011/3/27 10:26] 49,300 22,700
) [2-8)(Aboutd S e T ol 12011/3/28 10:13] 34100 15.700
mWestNorthWest) -
Nihonmatsu City | Island Sail, Soil 2011/3/29 11:45] 36,400 21,100
Nihonmatsu City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/30 10:35 24,000 14,800
Nihonmatsu City Island Soil Soil 2011/3/31 10:50 24 400 14,200
(2-10}(AboutSO | iy toun | sandSail | Soil  [2011/3/251620] 44 3,740
kmNorth)
(Reference)
(-1 (AboutS | oun | s Soi | Sl |2011/3/31 1300 423000 | 98100
kmSouthWest)

The government requests Fukushima Prefecture to gain the readings above.




Sampling points out of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP
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[2-10]

[3-10]
(6]

(3-1]
(33]

[3-13]
(32]

[3-12)
[3-2] [31)
[34]

Each point number indicates the
point measured by monitoring car.
Circles indicates approximate
range.
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Readings of integrated Dose at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai—ichi NPP

As of 10:00 April 2, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports,
Science and Technology (MEXT)

1 4 . T ! .

. o Reading of )
o t L Reading of
(Momtorlng Post) Date and Time Rr:aodrll?titigZ)St D x::‘ nzn'?i?n e Monitoring Date Integrated Acct-xrr:::iated inte gr:fecling:s e (c Weather
length from NPP last itori i
gth fro (last monitoring) (x) (a) (gt Sv) v and Time (y) Dosesf/l;) (u (z=y=-x) =b-a)(usSv)
*] =]

Reading Point [31] (Asswuimwesciornimony | 2011/3/23 11:43 | 2011/3/31 10:45 37630 2011/4/1 10:38 40780 23hourS1minutes 3150 No Rain
(13.2 y Sv/hour)

Reading Point [32] (AboutadkmNorthwest) | 2011/3/23 12:14 | 2011/3/31 11:00 8260.0 " 2011/4/1 10:58 89850°"  |23hour58minutes 7250 No Rain
(30.3_g Sv/hour),

Reading Point [33] (AboutdokeNorWest)| 2011/3/23 12:32 | 2011/3/31 11:20 48700 2011/4/1 11:28 53390 % |24hour08minutes 4690 No Rain
(19.4 4 Sv/hour)

Reading Point [34] (AboutdkmNorthwesd | 2011/3/23 13:08 | 2011/3/31 12:60 16460 2011/4/1 13:04 18070 |24hourtaminutes 1610 No Rain
(6.6 y Sv/hour)|

Reading Paint [38] (About3SkmSouth)| 2011/3/3116:23 | 2011/3/31 16:23 00" 2011/4/1 11:40 150" [19hour!7minutes 150 No Rain
- (0.8 1 Sv/hour)

Reading Point [71] (About25kmSouth)| 2011/3/23 13:00 2011/3/28 13:15 3720 - - - - -

Reading Point [79] (Aboutskmiortniest)] 2011/3/23 14:08 | 2011/3/31 12:00 37530 | 2011/4/1 12:29 41270*  |28hour28minutes 3740 No Rain

{15.3 ¢ Sv/hour)
£ 3] =1

Reading Point [7] (About4SkmNorth)| 2011/3/23 12:06 | 2011/3/31 12:28 2310 2011/4/1 11:43 2520 23hour] Sminutes 210 No Rain
(0.9  Sv/hour)]

Reading Point [1]  (AboutsokmNortnwest) | 2011/3/24 15:20 |  2011/3/31 15:20 2130 | 2011/4/1 1752 2440 |26hourd2minutes 31.0 No Rain
(1.2 4 Sv/hour)

Reading Point [15] (About35kmWest)| 2011/3/24 10:58 | 2011/3/31 13:38 3580 2011/4/1 12:13 3950*  |22hours1minutes 370 No Rain
(1.6 g Sv/hour)

Reading Point [84] (AvoutddkmSouiWest)| 2011/3/25 10:40 | 2011/3/31 11:02 4307 2011/4/1 9:47 480*"  |22hourdSminutes 50 No Rain
(0.2 4 Sv/hour)

Reading Point [39] (#445kmNorth) 2011/4/1 10:45 2011/4/1 10:45 00" ~ - - - -

notes: The parenthetic figures in the column “Integrated Dose” indicates the values of readings of integrated dose devided by accumulated time (z/c).

*Reading by MEXT

The figures of 0.0 in the column "D

ate and Time (last monitoring)” indicate that there was new instlation in the area.

*Monitoring in the area [71] will be conducted from the next time, while it planed not to run car in these area on 31th March.
*Monitoring in the area [38] has started to conduct on March 3.




Readings of Integrated Dose at Monitoring Post out of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP

Monitoring Time
- March 23th ~ April 1th
(Monitoring Post : 7. 31~34, 79)
+ March 23th~28th
(Monitoring Post: 71)
« March 24th~31th
(Monitoring Post: 1. 15)
+ March 25th~31th
(Monitoring Post : 84)
= March 31th~April 1th
(Monitoring Post:38)
- April 1th
(Monitoring Post: 39)

@ Monitoring Post

(explanatory note)

[ Monitoring Post number]

Readings of Integrated Dose %
<increment from the last monitoring>
(average dose per hour)

Readings of Integrated Dose
indicate that accumulation of
dose from each starting date till
April 1th, for 1 day to 10days.

Unit: ¢ Sv per hour




News Release

|

Readings at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP

OMonitoring Outputs by MEXT *Boldf

adin

* 1
* 2
*3
*4

As of 10:00 April 2, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology (MEXT)

measured by Geiger—Miiller counter

measured by ionization chamber type survey meter

measured by Nal scintiliator detector

variation range of the measuring data in measuring

Monitoring Post

(length from NPP) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: gSv/h) Weather Reading by

Reading Point. [1] 2011/4/1 1807 112 No Rain AR siapan Ao

Reading Point [1} (abouts0KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 8:48 2.3 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy]
Agency)

Reading Point [2] (eboutS5KmNorthWoat) 2011/4/1 918 38*2 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy]
Agency)

Reading Point [3] (aboutd5KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 10:14 33% No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy|
Agency)

Reading Point [5] (aboutd5KmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:12 0.8* No Rain JAEA (Jaj;;:n‘;;‘;m” Eneray

Reading Point [6] (aboutd5KmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:34 1072 No Rain JAEA (""2::"’2:,‘;“" Energy)

Reading Point [7] (aboutd5KmNortn)|  2011/4/1 11:43 117 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Agency)

Reading Point [10] (about40KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 16:03 16" No Rain MEXT

Reading Point {12] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/1 11:39 05*? No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [13] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/1 11:53 05*% No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [14] (about35KmWest) 2011/4/1 12:06 0.2 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [15] (about35KmWest) 2011/4/1 12:19 06 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [20] (sbout45KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 10:37 06*2 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [21] (about3okmWasthorthWest) 2011/4/1 11.09 2.3% No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [22] (bout3okmWesiNorthWest) 2011/4/1 11:00 0.6 *2 No Rain MEXT




* 1 measured by Geiger—Miiller counter

* 2 measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector

* 4 variation range of the measuring data in measuring

(,?:gr‘t';of'::rgn iﬁ:;) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: #Sv /h) Weather Reading by

Reading Point [23] (sbeutdokmwastNorthWast) 2011/4/1 10:48 0.6*2 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [31] tboutaokmWestNorthwest) 2011/4/1 10:33 154 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy]
Agency)

Reading Point [32] (sboutaokmnorties)|  2011/4/1 10:56 36.2* No Rain JAEA ("angnﬁi‘;mm Energy

Reading Point [33] (sboutaokmNortnwest)] 20117471 11:22 18.2% . No Rain JAEA ("a;’::nﬁ;‘;'““‘ Energy

Reading Point [34] Gboutaokmnorest)|  2011/4/1 1302 587 No Rain JAEA (Jazzgnﬁtlc;mi° Enerey

Reading Point [36] (sboutéokmNorwweso)|  2011/4/1 10:08 5.7% No Rain JAEA ("aﬁzzn‘;;‘;m Energy

Reading Point [37] (sboutsokmNortnwest)| 20117471 9557 46" No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Agency)

Reading Point [38] (about35kmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:37 1.0*2 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [39] (aboutdSkmNorth)|  2011/4/1 1053 13 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy)
Agency)

Reading Point [41] (about20KmWest)|  2011/4/1 13:15 L= No Rain Electric power company

Reading Point [41] (about20KmWest) 11/4/1 845 1® No Rain Electric power com

Reading Point [42] (about30KmWest)|  2011/4/1 13:00 12% o Rain Elegtric power company

Reading Point [42] (about30KmWest)|  2011/4/1 940 127 No Rain ciric power compa

Reading Point [43] (sbout20KmSouthwest)]  2011/4/1 15:10 04% No Rain Elegtric power company

Reading Point [43] (sboutzakmSeuthwest)|  2011/4/1 11:10 04* No Rain le rc n

Reading Point, [44] (about30KmSouth) 2011/4/1 13,50 12% No Rain ectri er compa

Reading Point [44] (about30KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 10:30 13% Ne Rain Electric power company_

Reading Point [45] (about20KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 1418 19% No Rain Electric power company

Reading Point [45] (about20KmSouth)| 2011/4/1 10; 22" No Rain | ower ¢ n

Reading Point [46] (sboutzoxkmMerthwest)|  2011/4/1 13:30 85% No Rain ectri rco




* 1 measured by Geiger—Muller counter

* 2 measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector

* 4 variation range of the measuring data in measuring

Monitoring Post v . . . . .
(‘e:;t'hof?gfn NC;:P) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: ¢ Sv/h) Weather Reading by
Reading Point [46] (abewt20KmNorthwast)]  2011/4/1 10:15 65* No Rain, Electric power company
Reading Point [51] (aboutdokmSoutnwest)|  2011/4/1 13:45 0.3%? No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [51] (aboutd0KmSouthWast) 2011/4/1 10:42 033 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [52] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/114:23 03" No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [52] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/1 1206 03* No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [61] (sboutd0KmNortnwest)|  2011/4/1 14:59 6.12 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [61] (about40KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 12:46 7.1%2 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [62] (about40KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 15:15 74*3 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [62] (about40KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 12:34 7.7*2 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [63] (sbouté5KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 15:49 32* No Rain Fukushima Pref,
Reading Point [63] (about4SKmNorthwest) 2011/4/111:13 28*3 No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [71] (about26KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 8:31 25+ No Rain Police ( counter NBG
operations unit )
Reading Point [72] (about30KmSouth) 2011/4/1 12:42 1.6 No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [72] (sbout30KmSouth)]  2011/4/1 9:11 08 No Rain Police ( counter NBG
operations unit )
Reading Point [73] (about35KmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:57 14 % No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [73] (sbout35KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 9:27 0.7° No Rain Police { counter NBG
operations unit )
Reading Paint [74] (about35KmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:08 0.2*? No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [74] (sbout3sKmSouth)|  2011/4/1 9:55 03°% No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [75] (about45KmSouth) 2011/4/1 10:30 082 No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [75] (aboutdsKmSouth)|  2011/4/1 7:00 087 No Rain Police ( counter NSC
operations unit )




*1
*2
*3
* 4

measured by Geiger—Miiller counter

measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
measured by Nal scintillator detector

variation range of the measuring data in measuring

Monitoring Post

(length from NPP) Monitering Time Reading (unit: #Sv / h) Weather Reading by
Reading Point [76] (sbowtzskmsSoutnwest)|  2011/4/1 11:03 06 % No Rain Police { counter NEC
operations unit )
Reading Point [77] (ebout25KmSouthWast) 2011/4/1 10:45 22% No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [78] (aboutdSKmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 7:47 08*2 No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [79] (sbout30kmNorthWest)|  2011/4/1 12:26 16.5%2 No Rain JAEA (Jaz::n’zzgmic Eneray]
Reading Point [79] (sbout30KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 9:56 15.5*2 No Rain Police ( (.:ounter'NBC
operations unit )
. . 12:33~ . A mi
Reading Point [80) (about?5KmNorth) ~12%
Headng Point (80 2 2011/4/1 1553 12— No Rain or
Reading Point [80] (aboutzSKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 12:02 077 No Rain Palice ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Paint [81] (about20KmWeetNorthWest) 2011/4/1 8:34 34.5% No Rain Police ( rfounter.NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [83] (ebout20KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 12:47 70.9 *2 No Rain JAEA (JaAp;:n/::smic Energy]
Reading Point [83)] (about20KmNorthWes) | 2011/4/1 10:11 60.5 *2 No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [84] (aboutddkmSouthWest) 2011/4/1 9:50 0.5* No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [85] (about60kmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 14:.00 1.0 No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [85] (about60kmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 6:00 0.3* No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [86] (about55kmWest) 2011/4/1 14:00 1.1 No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [86] (about55kmWest) 2011/4/1 6:.00 13% No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [87] (sbout3okmWestSouthWest) 2011/4/1 14:00 12% No Rain Ministry of Defense
2011/4/1 6:00 1.0* Ministry of Defense

Reading Point [87] (aboutdtkmWestSouthiest)

No Rain




Readings at Monitoring Post out of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP

ey [63] (61] (39]

Monitoring Time

April 1,
6:00~18:00
@® Monitoring Post
(81]
34.5
[79]
16.5
)
60.5
[43]
ts) | | o4
18
22
[44]
1.2
1.3

Unit: ¢ Sv per hour

Gz Circles indicate approximate range.
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Readings at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai—ichi NPP

OMonitoring Outputs by MEXT *Boldface and underlined readings are new,

News Release J

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

(length from NPP) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: 4 Sv /h) MEME Weather Reading by

Reading Point. [1] (aboutéoKmMerthwest)] 201 18:07 = g M“% ﬁ %§1§= No Rein E_ne_m_&msxlmo
Reading Point [ 1 ]. (sbout60KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 8:48 27% '; 13(7) . g‘; ég:g . No Rain JAEA (Ja:::n'::(‘;mic Energy)
Reading Point [2] (sboutsSkmNortawest)|  2011/4/1 9:18 38 '; 13[7): g;: gg:g j No Rain JAEA “”XZZJQ?‘?”“ Enerey
Reading Point [3] (sbowtéskmiortwes)|  2011/4/1 10:14 3.3 “E" 13(7): Zj: (‘)ggn No Rain JAEA (Jaxzzn’g;‘;mic Energy
Reading Point [5] (aboutdSKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:12 08% 'é 13(7): ';; ?g:i: No Rain JAEA (Jazzznﬁ;‘;mi" Energy)
Reading Point [6] (aboutdSKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:34 1.0 : 1%: g: 8(2):; No Rain JAEA (“’az::n‘;‘:/‘;mi“ Enerey
Reading Point [7]  (aboutdSKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:43 1.1% g ]%, g; :::g . No Rain JAEA (Jazzgn':tsmic Energy
Reading Point [10] (sboutd0kmNortwest)] 20117471 16:03 167 ';' ‘ 3(7): gg 004 7 No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [12] (aboutdOKmWest)|  2011/4/1 11:39 05 % : 12(7): g: }2:3 . No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [13] (sboutdOKmWest)|  2011/4/1 11:53 0.5 : 1%: :233 8§ﬁ§: No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [14] (aboutdSKmWest)|  2011/4/1 1206 0.2%2 2 ]3(7): gg ?g:g . No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [15] (about35KmWest)|  2011/4/1 12:19 0.62 '; 133: ig }Z’:g: No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [20] (sboutéskmNorthWest)|  2011/4/1 10:37 062 '; ]%: §3: ?g} No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [21] (sbout3okmWestNorthwast) 2011/4/1 11:09 2.3% '; 13(7) j 32 ‘ 322 ,, No Rain MEXT

Reading Point [22] (sboioxmiestionvesd|  2011/4/1 11:00 0.6* g 1 3(7): gg (1313:3 No Rain MEXT




* 1 measured by Geiger—Miller counter
* 2 measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector
. * 4 variation range of the measuring data in measuring
Monitoring P L. . . . .
(Ie:gr:;ofrrlzgq No;;) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: 4 Sv/h) RERE Weather Reading by
Reading Point [23] (sbowstkmmesortmes)| 20117471 10:48 06% '; 13; . gg, ?f:: . No Rain MEXT
. . O o _ . N.  37° 33' 3007 . JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Reading Point [31] (sboutdokmwestNorthWast) 2011/4/1 10:33 154 E- 140° 44" 540" No Rain Agency)
. i . 2 N: 37 35" 300" . JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy|
Reading Point [32] (about30KmNorthWest)} 2011/4/1 10:56 36.2 E 140" 45" 540" No Rain Agency)
. \ , I N 377 3" 300° . JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy]
Reading Point [33] (about30KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 11:22 18.2 E. 140° 45 540 No Rain Agency)
, . . *2 N: 377 33' 008" . JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Reading Point - [34] (about30KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 13.02 58 £ 140° 44" 070 “ No Rain Agency)
Reading Point [36] (sboutdOKmNorthwest)|  2011/4/1 10:08 5.7 2 '; 13(7) . 33, és:g . No Rain JAEA ("aﬁzznﬁi‘;m‘c Energy
) . ) .2 N: 37  45' 0677 \ JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Reading Point [37] (about50kmNorthWest) 2011/4/% 9:57 46 E: 140° 41 292° No Rain Agency)
) ) . 2 N 377 07’ 307° ,
Reading Point [38) (about35kmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:37 1.0 £ 140° 57 064 No Rain MEXT
) ) ] 2 N. 377 45" 5277 . JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Reading Point [39] (about45kmNorth) 2011/4/1 10:53 1.3 £ 140" 51 471" No Rain Agency)
Reading Point [41] (about20KmWest)| 20 13; 10% Ej : . = Ne Rain lectric power compan
Reading Point. [41] (sbout?OKmWest)|  2011/4/1 8:45. 117 - z No_Rain lectr compen
Reading Point [42] (about30KmWest)|  2011/4 :00 127 E: : ; » Ng Rain Electric power company
Reading Point [42] (sbout30KmWest)|  2011/4/1 9:40 127 Boos z No Rain Electric power company_
Reading Point {43] (beutzOkmSonthiwest)| 201 510 04% % s = No Rain lectric power compa
Reading Point [43] Gboutztkmsouthwost)|  2011/4/1 11:10 047 E‘ s - No Rain ¢ power
Reading Point [44] (about30KmSouth) 2011/4/1 13:50 12" % 3 ; z No Rain lectri er ¢ n
Reading Point [44] (abowt30KmSouth){ 2011 10; 132 EI. 3 : 3 No Rain Electric power company.
Reading Point [45] (about20KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 14,18 197 E g ; s Ne Rain mpan
Reading Point [45] (about20KmSouth)!  2011/4/1 10:57 227 % 3 = No Rain Electric power company_
Reading Point [46] (sbowt20kmMNosswesty|  2011/4/1 13:30 65" fé‘ : . . Ne Rain le er compa




* 1 measured by Geiger—Muller counter

* 2 measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector

* 4 variation range of the measuring data in measuring

(lg:g}:oggi Nops;) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: uSv/h) BB Weather Reading by
Reading Point [48] (bewzOkmiornwes)| 20117471 10:1 85% Ej : . - No Rain Electric power company
Reading Point [51] (about40KmSouthest) 2011/4/1 13:45 0.3* r; . , ,. No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [51] (about40KmSouthWest) 2011/4/1 10:42 0.3* : . , " No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [52] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/1 1423 033 g . , " No Rain. Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [52] (about40KmWest) 2011/4/1 12:05 03= g . , ” No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [61) (aboutd0KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 14:59 6.1*3 : . . " No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [61] (aboutd0KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 12:46 713 r; . , " No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [62] (sboutdokmNortiwest)|  2011/4/1 15:15 747 p . No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [62] (aboutdOKmNerthwest)|  2011/4/1 12:34 77 "‘E‘ . , . No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [63] (sboutd5KmNorthwest) 2011/4/1 15:49 32* : . , " No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point [63) (about45KmNorthWaest) 2011/4/1 11113 283 g . , w No Rain Fukushima Pref.
Reading Point {71] (about26KmSouth) 2011/4/1 8:31 25* No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [72] (about30KmSouth) 2011/4/1 12:42 16% No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [72] (aboutd0KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 9:11 08 No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )
Reading Point [73] (about35KmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:57 147 No Rain MEXT
Reading Point (73] (about35KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 9:27 0.7% No Rain Police ( counter NBG
operations unit )
Reading Point [74] (about35KmSouth) 2011/4/1 11:08 02% No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [74] (about35KmSouth)|  2011/4/1 9:55 0.3 No Rain Police ( counter NBG
operations unit )
Reading Point [75) (about45KmSouth) 2011/4/1 10:30 08" No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [75] (about4SKmSouth)]  2011/4/1 7:00 0.8% No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )




*1
*2
* 3
*4

measured by Geiger—Muller counter

measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
measured by Nal scintillator detector

variation range of the measuring data in measuring

Monitoring Post

(length from NPP) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: uSv/h) BB Weather Reading by

Reading Point {76] (sbout2SkmSoutsWest)|  2011/4/1 11:03 062 No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point [77] (sbout25kmSouthwest)|  2011/4/1 10:45 22% No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point [78] (abostdskmnortrwest)|  2011/4/1 7:47 08* No Rain Palice ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point [79] (aboutdokmNortnWest)|  2011/4/1 12:26 1652 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy,

Agency)

Reading Point [79] (about30KmnorthWest)|  * 2011/4/1 3:56 1552 No Rain Police ( counter NBC

operations unit )
" 2011/4 2:33~ \ AE. n_Atomi
. ~ pv2ed

Reading Point [80) (about25KmNorth)|  2011/4/1 12:02 077 No Rain * Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point {81]) (about3okmWestNorthWest) 2011/4/1 8:34 345" No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point [83] (about20KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 12:47 709 "2 No Rain JAEA (Ja:::n/‘\;;gmm Energy

Reading Point [83] (aboutzOkmNortnWesd|  2011/4/1 10:11 60.5" No Rain Police ( counter NBC
operations unit )

Reading Point [84] (aboutdOkmSouthWest) 2011/4/1 9:50 05% No Rain MEXT

. . N: 877 42' 450" . -
ding Point [8 bout60kmNorthWest) 0 4 o+ r = £
Reading Point [85] (about60km est, 2011/4/1 14:00 i E 740 757550 No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [85] (aboutéokmNortrwest)| 20117471 6:00 0.3°2 N._S87T 42 450 No Rain Ministry of Defense
E: 140 22 59.0

Reading Point [86] (about55kmWest) 2011/4/1 14:00 1.1% f; ‘ig ¥ fg - g;g 5 No Rain Ministry of Defense

Reading Point [86] {about55kmWest) 2011/4/1 6:00 137 Z 12; T 12; - g;g = No Rain Ministry of Defense

Reading Point [87] (ssoutstummestsourwest|  2011/4/1 14:00 127 : ‘i; . fg 2;:8 ” No Rain Ministry of Defense

Reading Point [87] (sbowaokmestsounwest|  2011/4/1 6:00 107 : 13(7) . fg g;ig - No Rain Ministry of Defense




Readings of integrated Dose at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai—ichi NPP

News Release

As of 10:00 Apri! 2, 2011

Ministry of Education, Culture. Sports, Science and Technology

(MEXT)
& 1_the readings gre measured by pocket desimeter
. o Reading of . .
- Monit L R f int d
st | oww e | RSO | M | g | Tgics | Aceapues | ey it
(length from NPP) (last monitoring) (x) g and Time (y) | Dose (b)(u .
(a) (¢ Sv) W\ Sv) (z=y-x) Sv)
1 - .t -IV . Ed
Reading Point [31] (howsommwesiorwern | 2011/3/23 1143 | 2011/3/31 1045 37630 2011/4/1 10:36 40780 23hour5 I minutes 3150 I N 450 No Rain
(13.2 u Sv/hour) E: 499
Reading Point {32] (Abourdenortrwes| 2011/3/23 12:44 | 2011/3/31 11:00 82600 * 2011/4/1 10:58 B9850 ! |MhowSbminutes| 0 o /;iig . '; ‘l’ig . No Rein
Reading Point [33] (AboudmNorwes)| 2011/3/23 12:32 | 2011/3/31 11:20 487007 | 2011/4/1 11:28 5339.0 ¢ |24nour08minutes 483.0,; | N: 346 No Rain
(19.4 u Sv/hour) E: 09.1
Reading Point [34] (Abowitkmblonnwest)|  2011/3/23 1308 | 2011/3/31 12:50 1646.0 "' 2011/4/1 13:04 18070 | 24hourl4minutes 1610 | N: 032 No Rain
(6.6 i Sv/hour) E: 28.6
Reading Point [38] (AboutdSkmSouth)| 2011/3/3116:23 | 2011/3/31 16:23 00t | 20117471 11:40 1500 |19hour! 7minutes 150, | N 525 No Rein
(0.8 u Sv/hour) E: 40.2
Resding Point [71] (About25kmSouth)| 2011/3/23 1306 | 2011/3/28 13:15 3720 - - - - N: 5257 -
E 402
- ; - 3740 | N 538" )
Reading P 79] (Aboutdok ) 11/3/23 140 11/3/31 12 0 : o v
cading Point [79) (AboutdokmNorthwest)| 2011/3/23 ] 2001/3 12:00 37530 2011/4/112:29 41270 24hour29minutes (15.3 4t Sv/hour) E. 247 Ne¢ Rain
. ] o1 . i
Reading Point [7] (AboutdSkmNorth)| 2011/3/23 1206 | 2011/3/31 12:28 2310 2011/4/1 11:43 2520 |23hourtSminutes 21070 4 N 538 No Rain
(0.9 4 Sv/hour) E: 24,7
Reading Paint (1] (Abowtsokmilortiwest)|  2011/3/24 1520 | 2011/3/31 15:20 2130 2011/4/1 17:52 24400 | 26hour32minutes 3104 | N 4527 No Rain
(1.2 u Sv/hour) E: 10.6
Reading Point [15] (About3SkmWest)| 2011/3/24 1058 | 2011/3/31 13:38 3580 | 2011/4/112:19 3950 |22hourd iminustes 370, | N 081 No Rain
(1.8_u Sv/hour) E: 39.7
Reading Point [84] (AboudOkmSouwest)|  2011/3/25 1040 |  2011/3/31 11:02 430" 2011/4/1 9:47 480" | 22hourdSminutes 50 | N 200 7 No Rain
(0.2 ¢ Sv/hour) E: 30.7
Reading Point [32]  (B94SkmNorth) | 201174711045 | 2011/4/1 10:45 00" - - - - v 2. -

notes: The parenthetic figures in the column “Integrated Dose” indicates the values of readings of integrated dose devided by accumulated time (2/c).
*Reading by MEXT
*The figures of 0.0 in the column “"Date and Time (last monitoring)” indicate that there was new instlation in the area.

-Monitoring in the area [71] will be conducted from the next time, while it planed not to run car in these area on 31th March.
*Monitoring in the area [38] has started to conduct on March 3.



From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:59 PM
To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: FOIA Response.hoc Resource
Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 25, 06:00
Attachments: TEPCO-Rad Data at Plant-March 25, 0600.xsx

B AN i PRI BN IENRIN— per e et e sty B e s R 18 S S

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:57 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 25, 06:00

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:56:53 PM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO01 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12 -
Subject: FW: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 25, 06:00

Auto forwarded by a Rule

From: JépanEmbassy, TaskForce [mailto:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 12:54 PM

Subject: Radiation level at Fukushima NO.1 NPP as of March 25, 06:00

Attached please find TEPCO radiation monitoring data from Fukushima No. 1 nuclear power plant.

hitp://lwww tepco.co.ip/en/nu/monitoring/index-e html

Naomi Walcott

Emergency Action Officer

Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy Tokyo

l ccee/y
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Radaitaion data around Fukushima No.1 NPP by monitoring vehicle

y-ray {uSv/h)

Date Time Location Location
3/11{P.M. 5:30 KB RE{A [around Gym 49 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 5:40 IEF3{F3E  |around Front Gate 56 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 5:50 EER admin. Bldg. 64 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 6:45 MP—6 56 nG y/h
3/11]p.M. 7:00 MP—7 57 nG y/h
3/11]P.M. 7:10 MP—5 55nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 7:15 MP—4 59 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 7:20 MP—3 59nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 7:52 MP—86 57 nG y/h
3/11}{P.M. 8:00 MP—6 60 nG y/h
3/11|p.M. 8:10 MP—6 59 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 8:20 MP—6 67 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 9:30 EF{HE  |around Front Gate 62 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 9:40 1IEPIfF3E  |around Front Gate 61nGy/h -
3/11|P.M. 9:50 EFAfHE  |around Front Gate 61 nG y/h
3/11fP.M, 10:00 EF9fHE  |around Front Gate 59 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 10:10 IEF9{HE  |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 10:20 IEFfHE  |around Front Gate 62 nG y/h
3/11|pP.M. 10:30 EMfFi  |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 10:40 IEFS{HE  |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/11}P.M. 10:50 IEF9fHiE  |around Front Gate 59 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 11:00 1IEP94iE  |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 11:10 EM{HE  [around Front Gate 63 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 11:20 P |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/11|P.M. 11:40 IEF94HE  laround Front Gate 63 nG y/h
3/11{P.M. 11:50 EPHE  |around Front Gate 59 nG y/h
3/12|A.M.0:00 EP§4HE  |around Front Gate 60 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 0:10 1Ef Front Gate 62 nG y/h
3/12]A.M. 0:20 EM Front Gate 65 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 0:30 EF Front Gate 64 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 0:40 iEF Front Gate 63 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 1:40 1EFY Front Gate 68 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 1:50 EPS Front Gate 66 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 2:00 1EFY Front Gate 68 nG y/h
3/12|AM. 2:10 1EFY Front Gate 64 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 2:20 |IEFS Front Gate 67 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 2:30 EF Front Gate 65 nG y/h
3/12{A.M. 2:40 1EM Front Gate 66 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 2:50 1EM Front Gate 65 nG y/h




3/12|A.M. 3:00 EM Front Gate 69 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 3:10 1EF Front Gate 66 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 3:20 1EPS Front Gate 69 nG y/h
3/12{A.M. 3:30 EM Front Gate 68 nG y/h
3/12}A.M. 3:40 IEM Front Gate 66 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 3:50° M Front Gate 64 nG y/h
3/12]|A.M. 4:00 1FF Front Gate 69 nG y/h
3/12|A.M. 4:40 1EM Front Gate 866 nGy/h
3/12|A.M. 4:50 1EPY Front Gate 1002 nGy/h
3/12|A.M. 5:00 EM Front Gate 1307 nGy/h
3/12{A.M. 5:10 EFg Front Gate 1590 nGy/h
3/12{A.M.6:25 M P — 8 {¢jaround MP-8 1.21uSv/h
3/12|A.M. 6:30 IEP9 Front Gate 3.29uSv/h
3/12{A.M.6:30 M P — 8 {F{around MP-8 1.53uSv/h
3/12|A.M. 6:40 Nyl Front Gate 4.92uSv/h
3/12{A.M.7:35 M P — 8 fF4around MP-8 2.47uSv/h
3/12]A.M.7:40 M P — 8 {}{around MP-8 2.56uSv/h
3/12|A.M.7:45 M P — 8 fifaround MP-8 2.53uSv/h
3/12|A.M. 7:50 1EM Front Gate 4.97uSv/h
3/12{A.M.7:50 M P — 8 {¢{around MP-8 2.50uSv/h
3/12|A.M.7:55 M P — 8 {Jjaround MP-8 2.50pSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:00 M P — 8 {i4around MP-8 2.42u5v/h
3/12|A.M. 8:00 M Front Gate 4.89uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:05 M P — 8 {Jjaround MP-8 2.43uSv/h
3/12|A.M. 8:10 1EP§ Front Gate 5.08uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:15 M P — 8 ffiaround MP-8 2.40uSv/h
3/12{A.M. 8:20 1EF Front Gate 4.77uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:20 M P — 8 {{around MP-8 2.37uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:25 M P — 8 {if{around MP-8 2.38uSv/h
3/12]A.M.8:30 M P — 8 {stjaround MP-8 2.36uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:35 M P — 8 fijaround MP-8 2.40pSv/h
3/12{A.M. 8:40 IEF Front Gate 4.56uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:40 M P — 8 {3around MP-8 2.34uSv/h
3/12|A.M.8:45 M P — 8 {1around MP-8 2.51uSv/h
3/12|A.M. 8:50 1EM Front Gate 4.87uSv/h
3/12|A.M.9:10 M P — 8 {fjaround MP-8 2.68uSv/h
3/12]A.M.9:15 M P — 8 {J1around MP-8 2.77uSv/h
3/12]A.M.9:20 M P — 8 ff¥jaround MP-8 2.55u5v/h
3/12|A.M.9:25 M P — 8 f{around MP-8 2.59usv/h
3/12|A.M. 9:30 P9 Front Gate 5.16uSv/h
3/121A.M.9:30 M P — 8 {ijaround MP-8 2.61uSv/h
3/12|A.M.9:35 M P — 8 {}jaround MP-8 2.59uSv/h
3/12|A.M.9:40 M P — 8 {§]around MP-8 2.621Sv/h
3/12|A.M.9:45 M P — 8 {J{around MP-8 2.64uSv/h
3/12|AM. 9:50 IEM Front Gate 5.03uSv/h
3/12{A.M.9:50 M P — 8 {}jaround MP-8 2.61uSv/h
3/12{A.M.9;55 M P — 8 {§4around MP-8 2.62uSv/h




3/12|A.M.10:00 EP Front Gate 5.28uSv/h
3/12{A.M.10:00 M P — 8 firiaround MP-8 4.50uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:05 M P — 8 fijaround MP-8 4.56uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:10 P Front Gate 6.6545v/h
3/12]A.M.10:10 M P — 8 fHaround MP-8 4.61uSv/h
3/12{A.M.10:15 M P — 8 ffjaround MP-8 4,25uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:20 £ Front Gate 180.2uSv/h
3/12}A.M.10:20 M P — 8 {#1around MP-8 3.85uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:25 M P — 8 {it{around MP-8 4.75uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:30 1EPY Front Gate 385.5uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:30 - |[MP — 8 fitjaround MP-8 9.14uSv/h
3/12}A.M.10:35 M P — 8 {t]around MP-8 24.1uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:40 1EPFY Front Gate 162.9uSv/h
3/12|A.M.10:45 M P ~ 8 ftiaround MP-8 16.9uSv/h
3/12(P.M. 10:50 EM Front Gate 7.04uSv/h
3/12(p.M. 10:50 M P — 8 fit{around MP-8 6.65uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:00 ndy! Front Gate 6.69uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:00 M P — 8 fifiaround MP-8 5.16pSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:10 FM Front Gate 6.32uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:10 M P — 8 fitjaround MP-8 4.86uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:20 1P Front Gate 9.43uSv/h
3/12{A.M.11:20 M P — 8 {tiaround MP-8 5.22uSv/h
3/12{A.M.11:30 Nyl Front Gate 35.77uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:30 M P — 8 {jaround MP-8 5.03uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:40 1EM Front Gate 12.53uSv/h
3/12|A.M.11:40 M P — 8 {i{around MP-8 3.80uSv/h
3/12{A.M.11:50 1EM Front Gate 17.10uSv/h
3/12]A.M.11:50 M P — 8 ft{around MP-8 4.05uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:00 1M Front Gate 23.21uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:00 M P — 8 {it{around MP-8 5.32uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:05 M P — 8 {it{around MP-8 8.80uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:10 1EP Front Gate 48.23uSv/h
3/12]A.M.0:10 M P — 8 fitiaround MP-8 13.5uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:15 M P — 8 {t]around MP-8 11.7uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:20 EP Front Gate 11.56pSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:20 “{M P — 8 fif{around MP-8 4.13uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:25 M P — 8 {f{around MP-8 3.83uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:30 M Front Gate 5.78usSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:30 M P — 8 {ifjaround MP-8 3.58uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:40 1EFY Front Gate 5.62uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 0:40 M P — 8 {i{around MP-8 3.60uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:50 1EF Front Gate 5.48uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 0:50 M P — 8 fitjaround MP-8 3.52uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 1:00 1EPFY Front Gate 5.39uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 1:00 M P — 8 {if{around MP-8 3.66Sv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:10 NAy! Front Gate 5.31uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:10 M P — 8 fif{around MP-8 3,74uSv/h




3/12{P.M. 1:20 il Front Gate 10.90uSv/h
3/12(P.M. 1:30 M P — 8 {]around MP-8 2.33uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 1:40 EP Front Gate 4,782uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:40 M P — 8 f}4around MP-8 2.31uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:50 M P — 8 {1around MP-8 2.81uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:50 EM Front Gate 4.82uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 1:55 M P — 8 fiH{around MP-8 3.13pSv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:00 1EF Front Gate 4.60uSv/h
3/12]|P.M. 2:00 M P — 8 f}{around MP-8 2.11u5v/h
3/12|P.M. 2:10 N Front Gate 7.30uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:10 M P — 8 {J3around MP-8 3.02uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:20 M Front Gate 10.90pSv/h
3/12]P.M. 2:20 M P — 8 {if{around MP-8 3.80uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 2:30 1EM Front Gate 9.98:Sv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:30 M P — 8 {§around MP-8 3.495v/h
3/12|P.M. 2:40 EM Front Gate 8.86uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:40 M P — 8 {ijaround MP-8 3.33Sv/h
3/12]pP.M. 2:50 N Front Gate 7.72uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 2:50 M P — 8 f}iaround MP-8 3.50uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:00 1EM Front Gate 6.95uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:00 M P — 8 #f{around MP-8 3.50pSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:10 EM Front Gate 6.99uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:10 M P — 8 fi{around MP-8 3.33uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:20 iEM Front Gate 5.59uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:20 M P — 8 {F1around MP-8 3.23uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:30 1EPY Front Gate 5.49uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:30 M P — 8 {Jjaround MP-8 3.21uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 3:40 EM Front Gate 8.23uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:40 M P — 8 fifjaround MP-8 3.33uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:50 1P Front Gate 5.311uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 3:50 M P — 8 ft{around MP-8 2.19uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 4:00 1FPY Front Gate 5.29uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 4:00 M P — 8 fiaround MP-8 2.22uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:10 1EFS Front Gate 3.64uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:10 M P — 8 {t{around MP-8 2.20uSv/h
3/12|p.M. 4:20 nay Front Gate 3.43uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:20 M P — 8 {jaround MP-8 2.18usv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:30" 1FFY Front Gate 3.32uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:30 M P — 8 {jaround MP-8 2.12pSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:40 £ -|Front Gate 3.25uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 4:40 M P — 8 fJjaround MP-8 2.06uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 4:50 FF Front Gate 3.25uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 4:50 M P - 8 {s}jaround MP-8 3.78uSv/h
. 3/12{P.M. 7:25 M P — 8 {i}{around MP-8 80.0pSv/h
3/12|P.M. 7:50 IEF Front Gate 23.9pSv/h
3/121p.M. 8:00 1EM Front Gate 2.74uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 8:00 around MP-8 10.0uSv/h

M P — 8 {i§




3/12[pP.M. 8:10 P Front Gate 3.21psv/h
3/12|P.M. 8:10 M P — 8 fif1around MP-8 10.0p:5v/h
3/12|P.M. 8:20 1EM Front Gate 3.19uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 8:20 M P — 8 {}{around MP-8 10.0uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 8:30 1EPY Front Gate 3.16uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 8:40 M P — 8 ftiaround MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 8:50 M P — 8 ffjaround MP-8 6.0uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 9:00 M P — 8 fifjaround MP-8 80.0pSv/h
3/12|P.M. 9:10 M P — 8 {¢3jaround MP-8 80.0pSv/h
3/12|P.M. 9:20 M P — 8 ff{around MP-8 70.0uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 9:30 M P — 8 {i Jaround MP-8 80.0pSv/h
3/12{P.M. 9:40 M P — 8 fifqaround MP-8 50.0pSv/h
3/12{P.M. 9:50 1M Front Gate 2.958uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 9:50 M P — 8 {ijaround MP-8 70.0pSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:00 1EFS Front Gate 2.985uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:00 M P — 8 fitiaround MP-8 70.0uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:10 1IEFS Front Gate 21.620uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:20 Nyl Front Gate 2.91uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:30 1P Front Gate 2.92uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 10:30 M P — 8 {}jaround MP-8 4.87uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:35 M P — 8 fifiaround MP-8 4,70uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 10:40 1EM Front Gate 2.85uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 10:40 M P — 8 {{around MP-8 4.12uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 10:50 P Front Gate 3.14uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 10:50 M P — 8 f}{around MP-8 4.35uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 11:00 1EPS Front Gate 3.33uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 11:00 M P — 8 {itjaround MP-8 4.30u5v/h
3/12{P.M. 11:10 EM Front Gate 3.29uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 11:20 iEPfq Front Gate 3.27uSv/h
3/12{P.M. 11:30 IEFS Front Gate 3.09u5v/h
3/12{P.M. 11:30 M P — 8 {iiaround MP-8 4.50uSv/h
3/12|P.M. 11:40 iEm Front Gate 3.21usv/h
3/12|P.M. 11:50 1EPq Front Gate 3.07uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 0:00 iEPM Front Gate 3.16u5v/h
3/13|A.M.0:00 M P — 8 {i3around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|AM. 0:10 IEF Front Gate 3.291uSv/h
3/13{A.M.0:10 M P — 8 {stiaround Mp-8 4.7u5v/h
3/13]A.M. 0:20 EFq Front Gate 3.016p5v/h
3/13{A.M.0:20 M P — 8 fijaround MP-8 4.5u5v/h
3/13|A.M. 0:30 P4 Front Gate 3.146pSv/h
3/13{A.M.0:30 M P — 8 f{around MP-8 4.5u5v/h
3/13{A.M. 0:40 ! Front Gate 3.181uSv/h
3/13{A.M.0:40 M P — 8 ftiaround MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|AM. 0:50 1EF Front Gate 3.177uSv/h
3/13|A.M.0:50 M P — 8 {itJaround MP-8 4.5uSv/h
3/13}A.M. 1:00 EPY Front Gate 3.201pSv/h
3/13|A.M.1:00 M P — 8 fifjaround MP-8 5.5uSv/h




3/13jA.M. 1:10 EPY Front Gate 13.207uSv/h
3/13]AM.1:10 M P — 8 f}4around MP-8 4.5u5v/h
3/13|A.M. 1:20 IEPY |Front Gate 3.163uSv/h
3/13]A.M.1:20 M P — 8 {¢4around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|]AM. 1:30 1EM Front Gate 3.127uSv/h
3/13}A.M.1:30 M P — 8 fs¥{around MP-8 5.5uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 1:40 IEM Front Gate 3.329pSv/h
3/13|A.M.1:40 M P — 8 {i{around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 1:50 iEM Front Gate 3.125uSv/h
3/13{A.M.1:50 M P — 8 f{around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 2:00 1EPY Front Gate 3.186uSv/h
3/13|A.M.2:00 M P — 8 f1around MP-8 5.5uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 2:10 kM Front Gate 3.116uSv/h
3/13]A.M.2:10 M P — 8 {iHjaround MP-8 5.0puSv/h
3/13]A.M. 2:20 P Front Gate 3.214uSv/h
3/13(A.M.2:20 M P — 8 {itfaround MP-8 4.5pSv/h
3/13|A.M. 2:30 Ny Front Gate 3.164uSv/h
3/13]A.M.2:30 M P — 8 ff{around MP-8 4.5uSv/h
3/13|AM. 2:40 1EM Front Gate 3.129uSv/h
3/13|A.M.2:40 M P — 8 {F3around MP-8 4.5uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 2:50 M Front Gate 3.104pSv/h
3/13|A.M.2:50 M P — 8 {sffaround MP-8 4.5uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:00 M Front Gate 3.574uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:10 1EFY Front Gate 3.978uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:20 1M Front Gate 3.236uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:30 P Front Gate 3.103pSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:40 EPS Front Gate 3.392uSv/h
3/13]A.M.3:40 M P — 8 f${around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 3:50 EPY Front Gate 3.186uSv/h
3/13|A.M.3:50 M P — 8 {f{around MP-8 5.1uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 4:00 EP Front Gate 3,039uSv/h
3/13{A.M.4:00 M P — 8 {}jaround MP-8 5.2uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 4:10 1EF9 Front Gate 3.564u5v/h
3/13jA.M.4:10 M P — 8 {st{around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 4:20 EM Front Gate 3.150uSv/h
3/13]A.M.4:20 M P — 8 {{around MP-8 5.5uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 4:30 IEM Front Gate 3.122uSv/h
3/13|A.M.4:30 M P — 8 {¢4around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 4:40 EM Front Gate 3.256u5v/h
3/13|A.M.4:40 M P — 8 {¢jaround MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M.4:50 M 3.104u5v/h
3/13|A.M.4:50 M P — 8 {iaround MP-8 4,5uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 5:00 N Front Gate 3.204uSv/h
3/13}A.M.5:00 M P — 8 {3jaround MP-8 5.0pSv/h
3/13|A.M. 5:10 1EPY Front Gate 3.360uSv/h
3/13]A.M.5:10 M P — 8 ff{around MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 5:20 EPM Front Gate 3.472usv/h




3/13|A.M.5:20 M P — 8 f}4around MP-8 4.6uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 5:30 FFY Front Gate 3.817usv/h
3/13|A.M.5:30 M P — 8 ffjaround MP-8 5.0uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 5:40 1EFY Front Gate 3.224uSv/h
3/13]A.M.5:40 M P — 8 {Jjaround MP-8 4.5uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 5:50 1EF9 Front Gate 3,192pSv/h
3/13{A.M.5:50 M P — 8 fiHdaround MP-8 5.2uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 6:00 EP Front Gate 3.467uSv/h
3/13|A.M.6:00 M P — 8 {itaround MP-8 5.6uSv/h
3/13|AM. 6:10 1EFY Front Gate 3.188uSv/h
3/131A.M.6:10 M P — 8 {F{around MP-8 5.9uSv/h
3/13{A.M. 6:20 1EM Front Gate 3.160uSv/h
3/13|A.M.6:20 M P — 8 {Jiaround MP-8 5.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 6:30 1EM Front Gate 3.625uSv/h
3/13|A.M.6:30 M P — 8 {F4around MP-8 5.7uSv/h
3/13]A.M. 6:40 1EFq Front Gate 3.092usv/h
3/13|A.M.6:40 M P — 8 f}jaround MP-8 5.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 6:50 iEM Front Gate 3.006uSv/h
3/13|A.M.6:50 M P — 8 f4jaround MP-8 5.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 7:00 1EM Front Gate 3.652pSv/h
3/13|A.M.7:00 M P — 8 f}1around MP-8 7.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 7:10 1EMY Front Gate 3.415uSv/h
3/13]A.M.7:10 M P — 8 {stjaround MP-8 8.5usv/h
3/13|A.M. 7:20 iEF Front Gate 3.325pSv/h
3/13|A.M.7:20 M P — 8 f{around MP-8 6.0uSv/h
3/13|]A.M. 7:30 EFY Front Gate 3.530uSv/h
3/13|A.M.7:30 M P — 8 {ifiaround MP-8 5.6uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 7:40 EM Front Gate 3.413pSv/h
3/13|A.M. 7:50 1EPF Front Gate 7.227uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 8:00 EM Front Gate 3.510uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 8:10 iEM Front Gate 3.166uSv/h
3/13|A.M.8:10 M P — 1 ff4around MP-1 100uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 8:20 1EPY Front Gate 3.166uSv/h
3/13|A.M.8:20 M P — 1 f}{around MP-1 100uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 8:30 1EPS Front Gate 14.730uSv/h
3/13]A.M.8:30 M P — 1 {f3jaround MP-1 80uSv/h
3/13}A.M. 8:40 1EPY Front Gate 16.030pSv/h
3/13|A.M.8:40 M P — 1 f}{around MP-1 80uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 8:50 iEfS Front Gate 15.900u5v/h
3/13{A.M.8:50 M P — 1 {d4around MP-1 90uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 9:00 1EM Front Gate 10.240uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:00 M P — 1 {F4around MP-1 37uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:00 {M P — 4 {3]aournd MP-4 143.5uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 9:10 1EM Front Gate 175.000uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:10 M P — 1 {f$jaround MP-1 30pSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:10 M P — 4 f343jaournd MP-4 137.8uSv/h
3/13|A.M. 9:20 IEFY Front Gate 281.700uSv/h




around MP-1

3/13|A.M.9:20 MP — 1 {1} 27usv/h
3/13|A.M.9:20 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 76.9u5v/h
3/13|A.M. 9:30 1EM Front Gate 26.000uSv/h
3/13(A.M.9:30 M P — 1 {}jaround MP-1 25uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:30 M P — 4 f}{aournd MpP-4 70.3uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:40 M P — 1 ft{around MP-1 25uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:40 M P — 4 {jaournd MP-4 66.8uSv/h
3/13{A.M.9:50 M P — 1 ft{around MP-1 23uSv/h
3/13|A.M.9:50 M P — 4 {if{acurnd MP-4 64.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:00 1FPq Front Gate 6.512uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:00 M P — 1 {Fjaround MP-1 23uSv/h
3/13]A.M.10:00 M P — 4 {fiaournd MP-4 62.9uSv/h
3/13}A.M.10:10 Ny Front Gate 6.372usSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:10 M P — 1 {fi1around MP-1 23psv/h
3/13{A.M.10:10 M P — 4 {4aournd MP-4 61.1uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:20 EFY Front Gate 8.265uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:20 M P — 1 {F4around MP-1 20uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:20 M P — 4 {F1aournd MP-4 61.8uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:30 EP Front Gate 6.755uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:30 M P — 1 {¢F{around MP-1 19uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:30 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 58.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:40 1EM Front Gate 6.020uSv/h
3/13{A.M.10:40 M P — 1 {iaround MP-1 19uSv/h
3/13{A.M.10:40 M P — 4 {Fjaournd MP-4 56.8uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:50 1EPY Front Gate 6.038uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:50 M P — 1 {st3around MP-1 19uSv/h
3/13|A.M.10:50 M P — 4 {tjaournd MP-4 55.4uSv/h
3/13]A.M.11:00 EF Front Gate 5.766uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:00 M P — 1 {tjaround MP-1 18uSv/h
3/13/A.M.11:00 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 54.3uSv/h
3/13]A.M.11:10 1P Front Gate 5.610uSv/h
3/13]A.M.11:10 M P — 1 {fjaround MP-1 18uSv/h
3/13{A.M.11:10 M P — 4 ff1aournd MP-4 53.3uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:20 EP Front Gate 5.998uSv/h
3/13|AM.11:20 M P — 1 {tiaround MP-1 18uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:20 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 53.7uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:30 EF Front Gate 17.888u5v/h
3/13|A.M.11:30 M P — 1 {itiaround MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:30 M P — 4 {fjaournd MP-4 51.3uSv/h
3/13|AM.11:40 1EM Front Gate 6.837uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:40 M P — 1 {t{around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13]A.M.11:40 M P — 4 {}1aournd MP-4 50.0uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:50 iEm front Gate 6.617uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:50 M P — 1 {F1around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13|A.M.11:50 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 49.4Sv/h
3/13[p.M. 0:00 1M Front Gate 5.545uSv/h
3/13(P.M. 0:00 M P - 1 {f{around MP-1 17uSv/h




3/13|P.M. 0:00 1M P — 4 {1aournd MP-4 |48.7uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:10 iEFY Front Gate 5.537uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:10 MP — 1 {f{around MP-1 18uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:10 MP — 4 {{aournd MP-4 47.8uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:20 1Ef Front Gate 5.316uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:20 M P — 1 {tjaround MP-1 18uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:20 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 47.1uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:30 1EM Front Gate 5.495uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:30 M P — 1 {ijaround MP-1 17usSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:30 MP — 4 f}{aournd MP-4 46.3uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:40 1M Front Gate 5.266uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:40 M P — 1 fit{around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 0:40 M P — 4 {FJaournd MP-4 49.75v/h
3/13|P.M. 0:50 1EFq Front Gate 5.369uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:50 M P — 1 {F{around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 0:50 M P — 4 ft{aournd MP-4 45.2uSv/h
3/13}P.M. 1:00 FFg Front Gate 4.953uSv/h
3/13|{P.M. 1:00 MP — 1 {stjaround MP-1 - 17uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 1:00 M P — 4 {i]aournd MP-4 44 6uSv/h
3/13]P.M. 1:10 1EF Front Gate 4.794uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:10 M P — 1 {¢{around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 1:10 M P — 4 {tjaournd MP-4 44.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:20 M Front Gate 4.907uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:20 MP — 1 {t{around MP-1 17uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 1:20 M P — 4 ftjaournd MP-4 43.5uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:30 1EPq Front Gate 4.852uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:30 MP — 1 {¢3around MP-1 16uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:30 M P — 4 {jaournd MP-4 42.9uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:40 iEPY Front Gate 4,883uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:40 MP — 1 ftjaround MP-1 16uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:40 MP — 4 {¢{aournd MP-4 44.0pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:50 iEM Front Gate 4.965uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:50 M P — 1 f{around MP-1 24pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 1:50 M P — 4 #t{aournd MP-4 905.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:00 iEP Front Gate 21.880uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 2:00 M P — 1 fi3around MP-1 21uSv/h
3/13(P.M. 2:00 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 499.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:10 1EF Front Gate 39.710uSv/h
3/13|P.M, 2:10 M P — 1 {jaround MP-1 21uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:10 M P — 4 {iaournd MP-4 646.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:20 iEM Front Gate 57.630uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:20 M P — 1 ft{around MP-1 21uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:20 M P — 4 {4Jaournd MP-4 135.4pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:30 EF Front Gate 17.610uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:30 M P — 1 {f$jaround MP-1 32uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:30 M P — 4 {{aournd MP-4 129.9uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:40 iEFY Front Gate 10.050pSv/h




3/13{P.M. 2:40 M P — 1 {tiaround MP-1 52uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:40 M P — 4 {itjacurnd MP-4 133.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:50 1EF Front Gate 10.850uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 2:50 MP — 1 {tjaround MP-1 35uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 2:50 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 169.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:00 1EF Front Gate 8.311uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 3:00 M P — 1 f$3around MP-1 52uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 3:00 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 58.7uSv/h
3/13[P.M. 3:10 iEF Front Gate 5.717uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 3:10 M P — 1 {t{around MP-1 100uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:10 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 54.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:20 1EF] Front Gate 4.717uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:20 M P — 1 {sfjaround MP-1 24pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:20 M P — 4 ff{aournd MP-4 54.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:30 1P Front Gate 4.461u5v/h
3/13|P.M. 3:30 M P — 1 ft{around MP-1 34uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:30 M P — 4 {f]aournd MP-4 51.8uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 3:40 1Y Front Gate 4.360uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 3:40 M P — 1 {t]around MP-1 24uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:40 M P — 4 {t]aournd MP-4 56.5uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:50 1EFY Front Gate 5.468uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 3:50 M P — 1 fi]around MP-1 30pSv/h
3/13[P.M. 3:50 M P — 4 ffjaournd MP-4 76.1uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 4:00 1EFd Front Gate 5.154uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:00 MP — 1 {fjaround MP-1 31uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:00 M P — 4 {tjaournd MP-4 107.1uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 4:10 IEFY Front Gate 4.555u5v/h
3/13{P.M. 4:10 MP — 1 {Jjaround MP-1 45uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:10 M P — 4 {it{aournd MP-4 58.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:20 IEM Front Gate 14.336uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:20 M P — 1 {]around MP-1 150uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:20 M P — 4 f}jaournd MP-4 57.6uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:30 1EPY Front Gate 4,277uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:30 M P — 1 fit{around MP-1 46uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:30 M P — 4 f}{aournd MP-4 71.5uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 4:40 1EFY Front Gate 4.235u5v/h
3/13{P.M. 4:40 M P — 1 {$jaround MP-1 60uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:40 M P — 4 {it{aournd MP-4 57.2uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 4:50 EPM Front Gate 4.224uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:50 MP — 1 ft1around MP-1 30pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 4:50 M P — 4 {ffjaournd MP-4 100.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:00 EPY Front Gate 4.301pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:00 M P — 1 fijaround MP-1 120uSv/h ¢
3/13|P.M. 5:00 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 79.4uSv/h
3/13(P.M. 5:10 1EF Front Gate 4.213pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:10 M P — 1 {tjaround MP-1 62uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:10 M P — 4 f{aournd MP-4 60.8uSv/h




3/13{P.M. 5:20 iEPY Front Gate 4.640u5Sv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:20 M P — 1 {iJaround MP-1 45uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:20 M P — 4 {tjaournd MP-4 57.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:30 IEPY Front Gate 5.171uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:30 M P — 1 {f3around MP-1 36usSv/h
3/13{P.M. 5:30 M P — 4 f{jaournd MP-4 52.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:40 1EFY Front Gate 5.898uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:40 M P — 1 {F{around MP-1 40pSv/h

" 3/13|P.M. 5:40 M P — 4 {tjacurnd MP-4 56.8uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:50 1EPg Front Gate 5.953pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 5:50 M P — 1 {Fjaround Mp-1 35uSv/h
3/13}P.M. 5:50 M P — 4 ft{aournd MP-4 52.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:00 iEFd Front Gate 5.382u5v/h
3/13(P.M. 6:00 M P — 1 fFjaround MP-1 35uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:00 M P — 4 {¢]aournd MP-4 50.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:10 1EFY Front Gate 5.168uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:10 M P — 1 {}{around MP-1 30uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:10 M P — 4 {4{aournd MP-4 49.4uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:20 1EM Front Gate 5.250uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 6:20 M P — 1 fifjaround MP-1 27uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:20 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 48.6puSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:30 1EPS Front Gate 4.883uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:30 MP — 1 {¢jaround MP-1 26uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:30 M P — 4 {F1aournd MP-4 47 9uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 6:40 1P Front Gate 4,980uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 6:40 M P — 1 {Fjaround MP-1 25u5v/h
3/13(P.M. 6:40 M P — 4 {14aournd MP-4 47.3pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:50 g Front Gate 4.831uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 6:50 M P — 1 ff{around MP-1 25uSv/h
3/13[P.M. 6:50 M P — 4 {fjaournd MP-4 46.7usSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:00 1EPY Front Gate 5.224u5v/h
3/13{P.M. 7:00 M P — 1 {f{around MP-1 25uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:00 M P — 4 {{aournd MP-4 46.1pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:10 EM Front Gate 5.077uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:10 M P — 1 {daround MP-1 23uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:10 M P — 4 {3aournd MP-4 46.3uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 7:20 1EM Front Gate 4.709uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:20 M P — 1 {#{around MP-1 22pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:23 M P — 4 {}jaournd MP-4 44 .8uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:30 1P Front Gate 4.622pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:30 M P — 1 {ijaround MP-1 20uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:31 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 44.4pSv/h
3/13{P.M. 7:40 IEM Front Gate 4.844uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:40 MP — 1 {tjaround MP-1 26usv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:41 M P — 4 ff{aournd MP-4 44.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:50 19 Front Gate 5.577uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 7:50 M P — 1 ffjaround MP-1 24uSv/h




3/13|P.M. 7:51 M P — 4 {Fjaournd Mp-4 43.8uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:00 EM Front Gate 5.721uSv/h
3/13}{P.M. 8:00 M P — 1 {}3around MP-1 24p5v/h
3/13|P.M. 8:01 M P — 4 {$3aournd MP-4 43.2uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 8:10 EPY Front Gate 4.471pSv/h
3/13{P.M. 8:10 M P — 2 {f4around MP-1 |450uSv/h
3/13[p.Mm. 8:11 M P — 4 {f1aournd MP-4 42.8u5v/h
3/13|P.M. 8:20 1EF Front Gate 4.521uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:20 M P — 2 fit{around MP-1 450uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:21 M P — 4 {}jaournd MP-4 42.5uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:30 M Front Gate 4.427u5v/h
3/13{P.M. 8:30 MP — 2 {#jaround MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:31 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 42 .6pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:40 1EFY Front Gate 4.4545v/h
3/13{P.M. 8:40 M P — 2 {f}jaround MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:41 M P — 4 {stjacurnd MP-4 42.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:50 EMH Front Gate 4.377uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:50 M P — 2 ff3around MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 8:51 M P — 4 fitjaournd MP-4 41.7uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:00 1EFY Front Gate 4.371pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:00 M P — 2 f}]around MP-2 440pSv/h
3/13{P.M. 9:01 M P — 4 {ijaournd MP-4 41.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:10 1EM Front Gate 4.480uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:10 M P — 2 {¢]around MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 9:11 M P — 4 {Jjaournd MP-4 41.0puSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:20 iEPS Front Gate 4.463uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:20 M P — 2 fif{around MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:21 M P — 4 {f3aournd MP-4 40.8uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:30 EM Front Gate 4.552uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:30 M P — 2 fiaround MP-2 440pSv/h
3/13{P.M. 9:31 M P — 4 {{aournd MP-4 40.6uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:40 iIEFY Front Gate 4.785uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 9:40 M P — 2 ffdaround MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 9:41 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 40.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:50 iEfM Front Gate 4.626pSv/h
3/13|P.M. 9:50 M P — 2 {F3iaround MP-2 440uSv/h
3/13[P.M. 9:51 M P — 4 {3jaournd MP-4 40.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:00 EM Front Gate 4.636uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 10:00 M P — 2 {$jaround MP-2 430uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:01 M P — 4 {$iaournd MP-4 39.8uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 10:10 EM front Gate 4.622uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:10 M P — 2 {f1around MP-2 430uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:11 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 39.7uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 10:20 iEM Front Gate 5.417uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:20 M P — 2 ftjaround MP-2 430uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:21 M P — 4 £}3aournd MP-4 40.4uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:30 1EM Front Gate 4.645pSv/h




3/13{P.M. 10:30 M P — 2 {F{around MP-2 430uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 10:31 M P — 4 {f{aournd MP-4 39,3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:40 1EFY Front Gate 4.622uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:40 M P — 2 {f}{around MP-2 430uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:41 M P — 4 {fiaournd MP-4 39.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 10:50 EP Front Gate 4.632uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 10:50 M P — 2 {}iaround MP-2 420uSv/h
3/13|pP.M. 10:51 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 38.9uSv/h
3/13|p.M. 11:00 1EPY Front Gate 4.668uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 11:00 MP — 2 {if{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/13]P.M. 11:01 M P — 4 {F]aournd MP-4 38.7uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:10 1EFY Front Gate 4.700uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 11:10 M P — 2 {$1around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 11:11 M P — 4 {}]aournd MP-4 39.0uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:20 M Front Gate 4.647uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:20 M P — 2 {F1around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:21 M P — 4 f}1aournd MP-4 38.3uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:30 EF Front Gate 4.610uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 11:30 M P — 2 {d4around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:31 M P — 4 {$§aournd MP-4 38.2uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:40 1EM Front Gate 4.828uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:40 M P — 2 ft{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:41 M P — 4 {fjaournd MP-4 38.1uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:50 1EM Front Gate 4.868uSv/h
3/13{P.M. 11:50 MP — 2 f}jaround MP-2 410uSv/h
3/13|P.M. 11:51 M P — 4 {$jaournd MP-4 37.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 0:00 BP9 Front Gate 4.855uSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:00 M P — 2 {}jaround MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:01 M P — 4 {tjaournd MP-4 38.2uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 0:10 1IEF9 Front Gate 4.529uSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:10 M P — 2 f}{around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|AM.0:11 M P — 4 {+{aournd MP-4 38.4uSv/h
3/141A.M. 0:20 1P Front Gate 4.582uSv/h
3/14]A.M.0:20 M P — 2 {ifaround MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|AM.0:21 M P — 4 f}1aournd MP-4 37.7uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 0:30 EPM Front Gate 4.469uSv/h
3/14]A.M.0:30 M P — 2 fiH{around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:31 M P — 4 f${aournd MP-4 37.5uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 0:40 ! Front Gate 4.450pSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:40 M P — 2 {sH1around MP-2 410pSv/h
3/14|A.M.0:41 M P — 4 {4jaournd Mp-4 37.3uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 0:50 EFM Front Gate 4.442uSv/h
3/14{A.M.0:50 M P — 2 {d1around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14{A.M.0:51 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 37.0uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 1:00 1EM Front Gate 4.447uSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:00 M P — 2 ffiaround MP-2 410pSv/h
3/14(A.M.1:01 M P — 4 {t{aournd MP-4 38.0uSv/h




3/14|A.M. 1:10 1E P9 Front Gate 4.426uSv/h
3/14(aAM.1:10 M P — 2 {F3around MP-2 410pSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:11 MP — 4 {fjaournd MP-4 36.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 1:20 FM Front Gate 4.281uSv/h
3/14]A.M.1:20 M P — 2 {it{around MP-2 410pSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:21 M P — 4 ff1aournd MP-4 36.7uSv/h
3/14]A.M. 1:30 EFY Front Gate 4.321pSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:30 M P — 2 {f{around MP-2 - 1410uSv/h
3/14{AM.1:31 M P — 4 {staournd MP-4 36.5uSv/h
3/14]A.M. 1:40 1EM Front Gate 4.322u5v/h
3/14|A.M.1:40 M P — 2 {t{around MP-2 410pSv/h
3/14]1A.M.1:41 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 36.4uSv/h
3/14{A.M. 1:50 1M Front Gate 4.371uSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:50 M P — 2 {f${around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|A.M.1:51 M P — 4 f}jaournd MP-4 38.3uSv/h
3/14]A.M. 2:00 1EPY Front Gate 4.356u5v/h
3/14|A.M.2:00 M P — 2 {¥{around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:00 M P — 4 {3 jaournd MP-4 36.4pSv/h
3/14|AM. 2:10 1EPY Front Gate 4.594pSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:10 M P — 2 {]around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:10 M P — 4 {t]aournd MP-4 36.5uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 2:20 P Front Gate 751.2uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:20 MP — 2 ft{around MP-2 410uSv/h
3/14|AM.2:20 M P — 4 {#jaournd MP-4 44.6u5v/h
3/14]AM. 2:30 1EM Front Gate 433.0uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:30 M P — 2 f}iaround MP-2 440pSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:30 M P — 4 fFjaournd MP-4 319.3uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 2:40 EP Front Gate 420.0pSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:40 M P — 2 {¢4around MP-2 650uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:40 M P — 4 {¥jaournd MP-4 189.7uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 2:50 EFq Front Gate 66.27uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:50 M P — 2 {}jaround MP-2 430uSv/h
3/14|A.M.2:50 M P — 4 {f{aournd MpP-4 86.9uSv/h
3/14/A.M. 3:00 £ Front Gate 65.520uSv/h
3/14}A.M.3:00 M P — 2 {t{around MP-2 480uSv/h
3/14]A.M.3:00 M P — 4 {t1aournd MP-4 144.2u5v/h
3/14|1AM. 3:10 1FPY Front Gate 45.5uSv/h
3/14}A.M.3:10 M P — 2 {}{around MP-2 650uSv/h
3/14|A.M.3:10 M P — 4 ff{aournd Mp-4 129.8uSv/h
3/14{A.M. 3:20 1P Front Gate 15.43uSv/h
3/14|A.M.3:20 M P — 2 {t{around MP-2 650uSv/h
3/14]A.M.3:20 M P — 4 {$1aournd MP-4 123.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 3:30 EP9 Front Gate 18.99uSv/h
3/14{AM.3:30 M P — 2 {Fjaround MP-2 720uSv/h
3/14(A.M.3:30 M P — 4 {}{aournd MP-4 112.9uSv/h
3/14{A.M. 3:40 IEFY Front Gate 14.99uSv/h
3/14|A.M.3:40 M P — 2 ffiaround MP-2 600uSv/h




3/14]A.M.3:40 M P — 4 {$3aournd MP-4 73.6pSv/h
3/14{A.M. 3:50 1EM Front Gate 10.32uSv/h
3/14|A.M.3:50 M P — 2 {itjaround MP-2 680uSv/h
3/14{A.M.3:50 M P — 4 {d1acurnd MP-4 70.0uSv/h
3/14{A.M. 4:00 1EPRY Front Gate 10.07uSv/h
3/14{A.M.4:00 M P — 2 ftjaround MP-2 820pSv/h
3/14{A.M.4:00 M P — 4 f}{aournd MP-4 68.8uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 4:10 EFR Front Gate 6.706uSv/h
3/14]A.M.4:10 M P — 2 fF4around MP-2 450uSv/h
3/14|A.M.4:10 M P — 4 f}iaournd MP-4 54.7uSv/h
3/14|AM. 4:20 £ Front Gate 7.748)5v/h
3/14|A.M.4:20 M P — 2 {}around MP-2 430pSv/h
3/14]A.M.4:20 M P — 4 {}1aournd MP-4 47.6uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 4:30 1EM Front Gate 7.710uSv/h
3/14{A.M.4:30 M P — 2 f}{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14]A.M.4:30 M P — 4 {jaournd MP-4 50.0uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 4:40 EM Front Gate 7.045uSv/h
3/14|A.M.4:40 M P — 2 ff{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14|A.M.4:40 M P — 4 {#jaournd MP-4 42.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 4:50 EM Front Gate 6.900uSv/h
3/14|A.M.4:50 M P — 2 f}{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14]A.M.4:51 M P — 4 fifjaournd MP-4 40.6uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 5:00 Nyl Front Gate 6.65uSv/h
3/14|A.M.5:00 M P — 2 f}]around MP-2 400pSv/h
3/14]A.M.5:01 M P — 4 {i}{aournd MP-4 39.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 5:10 1FF Front Gate 16.516pSv/h
3/14}A.M.5:10 M P — 2 fd{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14|A.M.5:11 M P — 4 {{aournd MP-4 39.0pSv/h
3/14|A.M. 5:20 1R Front Gate 6.735u5v/h
3/14|A.M.5:20 M P — 2 {sffaround MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14]A.M.5:21 M P — 4 {iaournd MP-4 41.3uSv/h
3/141A.M. 5:29 M P — 4 {]Front Gate 41.3uSv/h
3/14|A.M.5:30 1EFY around MP-2 6.494uSv/h
3/14|{A.M.5:30 M P — 2 ff1aournd MP-4 400uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 5:40 1 Front Gate 6.410usv/h
3/14]A.M.5:40 M P — 2 {st{around MP-2 420uSv/h
3/14|A.M.5:41 MP — 4 {{aournd MP-4 38.3uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 5:50 M Front Gate 6.340uSv/h
3/14|A.M.5:50 M P — 2 fi{around MP-2 400u5v/h
3/14{AM.5:51 M P — 4 {§jaournd MP-4 38.1uSv/h
3/14]A.M. 6:00 EM Front Gate 5.144uSv/h
3/14|A.M.6:00 M P — 2 {4 around MP-2 400uSv/h
3/14|A.M.6:01 M P — 4 fit1arournd MP-4 37.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 6:10 1 Front Gate 5.021uSv/h
3/14|AM.6:11 M P — 4 fiarournd MP-4 137.8uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 6:20 iEM Front Gate 5.032uSv/h
3/14|A.M.6:21 M P — 4 fiarournd MP-4 37.4u5v/h




3/14]A.M. 6:30 IE P9 Front Gate 4.920pSv/h
3/14|A.M.7:53 M P — 4 {f{arournd MP-4 69uSv/h
3/14|A.M 8:07 M P — 4 {¢3arournd MP-4 40pSv/h
3/14|A.M.8:19 MP — 4 f1iarournd MP-4 39uSv/h
3/14|A.M.8:30 M P — 3 ff{arournd MP-3 287.2uSv/h
3/14{A.M.8:31 M P — 4 {f1arournd MP-4 75uSv/h
3/14{A.M.8:40 M P — 3 {1arournd Mp-3 274uSv/h
3/14|A.M.8:41 M P — 4 ff{arournd MP-4 40uSv/h
3/14{A.M.8:50 M P — 3 {{arournd MP-3 268uSv/h
3/14|A.M.9:00 M P — 3 {st]arournd MP-3 304.8uSv/h
3/14{A.M.9:10 M P — 3 {it{arournd MP-3 443.7uSv/h
3/14[A.M.9:12 M P — 3 {djarournd MP-3 518.7uSv/h
3/14|A.M.9:20 M P — 3 {jarournd MP-3 481.0uSv/h
3/14{A.M.9:25 M P — 4 {¢3arournd MP-4 87.083uSv/h
3/14|A.M.9:30 M P — 3 {itiarournd MP-3 339.4uSv/h
3/14|A.M.9:40 M P — 3 {t{arournd Mp-3 293.7uSv/h
3/14]A.M.9:43 M P — 4 {¢t4{arournd MP-4 48.899uSv/h
3/141A.M.9:50 M P — 3 fi3arournd MP-3 274.9uSv/h
3/14|A.M.9:53 M P — 4 {f43arournd MpP-4 43,256u5v/h
3/14|A.M.10:00 M P — 3 {f{arournd MP-3 269.4uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:05 M P — 4 {}{arournd MP-4 41.998uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:10 M P — 3 fitiarournd MP-3 266.8uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:11 M P — 4 {¢{arournd MP-4 41.533uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:20 M P — 3 ff1arournd MP-3 265.4uSv/h
3/14|]A.M.10:27 M P — 4 {}]arournd MP-4 40.694uSv/h
3/14{A.M.10:30 M P — 3 {¢jarournd Mp-3 261.6uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:35 M P — 4 fit]arournd MP-4 40.155uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:40 M P — 3 fitiarournd MP-3 261.900uSv/h
3/14|A.M.10:41 M P — 4 fit§arournd MP-4 39.716uS5v/h
3/14]A.M.10:50 M P — 3 fit{arournd MP-3 261.0uSv/h
3/14]A.M.10:51 M P — 4 f}{arournd MP-4 39.406uSv/h
3/14|A.M. 11:37 EPY Front Gate 50.387uSv/h
3/14]|A.M. 11:44 1EPY Front Gate 19.6pSv/h
3/14{P.M. 0:06 EM Front Gate 10.816uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 0:21 EM Front Gate 10.65uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 0:34 M P — 6 {iiaround MP-6 4.226uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 0:46 M P — 5 {¢iaround MP-5 6.86uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 0:52 M P — 4 {¢jaround MP-4 31.53uSv/h
3/14]P.M. 1:04 M P — 3 {}jaround MP-3 229.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:10 iEM Front Gate 12.0uSv/h
3/14(P.M. 1:12 M P — 4 {f3{around MP-4 34.2pSv/h
3/14]P.M. 1:15 IEF Front Gate 13.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:20 IEF] Front Gate 15.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:25 1EF Front Gate. 14.0pSv/h
3/14{P.M. 1:28 MP — 5 fitiaround MP-5 6.377uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:30 1M Front Gate 13.0uSv/h
+3/14{P.M. 1:35 iEM Front Gate 13.0uSv/h




3/14|P.M. 1:40 M Front Gate 11.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:40 M P - 6 {ijaround MP-6 3.65uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 1:45 EM Front Gate 12.0pSv/h
3/14{P.M. 1:50 EM Front Gate 13.0uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 1:55 N3yl Front Gate 15.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 2:02 M P — 5 {3 jaround MP-5 6.088uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 2:14 M P — 4 {tjaround MP-4 29.8uSv/h
3/14(P.M. 2:30 M P — 3 {#{around MP-3 231.1uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 2:46 M P — 4 fH{around MP-4 31.3uSv/h
3/14}P.M. 2:58 M P — 5 {jaround MP-4 6.2uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 3:09 M P — 6 fd3around MP-4 3.9uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 2:16 M P — 5 {¢]around MP-5 6.0puSv/h
3/14|P.M. 3:23 M P — 4 ff{around MP-4 29.6uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 3:30 M P — 3 {J4around MP-3 226.2uSv/h
3/14{P.M: 3:38 MP — 4 fst{around MP-4 30.4uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 4.02 M P — 5 {fjaround MP-5 5.9uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 4:10 M P — 6 {{around MP-6 3.7uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:00 1EPY Front Gate 8.1uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:10 IEPY Front Gate 8.1uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:20 iEF Front Gate 7.275uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 5:30 £ Front Gate 7.605uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:40 Ndy Front Gate 7.620uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:50 £ Front Gate 8.044pSv/h
3/14{P.M. 6:00 1EP Front Gate 7.637uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 6:10 EF Front Gate 7.037uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 6:20 M Front Gate 7.177uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 6:30 iEM Front Gate 8.047uSv/h -
3/14{P.M. 6:40 iEf Front Gate 10.4uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 6:46 iEP Front Gate 10.1uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 7:00 1EM Front Gate 7.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 7:10 iEFY Front Gate 7.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 7:20 EFY Front Gate 7.7uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 7:30 Ny Front Gate 8.9uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 7:40 fidy Front Gate 7.6uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 7:50 M Front Gate 5.5uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 8:00 EF Front Gate 5.4uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 8:10 1EM Front Gate 5.4uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 8:20 1EPq Front Gate 5.4uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 8:30 IEPY Front Gate 5.4uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 8:40 iFFY Front Gate 5.4usv/h
3/14{P.M. 8:50 M Front Gate 5.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 8:55 EM Front Gate 5.0uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 5:00 1EM Front Gate 5.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:05 1EM Front Gate 5.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:10 1EM Front Gate 6.0uSv/h
3/141P.M. 9:15 M Front Gate 5.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:20 1EF Front Gate 6.0pSv/h




3/14|P.M. 9:25 1EPY Front Gate 6.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:30 1EM Front Gate 29.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:35 iEM Front Gate 760.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 9:37 EM Front Gate 3130.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 10:15 1EM Front Gate 431.7u5v/h
3/14|P.M. 10:20 1M Front Gate 336.6uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 10:25 1 Front Gate 301.9uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 10:35 EPY Front Gate 326.2uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 10:40 iEM Front Gate 293.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 10:45 1M Front Gate 271.7uSv/h
3/14(P.M. 10:50 1IEFY Front Gate 267.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 10:55 1EM Front Gate 263.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:00 IEFY Front Gate 252.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:05 N3! Front Gate 242.8uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:10 EPY Front Gate 235.3uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:15 EM Front Gate 231.5uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 11:20 IEFf Front Gate 227.0pSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:25 1EFY Front Gate 216.0uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 11:30 M Front Gate 216.0uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:35 EM Front Gate 211.3pSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:40 1EF Front Gate 205.6uSv/h
3/14{P.M. 11:45 EF Front Gate 201.7uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:50 1EM Front Gate 196.2uSv/h
3/14|P.M. 11:55 1EM Front Gate 192.3uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:00 1EM Front Gate 188.9uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:05 IEFY Front Gate 185.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:10 1EM Front Gate 181.0uSv/h
3/15[|A.M. 0:15 1EF Front Gate 177.3uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:20 iEF Front Gate 175.8uSv/h
3/15{A.M. 0:25 1EM Front Gate 173.3uSv/h
3/15{A.M. 0:30 1EM Front Gate 168.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:35 1EM Front Gate 164.9uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:40 3! Front Gate 164.4uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:45 £ Front Gate 167.6uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:50 EM Front Gate 164.3uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:55 IEPS Front Gate 151.7uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 1:00 EM Front Gate 150.3uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 1:05 IEF Front Gate 147.1uSv/h
3/15(A.M. 1:20 EPM Front Gate 137.8uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 1:30 M Front Gate 135.5uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 1:40 EM Front Gate 130.4uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 1:50 M Front Gate 123.3uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 2:00 nali! Front Gate 120.2u5v/h
3/15|A.M. 2:10 iEM Front Gate ]114.1pSv/h
3/15|A.M. 2:20 M Front Gate 111.4pSv/h
3/15|A.M. 2:30 1EM Front Gate 109.6uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 2:40 iEM Front Gate 105.4uSv/h




3/15|A.M. 3:10 Ny Front Gate 94.3Sv/h
3/15|A.M. 3:20 1P Front Gate 92.8usv/h
3/15]A.M. 3:40 1EPq Front Gate 87.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 4:00 Ny Front Gate 81.9uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 4:20 EPY Front Gate 77.6uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 4:40 EM Front Gate 73.6uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 5:00 M Front Gate 70.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 5:20 EM Front Gate 67.4pSv/h
3/15{A.M. 5:40 1EPY Front Gate 65.7uSv/h
3/15{A.M. 6:00 - 1IEM Front Gate 73.2uSv/h
-3/15{A.M. 8:20 M Front Gate 807.7uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 8:31 1EM Front Gate 8217.0uSv/h
3/15[A.M. 8:40 1E P9 Front Gate 1726.0p5v/h
3/15|A.M. 8:50 1EFY Front Gate 2208.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 9:00 1IEM Front Gate 11930.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 9:15 M P — 4 {tiaround MP-4 58.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 9:20 M P — 4 {stjaround MP-4 50.0pSv/h
3/15|A.M. 9:35 IEFY Front Gate 7241.0uSv/h
3/15]A.M.10:15 1EFY Front Gate 8837.0uSv/h
3/15|A.M.11:40 [ic ! West Gate 253.8uSv/h
3/15]A.M.11:45 [ic] ip| West Gate 162.4uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 0:05 [iic ] West Gate 2431.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 0:15 [icl ) West Gate 2434.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 0:25 EM Front Gate 1407.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 0:35 £ Front Gate 1325.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 0:45 1M Front Gate 1267.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 0:55 1EPY Front Gate 1216.0uSv/h
3/15(P.M. 1:00 1M Front Gate 1191.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 1:10 A Front Gate 1148.0u5v/h
3/15|P.M. 1:20 IEM Front Gate 1100.0pSv/h
3/15|P.M. 1:30 EM Front Gate 1068.0pSv/h
3/15|P.M. 1:40 1EM Front Gate 1014.0pSv/h
3/15|P.M. 1:50 IEM Front Gate 969.9uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 2:00 IEM Front Gate 928.2uSv/h
3/15(P.M. 2:10 EPY Front Gate 903.9uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 2:20 EFY Front Gate '|874.4usv/h
3/15{P.M. 2:30 EFY Front Gate 855.5uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 2:40 £ Front Gate 821.3uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 2:50 EM Front Gate 673.8uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 3:00 1EM Front Gate 649.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 3:10 1EP Front Gate 628.5uSv/h
3/15(P.M. 3:20 FmM Front Gate 613.8uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 3:30 M Front Gate 596.4uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 3:40 1EFY Front Gate 566.9uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 3:50 M Front Gate 544.9uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 4:00 1EM Front Gate 531.6uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 4:10 1EF Front Gate 513.2uSv/h




3/15{P.M. 4:20 R Front Gate 502.6uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 4:30 1M Front Gate 489.8uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 4:40 IEM Front Gate 473.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 4:50 1EM Front Gate 460.3uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 5:00 1EF Front Gate 449.4u5v/h
3/15|P.M. 5:10 1EPY Front Gate 437.5uSv/h
3/15}P.M. 5:30 M Front Gate 423.5uSv/h
3/15/P.M. 6:00 1EFY Front Gate 401.7uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 6:30 1EPY Front Gate 403.0u5v/h
3/15{P.M. 7:00 1EPY Front Gate 353.8uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 7:30 M Front Gate 343.3uSv/h
3/15(P.M. 8:00 nNdp! Front Gate 347.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 8:30 IEP Front Gate 311.3uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 9:00 iEFY Front Gate 298.8uSv/h
3/15/P.M. 9:30 1EP Front Gate 282.6uSv/h
3/15[P.M. 10:00 IEF Front Gate 313.2u5v/h
3/15|P.M. 10:30 1EP8 Front Gate 431.8uSv/h
3/15}P.M. 11:00 EM Front Gate 4548.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:10 1EP Front Gate 6960.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 11:15 M Front Gate 2761.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:20 1EPY Front Gate 3648.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:25 1EFY Front Gate 4976.0uSv/h
3/15/P.M. 11:30 1EFY Front Gate 8080.0uSv/h
3/15{P.M. 11:35 1EFS Front Gate 6308.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:40 1EFd Front Gate 6592.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:45 1EPS Front Gate 6847.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:50 EPY Front Gate 6066.0uSv/h
3/15|P.M. 11:55 P9 Front Gate 7966.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 0:00 N3 Front Gate 4351.0uSv/h
3/16/A.M. 0:10 1EM Front Gate 3504.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 0:20 iEM Front Gate 3108.0pSv/h
3/16jA.M. 0:30 EP9 Front Gate 2609.0uSv/h
3/16]A.M. 1:00 1EF Front Gate 2159.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 1:10 1EPY Front Gate 2021.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 1:20 1EFY Front Gate 1937.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 1:30 1EFY Front Gate 1805.0pSv/h
3/16|A.M. 1:40 Nl Front Gate 1708.0pSv/h
3/16{A.M. 1:50 P Front Gate 1628.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 2:00 1EM Front Gate 1552.0pSv/h
3/16|A.M. 2:10 1EM Front Gate 1522.0pSv/h
3/16]A.M. 2:20 1P Front Gate 1453.0pSv/h
3/16[A.M. 2:30 1EP§ Front Gate 1386.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 2:40 Ny Front Gate 1357.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 2:50 M Front Gate 1316.0uSv/h
3/16JA.M. 3:00 iEfA Front Gate 1267.0uSv/h
3/16/A.M. 3:30 1EFS Front Gate 1159.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 4:00 1EM Front Gate 1047.0uSv/h




3/16|A.M. 4:30 1EPY Front Gate 975.3uSv/h
3/16(A.M. 5:00 EPY Front Gate 918.2usSv/h
3/16|A.M. 5:30 1EMY Front Gate 868.0Sv/h
3/16|A.M. 6:00 1IEFS Front Gate 884.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 6:30 Ny Front Gate 848.4u5v/h
3/16/A.M. 6:40 IEFY Front Gate 837.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 6:50 1EF§ Front Gate 815.9uSv/h
3/16{A.M. 7:00 1EPY Front Gate 808.8uSv/h
3/16|AM. 7:10 1P Front Gate 670.3uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 7:20 FFd Front Gate 661.8uSv/h
3/16]A.M. 7:30 1EM Front Gate 651.1uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 7 :40 1EP Front Gate 644.0uSv/h
3/16/|A.M. 7:50 EM Front Gate 636.8uSv/h
3/16A.M. 8:00 EPS Front Gate 627.5uSv/h
3/16JA.M. 8:10 M Front Gate 620.6uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 8:20 EPS Front Gate 613.9uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 8:30 P9 Front Gate 606.6uSv/h
3/16{A.M. 8:40 1EPY Front Gate 600.4uSv/h
3/16]A.M. 8:50 £ Front Gate 593,4uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 9:00 iEM Front Gate 587.6uSv/h
3/16/A.M. 9:10 EM Front Gate 582.2uSv/h
3/16{A.M. 9:20 EP Front Gate 582.4uSv/h
3/16/A.M. 9:30 1EM Front Gate 582.3uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 9:40 EM Front Gate 641.8uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 9:50 EM Front Gate 700.6uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:00 1EM Front Gate 810.3uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:10 1EPY Front Gate 908.5uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:20 EPY Front Gate 2399.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:30 iEf Front Gate 1361.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:45 iEP Front Gate 6400.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.10:54 1EPY Front Gate 2300.0uSv/h
3/16(A.M.10:55 1EM Front Gate 2900.0uSv/h
3/16{A.M.11:00 EF Front Gate 3391.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.11:10 P Front Gate 2720.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.11:20 1EPY Front Gate 1900.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M.11:30 1EM Front Gate 5350.0uSv/h
3/16{A.M.11:40 EM Front Gate 2633.0usv/h
3/16|A.M.11:50 Ny Front Gate 2578.0uSv/h
3/16|A.M. 0:00 1EFY Front Gate 4418.0uSv/h
3/16{P.M. 0:10 FF Front Gate 3138.0uSv/h
3/16/P.M. 0:20 Ny Front Gate 3261.0uSv/h
3/16{P.M. 0:30 EM Front Gate 10850.0uSv/h
3/16{P.M. 0:40 iEF Front Gate 8234.0uSv/h
3/16(P.M. 0:50 IEM Front Gate 2851.0uSv/h
3/16(P.M. 1:00 1EF Front Gate 2672.0pSv/h
3/16|P.M. 1:10 iEM Front Gate 2538.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 1:20 iEF§ Front Gate 2430.0uSv/h




3/16|P.M. 1:30 1EFY Front Gate 2331.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 1:40 1EF Front Gate 2257.0pSv/h
3/16|P.M. 1:50 1EPY Front Gate 2182.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 2:00 P Front Gate 2122.0uSv/h
3/16(P.M. 2:10 1EFY Front Gate 2059.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 2:20 1P Front Gate 2002.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 2:30 EM Front Gate 1937.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 2:40 EM Front Gate 1888.0uSv/h
3/16{P.M. 2:50 EF Front Gate 1835.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 3:00 iEM Front Gate 1788.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 3:10 P9 Front Gate 1752.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 3:20 £ Front Gate 1697.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 3:30 ! Front Gate 1664.0uSv/h
3/16(P.M. 3:40 1EFY Front Gate 1629.0uSv/h
3/16|P.M. 3:50 IEFY Front Gate 1591.0uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 0:30 iy West Gate 351.4 uSv/h
3/17|A.M, 0:50 [ic] West Gate 350.1 uSv/h
3/17{A.M. 1:00 [ic] i West Gate 350.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 1:30 (il ! West Gate 348.2 uSv/h
3/17[A.M. 2:00 il ! West Gate 345.9 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 2:30 [id] ] West Gate 344.8 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 3:00 (il ! West Gate 344.6 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 3:30 (il West Gate 341.7 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 4:00 [ic] ] West Gate 340.8 pSv/h
3/17|A.M. 4:30 [i] ! West Gate 339.4 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 5:00 [ic] West Gate 338.3 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 5:30 ]! West Gate 336.1 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 6:00 [ic] g West Gate 334.7 pSv/h
3/17|A.M. 6:30 (] West Gate 333.8 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 7:30 i) ] West Gate 314.5 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 7:30 [ West Gate 313.5 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 7:50 AERER |aside of Gym 381.3 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 8:00 HEEEK |aside of Gym 379.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 8:30 KBEER  |aside of Gym 373.0 usv/h
3/17|A.M. 8:40 FBER |aside of Gym 372.5 pSv/h
3/17|A.M. 8:50 FEER |aside of Gym 372.7 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 9:00 AEEEK  |aside of Gym 373.7 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 9:10 AXBEER |a side of Gym 371.9 uSv/h
3/17[A.M. 9:30 EFHFAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3786.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 9:40 EFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3782.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 9:50 EFE XL |North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3763.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 10:00 E AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3759.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 10:10 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3755.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 10:20 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3754.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 10:30 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3750.0 uSv/h
3/17[A.M. 10:40 EHALEIL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3753.0 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 10:50 FEFEALEIL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3743.0 pSv/h
3/17|A.M. 11:00 EPM Front Gate 647.3 uSv/h




Front Gate

3/17|AM. 11:10 EF 646.2 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 11:15 i) 5] West Gate 313.1 uSv/h
3/17|A.M. 11:20 [i] ] west Gate 312.5 uSv/h
3/17|AM. 11:30 . |#EFY West Gate 312.3 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 0:00 il ! West Gate 311.0 uSv/h
3/17|p.M. 0:30 [ic] ] West Gate 310.7 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 1:00 [ii] West Gate 309.7 uSv/h
3/17|pP.M. 1:10 [i] g} West Gate 305.3 pSv/h
3/17lp.m.1:20 - |E@FY West Gate 309.1 uSv/h.
3/17{P.M. 1:30 E AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4175.0 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 1:40 BEH AL |North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 4165.0 pSv/h
3/17{P.M. 2:00 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3810.0 pSv/h
3/17{P.M. 2:10 ]! West Gate 311.1 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 2:30 il West Gate 310.3 uSv/h
3/17|p.M. 3:00 [ic] ] West Gate 309.1 uSv/h
3/17|pP.M. 3:30 (i) West Gate 309.7 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 3:50 BEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3700.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 4:00 EF AL |North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3698.0 pSv/h
3/17|p.M. 4:10 EFEFAEIL [North of Main Adnmin, Bldg. 3695.0 uSv/h
3/17|p.M. 4:15 EHEAEELL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3691.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 5:00 EH AT [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3676.0 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 5:10 EFHEALELL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3675.0 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 5:20 B AR [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3672.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 5:30 ZHE XL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3667.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 5:40 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3639.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 5:50 HIE AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3650.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 6:00 EFHE AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3649.0 uSv/h
3/17|p.M. 6:10 FEHFAEEIL |North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3641.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 6:20 EH AL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3645.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 6:30 E#HALELL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3643.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 6:40 EFE XKLL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3638.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 5:50 AR [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3638.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 7:00 EHE XL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3630.0 pSv/h
3/17{P.M. 7:10 FE B LKL [North of Main Adnmin. Bldg. 3626.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 8:40 (il West Gate 292.2 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 9:00 (il 3! West Gate 291.9 pSv/h

- 3/17|P.M. 9:10 [id] ! West Gate 291.7 pSv/h
3/17|P.M. 9:20 [ic] ] West Gate 291.3 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 9:30 [iic] i West Gate 291.2 pSv/h
3/17{P.M. 9:40 [i] ] West Gate 291.1 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 9:50 [ic] 3] West Gate 290.9 pSv/h
3/17{P.M. 10:00 [ic] West Gate 290.4 uSv/h
3/17|pP.M. 10:10 [ic] ! West Gate 290.4 psv/h
3/17|P.M. 10:20 [ic] West Gate 289.9 uSv/h
3/17|pP.M. 10:30 (il West Gate 289.7 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 10:40 [ West Gate 289.6 pSv/h

" 3/17{P.M. 10:50 [id] 39! West Gate 289.5 uSv/h
3/17{P.M. 11:00 [ifig] West Gate 289.0 uSv/h




3/17|P.M. 11:10 [ic)l West Gate 289.0 uSv/h
3/17|P.M. 11:20 [iic i West Gate 288.8 uSv/h
3/17|p.M. 11:30 (il West Gate 288.7 usv/h
3/17|P.M. 11:40 il s} West Gate 287.8 usSv/h
3/17(P.M. 11:50 il West Gate 288.9 psv/h
3/18|A.M. 0:00 [iclig] West Gate 287.0 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 0:10 [iiz] g West Gate 287.3 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 0:20 il West Gate 286.6 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 0:30 il ! West Gate 286.4 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 0:40 [ic] ! West Gate 286.3 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 0:50 il West Gate 286.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 1:00 [l West Gate 285.6 uSv/h
3/18]A.M. 1:10 [l West Gate 285.5 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 1:20 7 West Gate 285.2 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 1:30 il ! West Gate 284.9 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 1:40 [iclp] West Gate 284.6 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 1:50 (il ! West Gate 284.4 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 2:00 Eic s West Gate 284.0 uSv/h
3/18[A.M. 2:10 Ciil West Gate 283.7 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 2:20 7arg, West Gate 283.7 uSv/h
3/18|AM. 2:30 [ic] | West Gate 283.5 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 2:40 Eiilip! West Gate 283.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 2:50 (il West Gate 282.9 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 3:00 il ! West Gate 282.6 uSv/h
3/18/A.M. 3:10 ficl ! West Gate 282.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 3:20 [l i8] West Gate 282.0 pSv/h
3/18{A.M. 3:30 [y West Gate 281.6 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 3:40 (il West Gate 281.5 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 3:50 [icl ! West Gate 281.2 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 4:00 (il el West Gate 281.1 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 4:10 [l West Gate 280.9 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 4:20 il ! West Gate 280.7 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 4:30 il i West Gate 280.2 pSv/h
3/18!A.M. 4:40 Fill g West Gate 280.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 4:50 [ic] | West Gate 279.8 usv/h
3/18|A.M. 5:00 [l West Gate 279.4 psv/h
3/18|A.M. 5:10 7 West Gate 279.3 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 5:20 ]! West Gate 279.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 5:30 il West Gate 278.9 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 5:40 (i) West Gate 278.9 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 5:50 [ic] ] West Gate 277.1 uSv/h
3/18]A.M. 6:00 [ic] ! West Gate 274.0 uSv/h
3/18|AM. 6:10 [ii] ! West Gate 274.0 usSv/h
3/18|A.M. 6:20 [l West Gate 273.8 uSv/h
3/18|AM. 6:30 [l ) West Gate 274.1 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 6:40 [i] ! West Gate 1272.7 usv/h
3/18|A.M. 6:50 [iclig! West Gate 273.4 uSv/h
3/18[A.M. 7:00 il West Gate 272.4 pSv/h




North of Main Admin.

3/18]A.M. 7:10 [iclig) West Gate 271.7 uSv/h
3/18|AM. 7:20 [ic] ] West Gate 271.6 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 7:30 75 West Gate 271.4 usv/h
3/18{A.M. 7:40 (il West Gate 271.1 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 7:50 i) West Gate 271.2 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 8:00 [i] 9! West Gate 270.5 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 8:10 [ic] iy West Gate 270.3 uSv/h
3/18(A.M. 8:20 [ic] g West Gate 269.9 pSv/h
© 3/18]A.M. 8:30 icl West Gate 269.9 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 8:40 ]! West Gate 269.8 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 8:50 i) ) West Gate 269.2 puSv/h
3/18{A.M. 9:00 [ic] ] West Gate 268.7 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 9:10 7afg West Gate 267.6 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 9:20 (il ] West Gate 268.9 uSv/h
3/18]/A.M. 9:30 7afq West Gate 267.5 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 9:40 [l West Gate 267.0 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 9:50 [ic]ig] West Gate 266.9 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 10:00 [ic] g West Gate 266.7 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 10:10 [ic] g West Gate 266.4 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 10:20 (il West Gate 266.1 uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 10:30 [il] ! West Gate 265.7 uSv/h
3/18|AM.10:40°  |#P§ West Gate 265.4 puSv/h
3/18|A.M. 10:50 il West Gate 264.8 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 11:00 (il West Gate 265.0 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 11:10 [ic]g! West Gate 264.4 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 11:20 (il West Gate 264.5 pSv/h
3/18{A.M. 11:30 (il West Gate 264.1 Sv/h
3/18|A.M. 11:40 il West Gate 264.4 pSv/h
3/18|A.M. 11:50 [i] ] West Gate 263.4 pSv/h
3/18{P.M. 0:00 (il West Gate 263.5 uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 0:10 [ic] g West Gate 263.1 pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 0:20 [ig] West Gate 262.9 uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 0:30 ficl g West Gate 263.3 uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 0:40 il West Gate 264.3 uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 0:50 (il West Gate 261.3 uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 1:00 [ic] 5| West Gate 262.0 uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 1:10 [iclip! West Gate 261.9 uSv/h
3/18[P.M. 1:20 ]3] West Gate 262.7 pSv/h
3/18{P.M. 1:30 [ilg] West Gate 264.1 uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 1:50 FFALELL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3484.0 uSv/h
3/18[P.M. 2:00 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3414.0 uSv/h
3/18[P.M. 2:10 FEHEAALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3382.0 uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:15 FEHE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3371 uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:20 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3362 pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:25 BB AREIL {North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3357 pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:30 EFHEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3352 psSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:35 BIEAREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3342uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:40 EEXEIL Bldg. 3348uSv/h




3/18(P.M. 2:45 BEIE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3357uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 2:50 FFALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3339uSv/h
3/18[P.M. 2:55 FEEARE2L [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3346uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 3:00 EIZEAAELL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3345uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 3:10 FEHFEEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3368uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 3:20 EFAAELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3582)Sv/h
3/18{P.M. 3:30 EH AL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4075pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 3:40 EFEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3823uSv/h
3/18|p.M. 3:50 FH XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4396pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 4:00 FEHEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4485uSv/h
3/18]P.M. 4:10 EHE KA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4352u5v/h
3/18|P.M. 4:20 | EEFEAREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4535uSv/h
3/18[p.M. 4:30 FEHEARLELL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 4419pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 4:40 FEHE AL [North of Main Admin, Bldg. 4277usv/h
3/18|P.M. 4:50 B ALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 4735uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:00 BEIFAEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 5055uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:10 EFHAEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 5033uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:20 EIE AL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4952uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:30 BIEEKEESL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 42511Sv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:40 BHEARLEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4182uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 5:50 B AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4090uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 6:00 FE XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4084uSv/h
3/18]P.M. 6:10 EFA L [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 4069uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 6:20 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 40691Sv/h
3/18{P.M. 6:30 FEBAREIL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3922uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 6:40 BIHAEELL |North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3885uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 6:50 BB A [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3832uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 7:00 B AL |[North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3788uSv/h
3/18]P.M. 7:10 EHAEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3745pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 7:20 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3728uSv/h
3/18/P.M. 7:30 HFEAFED [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3699uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 7:40 EIFEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3669uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 7:50 EHALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3634uSv/h
3/18[P.M. 8:00 EIRALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3611uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 8:10 i) ! West Gate 447 6pSv/h
3/18|P.M. 8:20 [ic] g} West Gate 441.2uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 8:30 [ic] ] West Gate 434 5uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 8:40 il g West Gate 429.2uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 8:50 (il West Gate 423.9uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 9:00 [iclyg] West Gate 419.1uSv/h
3/18|P.M .9:10 [is] g West Gate 414.2uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 9:20 [ic] ! |West Gate ' 409.4uSv/h
3/18}P.M. 9:30 [ic] ! West Gate 405.2uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 9:40 il West Gate 401.6pSv/h
3/18|pP.M. 9:50 [ii] West Gate 397.8usv/h
3/18|P.M. 10:00 [ii] ! West Gate 393.9uSv/h
3/18|pP.M. 10:10 il West Gate 389.2uSv/h
3/18|pP.M. 10:20 il West Gate 385.9uSv/h




3/18{P.M. 10:30 il ip| West Gate 382.9uSv/h
3/18{p.M. 10:40 iyl West Gate 379.6uSv/h
3/18|pP.M. 10:50 [i] 5] West Gate 375.9uSv/h
3/18|P.M. 11:00 (il West Gate 373.6uSv/h
3/18|p.M. 11:10 [i] 5| West Gate 371.2uSv/h
3/18|p.M. 11:20 i)y West Gate 368.9uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 11:30 E AL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3254uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 11:40 EHFAAELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3256uSv/h
3/18{P.M. 11:50 FFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3244uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 0:00 EHF AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3229uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 0:10 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3224uSv/h
3/19{A.M. 0:20 EFHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3219uSv/h
3/19]A.M .0:30 EFE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3231uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 0:40 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3342uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 0:50 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3284uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 1:00 EFEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3248uSv/h
3/19{A.M. 1:10 FEBE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3279usv/h
3/19{A.M. 1:20 EFAEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3247psSv/h
3/19(A.M. 1:30 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3195uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 1:40 E XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3188uSv/h
3/19]|A.M. 1:50 E AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3181uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 2:00 78y West Gate 313.7uSv/h
3/18{A.M. 2:10 [i] g} West Gate 312.2pSv/h
3/19|A.M. 2:20 [ic] | West Gate 311.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 2:30 (il West Gate 310uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 2:40 (il West Gate 309.1pSv/h
3/19|A.M. 2:50 [ic] ] West Gate 308.6uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 3:00 Cicl g West Gate 306.9uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 3:10 ic] g West Gate 306Sv/h
3/19(A.M. 3:20 lEilis! West Gate 305.1uSv/h
3/19(A.M. 3:30 [ic] g} West Gate 304.3uSv/h
3/19JA.M. 3:40 [ic] ! West Gate 303.6uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 3:50 Ficlw West Gate 303.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 4:00 [ic] i} West Gate 301.7uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 4:10 iy West Gate 301.3pSv/h
3/19|A.M. 4:20 i) o West Gate 300.5uSv/h
3/19{A.M. 4:30 i) ! West Gate 299.2uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 4:40 sk West Gate 299.2uSv/h -
3/19|A.M. 4:50 [if] ] West Gate 298.5uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 5:00 ic] iy West Gate 297.5uSv/h
3/19JA.M. 5:10 [ic] i West Gate 296.4uSv/h
3/19jJA.M. 5:20 7E5Pg West Gate 295.8uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 5:30 i) ol West Gate 295.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 5:40 i West Gate 295.4uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 5:50 [ic] ! West Gate 294.3usv/h
3/19}A.M. 6:00 [ic] | West Gate 293.8uSv/h
3/19|AM. 6:10 [ic]ig! West Gate 293.6uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 6:20 Cic] g West Gate 292.6uSv/h




AM.

3/19 6:30 [l West Gate 292.3uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 6:40 [iclig] West Gate 291.5uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 6:50 [ic]ig] West Gate 290.9uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 7:00 7P West Gate |290.6uSv/h
3/19JA.M. 7:10 [ii] g West Gate 289.8uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 7:20 [if] ] Waest Gate 289.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 7:30 [il] ! West Gate 288.9uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 7:40 [ic] g West Gate 288.6uSv/h
3/19}A.M. 7:50 (il West Gate 287.2uSv/h
3/18|A.M. 8:00 (il gl West Gate 399uSv/h

3/19]A.M. 8:10 [ii] g West Gate 830.8uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 8:20 [ii]ig! West Gate 670.6uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 8:30 [liz]ig] West Gate 431.9uSv/h
3/19/A.M. 8:40 (il West Gate 330.5uSv/h
3/19({A.M. 8:50 [iic] ] West Gate 522.5uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 9:00 il West Gate 364.5uSv/h
3/19(A.M. 9:10 [ilig! West Gate 336.5uSv/h
3/19[(A.M. 9:20 [ii] ! West Gate 323.8uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 9:30 [ic] i} West Gate 425.2uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 9:40 [iic] West Gate 657.3uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 9:50 fiic] oy West Gate 358.3uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 10:00 [ii] g} West Gate 346.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 10:10 Ficl g West Gate 341.2uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 10:20 [iclig) West Gate 338.4uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 10:30 (icl g West Gate 334.3uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 10:40 [iic] | West Gate 330.2uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 10:50 ic] i West Gate 327.1pSv/h
3/19|A.M. 11:00 il West Gate 322.6pSv/h
3/19|A.M. 11:10 i) ] Waest Gate 319.8uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 11:20 il West Gate 315.1uSv/h
3/18]A.M. 11:30 [i] i8] West Gate 313.1uSv/h
3/19|A.M. 11:40 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3954uSv/h
3/19]A.M. 11:50 B AAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3901uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 0:00 EHF AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3882uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 0:10 E AR [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3828uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 0:20 FEHEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3802uSv/h
3/19}P.M. 0:30 FEHFAXAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3749uSv/h
3/15|A.M. 0:40 FEFHEAXAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3704uSv/h
3/19[P.M. 0:50 FEHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3655uSv/h
3/19(P.M. 1:00 FEF AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3629uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 1:10 EFEAARL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3594uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 1:20 F XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3565uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 1:30 B/HE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3529uSv/h
3/19[P.M. 1:50 EFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3491uSv/h
3/19(P.M. 2:00 FEIF AR | North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3473uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 2:10 EEALEIL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3443pSv/h
3/19}P.M. 2:15 EFEAEDL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3417uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 2:20 E ¥ AR [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3396uSv/h




3/19{P.M. 2:30 FEIEXAEDL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3375uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 2:40 BE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3348uSv/h
3/19[P.M. 2:50 EIEARAEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3340uSv/h
3/19/p.Mm. 3:00 E#ALELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3279uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 3:10 EHE KL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3281uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 3:20 FEFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3229uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 3:30 BFEAALEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3194pSv/h
3/19(P.M. 3:40 FEFEEKEE I [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3474pSv/h
3/19{P.M. 3:50 FEHAEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3167uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 4:00 FEIAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3165uSv/h
3/15[p.Mm. 4:10 BRI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3137pSv/h
3/19{P.M. 4:20 FE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3135pSv/h
3/19|p.M. 4:30 EHEEELL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3126uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 4:40 EFHEAREEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3111uSv/h
3/19[p.M. 4:50 EFALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3089uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 5:00 FEB AL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3078usv/h
3/19|P.M. 5:10 EFSALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3071uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 5:20 EFEEREELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3058uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 5:30 EFHEAREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3051pSv/h
3/19|p.M. 5:40 E#HARE [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3033uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 5:50 EHEEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3024uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 6:00 EHE A [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3020uSv/h
3/19[P.M. 6:10 EHEAEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3007uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 6:20 FEHEXEEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3002usv/h
3/19|P.M. 6:30 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2998pSv/h
3/19(P.M. 6:40 FEH AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2992uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 6:50 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2978usv/h
3/19{P.M. 7:00 EFH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2972uSv/h
3/19(P.M. 7:10 E AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2965uSv/h
3/19(P.M. 7:20 FIHEAREL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2961pSv/h
3/19|P.M. 7:30 EHF A [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2957uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 7:40 FHFALEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2946uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 7:50 B AL North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2941pSv/h
3/19[P.M. 8:00 EHEFREEIL INorth of Main Admin. Bldg. 2937uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 8:10 FE AL INorth of Main Admin. Bldg. 2931uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 8:20 FEHEALED [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2924uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 8:30 EE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2917uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 8:40 EHEXAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2912uSv/h
3/19[p.Mm. 8:50 EFHAXAEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2909uSv/h
3/19/P.M. 9:00 EHE XKLL [North of Main Admin, Bldg. 2906uSv/h
3/19(P.M .9:10 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2900uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 9:20 E#AESL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2895uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 9:30 EFEALEI [North of Main Admin. Blidg. 2891uSv/h
3/19[p.M. 9:40 FEH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2883uSv/h
3/19}P.M. 9:50 EHEAEED [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2880uSv/h
3/19/P.M. 10:00 EFHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2880uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 10:10 EFHFAEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2876uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 10:20 EFEAAELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2855uSv/h




3/19{P.M. 10:30 E I ALELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2854uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 10:40 E 7 AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 28471Sv/h
3/19|P.M. 10:50 FE XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2844uSv/h
3/19{P.M. 11:00 EFEAXAELL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2841uSv/h
3/19[p.m. 12:10 EFE AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2836puSv/h
3/19|P.M. 11:20 HIEAEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2828uSv/h
3/19|P.M. 11:30 EIHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2828uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 0:00 I AEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2821.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 0:10 FE AL [North of MainAdmin. Bldg. 2814.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 0:20 H AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2808.0 uSv/h
3/20/A.M .0:30 EHREAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2805.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 0:40 FE 35 A EEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2803.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 0:50 ZHELEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2791.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 1:00 FEHALEL INorth of Main Admin. Bldg. 2797.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 1:10 FE AL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2794.0 pSv/h
3/20JA.M. 1:20 EFHH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2793.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 1:30 EIHFALED [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2788.0 puSv/h
3/20]A.M. 1:40 EFE XKLL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2785.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 1:50 F AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2781.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 2:00 EFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2778.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 2:10 EH AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2773.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 2:20 EFH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2771.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 2:30 EIFAREEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2767.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 2:40 FIEALEI |[North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2764.0 pSv/h
3/20[A.M. 2:50 E &R [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2761.0 uSv/h
3/20[A.M. 3:00 EIF AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2759.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 3:10 E I ALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2745.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 3:20 EH A [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2745.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 3:30 F AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2741.0 pSv/h
3/20[A.M. 3:40 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2758.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 3:50 BB AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3185.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 4:00 FEHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2939.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 4:10 EIFALEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2771.0 uSv/h
3/20[A.M. 4:20 EIXAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2743.0 uSv/h
3/20[A.M. 4:30 FIEALEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2739.0 uSv/h
3/20(Aa.M. 4:40 Ciclig! West Gate -1273.2 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 4:50 [ic] West Gate 271.8 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 5:00 [iic] g West Gate 271.2 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 5:10 [ic] ] West Gate 270.9 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 5:20 ic] ! West Gate 270.4 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 5:30 [ic] 3] West Gate 269.8 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 5:40 iyl West Gate 269.5 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 5:50 FEHE AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2683.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 6:00 BB AEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2679.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 6:10 B AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2679.0 pSv/h
3/20{AM. 6;20 B AAELL |North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2677.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 6:30 FFEAEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2670.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 6:40 FHAAFEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2654.0 uSv/h




3/20{A.M. 6:50 FHEAREIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2664.0 pSv/h
3/20]A.M. 7:00 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2661.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 7:10 FHAEEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2661.0 pSv/h
3/20]A.M. 7:20 AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2659.0 puSv/h
3/20(A.M. 7:30 BHEKEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2652.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 7:40 B AAELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2653.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 7:50 B AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2637.0 uSv/h
3/20[A.M. 8:00 EHE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2630.0 pSv/h
3/20{A:M. 8:10 EEAEED [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2629.0 pSv/h
3/20{A.M. 8:20 HFALELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2627.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 8:30 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2625.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 8:40 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2619.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 8:50 B AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2617.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 9:00 BEAAREIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2614.0 uSv/h
3/20{AM. 9:10 FEEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2614.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 9:20 FE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2608.0 pSv/h
3/20]A.M. 9:30 EFEAXEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2623.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 9:40 EE XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2661.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 9:50 EHXAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2742.0 uSv/h
3/20]A.M. 10:00 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2726.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 10:10 EBEFAEL North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2608.8 uSv/h
3/20[A.M. 10:20 EIFXEEL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2605.0 pSv/h
3/20(A.M. 10:30 EHEALELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2596.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 10:40 E B AEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2589.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 10:50 ER AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2583.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 11:00 FEHFEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2579.0 pSv/h
3/20|A.M. 11:10 EHEXLEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2578.0 uSv/h
3/20|A.M. 11:20 EFEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2569.0 pSv/h
3/20{A.M. 11:30 EFEAEEDL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2571.0 uSv/h
3/20{A.M. 11:40 EFEAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2562.0 pSv/h
3/20{A.M. 11:50 EHEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2564.0uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 0:00 T AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2559.0 puSv/h
3/20[pP.M. 0:10 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2558.0 pSv/h
3/20{P.M. 0:20 BRI |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2552.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 0:30 FEHEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2551.0 pSv/h
3/20{A.M. 0:40 FEFHEFEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2551.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. G:50 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2550.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 1:00 EHALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2567.0 pSv/h
3/20[P.M. 1:10 EIEAEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2588.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 1:20 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2660.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 1:30 EHALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2593.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 1:40 BIHEAEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2654.0 pSv/h
3/20[p.M. 1:50 ZEFALEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2741.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 2:00 B EEEIL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2768.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.M. 2:10 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2999.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 2:20 |EFEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2923.0 pSv/h
3/20{P.M. 2:30 E AR |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3056.0 pSv/h
3/20{P.M. 2:40 FHFE KA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3202.0 uSv/h




North of Main Admin.

3/20[P.M. 2:50 BRALEIL Bldg. 3346.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 3:00 E AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3054.0 uSv/h
3/20[P.M. 3:10 EIEAEEIL [North of Main Admin, Bldg. 3071.0 uSv/h
3/20[|P.M. 3:20 EFHEAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 3342.0 uSv/h
3/20[P.M. 3:30 FEHEAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3337.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 3:40 EIEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3003.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 3:50 EFEAFEIL |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3046.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 4:00 EFAEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 3171.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 4:10 FHEAXEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2940.0 uSv/h
3/20[P.M. 4:20 FEFHEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2851.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 4:30 EHEEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2830.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 4:40 E XA |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2960.0 pSv/h
3/20(P.M. 4:50 FEHBFEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2839.0 pSv/h.
3/20(P.M. 5:00 FEHEAREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2773.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.M. 5:10 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2763.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 5:20 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2758.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 5:30 E XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2729.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 5:40 EFHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2715.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 5:50 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2707.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 6:00 E#H AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2693.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 6:10 EFEEAEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2680.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 6:20 EHEEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2673.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 6:30 EFEALEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2658.0 pSv/h
3/20[P.M. 6:40 E#EEEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2651.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.M. 6:50 EIEAEEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2658.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 7:00 EHK AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2623.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 7:10 BB AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2683.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 7:20 EFE KL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2614.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 7:30 EE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2602.0 pSv/h
3/20|P.M. 7:40 HHEAREELL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2595.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 7:50 EEXAEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2632.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 8:00 EFEAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2828.0 uSv/h
3/20[P.M. 8:10 FEHEFEEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2704.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 8:20 EIEAREEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2682.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 8:30 BEFEAREEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2586.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 8:40 EFEAREIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2552.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.M. 8:50 EFHAREEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2550.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 9:00 EIFEAET [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2542.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.m 9:10 EIFEAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2537.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 9:20 FEIEAREEI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2532.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 9:30 EHEAAEESL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2518.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 9:40 EHAAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2517.0 uSv/h
3/20(P.M. 9:50 AL INorth of Main Admin. Bldg. 2510.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 10:00 EH KBS [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2506.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 10:10 EIEALEIL North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2503.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 10:20 EHEAEELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2492.0 uSv/h
3/20{P.M. 10:30 FR XA North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2487.0 uSv/h
3/20]P.M. 10:40 EIHFALEIL [North of Main Admin. 2485.0 pSv/h

Bldg.




3/20|P.M. 10:50 ZHE AR |[North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2483.0 uSv/h
3/20{pP.M. 11:00 EHALEI |North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2475.0 uSv/h
3/20|pP.M. 11:10 FEHE XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2465.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 11:20 EHAFEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2462.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 11:30 E KL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2455.0 pSv/h
3/20{P.M. 11:40 EH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2457.0 uSv/h
3/20|P.M. 11:50 EHE XL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2453.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 0:00 EFAEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2452.0 uSv/h
3/21}A.M. 0:10 F AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2449.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 0:20 EFE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2444.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M .0:30 FER AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2439.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 0:40 EHEAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2438.0 pSv/h
3/21]A.M. 0:50 BH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 24330 pSv/h
3/21|AM. 1:00 PBIEFREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2396.0 pSv/h
3/21{AM. 1:10 EF XA [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2392.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 1:20 EIEXAEAL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2389.0 uSv/h
3/21]A.M. 1:30 F|FEAMEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2385.0 uSv/h
3/21|AM. 1:40 E B XEEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2383.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 1:50 ERAHEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2380.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 2:00 F I ASEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2396.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 2:10 E I FAESL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2392.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 2:20 FHEARAELL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2389.0 uSv/h
3/21|AM. 2:30 FEH AL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2385.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 2:40 EH A [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2383.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 2:50 EFH AR [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2380.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 3:00 FEHEXAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2378.0 uSv/h
3/21|AM. 3:10 EHALE I [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2375.0 uSv/h
3/21(Aa.M. 3:20 EHEEAEL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2372.0 pSv/h
3/21|AM. 3:30 FH AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2370.0 uSv/h
3/21[A.m. 3:40 EHE AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2366.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 3:50 EHEAEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2364.0 uSv/h
3/21]A.M. 4:00 EHEEREI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2362.0 uSv/h
3/21]A.M. 4:10 RHEEREI [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2356.0 uSv/h
3/21|1A.M. 4:20 EHBEREEIL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2351.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 4:30 E K XEELL [North of Main Admin. Bidg. 2350.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 4:40 F AL [North of Main Admin. Bldg. 2347.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 4:50 1EPY Front Gate 2345.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 5:00 1EM Front Gate 2343.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 5:10 M P — 7 {4]around MP-7 2341.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M.5:20 EF Front Gate 2339.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 5:30 1EF Front Gate 2336.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 5:40 1R Front Gate 2333.0 uSv/h
3/21{AM. 5:50 iEM Front Gate 2330.0 uSv/h
3/21|]A.M. 6:00 1EFS Front Gate 2324.0 pSv/h
3/21[A.M. 6:10 1EFM Front Gate 2326.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 6:20 iEfM Front Gate 2325.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 6:30 iEFY Front Gate 2319.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 6:40 1EFY Front Gate 2312.0 uSv/h




3/21{A.M. 6:50 EM Front Gate 2293.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:00 EM Front Gate 2283.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:10 EPM Front Gate 2271.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:20 1EP Front Gate 2251.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:30 1EFY Front Gate 2232.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:40 EM Front Gate 2215.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 7:50 EM Front Gate 2200.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 8:00 iEFY Front Gate 2168.0uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 8:10 EM Front Gate 2161.0uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 8:20 EFY Front Gate 2147.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 8:30 1M Front Gate 2140.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 8:40 iEF Front Gate 2128.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 8:50 EFS Front Gate 2126.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 9:00 Ny Front Gate 2122.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 9:10 NYy! Front Gate 2120.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 9:20 Nyl Front Gate 2127.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 9:30 1EFS Front Gate 2114.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 9:40 1EPY Front Gate 2111.0 pSv/h
3/21]A.M. 9:50 P Front Gate 2108.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 10:00 M Front Gate 2098.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 10:10 FF Front Gate 2100.0 uSv/h
3/21{A.M. 10:20 1EFq Front Gate 2100.0 uSv/h
3/21]A.M. 10:30 1EP Front Gate 2100.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 10:40 nas| Front Gate 2102.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 10:50 R Front Gate 2105.0 uSv/h
3/21]A.M. 11:00 1EF Front Gate 2107.0uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 11:10 EM Front Gate 2107.0 pSv/h
3/21{A.M. 11:20 1EPY Front Gate 2108.0 pSv/h
3/21]1A.M. 11:30 1M Front Gate 2110.0 uSv/h
3/21|A.M. 11:40 IEPq Front Gate 2112.0 pSv/h
3/21|A.M. 11:50 ER Front Gate 2113,0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 0:00 nay Front Gate 2108.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 0:10 EM Front Gate 2112.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 0:20 1EP Front Gate 2107.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 0:30 FM Front Gate 2111.0 psSv/h
3/21]1AM. 0:40 EF Front Gate 2112.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 0:50 ndy! Front Gate 2110.0 psv/h
3/21{P.M. 1:00 iEM Front Gate 2105.0 pSv/h
3/21|p.M. 1:10 EPq Front Gate 2103.0 usv/h
3/211P.M. 1:20 EM Front Gate 2098.0 usv/h
3/21{P.M. 1:30 1IEM Front Gate 2092.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 1:40 Nl Front Gate 2089.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 1:50 IE P9 Front Gate 2068.0 uSv/h
3/21(P.M. 2:00 n3y! Front Gate 2064.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 2:10 EF Front Gate 2053.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 2:20 EP Front Gate 2043.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 2:30 IEPY Front Gate 2039.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 2:40 |EM Front Gate 2035.0 pSv/h




3/21|P.M. 2:50 FM Front Gate 2029.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 3:00 1EPY Front Gate 2019.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 3:10 1EM Front Gate 2019.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 3:20 1E Front Gate 2013.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 3:30 M Front Gate 2013.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 3:40 Nyl Front Gate 2012.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 3:50 1EM Front Gate 2013.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 4:00 iEM Front Gate 2016.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 4:10 EF Front Gate 2013.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 4:20 EM Front Gate 2011.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 4:30 £ Front Gate 2015.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 4:42 EP Front Gate 1140.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 4:50 £ Front Gate 508.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 5:06 IEEj Front Gate 1292.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 5:30 1M Front Gate 729.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 5:40 1EM Front Gate 494.3 pSv/h
3/21{P.M. 5:50 i Front Gate 1383.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:00 Ny Front Gate 1757.0 puSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:10 1EM Front Gate 1256.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:20 i Front Gate 1428.0 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:30 EM Front Gate 1932.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:40 1M Front Gate 1499.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 6:50 Nyl Front Gate 1105.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 7:00 EM Front Gate 1201.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 7:10 £ Front Gate 823.6 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 7:20 1M Front Gate 700.1 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 7:30 JEM Front Gate 587.3 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 7:40 nay! Front Gate 503.9 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 7:50 il Front Gate 496.2 psv/h
3/21|p.M. 8:00 M Front Gate 493.5 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 8:10 Ny Front Gate 529.3 pSv/h
3/21{P.M. 8:20 IEPY Front Gate 471.2 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 8:30 P Front Gate 442.2 psv/h
3/21|P.M. 8:40 i Front Gate 432.4 uSv/h
3/21[P.M. 8:50 EF Front Gate 424.5 psv/h
3/21{P.M. 9:00 EM Front Gate 417.1 uSv/h
3/21|P.M .9:10 ! Front Gate 410.4 psSv/h
3/21|P.M. 9:20 IEFY Front Gate 403.8 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 9:30 1Ef Front Gate 398.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 9:40 £ Front Gate 390.6 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 9:50 iEM Front Gate 384.9 pSv/h
3/21{P.M. 10:00 ! Front Gate 380.0 usv/h
3/21|P.M. 10:10 iEM Front Gate 374.5 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 10:20 1EM Front Gate 369.6 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 10:30 1EFY Front Gate 365.0 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 10:40 iEM Front Gate 360.9 uSv/h
3/21|p.M. 10:50 IEFY Front Gate 356.0 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 11:00 EM Front Gate 352.7 uSv/h




3/21|p.M. 11:10 1EM Front Gate 348.5 pSv/h
3/21|P.M. 11:20 1IEP§ Front Gate 344.6 uSv/h
3/21{p.M. 11:30 1EPY Front Gate 341.5 uSv/h
3/21{P.M. 11:40 1EF Front Gate 338.5 uSv/h
3/21|P.M. 11:50 1EF Front Gate 334.1 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 0:00 M Front Gate 331.8 pSv/h
3/22|AM. 0:10 EP Front Gate 329.3 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 0:20 iEF Front Gate 327.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M .0:30 EM Front Gate 325.8 pSv/h
3/22{A.M. 0:40 1Ef Front Gate 323.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 0:50 i Front Gate 320.8 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 1:00 1Ef Front Gate 314.8 uSv/h
3/22]A.M. 1:10 EM Front Gate 313.0 uSv/h
3/22|AM. 1:20 1P Front Gate 311.3 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 1:30 P Front Gate 308.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 1:40 iEM Front Gate 308.4 uSv/h
3/22JA.M. 1:50 1EPY Front Gate 305.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 2:00 EM Front Gate 304.5 uSv/h
3/22]A.M. 2:10 1EPY Front Gate 303.2 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 2:20 £ Front Gate 301.3 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 2:30 EFY Front Gate 299.7 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 2:40 1EM Front Gate 298.0 uSv/h
3/22]A.M. 2:50 1ER Front Gate 296.2 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 3:00 1EPY Front Gate 294.9 uSv/h
3/22]AM. 3:10 1EM Front Gate 293.8 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 3:20 iEM Front Gate 293.6 pSv/h
3/22]AM. 3:30 1EFY Front Gate 291.6 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 3:40 EP Front Gate 291.1 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 3:50 1EM Front Gate 290.0 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 4:00 1EM Front Gate 288.9 pSv/h
3/22|AM. 4:10 1EPS Front Gate 288.1 uSv/h
3/22|AM. 4:20 1EM Front Gate 287.0 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 4:30 1EPY Front Gate 286.0 uSv/h
3/22]A.M. 4:40 1EM Front Gate 283.6 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 4:50 1EM Front Gate 280.1 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:00 iEP9 Front Gate 273.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:10 1M Front Gate 271.0 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:20 IEF Front Gate 268.0 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:30 1EP9 Front Gate 267.4 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:40 IEM Front Gate 265.8 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 5:50 1EM Front Gate 265.3 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 6:00 1IEM Front Gate 264.6 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 6:10 1EP Front Gate 264.3 uSv/h
3/22|AM. 6:20 EM Front Gate 265.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 6:30 P Front Gate 263.7 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 6:40 iyl Front Gate 262.6 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 6:50 3! Front Gate 262.1 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 7:00 1EF9 Front Gate 261.9 uSv/h




3/22|A.M. 7:10 1EP Front Gate 261.8 uSv/h
3/22|A.M.7:20 EP Front Gate 261.7 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 7:30 1EF Front Gate 261.6 uSv/h
3/22(A.M. 7:40 1EPFS Front Gate 261.2 uSv/h
3/22{A.M. 7:50 1EPY Front Gate 261.0 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 8:00 iEM Front Gate 260.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 8:10 1EFY Front Gate 260.8 pSv/h
3/22|AM. 8:20 1EFS Front Gate 260.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 8:30 M Front Gate 260.3 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 8:40 1EPS Front Gate 260.4 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 8:50 1Ef Front Gate 260.2 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 9:00 1EM Front Gate 260.2 uSv/h
3/22|A.M.9:10 N3y Front Gate 260.1 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 9:20 1EP§ Front Gate 260.0 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 9:30 1EPY Front Gate 259.9 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 9:40 1EPq Front Gate 259.4 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 9:50 M Front Gate 259.5 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:00 1EF Front Gate 260.2 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:10 1EM Front Gate 259.4 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:20 Nyl Front Gate 258.9 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:30 FFq Front Gate 258.7 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:40 N3yl Front Gate 258.4 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 10:50 EPM Front Gate 257.3 uSv/h
3/22{AM. 11:00 iEPq Front Gate 257.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M.11:10 Ny Front Gate 257.1 pSv/h
3/22|A.M. 11:20 iEF Front Gate 256.9 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 11:30 M Front Gate 256.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M. 11:40 M Front Gate 256.5 uSv/h
3/22|A.M.11:50 EM Front Gate 256.4 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 0:00 1EP Front Gate 256.3 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 0:10 EM Front Gate 256.0 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 0:20 EPM Front Gate 256.1 pSv/h
3/22{P.M. 0:30 iEF Front Gate 256.3 uSv/h
3/22]A.M. 0:40 EPY Front Gate 255.6 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 0:50 iEP |Front Gate 255.8 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 1:00 EPFY Front Gate 255.6 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 1:10 1EFY Front Gate 255.7 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 1:20 1EFY Front Gate 255.2 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 1:30 1EFY Front Gate 254.8 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 1:40 N! Front Gate 254.8 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 1:50 1EPS Front Gate 254.5 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 2:00 IEPY Front Gate 254.6 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 2:10 EM Front Gate 254.3 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 2:20 1EFY Front Gate 254.4 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 2:30 1M Front Gate 254.3 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 2:40 ! Front Gate 244.3 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 2:50 1Er Front Gate 254.4 pSv/h
3/22{P.M. 3:00 iEF Front Gate 254.1 puSv/h




3/221P.M. 3:10 1EPF Front Gate 255.3 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 3:20 1P Front Gate 265.7 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 3:30 1EF Front Gate 277.5 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 3:40 1EFg Front Gate 265.2 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 3:50 1EFS Front Gate 258.8 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 4:00 iEF§ Front Gate 2740 pSv/h
3/22(P.M. 4:10 1IEM Front Gate 280.6 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 4:20 FFq Front Gate 330.6 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 4:30 EM Front Gate 352.3 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 4:42 EM Front Gate 384.2 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 4:50 1M Front Gate 294.0 pSv/h
3/22{P.M. 5:00 1EF Front Gate 330.8 pSv/h
3/22|P.M.5:30 1EM Front Gate 351.6 pSv/h -
3/22|P.M. 5:40 1EM Front Gate 278.9 uSv/h
3/22|P.M.5:50 1EM Front Gate 275.2 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:00 iEM Front Gate 265.5 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:10 1EPY Front Gate 264.1 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:20 EM Front Gate 261.5 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:30 1FFg Front Gate 324.6 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:40 1EM Front Gate 322.8 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 6:50 1M Front Gate 303.8 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 7:00 1EM Front Gate 367.9 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 7:10 1EM Front Gate 363.1 uSv/h
3/22(P.M.7:20 i Front Gate 320.9 uSv/h
3/22|pP.M. 7:30 1EM Front Gate 472.7 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 7:40 Nl Front Gate 340.7 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 7:50 1EM Front Gate 258.0 uSv/h
3/22[P.M. 8:00 1EPY Front Gate 254.1 uSv/h
3/22[P.M. 8:10 iEM Front Gate 253.4 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 8:20 EM Front Gate 252.5 usSv/h
3/22{P.M. 8:30 £ Front Gate 251.5 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 8:40 1ER Front Gate 250.5 pSv/h
3/22|P.M. 8:50 1EFY Front Gate 249.1 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 9:00 iEFq Front Gate 246.1 pSv/h
3/22|P.M .9:10 EF Front Gate 244.4 uSv/h
3/22(P.M. 9:20 1EFq Front Gate 242.8 pSv/h
3/22{P.M. 9:30 1EPY Front Gate 241.0 pSv/h
3/22|pP.M. 9:40 1E Front Gate 240.6 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 9:50 M Front Gate 239.5 pSv/h
3/22{P.M. 10:00 1EPM4 Front Gate 239.3 uSv/h
3/22|p.M. 10:10 N3] Front Gate 237.0 uSv/h
3/22{P.M. 10:20 1EF8 Front Gate 237.4 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 10:30 1EF Front Gate 236.2 uSv/h
3/22|p.M. 10:40 1EM Front Gate 235.7 uSv/h
3/22|P.M. 10:50 IEFq Front Gate 235.8 pSv/h
3/22|p.M. 11:00 EM Front Gate 235.9 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 0:00 M Front Gate 233.4 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 0:10 iEM Front Gate 233.3 pSv/h




Front Gate

3/23|A.M. 0:20 1EFY 232.3 uSv/h
3/23}A.M .0:30 IEFY Front Gate 231.6 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 0:40 1IEF Front Gate 230.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 0:50 1EFY Front Gate 229.4 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 1:00 1EFY Front Gate 227.5 uSv/h
3/23|AM. 1:10 1EM Front Gate 227.4 uSv/h
3/23|AM. 1:20 1EFM Front Gate 227.2 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 1:30 £ Front Gate 226.2 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 1:40 1EFY Front Gate 226.8 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 1:50 1EM Front Gate 226.7 uSv/h
3/231A.M. 2:00 1EM Front Gate 226.7 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 2:10 1EF9 Front Gate 226.9 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 2:20 1EF9 Front Gate 227.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 2:30 1EFY Front Gate 227.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 2:40 1EFY Front Gate 227.2 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 2:50 EPF Front Gate 227.3 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 3:00 1EF Front Gate 227.6 uSv/h
3/23|A.M.3:10 1EFS Front Gate 228.5 usv/h
3/23|A.M. 3:20 iFF Front Gate 228.7 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 3:30 1M Front Gate 228.8 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 3:40 1EFY Front Gate 228.8 uSv/h
3/23{A.M. 3:50 1EFY Front Gate 229.0 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 4:00 1EFq Front Gate 229.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 4:10 1EFY Front Gate 229.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 4:20 1EF Front Gate 229.4 uSv/h
3/23[A.M. 4:30 1ERY Front Gate 229.3 uSv/h
3/23]A.M. 4:40 Ndy! Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23]A.M. 4:50 M Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:00 EF Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:10 1EFY Front Gate 229.3 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:20 1EF Front Gate 229.6 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:30 EPM Front Gate 229.5 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:40 1EP§ Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 5:50 1EFY Front Gate 229.7 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 6:00 1EM Front Gate 229.6 uSv/h
3/23|AM. 6:10 EM Front Gate 229.6 uSv/h
3/23]A.M. 6:20 EM Front Gate 229.4 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 6:30 EF Front Gate 229.6 pSv/h
3/23]A.M. 6:40 EM Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23]A.M. 6:50 iEF9 Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23{A.M. 7:00 1EPY Front Gate 229.3 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 7:10 1EPY Front Gate 229.5 pSv/h
3/23|]A.M. 7:20 IEM Front Gate 229.3 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 7:30 1EM Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 7:40 iEFY Front Gate 229.0 uSv/h
3/23[A.M. 7:50 IEF§ Front Gate 229.3 uSv/h
3/23{A.M. 8:00 EM Front Gate 229.4 pSv/h
3/23(A.M. 8:10 1EM Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h




3/23|A.M. 8:20 Ny Front Gate 229.2 puSv/h
3/23{A.M. 8:30 M Front Gate 229.4 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 8:40 1EFY Front Gate 229.1 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 8:50 1FFY Front Gate 229.1 uSv/h
3/231A.M. 9:00 EPY Front Gate 229.1 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 9:10 EP4 Front Gate 228.7 pSv/h
3/23{A.M. 9:20 M Front Gate 227.6 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 9:30 1EM Front Gate 226.9 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 9:40 {1IEF Front Gate 228.6 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 9:50 1EM Front Gate 227.6 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 10:00 1EFY Front Gate 211.4 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 10:10 1EFY Front Gate 227.7 uSv/h
3/23]A.M. 10:20 EM Front Gate 227.2 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 10:30 1EF9 Front Gate 227.3 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 10:40 £ Front Gate 227.1 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 10:50 1EF Front Gate 227.2 uSv/h
3/23{A.M. 11:00 EM Front Gate 227.0 pSv/h
3/23|A.M. 11:10 1EPY Front Gate 226.8 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 11:20 EM Front Gate 226.8 usv/h
3/23|A.M. 11:30 EM Front Gate 226.3 uSv/h
3/23{A.M. 11:40 1EM Front Gate 225.7 uSv/h
3/23|A.M.11:50 1P Front Gate 226.3 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 0:00 3! Front Gate 225.2 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 0:10 iEFY Front Gate 226.0 uSv/h
3/23({P.M. 0:20 N3 Front Gate 224.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 0:30 M Front Gate 224.9 uSv/h
3/23|A.M. 0:40 1EFY Front Gate 224.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 0:50 M Front Gate 224.8 uSv/h
3/23(P.M. 1:00 M Front Gate 225.4 uSv/h
3/23(P.M. 1:10 1EM Front Gate 224.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 1:20 £ Front Gate 225.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 1:30 IEFY Front Gate 224.1 uSv/h
3/23(P.M. 1:40 1EM Front Gate 223.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 1:50 Ny Front Gate 222.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 2:00 1M Front Gate 222.4 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 2:10 M Front Gate 231.1 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 2:20 1EF Front Gate 435.0 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 2:30 1EPq Front Gate 288.7 usSv/h
3/23|P.M. 2:40 1EM Front Gate 309.7 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 2:50 1EM Front Gate 267.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 3:00 £ Front Gate 265.4 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 3:10 1EM Front Gate 396.0 uSv/h
3/23|pP.M. 3:20 ! Front Gate 415.6 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 3:30 EM Front Gate 414.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 3:40 1EFY Front Gate 401.6 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 3:50 1P Front Gate 318.4 pSv/h
3/23(P.M. 4:00 1EF Front Gate 331.5 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 4:10 P Front Gate 313.4 uSv/h




3/23|P.M. 4:20 P9 Front Gate 280.9 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 4:30 EM Front Gate 283.7 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 4:40 M Front Gate 274.4 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 4:50 Ndp Front Gate 269.3 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 5:00 1EM Front Gate 265.1 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 5:10 1EFY Front Gate 262.1 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 5:20 IEFH Front Gate 259.5 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 5:30 M Front Gate 257.0 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 5:40 iEfg Front Gate 255.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 5:50 N Front Gate 254.2 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 6:00 P Front Gate 253.0 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 6:10 1EFY Front Gate 251.3 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 6:20 EFq Front Gate 241.2 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 6:30 M Front Gate 249.0 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 6:40 iRy Front Gate 246.9 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 6:50 1EFH Front Gate 245.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 7:00 EM Front Gate 244.6 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 7:10 1IEM Front Gate 243.5 puSv/h
3/23|P.M. 7:20 nas! Front Gate 242.1 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 7:30 1EM Front Gate 241.0 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 7:40 1EPY Front Gate 240.2 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 7:50 Ny Front Gate 237.6 uSv/h
3/23(P.M. 8:00 1EFY Front Gate 236.5 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 8:10 iEM Front Gate 235.8 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 8:20 EM Front Gate 235.3 uSv/h
3/23[P.M. 8:30 1EM Front Gate 234.3 uSv/h
3/23(P.M. 8:40 i Front Gate 233.2 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 8:50 iEF Front Gate 232.8 pusv/h
3/23|P.M. 9:00 1M Front Gate 232.3 pSv/h
3/23|P.M .9:10 M Front Gate 231.5 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 9:20 EFf Front Gate 230.6 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 9:30 1EPY Front Gate 230.2 pSv/h
3/23|p.M. 9:40 EM Front Gate 229.5 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 9:50 EM Front Gate 228.8 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 10:00 N3y Front Gate 228.3 uSv/h
3/23|p.M. 10:10 1M Front Gate 227.3 pSv/h
3/23(P.M. 10:20 1EM Front Gate 226.8 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 10:30 IEF Front Gate 226.5 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 10:40 M Front Gate 225.8 pSv/h
3/23{P.M. 10:50 IEFY Front Gate 225.4 pSv/h
3/23|1P.M. 11:00 iEf Front Gate 224.9 pSv/h
3/23|P.M. 11:10 EM Front Gate 224.7 uSv/h
3/23{p.M. 11:20 EM Front Gate 224.3 pSv/h
3/23{p.M. 11:30 IEFY Front Gate 224.0 uSv/h
3/23{P.M. 11:40 1EPY Front Gate 223.0 uSv/h
3/23|P.M. 11:50 1M Front Gate 223.0 pSv/h
3/24}A.M. 0:00 1EPFY Front Gate 222.3 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 0:10 M Front Gate 222.0 uSv/h




3/24|A.M. 0:20 1IEPY Front Gate 221.8 pSv/h
3/24]A.M .0:30 EPS Front Gate 221.5 pSv/h
3/24}A.M. 0:40 N Front Gate 221.7 uSv/h
3/24]A.M. 0:50 EM Front Gate 221.0 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 1:00 EP Front Gate 220.6 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 1:10 EF Front Gate 220.4 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 1:20 £ Front Gate 220.0 uSv/h
3/24|AM. 1:30 IEM Front Gate 219.7 pSv/h
3/24]A.M. 1:40 EP Front Gate 219.2 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 1:50 EPM Front Gate 219.2 pSv/h
3/24]A.M. 2:00 1EPM Front Gate 218.9 uSv/h
3/24|AM. 2:10 EM Front Gate 218.7 uSv/h
3/24{AM. 2:20 EM Front Gate 217.5 uSv/h
3/24]A.M. 2:30 EM Front Gate 217.2 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 2:40 M Front Gate 216.8 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 2:50 IEPS Front Gate 216.6 uSv/h
3/24]|A.M. 3:00 iEF Front Gate 216.6 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 3:10 1EM Front Gate 216.5 uSv/h
3/24]A.M. 3:20 EPM Front Gate 216.2 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 3:30 iyl Front Gate 215.5 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 3:40 EM Front Gate 215.7 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 3:50 1EF Front Gate 215.4 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 4:00 iEFY Front Gate 215.1 pSv/h
3/24|AM. 4:10 EFY Front Gate 215.0 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 4:20 1EM Front Gate 214.7 pSv/h
3/24|AM. 4:30 1EP Front Gate 214.5 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 4:40 1EPY Front Gate 214.7 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 4:50 1EF Front Gate 214.3 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 5:00 1EFY Front Gate 214.4 pSv/h
3/24|AM. 5:10 1EPY Front Gate 214.0 puSv/h
3/24|A.M. 5:20 P Front Gate 213.6 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 5:30 iEFY Front Gate 213.8 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 5:40 1EF Front Gate 216.2 uSv/h
3/24]A.M. 5:50 P Front Gate 213.6 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 6:00 1EPY Front Gate 212.8 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 6:10 1EPY Front Gate 212.8 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 6:20 1EM Front Gate 214.7 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 6:30 nay! Front Gate 230.9 psv/h
3/24(A.M. 6:40 iEFM Front Gate 213.7 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 6:50 1EPS Front Gate 212.3 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 7:00 1EF Front Gate 212.2 pSv/h
3/24]AM. 7:10 Nyt Front Gate 212.0 uSv/h
3/24|AM. 7:20 iEM Front Gate 211.8 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 7:30 1EFY |Front Gate 211.9 pSv/h
3/24{A.M. 7:40 P9 . Front Gate 211.9 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 7:50 1EM Front Gate 211.7 uSv/h
3/24]AM. 8:00 1EFq Front Gate 211.6 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 8:10 EP Front Gate 211.6 uSv/h




Front Gate

21.6 uSv/h

3/24|A.M. 8:20 iEPY
3/24{A.M. 8:30 1EFY Front Gate 211.2 uSv/h
3/241A.M. 8:40 1IEPY Front Gate 211.5 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 8:50 1P Front Gate 211.1 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 9:00 1EF Front Gate 210.1 uSv/h
3/24]AM. 9:10 1EFY Front Gate 210.8 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 9:20 EFM Front Gate 210.8 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 9:30 iEFY Front Gate 210.7 pSv/h
3/24|A.M. 9:40 EP Front Gate 210.6 pSv/h
3/24(A.M. 9:50 ! Front Gate 210.5 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 10:00 1EPY Front Gate 210.1 pSv/h
3/24{AM. 10:10 M Front Gate 210.0 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 10:20 Nyl Front Gate 208.7 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 10:30 iEPH Front Gate 209.7 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 10:40 1EFY Front Gate 209.5 pSv/h
3/24]A.M. 10:50 iEM Front Gate 209.6 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 11:00 1EF Front Gate 209.3 uSv/h
3/24|AM. 11:10 1EMS Front Gate 209.2 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 11:20 Ny Front Gate 209.5 uSv/h
3/24]A.M. 11:30 EF Front Gate 209.5 uSv/h
3/24{A.M. 11:40 EM Front Gate 209.6 puSv/h
3/24|A.M. 11:50 EM Front Gate 209.1 uSv/h
3/24|pP.M. 0:00 1EP Front Gate 209.4 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 0:10 1EM Front Gate 209.4 pSv/h
3/24{P.M. 0:20 1EM Front Gate 209.2 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 0:30 1EF Front Gate 201.1 uSv/h
3/24|A.M. 0:40 iEM Front Gate 208.8 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 0:50 ! Front Gate 208.7 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 1:00 1EP Front Gate 208.1 uSv/h
3/24P.M. 1:10 1EFY Front Gate 207.9 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 1:20 EFS Front Gate 207.5 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 1:30 £ Front Gate 207.5 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 1:40 1EM Front Gate 207.2 uSv/h
3/24[P.M. 1:50 EFY Front Gate 209.3 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 2:00 1EFY Front Gate 209.0 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 2:10 Ndy! Front Gate 208.5 uSv/h
3/24]P.M. 2:20 REMAT [Seismic-isolated Building 429.5 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 2:30 REHH] |Seismic-isolated Building 427.0u5v/h
3/24|P.M. 2:50 . EM Front Gate 210.0 pSv/h
3/24(P.M. 3:00 iEPY Front Gate 209.8 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 3:10 1EM Front Gate 209.4 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 3:20 1M Front Gate 209.2 uSv/h
3/241P.M. 3:30 iEM Front Gate 208.8 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 3:40 EM Front Gate 208.0 uSv/h
3/24|pP.M. 3:50 fdp! Front Gate 207.6 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 4:00 1EFY Front Gate 207.4 uSv/h
3/24|p.M. 4:10 1P Front Gate 207.3 pSv/h
3/24|P .M. 4:20 1Efq Front Gate 207.1 uSv/h




3/24{P.M. 4:30 EF Front Gate 207.0 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 4:40 iEm Front Gate 206.9 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 4:50 P Front Gate 206.5 pSv/h
3/24]P.M. 5:00 £ Front Gate 206.4 pSv/h
3/24{P.M. 5:10 Ny Front Gate 206.3 usv/h
3/24|P.M.5:20 1EM Front Gate 206.1 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 5:30 1EF Front Gate 206.0 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 5:40 1EFS Front Gate 205.6 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 5:50 Nay Front Gate 205.3 uSv/h
3/24[pP.M. 6:00 niy! Front Gate 204.6 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 6:10 EM Front Gate 204.9 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 6:20 iEFq Front Gate 204.7 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 6:30 1EFY Front Gate 204.5 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 6:40 IEP Front Gate 204.4 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 6:50 EM Front Gate 204.4 pSv/h
3/24P.M. 7:00 1EM Front Gate 204.3 pSv/h
3/24{P.M. 7:10 1EM Front Gate 204.2 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 7:20 1IEFY Front Gate 203.9 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 7:30 1IEFY Front Gate 203.5 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 7:40 EM Front Gate 203.0 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 7:50 1EM Front Gate 202.9 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 8:00 EM Front Gate 202.9 psv/h
3/24(P.M. 8:10 1EPY Front Gate 202.6 uSv/h
3/24{p.M. 8:20 1IEM Front Gate 202.5 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 8:30 iEf Front Gate 202.4 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 8:40 EM Front Gate 202.4 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 8:50 1EFY Front Gate 202.2 uSv/h
3/24(P.M. 9:00 1EM Front Gate 202.0 uSv/h
3/24|P.M .9:10 1Ffq Front Gate 202.0 pSv/h
3/241P.M. 9:20 1EFY Front Gate 201.7 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 9:30 EFY Front Gate 201.4 pSv/h
3/24{p.M. 9:40 EM Front Gate 201.3 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 9:50 N3y Front Gate 201.3 pSv/h
3/24|p.M. 10:00 EM Front Gate 201.2 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 10:10 1F P4 Front Gate 201.1 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 10:20 1EM Front Gate 201.2 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 10:30 iEM Front Gate 200.5 pSv/h
3/24{P.M. 10:40 EM Front Gate 200.6 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 10:50 M Front Gate 200.4 pSv/h
3/24|P.M. 11:00 1EPY Front Gate 200.2 uSv/h
3/24|p.M. 11:10 M Front Gate 199.9 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 11:20 iEFY Front Gate 200.0 uSv/h
3/24{P.M. 11:30 iEM Front Gate 199.8 uSv/h
3/24|P.M. 11:40 1P Front Gate 199.8 uSv/h
3/24|p.M. 11:50 iEM Front Gate 199.6 puSv/h
3/25{A.M. 0:00 P9 Front Gate 199.5 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 0:10 1EFY Front Gate 199.3 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 0:20 1M Front Gate 199.0 uSv/h




3/25|A.M .0:30 EFY Front Gate 199.0 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 0:40 EM Front Gate 198.9 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 0:50 EM Front Gate 198.8 puSv/h
3/25|A.M. 1:00 1EP Front Gate 198.6 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 1:10 M Front Gate 197.7 pSv/h
3/25[A.M. 1:20 1EM Front Gate 197.0 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 1:30 ! Front Gate 196.9 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 1:40 ndg] Front Gate 196.5 uSv/h
3/25(A:M. 1:50 ! Front Gate 196.5 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 2:00 1EF Front Gate 196.5 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 2:10 IEM Front Gate 196.4 pSv/h
3/25(A.M. 2:20 1EM Front Gate 196.3 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 2:30 EPM Front Gate 196.1 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 2:40 EF Front Gate 195.9 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 2:50 1EP Front Gate 195.8 uSv/h
3/25jA.M. 3:00 nas Front Gate 195.7 uSv/h
3/25{A.M. 3:10 iEM Front Gate 195.7 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 3:20 1EPY Front Gate 195.6 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 3:30 1EFY Front Gate 195.6 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 3:40 EF Front Gate 195.5 uSv/h
3/25/A.M. 3:50 1EP9 Front Gate 195.1 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 4:00 N Front Gate 195.1 pSv/h
3/25|A.M. 4:10 1EM Front Gate 195.0 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 4:20 EM Frant Gate 195.0 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 4:30 1EM Front Gate 195.0 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 4:40 1EFf Front Gate 194.5 uSv/h
3/25{A.M. 4:50 1EFM Front Gate 194.5 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 5:00 1EPY Front Gate 194.4 pSv/h
3/25]A.M. 5:10 iEF Front Gate 194.4 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 5:20 1EFS Front Gate 194.3 uSv/h
3/25/A.M. 5:30 iEF9 Front Gate 194.2 usv/h
3/25{A.M. 5:40 EF Front Gate 194.1 uSv/h
3/25{A.M. 5:50 1FFq Front Gate 193.8 uSv/h
3/25|A.M. 6:00 1EPY Front Gate 193.8 uSv/h




Neutron ray

Wind direction

Wind direction

Wind speed

(m/s)
< 0.001uSv/h JLE NE 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h P i NW 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h RILE ENE 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h g N 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h AL ENE 0.6
< 0.001pSv/h L& NE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h | i} NNW 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h 1c N 0.6
< 0.001uSv/h ] w 0.7
< 0.001uSv/h it N 0.8
< 0.001pSv/h [iip o] WNW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h it N 03
< 0.001uSv/h it N 0.4
< 0.001psv/h L4 NNE 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h GE SE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h IE NE 2.0
< 0.001uSv/h LR 1.8
< 0.001uSv/h BiLE ENE 0.9
< 0.001pSv/h BitE ENE 1.1
< 0.001uSv/h | |oi0] NNW 0.6
< 0.001pSv/h il WSW 0.8
< 0.001uSv/h G SW 0.7
< 0.001pSv/h a8 WSW 0.7
< 0.001pSv/h P | NW 1.0
< 0.001pSv/h Jededm NNW 0.9
< 0.001uSv/h b i NNW 1.4
< 0.001pSv/h Pl i) INNW 2.0




< 0.001puSv/h g o] NW 1.7
< 0.001pSv/h iz} w 0.9
< 0.001pSv/h i (w 1.0
< 0.001pSv/h [fi] w 0.6
< 0.001uSv/h i) ki) WSW 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h bl i} NNW 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h E NE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h [iif] W 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h P WSW 0.2
< 0.001pSv/h il il WNW 0.7
< 0.001uSv/h B S 1.1
< 0.001uSv/h EES SE 0.9
< 0.001uSv/h ek SW 0.9
< 0.001pSv/h [£3] S 1.2
< 0.001uSv/h 3] S 2.0
< 0.001pSv/h 3] 5 1.6
< 0.001uSv/h EGES SE 2.5
< 0.001uSv/h  [FIER SSW 2.8




1.9

< 0.001uSv/h ] S

< 0.001pSv/h EED SE 2.2
< 0.001pSv/h ) SE 2.0
< 0.001pSv/h it N 1.8
< 0.001uSv/h it N 2.0
< 0.001pSv/h it N 1.7
< 0.001uSv/h ] SW 1.6
< 0.001uSv/h [zl SW 2.7
< 0.001uSv/h LE NE 2.2
< 0.001uSv/h # E 1.6
< 0.001pSv/h L] SW 2.0
< 0.001uSv/h p | ic] NW 2.7
< 0.001pSv/h b N 2.3
< 0.001uSv/h [ric] w 19
< 0.001pSv/h P i NE 2.2
< 0.001pSv/h GED SE 1.8
< 0.001uSv/h &3] S 2.0
< 0.001pSv/h ZES SE 1.7
< 0.001uSv/h ) E 1.7
< 0.001uSv/h 3] S 2.6




< 0.001uSv/h R’ |E 26
<_ 0.001pSv/h %i SE 3.5
<_ 0.001pSv/h % E 2.9
: 0.001uSv/h %ﬁi SSE 3.3
: 0.001uSv/h %ﬁi SSE 3.3
<_ 0.001pSv/h %ﬁi SSE 33
: 0.001uSv/h % S 2.7
<_ 0.001uSv/h rg S 2.7
<—0.001|,1$v/h % S 3.4
<— 0.001pSv/h %mﬁ SSW 2.7
:0.00IuSv/h T% S 2.5
<— 0.001uSv/h %ﬁﬁ SSW 3.2
<_0.001uSv/h % ) 2.5
: 0.001uSv/h % S 3.0
: 0.001uSv/h % 5 2.6
<— 0.001uSv/h %ﬁﬁ SSE 2.3
: 0.001uSv/h ;ﬁﬁ‘;ﬁ SSE 2.4
: 0.001pSv/h %ﬁﬁ SSE 2.4
: 0.001pSv/h ;ﬁ S 2.2
<_ 0.001uSv/h %fﬁﬁ SSW 2.4
<— 0.001uSv/h %fzﬁﬁ SSW 1.9
<_ 0.001pSv/h % W 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h poic] SW 0.4




< 0.001uSv/h [i] w 0.3
< 0.001pSv/h [ii] S 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h L] SW 0.6
< 0.001pSv/h L] SW 0.5
< 0.001usv/h il NW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h 5] SW 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h i w 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h [:i:] w 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h id] w 0.3
< 0.001pSv/h 3] s 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h it NW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h b ] NW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h [iic] W 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h [ii] w 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h i w 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h i) NW 05
< 0.001pSv/h JLE NE 0.3
< 0.001pSv/h |} NNW 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h [Fic] w 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h 5] S 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h il ] WNW 0.6
< 0.001uSv/h P 4] NW 0.6
< 0.001uSv/h AR SE 0.5




< 0.001pSv/h g i) NW 0.4
<_ 0.001uSv/h é W 0.4
:0.00Iuév/h ;i—iﬁ NE 0.6
<_ 0.001pSv/h i_ti NE 0.5
: 0.001Sv/h E; W 0.5
<— 0.001uSv/h gﬁ w 0.5
<— 0.001uSv/h éihﬁ WNW 0.4
<_ 0.001pSv/h ;ﬁi SE 0.5
<_ 0.001uSv/h - S 0.6
<_ 0.001uSv/h ;ﬁﬁ SW 0.7
<_ 0.001uSv/h ;7 S 0.7
<_0.001uSv/h % S 1.2
< 0.001uSv/h  |EE SE 1.5
< 0.001pSv/h  |FERIR SSE 2.0
< 0.001usv/h | S 1.6
< 0.001uSv/h L] SW 1.2
: 0.001uSv/h % s 0.8
<_ 0.001uSv/h %E SW 1.2
<_0.001uSv/h % S 1.3
<— 0.001pSv/h %mﬁ SSW 1.3
: 0.001uSv/h % S 0.6
<_ 0.001uSv/h é W 1.2
<_ 0.001uSv/h i—tjti NNE 0.7
<_0.001pSv/h J-I-t-j N 0.8
<—0.001u5v/h :I_t’. N 0.7
<_ 0.001uSv/h % w 0.3




0.002| 3t 7 NW 0.6
— 0.002 é w 0.6
— 0.001 ;ﬁ SE 0.5
<— 0.001uSv/h r% S 0.6
<_0.001u5v/h T% S 0.9
<_0.001u5v/h I';] S’ 1.1
~ 0.002 %ﬁﬁ SSW 0.9
~ 0.001 é W 0.8
: 0.001uSv/h ;miﬁ SSW 1.3
<_ 0.001uSv/h éjtﬁ WNW 16
~ 0.001 :l_t N 0.9
<_ 0.001uSv/h :1_t N 0.9
: 0.001uSv/h j_tﬁ NW 0.9
— 0.001 d_tﬁ NW 0.9
< 0.001pSv/h P i} NW 0.4

0.001|F S 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h H E 05
<_0.001uSv/h % E 0.5
<_ 0.001pSv/h %mi SSE 1.6
<— 0.001uSv/h f;ii |SE 1.4
: 0.001pSv/h %i 2.0
<— 0.001Sv/h ;ﬁﬁ SSE 2.4
: %:ﬂ:?i ENE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h ¥ E 1.5
: %dtﬁ WNW 0.8
< 0.001pSv/h Ll SSE 1.4




g i)

— WNW 1.8

0.001}4t N 1.5
- bl NW 1.8
- & NW 2.3
- e NW 2.7
< 0.001pSv/h b i} NW 3.1
— b | i NW 2.6
< 0.001pSv/h P ] NW 3.2
- it 78 NW 2.9
< 0.001pSv/h b | |4 NNW 4.2
- b | o] NW 2.3
< 0.001pSv/h pld N 2.8
— b ] NW 2.4
< 0.001uSv/h pld N 33
— P i NW 28

0.002|3t At NNW 3.3
- dt# NW 2.7
< 0.001pSv/h R SE 3.3
— b NW 2.2
< 0.001puSv/h & S 24
- || i) NNW 23
< 0.001p5v/h P NW 2.8
— b | ] NW 25
< 0.001uSv/h [ ic] NwW 2.7
- b i) NW 2.1
< 0.001pSv/h [ii] WNW 2.7
— iz vic] WNW 31
< 0.001pSv/h b % i NNW 2.5
— b &i7} NW 2.4
< 0.001uSv/h ] E 2.4




— b | i) NW 1.6
< 0.001uSv/h fii?] W 2.2
— |} NW 1.3
< 0.001puSv/h 3 S 2.1
— b :ic} NW 2.9
< 0.001uSv/h it N 2.0
- b i) NW 2.3
< 0.001pSv/h ol 2.1
-~ b '} NW 2.8
< 0.001uSv/h Fii] 21
- P& o] NNW 19
< 0.001uSv/h b o] NW 2.1
— bl & i) NNW 2.3
< 0.001uSv/h Ealeali) SSW 26
— [l WNW 2.6
< 0.001pSv/h 3] S 2.7
- Ficp|oic] WNW 2.5
< 0.001pSv/h EaEi] SW 1.6
- (i i WNW 1.7
< 0.001uSv/h dbitd NNW 2.2
— b i) NW 1.6
< 0.001uSv/h BR SE 1.7
— Bi® ENE 1.5
< 0.001uSv/h 3] S 2.6
— 3] S 0.6
< 0.001pSv/h BEE SSE 2.1
- HEE ESE © 0.7
< 0.001pSv/h BlGED SSE 2.5
- 3] S 0.6
< 0.001pSv/h BIEES SSE 2.2
- e SSE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h EE SE 1.6




— SSE 0.7
< 0.001uSv/h  |HEE SSE 2.0
< 0.001uSv/h [k} SW 1.3
- EEES SSE 0.8
< 0.001uSv/h EEGED SSE 1.6
— [ip | oic) 2.3
< 0.001pSv/h  |EEER 1.6
— fit | A7) WNW 1.1
< 0.001pSv/h b} NW 2.0
- RiL®E ENE 2.1
< 0.001pSv/h [ip | i WNW 1.5
— wit® ENE 1.1
< 0.001uSv/h 3 SE 2.3
= B SSE 0.7
< 0.001pSv/h BR SE 2.2
- 3] S 0.7
< 0.001pSv/h 1] S 1.8
— 3] S 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h 23] S 1.8
= HEE SSE 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h £ SE 1.1
- EEED SSE 0.5
< 0.001pSv/h 23] S 1.0
- e SSW 0.4
< 0.001psv/h i3] S 1.0
- ED SE 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h SR SSW 15
— 0] SW 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h :3] S 1.8
- ki SW 0.4




< 0.001pSv/h  |EAEE SSE
— e i) WSW
< 0.001pSv/h | i’} NNW
— [ SE

< 0.001pSv/h [ii] w

- gl |ic] NNW
< 0.001uSv/h [ii] w
- bl ] NNW
< 0.001pSv/h kelm NW
- piqii]

< 0.001puSv/h bl 4] NW
— bl ] NNW
< 0.001pSv/h | i’} NW
— tdbE NNE
< 0.001uSv/h te NW
— Jtdted NNW
< 0.001pSv/h |47} NwW
- it N

< 0.001pSv/h | | i'] NNW
— ] NW
0.001uSv/hRi# |dbd NW
- bl | oic] NNW
< 0.001uSv/h [ii] w

— ité NW
< 0.001uSv/h p i} T INW
- k&8 NW
< 0.001pSv/h e SW
—~— [ick (] WNW
< 0.001pSv/h [i] w
- at N

< 0.001uSv/h i} w




- b | |4i] NNW 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h b i} NW 0.6
— b &it) NW 0.5
< 0.001uSv/h 3L SW 0.3
— b i’} NW 0.6
< 0.001uSv/h p|iic] NW 0.2
— JEE NNE 0.3
< 0.001uSv/h [1i7) w 0.5
- [ick|ic] WNW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h [icpe | Aic] WNW 0.7
- it N 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h  |FEILEE WMW 0.6
- dLdLE NNE 0.3
< 0.001pSv/h b|di1) NW 0.8
— b4 N 0.4
< 0.001u5v/h it N 0.5
- it N 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h it N 0.5
- b & o] NNW 0.4
< 0.001pSv/h [ii] W 0.5
- | & | Aic] NNW 0.3
< 0.001pSv/h & S 0.3
— b |oic] NW 0.4
< 0.001uSv/h b || NW 0.3
- it N 0.3
< 0.001uSv/h it N 0.3
- Fib® NNE 0.3
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From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 7:41 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; 0ST02 HOC; OST03 HOC

Subject: FW: Official notice (11/04/2011) Documents of the briefing
Attachments: document 1-5.tif, document 6.pdf; document 7-11.tif; image001.jpg

Japan Briefing for your use.

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 3081-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

"USNRC

el ® s Kudens B galonirs Niporommsivi

| Pratecting People und the Enticosment

érom: Hinds, Lynda J [mailto:HindslJ@state.gov] On Behalf Of Tokyo Staff Assistant
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 7:12 AM

e

PR

Subject fal nofi 04/2011) Documents of the

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant
(03) 3224- 5370

From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto:protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 8:02 PM



To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM
Subject: Official notice (11/04/2011) Documents of the briefing

—Urgent—
Official Notice
(11 April 2011)

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan)

The Ministr y of Foreign Affairs has the honour to send for the perusal of Missions, documents which were
distributed at the briefing on 11th April, 2011 at 16:00 for your reference. The tentative English translation of the
announcement of Mr. Yukio Edano, chief cabinet secretary, will be sent later.

List of attachments

1. List of briefers from Ministries other than the MOFA (11th April)

2. The 2011 off the Pacific coast of Tohoku Earthquake and Tsunami -Portal- (Japan Meteorological Agency)

3. Levels of radioactive contaminants in foods (data reported on 10 April 2011) (Ministry of Health, Labour
and Welfare)

4. Current situation for water supply works (11t April 2011) and Press release on Detection of radioactive
materials in tap water (31* announcement) (Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare)

5.&0 bsp; Results of the inspection on radioactive materials in fisheries products (Ministry of Agriculture,
Forestry and Fisheries)

6. Readings at Monitoring Post out of 20km Zone of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP(Ministry of Education, Culture,
Sports, Science and Technology)

7. Press Release (Evaluation of Environment Radiation Menitoring Results (16:45 April 10,2011)) (Nuclear
Safety Commission, Cabinet Office)

8. [Japanese Document]i8EE— ¥t
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Reading of radioactivity level in drinking water by prefecture.
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Readings of Sea Area Monitoring at Post Out of Fukushifna-Dai~iohi |
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From: OST01 HOC
Sent: Monday, Apnl 18, 2011 8:39 PM
To: ' RSTO1 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; Boger, Bruce
Subject: FW: URGENT!:transferring high-level radioactive water(Attachments added)
Attachments: 0419-1-1initiation of transfer of water with high level radioactivity _set_pdf;
0419-1-2NISAreportl.pdf; 0419-1-3NISAreport2.pdf
S B e e s s — .
i From: HOO Hoc N
, N\
\“4

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 8:38 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; OST01 HOC
Subject: FW: URGENT!:transferring high-level radioactive water(Attachments added)

From: Hinds, Ly

A

ailto:HihdsLJ@state.gov] On Behalf Of Tokyo Staff Assistant
. Q. D

da J[m
pril 18

FW: URGENT!:transferring high-level radioactive water(Attachments added)

Lynda Hinds
Staff Assistant
(03) 3224- 5370

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto:protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 9:26 AM _



. To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM
Subject: URGENT!:transferring high-level radicactive water{Attachments added)

Please find the final version of attachments.
Also, please disregard the previous attachments on this matter.

URGENT (09:00) Tuesday 19 April 2011

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan)

With regard to the accident at Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station, Tokyo Electric Power
Company (TEPCO) will start transferring high-level radioactive water in the basement floor of the
turbine building of Unit 2 and the trench connected to it to the Radioactive Waste Treatment Facilities
around 10:00 am today (19 April) '

| The estimated total volume of the high-level radioactive water to be transferred is approximately
10,000 m® (480 m® to be transferred per day).

The public announcement on this issue will be made by TEPCO around 9:30 am.

Please find attached the draft press release by the Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA)
on this matter, which will be issued around 10 am following the announcement by TEPCO.

Details will be provided at today’s daily briefing.

Please also find attached the report by NISA at the 23rd Meeting of the Nuclear Safety
Commission {(NSC) yesterday (18 April) regarding the internal state of the reactors of Units 1, 2 and 3

at Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station. The report will be uploaded on the NSC website in due
course. .

Contact: International Nuclear Energy Cooperation Division, Tel 03-5501-8227



Regarding the initiation of the transfer of the waste water with
high-level radioactivity to the Radioactive Waste Treatment
Facilities (Notification)

April 19th, 2011
Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency

As waste water with high-level radioactivity is stagnated on
the basement floor of the turbine building of Unit 2, Fukushima
Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Station, Tokyo Electric Power Co. Inc.
(TEPCO) is planning to transfer it to the Main Building of
Radioactive Waste Treatment Facilities to reduce the risk of this
stagnant waste water being discharged to the environment.

Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) not only has
required TEPCO to report on this plan in order to confirm the
necessity and safety, etc., but also has been confirming the
inspection of the Main Building of Radioactive Waste Treatment
facilities, and the confinement work for the penetrated part, etc.,
which TEPCO has carried out prior to the transfer, in the
presence of Nuclear Safety Inspectors.

Last night, as the preparation work finished, TEPCO issued
the report. NISA, confirming the content of this report, not only
judged the TEPCO’s plan as an emergency measure necessary to
prevent the radiation hazard in accordance with paragraph 1 of
the Article 64 of the Nuclear Regulation Act but also directed the
measure preventing leakage and monitoring etc. in implementing
the transfer. Hereafter, NISA confirms the situation of
implementation of transfer through Nuclear Safety Inspectors.



23rd Meeting of the Nuclear Safety Commission
Document No.1-1

Internal State of the reactors of Units 1, 2 and 3, Fukushima Dai-ichi
Nuclear Power Station

April 18th, 2011
Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency

1. An Introduction

The Nuclear Reactors were automatically shut down at 14:46 due to the
occurrence of the Great East Japan Earthquake on 11 March, 2011 and the
core cooling using the Emergency Diesel Generators had been taking place.
The Emergency Diesel Generators had stopped at 15:41 and the situation
that the cooling functions of Nuclear Reactors are insufficient has continued
since then.

2. The clarification of the concepts regarding the Reactor Core Damage
(1) “Core Damage Ratio” '
The ratio of the fuel rods (fuel cladding) damaged by the temperature
increase, etc. out of all the fuel rods (fuel cladding)

(2) “Reactor Core Damage”

The situation that a considerable amount of fuel cladding is damaged,
led by the increase of the reactor core temperature (fuel temperature)
through the continuation of the state that the core cooling is insufficient
or the unusual power rise in the core.

At this time, noble gas and iodine are released which were contained
in the fuel cladding.

It does not mean that the fuel pellets are melting in this case.

(3) “Melt of the Fuel Pellets”

The term applies to the situation leading to the fuel melting, led by
the increase of the reactor core temperature (fuel temperature) through
the continuation of the state that the cooling of the core composed of the
fuel assemblies is insufficient or the unusual power rise in the core.

-1'-



In this case, the fuel assemblies as well as the fuel pellets are melting
and the form of the fuel assembly is not maintained.

(4) “Melt Down”
The term applies to the situation that the fuel assemblies become
unable to sustain their form and the molten materials fall down to the
lower part of the core of the nuclear reactor due to gravity in case of the
melt of the fuel assemblies. Regarding the scale of the Melt Down, the
reaction to the Reactor Pressure Vessel (RPV) and Primary Containment
Vessel (PCV) differs from small quantity to large quantity. In case of the
large quantity, it is possible that the RPV, etc. are pierced through.

3. Estimation of the Core Damage Ratio

Tokyo Electric Power Co. Inc. announced the Core Damage Ratio on 15
March as follows:

Unit 1 Around 70%
Unit 2 Around 30%
Unit 3 Around 25%

As the reactor water level of the reactor lowers and fuel claddings. are
damaged through the exposure of fuel, noble gas and iodine that were
contained are released. It is an estimation of the Core Damage Ratio worked
out by measuring the amount of gamma rays released from noble gas and
iodine, and using the estimated curve prepared in advance.

While such estimation method has rationality to a certain level at the
beginning period of the occurrence of event, it is merely a rough estimate at
" the current situation.

4. Estimation of the Melt of the Fuel Pellets

For the cores of Units 1, 2 and 3, it is presumed that the fuel pellets are
melting. .

Yet the degree of the Melt of the Fuel Pellets is presumed not to be
confirmed until the fuel is actually being taken out.

[The reason for the melt of the fuel pellets of Units 2 and 3]}
In Unit 2, high concentration of Tc99m (Half life of around 6 hours, 9%
104 Bg/cm3), La140 (Half life of around 2 days, 1.9 X105 Bg/cm?) and Bal40



(Half life of around 13 days, 4.9 X 105 Bq/cm?) were detected, which were only
released in case of the melt of the fuel pellets. Furthermore, several percent
of the concentration in Unit 2 was detected in Unit 3 as well.

[The reason for the melt of the fuel pellets of Unit 1]

Short half life nuclide has not been observed from the stagnant water on
the basement floor of the turbine building of Unit 1. However, as the fuel was
exposed, sufficient cooling was not carried out, and the hydrogen explosion
was presumed to be led; in the same way as Units 2 and 3, the Melt of the
Fuel Pellets of Unit 1 is presumed to be occurring as well.

5. Concern about Re-Criticality
As for re-criticality, considering the injection of boric acid to cooling water
as well as incorporation of the boron that was contained in the molten control
rod, it is presumed that the possibility of re-criticality is extremely low.
" From the viewpoint of preventing re-criticality, hereafter, the adequate
injection of boric acid is considered to be needed. '



(1) Oxidization of fuel cladding due to lowered water level
e Generation of hydrogen by Zr+H:0 reaction
e Rapid increase on fuel rod’s temperature by reaction heat
* Release of volatile FPs such as noble gases, iodine, etc.
due to damage of cladding

(2) Melting and migration of fuel cladding
e Melting of Zr and Zr(O)
* Re-solidification in the neighborhood of water surface

(3) Melting and migration of fuel pellets
e Melting of UO2-Zr(0O) eutectic
e Re-solidification in the neighborhood of water surface
and generation of crusts
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Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy :

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:03 AM

To: Nelson, Robert
: Cc: Brown, Frederick; Markley, Michael, Meighan, Sean; Nguyen, Quynh; Howe, Allen; King,
é ' Mark; Rihm, Roger; Elimers, Glenn; Muessle, Mary; Andersen, James
Subject: Re: Recommendation: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.031811.0600EDT

:
i

Absolutely - I'm out of town this weekend but we'll take a look at it on Monday and suggest a better approach.

Sent from my NRC Blackberry

Mindy Landau
i

Mindy.Landau@nrc.go

From: Nelson, Robert

To: Landau, Mindy

Cc: Brown, Frederick; Markley, Michael; Meighan, Sean; Nguyen, Quynh; Howe, Allen; King, Mark
Sent: Fri Mar 18 08:10:30 2011 .

Subject: Recommendation: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.031811.0600EDT

We recommend that the attached SitRep be made available to the NRC staff via the internal web site. These
are distributed daily by the Ops Center. Many staff are already receiving either directly from the Ops Center or
by secondary distribution. We need a more consistent approach for agency wide dissemination. Can you look
into this?

Robert A. Nelson

Deputy Director

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Urane & Samarne Waghon Repalaery Cammnisiun
Protecring Praple and the Exviranment
E-mail: robert.nelson@nrc.qov |+ Office: (301) 415-1453 | 1 Celt:

4 Fax: (301) 415-2102]

From: LIAQ7 Hoc

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 6:14 AM

To: LTAO7 Hoc

Subject: USNRC Earthquake-Tsunami Update.031811.0600EDT

Attached, please find a 0600 EDT from March 18 situation report from the US Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s -
Emergency Operations Center regarding the impacts of the earthquake/tsunami on March 11, 2011.

¥
@
|

Please note that this information is “Official Use Only” and is only being shared within the federal family.
Please call the Headquarters Operations Officer at 301-816-5100 with questions.

Thank you,

(C f S



. Rebecca Clinton
EBT Coordinator



Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 9:04 AM

To: Markley, Michael

Cc: Rihm, Roger

Subject: Re: Senator Boxer's press release on a letter sent to the Chairman
Of course!

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau...

!

u@nrc.qov

Y-;lh-(a

From: Markley, Michael

To: Landau, Mindy; Nelson, Robert

Cc: Meighan, Sean; Rihm, Roger; Hay, Michael

Sent; Fri Mar 18 08:30:36 2011

Subject: RE: Senator Boxer's press release on a letter sent to the Chairman

Mindy,

Will do. Can you keep us informed of the inquiries that you receive and put me on copy for your draft/final
responses. We want to be sure we are providing consistent messages on those that are being developed in
NRR and in coordination with the Regions.

Mike

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:57 PM

To: Neison, Robert

Cc: Meighan, Sean; Markley, Michael; Rihm, Roger

Subject: RE: Senator Boxer's press release on a letter sent to the Chairman

Thanks Nelson. Since we'll be tasked with responding to the letter, we’d appreciate seeing any responses or
briefing package material so we can be consistent. Please send them to me and Roger Rihm when you get a
chance....

Mindy

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 3:24 PM

To: Landau, Mindy

Cc: Meighan, Sean; Markley, Michael

Subject: FYI: Senator Boxer's press release on a letter sent to the Chairman

See below regarding planned visit to SONGS. Mike Hay, RIV, is coordinating communications with us, and we
are expecting to develop responses to the questions sufficient to provide information for the RIV briefing

package. On our end, SONGS PM, Randy Hall and Mike Markley are planning to fill any gaps needed from
RIV.

NELSON

c&dqg



From: Hay, Michael

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:56 PM

To: Markley, Michael; Nguyen, Quynh; Meighan, Sean

Cc: Hall, Randy; Miller, Geoffrey; Lantz, Ryan

Subject: FW: Senator Boxer's press release on a letter sent to the Chairman

Folks,
You may have already seen the attached letter from the Senators in California to the NRC. There are quite a
few questions that are raised in the letter for our response.

Additionally, currently Elmo Collins and Commissioner Apostolakis will be meeting with these two Senators
next Tuesday at San Onofre.

I'm currently putting together a briefing package for Eimo’s trip. | would like to set up a conference call with so
we can go through these questions one by one and assign who can answer what and by when.

Your thoughts?

Mike
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From: : Wiggins, Jim

Sent: ‘ Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:02 AM

To: : OST01 HOC

Subject: RE: Urgent:Circular from MOFA (12 Aprii 2011)
Attachments: image001.jpg

Not at this point

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 2:01 AM

To: Wiggins, Jim

Subject: FW: Urgent:Circular from MOFA (12 Apri} 2011)

I have changed the One-Pager to note that NISA has raised the level {no longer just reported by NHK).
Would you like any other information added?

-Rebecca

From' HOO Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:56 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; OST01 HOC; OST02 HOC 0ST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Urgent:Circular from MOFA (12 April 2011)

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc,gov

secure e-mail: hoofinrc.sgov.gov

L USNRC

AP LTI

From: Hinds, Lynda ] [mailto:HindsDJ@state.gov] oh Behalf Of Tokyo Staff Assistant
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 1:47 AM

ceee/yy
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Subject: FW: Urgent:Circular from MOFA (12 April 2011)

coserstsrerm,

Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant

(03) 3224- 5370

From: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM [mailto:protocoloffice-em@mofa.go.jp]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 10:15 AM

To: PROTOCOLOFFICE-EM

Subject: Urgent:Circular from MOFA (12 April 2011)

URGENT (10:10) Tuesday12 April 2011

To All Missions (Embassies, Consular posts and International Organizations in Japan)

With regard to the accident at Fukushima Dai-ichi Nuclear Power Plant, the Nuclear and
Industrial Safety Agency (NISA) has decided to raise nuclear accident severity level (provisional),
according to the INES standard, to the highest level 7 (same as the accident at Chernobyl) from
current level 5, based on the latest information gained.

The estimated total amount of radioactive material discharged into the air, however, is
approximately 10 % of that of the accident at Chernobyl.

The press release will be issued around 11:00 am today, and details will be provided in today’s
daily briefing. ‘

Contact: International Nuclear Energy Cooperation Division, Tel 03-5501-8227
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From: Casto, Greg
Sent: ~ Tuesday, April 26, 2011 1:59 AM
To: OST01 HOC
Subject: FW: OUO-Travel to Japan

From: Giwines, Maf; o

From: Bahadur, Sher
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 5:06 PM

To: Bailey, Stewart; Dennig, Robert; Casto, Greg; Mendiola, Anthony; Ulses, Anthony
Subject: FW: OUO-Travel to Japan

Just for your information.

SHER BAHADUR; ‘[HRECTOR {AQTING)
HRR/DIVISION OF SAFETY SYSTEMS
BOYETR3URS.

sher bahadur@ncc.qov

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 5:05 PM

To: Bahadur, Sher; Blount, Tom; Brown, Frederick; Cheok, Michael; Galloway, Melanie; Giitter, Joseph; Givvines, Mary;
Hiland, Patrick; Holian, Brian; Howe, Allen; Lee, Samson; Lubinski, John; McGinty, Tim; Nelson, Robert; Ruland, William;
Skeen, David; Westreich, Barry

-Cc: Ruland, William; Boger, Bruce

Subject: FW: OUO-Travel to Japan

Here are the names that made it!

From: Holahan, Patricia
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 4:05 PM
To: Leeds, Eric; Ruland, William; Givvines, Mary; Tracy, Glenn; Hudson, Jody; Satorius, Mark; Pederson, Cynthia; McCree,
Victor; Abrams, Charlotte; Mamish, Nader; Haney, Catherine; Kokajko, Lawrence; Doane, Margaret

Cc: Mitchell, Matthew; Plasse, Richard; Freeman, Scott; Lynch, James; Miller, Mark; Peterson, Hironori; Temps, Robert;
Masse, Todd; Stapleton, Bernard; Young, Francis; Bloom, Steven; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Reynolds, Steven; Casto,
Chuck; Evans, Michele; Virgilio, Martin; Matheson, Mary; Mitchell, Reggie; Marshall, Jane

Subject: OUO-Travel to Japan

Office directors,

Thank you very much for your nominees to support Japan. 1 have tried not to impact any one office too much
but | think these folks will be a great support for Chuck and Steve in Japan.

Francis (Skip} Young
Hironori Peterson
Mark Miller

Robert Temps
Richard Plasse
Scott Freeman

Jim Lynch

Matthew Mitchell

1 ey



Either Steve Bloom or Jen Schwartzman in OIP will be in touch with the travelers. We're planning on them
leaving around the 28" or 28" of April.

Thanks again,
Trish

Patricia K. Holahan

Director, Division of Security Operations

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

(301) 415-6828 (work)

patricia.holahan@nrec.gov




From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:52 AM

To: ETO7 Hoc

Cc FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: 3 US-Japan Nuclear Working Groups
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:48 AM

To: LIA07 Hoc; OSTO01 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
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

USNRC

ihonrd Wadin X uk b Hogmherads 1 vosindsscn

Peoverring Prople and the Paricsnpeut

for;n: Daschbach, Michael A [mailto:DaschbachMA@state.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 2:44 AM
To: Dresser, Heather L (EAP/J)

Hi Heather,




Based on the info from the most recent sit rep, | believe there are three US-Japan nuclear working groups. Nuclear
Team- please let me know if I'm mistaken.

From the sitrep:

a. Shielding. Discussion is underway on aerial spraying of a substance that would prevent diffusion of
radioactive materials. A concrete pumping system or the use of UAV to spray were under
consideration and Japan wanted to make a decision on March 29. Placement of a temporary shield,
such as a balloon or tent, over the facility to prevent further emissions was also under discussion.
Japan has narrowed its options but before making a final decision would need to determine if the
plant building were strong enough to hold up under additional pressure. Japan asked for NRC
expertise.

b. Spent fuel handling and removal. Japan has found a hold through which it could, theoretically,
dangle a camera/instrument in order to collect water samples from the spent fuel pool or suspend a
camera to photograph the fuel and water level. Japan has begun to study the transport of damaged
fuel in casks, and general contractors are working on this. Hosono emphasized that such a large
amount of spent fuel could not be kept at the site. '

c. Remote/robotics. Experts have discussed items that Japan has decided to accept (monitoring
robots; radiation-hardened camera; other construction equipment) but Japan wants to discuss
further the timeline for delivery, training, and other terms. The U.S. said DOE continued to work on
the timing of equipment transfer.

Michael Daschbach
Economic Officer

U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Office: 81-3-3224-5694
DaschbachMA@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.



From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:20 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIA08 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC

Subject: FW: Update of forecast wind conditions for Fukushima Daiichi 1
Attachments: WRF_Fukushima_NPP_Forecast_2011-04-14_127 (Skm).xlsx

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

““From: Simpson, Matthew D. [mailto:simpson35@linl.gov)
Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 2:13 PM
To: HOO Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMT01 Hoc; CMHT@nnsa.doe. gov; mtos@nnsa ‘doe.gov; alan.remick@nnsa.doe. gov
‘McMichael, Lukas C CIV SEA 08 NR'; na30ecc@nr.doe.gov;

Cc: narac@linl.gov ——
Subject: Update of forecast wind conditions for Fukushima Daiichi 1
[
A spreadsheet is attached containing the latest forecast wind conditions at the Fukushima Power Plant.
The forecast time series is derived from the latest NARAC WRF simulation with 5 km horizontal grid spacing.
NOTE: Onshore winds and precipitation during forecast period
Fukushima Power Plant Forecast Summary:
14 April 18:00Z to 14 April 23:00 2: Southwest winds at 3 m/s.
14 April 23:00Z to 15 April 07:00 Z: Southeast {onshore) winds at 3-7 m/s.

15 April 07:00Z to 16 April 04:00 Z: Southerly to Southwesterly winds around 3 to 6 m/s. Period of
moderate rainfall is predicted. -

16 April 04:00Z to end of forecast period: Northwesterly to Northerly winds at 5 - 10 m/s.

Matthew Simpson
NARAC Atmospheric Scientist

1 cceelyy






Forecast Model: WRF

Horizontal Grid Spacing: 5 km -

‘Vertical Levels: 44

Forecast Location: Fukushima NPP, Japan’

Data Produced by Matthew Simpson (NARAC, 925 / 422-7627)

YEAR MO DY HR wspP WDR CLASS Temp(2m)  RAIN
- - (UTC) (m/s) - (©) (in/br)
2011 4 14 18 3.8 257 F 9 0
2011 4 14 19 3.4 245 F 9 0
2011 4 14 20 28 222 F 10 0
2011 4 14 21 4 229 E 8 0
2011 4 14 22 3.3 228 D 11 0
2011 4 14 23 1.7 167 C 14 0
2011 4 15 0 2.8 157 C 14 0
2011 4 15 1 45 157 C 16 0
2011 4 15 2 5.9 154 o 16 0
2011 4 15 3 7.2 160 C 17 0
2011 4 15 4 7.2 162 C 19 0
2011 4 15 5 7.2 172 C 20 0
2011 4 15 6 74 170 C 19 0
2011 4 15 7 7.8 185 D 19 0
2011 4 15 8 5.5 183 D 17 0
2011 4 15 9 5.8 209 D 14 0
2011 4 15 10 48 215 D 14 0
2011 4 15 11 4 214 E 14 0
2011 4 15 12 47 235 D 14 0
2011 4 . 15 13 5.2 240 D 14 0
2011 4 15 14 8.7 227 D 14 0
2011 4 15 15 47 187 D 12 0.03
2011 4 15 16 4.7 205 D 12 0.14
2011 4 15 17 3 189 D 12 0.27
2011 4 15 18 23 178 D 11 0.12
2011 4 15 19 2.6 205 D 12 0.05
2011 4 15 20 1.9 232 F 12 0
2011 4 15 21 1.1 134 F 12 0
2011 4 15 22 3.2 195 C 15 0
2011 4 15 23 5.3 226 C 16 0
2011 4 16 0 5.8 231 C 17 0
2011 4 16 1 6.4 234 C 18 0
2011 4 16 2 5.4 236 C 19 0
2011 4 16 3 5.6 243 C 20 0
2011 4 16 4 8.8 277 C 18 0
2011 4 16 5 12.4 286 D 13 0.07
2011 4 16 6 10 299 C 14 0
2011 4 16 7 C. 13 0

6.8 346



2011
2011
2011
2011
2011

IO N

16
16
16
16
16

10
11
12

7.9
4.9
5.6
7.2
7.6

10
356
328
322
322

OO0 0CooU

B UV OV O

(oo I o I o B @ R o ]



e

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 16:33 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc

Subject: RE: DOE Sit-rep contact - Tracy Mustin

Action no: 4895 in WebEoc

From: RST01 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Zimmerman, Roy; OST01 HOC

Subject: DOE Sit-rep contact - Tracy Mustin 4 |

Roy,

The DOE sit-rep is prepared by NNSA (nuclear weapons). 've been given a contact: Tracy Mustin ~

I’ll foliow through with Tracy after the 1100 phone call. I'll make a RST log entry later in the day with Tracy's contact
information and any progress I've made,

Neither me nor Tim is here tomorrow and there are three shift turnovers between our watch and tomorrow’s dayshift. |
can ensure this information gets in the Log and that it is discussed at this afternoon’s turnover, but things like this have
been getting lost in the three shift turnover, especially when a shift is changing out completely (as me and Tim are
tomorrow).

La rey

From: Versluis, Rob {mailto:ROB.VERSLUIS@nuclear.energy.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:01 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc

Cc: Mustin, Tracy; Kelly, John E (NE); Caponiti, Alice; Golub, Sal; Larzelere, Alex; Peko, Damian; Shields, Martha;
Versluis, Rob

Subject: RE: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

I suggest that RST follow up directly with Tracy Mustin on organizing collaboration on Fukushima issues. Tracy’s tel: {EXg)
ESENET]

Robert Versluis, PhD - tel: 301-803-1890 mob:

et e e e e e ek ke o o e skl e e e e ok s ek sk ok e ok ke e W OR A R e e ok

From: Versiuis, Rob

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 10:08 AM

To: Mustin, Tracy

Cc: Kelly, John E (NE); Caponiti, Alice; Versluis, Rob; Golub, Sal; Larzelere, Alex
Subject: FW: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

Tracy, we have received a request from the NRC Incident Response Center Reactor Safety Team to combine the RST and
NNSA SITREPs. As John Kelly points out below, this request would be better addressed to NNSA as the lead DOE
etement for the SITREP. Could we ask you to make contact with the RST (RSTO1.hoc@nrc.gov) for further discussion? |
have not received the NRC sit reps on a routine basis since April 7 but | have included that one for your information.
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Robert Versluis, PhD - tel: 301-903-1890 mob

R e L e e e s X T Y TS ST 2 50

From: Kelly, John E (NE)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Caponiti, Alice; Larzelere, Alex
Cc: Golub, Sal; Versluis, Rob
Subject: RE: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

. NE is not the lead DOE org for the SIT REP, itis NNSA. Could one of you contact Tracy Mustin with this request?
Also, as we transition, we will need to meet with NRC to explore the best way to organize the domestic support.
thx

John

From: Versiuis, Rob

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 11:02 PM

To: ‘rst01.hoc@nrc.gov’

Cc: Caponiti, Alice; Golub, Sal; Kelly, John E (NE); Versliuis, Rob
Subject: Re: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

| am hereby putting NE management on notice regarding yor request.

Rob Versluis +1-301-903-1890(0)

From: RSTO1 Hoc <RST01.Hoc@nrec.gov>

To: Versluis, Rob; Caponiti, Alice

Sent: Sun Apr 17 13:07:38 2011

Subject: FW: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

Rob/Alice,

Attached is the NRC’s daily situation report for today (4/17).

I was asked by the Executive Team leader in our response center to contact the DOE regarding
combining our sit rep with yours. I believe his plan would be for us to send you the NRC input

regarding NRC activities and NRC driven consortium activities.
Whom at DOE should I contact regarding the above suggestion?

Thanks,
Larry Criscione
NRC Reactor Safety Team

From: LIA0O8 Hoc
Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 12:25 PM
Subject: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

Liaison Team Coordinator
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
email: 1ia08.hoc@nrc.gov




Al

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185



From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:30 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; Zimmerman, Roy

Subject: RE: DOE Sit-rep contact - Tracy Mustin -

Il put it in as a tasker in WebEoc so the subsequent shifts will know it’s out there. If it gets lost in the RST turnover, it
will always be there,

From: RST01 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:26 AM

To: Zimmerman, Roy; OST01 HOC

Subject: DOE Sit-rep contact - Tracy Mustin 4=

Roy,

The DOE sit-rep is prepared by NNSA {nuclear weapons). |'ve been given a contact: Tracy Mustin

I'll follow through with Tracy after the 1100 phone call. I'll make a RST log entry later in the day with Tracy’s contact
information and any progress I've made.

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
From: Versluis, Rob [mailto:ROB.VERSLUIS@nuclear.energy.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 10:01 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc '

Cc: Mustin, Tracy; Kelly, John E (NE); Caponiti, Alice; Golub, Sal; Larzelere, Alex; Peko, Damian; Shields, Martha;
Versluis, Rob .

Subject: RE: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

i suggest that RST follow up directly with Tracy Mustin on organizing collaboration on Fukushima issues. Tracy’s tel: [(BY@]
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From: Versluis, Rob

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
element for the SITREP. Could we ask you to make contact with the RST (RST01.hoc@nrc.gov) for further discussion? |
have not received the NRC sit reps on a routine basis since April 7 but | have included that one for your information.

cccee/s
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Robent Versluis, PhD - tel: 301-803-1890 mob: :
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From: Kelly, John E (NE)

Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 B:44 AM

To: Caponiti, Alice; Larzelere, Alex

Cc: Golub, Sal; Versluis, Rob

Subject: RE: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

NE is not the lead DOE org for the SIT REP, it is NNSA. Could one of you contact Tracy Mustin with this request?
Also, as we transition, we will need to meet with NRC to explore the best way to organize the domestic support.

thx
John

From: Versluis, Rob

Sent: Sunday, April 17, 2011 11:02 PM

To: 'rst01.hoc@nrc.gov'

Cc: Caponiti, Alice; Golub, Sal; Kelly, John E (NE); Versluis, Rob
Subject: Re: USNRC Emergency Operations Center Status Update

| am hereby putting NE management on notice regarding yor request.

Rob Versluis +1-301-903-1890(0)

From: RST01 Hoc <RSTO1.Hoc@nrc.gov>

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

- email: la08.hoc@nrc.gov
Desk Ph: 301-816-5185




From: Hayden, Elizabeth

To: Harrington, Holly

Cc: Brenner, Eligt; McIntyre, David; Burnell, Scott
Subject: FW: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 5:38:00 PM

Tomorrow, we might want to kick around the idea of a blog post that identifies some of the
recent exploitation of NRC by the news media via UCS and FOIlAs. It would have to be
written carefully, but it could have merit.

Beth Hayden

Senior Advisor

Office of Public Affairs

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
--- Protecting People and the Environment

301-415-8202

elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov

From: Mclntyre, David

Sent: Tuesday, Apri} 05, 2011 4:05 PM

To: Burnell, Scott; Harrington, Holly; Hayden, Elizabeth
Subject: Fw: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Maybe this is a chance to paint UCS as profiting from this tragedy with their daily assauits on us,
hyping their 15 minutes in the limelight.

David Mcintyre
NRC Office of Public Affairs
{B)6 (mobile)
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
Reglars Mews

tel (617) 856 4341

i

ross.kerber@thomsonreuters.com

www.thomsonreuters.com




From: Burnell, Scott [mailto:Scott.Burneli@nrc.gov)
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2011 3:21 PM

To: Kerber, Ross (M Edit Ops); Brenner, Eliot

Cc: Mclntyre, David

Subject: RE: Reuters : NRC and the UCS

Hi Ross;

All of Chairman Jaczko'’s public appearances, as well as Commission meetings, etc,
related to Japan are up on our Japan page:

: w.nrc.gov/japan/j -info.html
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

Please let me know if you need anything else.

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
them individually, but figure I'll start with you, keep it simple)

Also: UCS says the NRC has not weighed risks enough in overseeing nuclear
power. | don’t know how detailed I'll get in this story, but we should talk or
email about this if you’d like to respond (and/or if you could point to any
general responses NRC has given to date).

Make sense? Hopefully we can knock this down by end of today? {(Won’t likely
run story till tomorrow | expect)

Best — Ross

Ross Kerber

Correspondent

Howbars Mews

tel (617) 856 4341

mbl |
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

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:50 PM
To: Andersen, James; Rihm, Roger
Subject: Fw: Governor office

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau

From: Lew, David -

To: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Fri Mar 18 15:48:15 2011
Subject: FW: Governor office

Mindy, FYI. Dave

From: Lew, David

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 3:45 PM
To: Muessle, Mary

Cc: Dean, Bill; Leeds, Eric

Subject: FW: Governor office

Mary,

I lost track of who is covering for Jim Trapp while he is in Japan. | wanted you to be aware that NYS (Andrew
Feeney) informed me that the Governor Cuomo was unhappy that the NRC has not yet responded to his
request for a meeting, and that the Governor was considering a call to Bill Daley in Office of the President. |
shared this information with Anna Bradford for her awareness and possible frustration that she may encounter
if she should engage the Governor’s office. | understand that the Governor's office response to the Chairman's
offer for a conference call was that they would rather have a meeting with a NRC senior staffer. Let me know if
ycu have any questions.

Dave

From: Bradford, Anna

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 1:24 PM
To: McNamara, Nancy

Subject: Governor office

Hi Nancy,

| | talked to the Chairman just now and he decided he would try to schedule a phone call (rather than trying to
schedule a meeting) with the Lt Governor. We will set that up through our office, but | just wanted to close the
loop with you.

Thanks!
Anna Bradford

iy
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Policy Advisor for Nuclear Materials
Office of Chairman Jaczko

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1827



Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 8:45 AM

To: Rihm, Roger

Subject: Re: For Consideration for Use at the Commission Meeting Monday Morning

Jim's handling it | believe

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau

i\/lindeandau@nrc.qov

From: Rihm, Roger

To: Landau, Mindy; Ellmers, Glenn

Sent: Fri Mar 18 22:17:35 2011

Subject: Fw: For Consideration for Use at the Commission Meeting Monday Morning

Are we preparing anything for monday?

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
ger S Rinm

From: Barkley, Richard

To: Sheehan, Neil; Harrington, Holly; Rihm, Roger; Dean, Bill

Sent: Fri Mar 18 17:23:47 2011 ‘

Subject: For Consideration for Use at the Commission Meeting Monday Morning

The EDO used my attached slide show during his All Hands meeting today, and added two additional slides.
The photo | just attached were just loaded on Flickr — It gives the best aerial view of the site as it currently
stands:

Unit 1 — Secondary containment upper walls blown off and apparently the roof collapsed onto the refuel floor

Unit 3 — Showing extensive structure damage to the reactor building upper level and the secondary
containment from its hydrogen explosion

Unit 4 — Showing the effect of fires which burned through the roof membrane, but left the roof support structure
intact

The lower left corner shows what appear to be several fire trucks at the waterfront.

Richard S. Barkley, PE
Nuclear & Environmental Engineer
{610) 337-5065 Work
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Taylor, Renee

From: Borchardt, Bill
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 1.02 PM
To: Dyer, Jim

Subject: RE: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim

Jim. Haven't had ny discussions with the Chairman on this topic.

From: Dyer, Jim

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Borchardt, Bill

Subject: FW: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you, jim

Bill, any insights on this issue from you travels with the Chairman? It concerns who is paying for the IRC/Japan team.
I'm in my office. Jim

From: Dyer, Jim

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 11:42 AM

To: Batkin, Joshua

Subject: RE: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim

From: Batkin, Joshua

Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 12:40 AM
To: Dyer, Jim

Cc: Burns, Stephen

Subject: Re: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim

Ok, thanks. I'll reach out to you tomorrow as soon as | get a chance to take a look. Thanks

Joshua C. Batkin

Chief of Staff

Chairman Gregory B. Jaczko
(301) 415-1820

From: Dyer, Jim

To: Batkin, Joshua

Cc: Burns, Stephen

Sent: Fri Mar 18 19:05:35 2011

Subject: RE: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim

Josh,

I'm leaving the office now, but will be available by phone )if you want to discuss. | also plan on coming in
Saturday AM to clear out some things in the office. The NRC USAID desk called to say that the Deputy Administrator had
called to discuss with someone the issue of NRC Japan Team Funding. | told them that | would call back after | had
discussed with you and explained the apparent differing views between NRC and USAID regarding funding. | had gotten
an earlier e-mail that USAID was arranging for Dan Dorman'’s travel tomorrow, but would not provide support for the
additional travelers next week until this issue is resolved,

1 \ cee]ss



Jim

From: Dyer, Jim

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Batkin, Joshua

Subject: Fw: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim

Josh

Steve and | are ready to discuss the attached options with you. Jim

From: Dyer, Jim

To: Burns, Stephen

Sent: Fri Mar 18 16:45:16 2011

Subject: Here's an issue paper we're headded over to discuss with you. jim



Andersen, James

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 9:50 AM

To: Grobe, Jack

Subject: Re: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event

Yes, | have also forwarded the info to SECY. Thanks.

Sent from an NRC Blackberry

From: Grobe, Jack

To: Andersen, James; Muessle, Mary; Landau, Mindy; Leeds, Eric; Howe, Allen
Sent: Sun Mar 20 08:42:03 2011

Subject: Re: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event

Jim

Did the email late friday night fill your needs?
Jack Grobe, Deputy Director, NRR -

From: Andersen, James

To: Borchardt, Bill; Virgilio, Martin; Weber, Michael; Ash, Darren; Muessle, Mary; Landau, Mindy; Leeds, Eric; Grobe,
Jack; Howe, Allen; Gratton, Christopher; Boska, John

Sent: Fri Mar 18 16:56:42 2011

Subject: FW: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event

FYI.

Allen, once you are finished identifying the technical staff who will be available to answer specific technical
questions, can you please forward the list to me. | need to provide it to SECY so they know who to hold seats
for. | assume the seats in the well will be for Darren, Marty, NRR, NRO, RES, NSIR, OIP, CFO. Anyone else?

From: Laufer, Richard

Sent: Friday, March 18, 2011 4:46 PM

To: Bavol, Rochelle; Svinicki, Kristine; Montes, David; Adler, James; Bates, Andrew; Batkin, Joshua; Bubar, Patrice; Bupp,
Margaret; Chairman Temp, Clark, Lisa; Coggins, Angela; Davis, Roger; Dhir, Neha; Hart, Ken; Loyd, Susan; Monninger,
John; Nieh, Ho; Pearson, Laura; Reddick, Darani; Rothschild, Trip; Joosten, Sandy; Sharkey, Jeffry; Shea, Pamela; Sosa,
Belkys; Burns, Stephen; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Warren, Roberta; Zorn, Jason; Baggett, Steven; Bradford, Anna;
Castleman, Patrick; Kock, Andrea; Tadesse, Rebecca; Thoma, John; Franovich, Mike; Hipschman, Thomas; Batkin,
Joshua; Marshall, Michael; Orders, William; Snodderly, Michael; Warnick, Greg; Lisann, Elizabeth

Cc: Dudley, Richard; Ruland, William; Tregoning, Robert; Wittick, Brian; Andersen, James; Blake, Kathleen; Bozin, Sunny;
Cianci, Sandra; Crawford, Carrie; Gibbs, Catina; Harves, Carolyn; Hasan, Nasreen; Jimenez, Patricia; KLS Temp; Landau,
Mindy; Lepre, Janet; Lewis, Antoinette; Herr, Linda; Muessle, Mary; Pace, Patti; Pulley, Deborah; Savoy, Carmel; Speiser,
Herald; Taylor, Renee; Temp, GEA; Temp, WCO; Temp, WDM; Wright, Darlene; Wittick, Susan; Sargent, Kimberly;
Hayden, Elizabeth; Brenner, Eliot; Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca

Subject: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event

Attached is the final scheduling note for the March 21st Commission briefing on the Japan Event. Staff slides
should be emailed later today by Jim Andersen (OEDQ).
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Note that Commissioner Magwood goes first with questions.
Below are a few meeting logistics for your information:

- Bill Borchardt will be the only NRC staff member at the table.

- The seats in the well are reserved for DEDOs / Office Directors

- The stadium seating to the Commissioners left will be reserved for designated technical staff (who may be
called upon during the meeting) and Commission Office EAs/TAs

- The stadium seating to the Commissioners right will be reserved for Press Corps/OPA

- Some of the stadium seating in front of the Commissioners will be reserved for VIPs (Congressional Office
staffers).

- The remaining stadium seats in front of the Commissioners will be open to the public,

Once the available public seats are filled, members of the public will be directed around the back of the
building where they will enter the TWFN Auditorium to view the Commission meeting.

Thanks,
Rich



>

Andersen, James

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 7:45 PM

To: Franogvich, Mike

Subject: Re: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event (Staff Slides)

No, I have not seen the list. Sorry. '

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
James Andersen
()6}

From:; Franovich, Mike

To: Andersen, James

Sent: Sun Mar 20 18:53:12 2011

Subject: RE: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event (Staff Slides)

Thx Jim,

- Do you know who are the members of the relief team under Dan Dorman?

Mike

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Sunday, March 20, 2011 6:04 PM

To: Laufer, Richard; Bavol, Rachelle; Svinicki, Kristine; Montes, David; Adler, James; Bates, Andrew; Batkin, Joshua;
Bubar, Patrice; Bupp, Margaret; Chairman Temp; Clark, Lisa; Coggins, Angela; Davis, Roger; Dhir, Neha; Hart, Ken; Loyd,
Susan; Monninger, John; Nieh, Ho; Pearson, Laura; Reddick, Darani; Rothschild, Trip; Joosten, Sandy; Sharkey, Jeffry;
Shea, Pamela; Sosa, Belkys; Burns, Stephen; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Warren, Roberta; Zorn, Jason; Baggett, Steven;
Bradford, Anna; Castleman, Patrick; Kock, Andrea; Tadesse, Rebecca; Thoma, John; Franovich, Mike; Hipschman,
Thomas; Batkin, Joshua; Marshall, Michae!l; Orders, William; Snodderly, Michael; Warnick, Greg; Lisann, Elizabeth

Cc: Dudley, Richard; Ruland, William; Tregoning, Robert; Wittick, Brian; Blake, Kathleen; Bozin, Sunny; Cianci, Sandra;
Crawford, Carrie; Gibbs, Catina; Harves, Carolyn; Hasan, Nasreen; Jimenez, Patricia; KLS Temp; Landau, Mindy; Lepre,
Janet; Lewis, Antoinette; Herr, Linda; Muessle, Mary; Pace, Patti; Pulley, Deborah; Savoy, Carmel; Speiser, Herald;
Taylor, Renee; Temp, GEA; Temp, WCO; Temp, WDM; Wright, Darlene; Wittick, Susan; Sargent, Kimberly; Hayden,
Elizabeth; Brenner, Eliot; Powell, Amy; Schmidt, Rebecca; Borchardt, Bill; Weber, Michael; Ash, Darren; Virgilio, Martin;
Muessle, Mary; Landau, Mindy; Leeds, Eric; Howe, Allen; Gratton, Christopher; Boska, John; Grobe, Jack

Subject: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event (Staff Slides)

Attached are the staff slides for the Commission Meeting on March 21, 2011, “Briefing on NRC Response to
Recent Nuclear Events in Japan.” | am sending this information out via two e-mail list, | apologize if you are
getting it twice.

Jim Andersen
Deputy AQ, TBPM, OEDO
415-1725.

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

cccC|sT
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

* Subject: Materials for March 21st Commission Briefing on Japan Event

Attached is the final scheduling note for the March 21st Commission briefing on the Japan Event. Staff slides
should be emailed later today by Jim Andersen (OEDO).

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

- The remaining stadium seats in front of the Commissioners will be open to the public.

Once the available public seats are filled, members of the public will be directed around the back of the
building where they will enter the TWFN Auditorium to view the Commission meeting.

Thanks,
Rich



.Rihm, Roger

From: Rihm, Roger

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:54 PM
To: Wittick, Brian

Subject: RE; Today's Meeting w/NY delegation

Thanks. | can’t even think about this for a few days, so if | have questions when | get there, I'll call!

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:49 PM

To: Rihm, Roger

Subject: FW: Today's Meeting w/NY delegation

Roger,
Does this help?

Brian Wittick
Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2496 (wy, f @ |{c)

From: Hayden, Elizabeth

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:48 PM
To: 'Slomax@bloomberg.net’; 'david.savino@nhkny.com'; 'Regina Bediako'; ‘cynthia.maldonado@nyone.com';
‘dave.b.evans@abc.com’

Subject: Today's Meeting w/NY delegation

An 8-member New York state delegation, led by Lt. Governor Robert Duffy, met this morning with U.S. Nuclear
Regulatory Commission officials —Eric Leeds, office director of nuclear reactor regulation and Brian Sheron,
office director of Nuclear Regulatory Research —and staff to gain a better understanding of the seismic
implications from the Japan event with regard to the Indian Point nuclear power plant and the ongoing NRC
review of the plant license renewal application.

Discussions touched on differences between the Japan plants and U.S. plants, how data from a recent Seismic
Study (Sept. 2010) shows seismic risk of U.S. nuclear plants and how the NRC will undertake a systematic and
methodical review of the safety of our own domestic nuclear facilities, in light of the natural disaster and the
resulting nuclear emergency in Japan.

We noted all US nuclear plants are built to withstand environmental hazards, including earthquakes and
tsunamis. Even those nuclear plants that are located within areas with low and moderate seismic activity are
designed for safety in the event of such a natural disaster. The NRC requires that safety-significant structures,
systems, and components be designed to take into account even rare and extreme seismic and tsunami
events. In addition to the design of the plants, significant effort goes into emergency response planning and
accident management. This approach is called defense-in-depth.

The Japanese facilities are similar in design to some US facilities. However, the NRC has required
modifications to the plants since they were built, including design changes to control hydrogen and pressure in
the containment. The NRC has also required plants to have additional equipment and measures to mitigate
damage stemming from large fires and explosions from a beyond-design-basis event. The measures inciude
providing core and spent fue!l pool cooling and an additional means to power other equipment on site.

1 C;C,C,C{ $8
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* We continue to believe that the robust design of U.S. plants makes it highly unlikely that a similar event could
occur in the United States.

The initial screening of the 2008 seismic data (basis of the 2010 report) indicated slightly higher seismic risk for
the Indian Point reactor (and some others) but was still within safety margins. In followup to this report, NRC
will look to see if there may be any safety enhancements needed for a number of plants, including Indian Point.

There was agreement that NY state inspectors could join NRC in its seismic inspections at Indian Point and
that the NRC would share its non-proprietary data from the Seismic Study.

Several technical reps from the NY delegation stayed behind for a quick tour of the NRC's Operations Center.

The NY Governor’s office indicated they may have a statement for the press later today. David Doyle is the
contact at 518-474-8418 or David.Doyle@exec.ny.gov.

Beth Hayden
Senior Advisor
Office of Public Affairs
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
-~ Protecling Feople and the Environmenst
301-415-8202
elizabeth.hayden@nrc.gov




Andersen, James

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:39 PM

To: Borchardt, Bill

Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan :

Subject: FW: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)
Importance: High

Bill, 1 do not know what the NRO comment is, not sure we want to get in the middle of the Commission voting
on this.

Will keep you in the loop.

Jim A

From: Williams, Donna

To: Sanfilippo, Nathan

Sent: Tue Mar 22 15:24:19 2011

Subject: RE: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)

Nathan

NRO will likely have a comment on the draft SRM. Working on it now with Mike/Gary.
From: Sanfilippo, Nathan

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 2:03 PM
To: Williams, Donna

Subject: Fw: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)
Importance: High

Fyi

Sent from my NRC BlackBerry

Nathan Sanfilippo
_ Executive Technical Assistant

From: RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource

To: Ash, Darren; Borchardt, Bill; Boyd, Lena; Buckley, Patricia; Clarke, Deanna; Cohen, Miriam; EDO_Staff_Assistants;
Flory, Shirley; Fry, Jeannie; Garland,' Stephanie; Johnson, Michael; Mamish, Nader; Matakas, Gina; Miles, Patricia; Miller,
Charles; Owen, Lucy; Riddick, Nicole; RidsAdmMailCenter Resource; RidsCsoMailCenter Resource; RidsFsmeOd Resource;
RidsHrMailCenter Resource; RidsNmssOd Resource; RidsNroMailCenter Resource; RidsNrrOd Resource; RidsNsirMailCenter
Resource; RidsOeMailCenter Resource; RidsOiMailCenter Resource; RidsOIS Resource; RidsResOd Resource;
RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn4MailCenter
Resource; RidsSbcrMailCenter Resource; Thomas, Loretta; Virgilio, Martin; Walker, Dwight; Weber, Michael

Sent: Tue Mar 22 13:57:54 2011

Subject: FW: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)

coee| s



* From: Wright, Darlene
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 1:19 PM
To: Baggett, Steven; Bates, Andrew; Batkin, Joshua; Bavol, Rochelle; Blake, Kathleen; Bozin, Sunny; Bradford, Anna;
Bubar, Patrice; Bupp, Margaret; Burns, Stephen; Chairman Temp; Clark, Lisa; Coggins, Angela; Cordes, John; Crawford,
Carrie; Davis, Roger; Fopma, Melody; Franovich, Mike; Gibbs, Catina; Hackett, Edwin; Hart, Ken; Harves, Carolyn;
Henderson, Karen; Herr, Linda; Hipschman, Thomas; Hudson, Sharon; Joosten, Sandy; KLS Temp; Kock, Andrea; Laufer,
Richard; Lepre, Janet; Loyd, Susan; Mamish, Nader; Marshall, Michael; Monninger, John; Moore, Scott; Orders, William;
Pace, Patti; Poole, Brooke; Reddick, Darani; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource; Rothschild, Trip; Savoy, Carmel; Sharkey,
Jeffry; Shea, Pamela; Snodderly, Michael, Sosa, Belkys; Speiser, Herald; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, GEA; Temp, WCO;
Temp, WDM; Thoma, John; Vietti-Cook, Annette; Warren, Roberta; Zorn, Jason; Tadesse, Rebecca; Joosten, Sandy;
Castleman, Patrick; Montes, David; Dhir, Neha; Adler, James; Jimenez, Patricia; Muessle, Mary; Nieh, Ho; Ostendorff,
William; Warnick, Greg; Apostolakis, George; Pearson, Laura; Lui, Christiana; Lisann, Elizabeth
Cc: Lewis, Antoinette
Subject: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)
Importance: High

The attached file contains a draft SRM which is being circulated for Commission review. Your résponse is
requested as.soon as:practical today. As provided in the internal Commission Procedures, the staff is
"...afforded an opportunity to review the SRM to ensure that the Commission decision is clear and
understandable and that resource, schedular, and legal constraints are properly considered.” Please provide
any responses to Ken Hart (KRH), Richard Laufer (RJL), Rochelle Bavol (RCBS5), and Pam Shea (PWS).



Andersen, James

From: Borchardt, Bill

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:50 PM

To: Andersen, James

Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan

Subject: RE: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)

We should stay out at this point.

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 3:39 PM
To: Borchardt, Bill 4
Cc: Sanfilippo, Nathan »

Subject: FW: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)
Importance: High

Bill, | do not know what the NRO comment is, not sure we want to get in the middle of the Commission voting
on this.

Will keep you in the loop.

Jim A,

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

To: Williams, Donna ' .

Subject: Fw: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)
Importance: High

Fyi

Sent from my NRC BlackBerry

Nathan Sanfilippo
Executive Technical Assistant

From: RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource

To: Ash, Darren; Borchardt, Bill; Boyd, Lena; Buckley, Patricia; Clarke, Deanna; Cohen, Miriam; EDO_Staff Assistants;
Flory, Shirley; Fry, Jeannie; Garland, Stephanie; Johnson, Michael; Mamish, Nader; Matakas, Gina; Miles, Patricia; Miller,
Charles; Owen, Lucy; Riddick, Nicole; RidsAdmMailCenter Resource; RidsCsoMailCenter Resource; RidsFsmeOd Resource;
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RidsHrMailCenter Resource; RidsNmssOd Resource; RidsNroMailCenter Resource; RidsNrrOd Resource; RidsNsirMailCenter
Resource; RidsOeMailCenter Resource; RidsQOiMailCenter Resource; RidsOIS Resource; RidsResOd Resource;
RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn3MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn4MailCenter
Resource; RidsShcrMailCenter Resource; Thomas, Loretta; Virgilio, Martin; Walker, Dwight; Weber, Michael

Sent: Tue Mar 22 13:57:54 2011

Subject: FW: DRAFT SRM - COMGBJ-11-0002 (NRC Actions Following the Events in Japan)

From: Wright, Darlene
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
Richard; Lepre, Janet; Loyd, Susan Mamish, Nader; Marshall, Michael; Monninger, John; Moore, Scott; Orders, William;
Pace, Patti; Poole, Brooke; Reddick, Darani; RidsEdoDraftSrmVote Resource; Rothschild, Trip; Savoy, Carmel; Sharkey,
Jeffry; Shea, Pamela; Snodderly, Michael; Sosa, Belkys; Speiser, Herald; Svinicki, Kristine; Temp, GEA; Temp, WCO;
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

The attached file contains a draft SRM which is being circulated for Commission review. Your response-is
( S sisoon as practicalifoday. As provided in the Internal Commission Procedures, the staff is
.afforded an opportunity to review the SRM to ensure that the Commission decision is clear and
understandable and that resource, schedular, and legal constraints are properly considered." Please provide
any responses to Ken Hart (KRH), Richard Laufer (RJL), Rochelle Bavol (RCBS5), and Pam Shea (PWS).
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From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 8:21 PM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; OST01 HOC

Subject: FW: CANCELLED: Consortium Call for Wednesday April 13th

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hgo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hool@nrc.sgov.gov

From: Southern, Glenn ACIVSEAO8 NR [mailto, . .

Sent: Thursday, April 14, 2011 8:10 PM

To: LIAO1 Hoc; Aaron Leong; Al Hochevar; Aleshia Duncan; Alice Caponiti; | Blake Crowe;
Blamey, Alan; Blount, Tom; Boger, Bruce; Bruce Howard; Casto, Chuck; Chnstensen Harold Christopher Green; Claire
Berger; Craig Gaddis; Daniel Piccuta; Piccuta, Daniel W SES PACOM J005; Daniel Russel; DORLCAL Resource; Dorman,
Dan; DprNrrCal Resource; Emche, Danielle; ETO5 Hoc; ETO7 Hoc; FOIA Response.hoc Resource; Geoffrey Wiggin; Giitter,
Joseph; Heather Dresser; Holahan Vincent; HOO Hoc; INPO; INPQ; INPO; INPO INPO; INPO; INPO; INPO; James White;
lames Zumwalt;
Donovan; Joseph Young ustln Cooper; Kenneth Spurloc , -
Daryn Moorman (USN); Lee A Gard, (INPO); LIAO6 Hoc; LIAO8 Hoc; LIA11 Hoc; Lt Trevor Conger (USN); Mark Wall;
McDermott, Brian; McGinty, Tim; Michael Schiffer; Miller, Chris; Monninger, John; Morris, Scott; NRC Liaison at USAID;
OST02 HOC; PACOM.J91.ALL; Pentagon lapan Crisis Team J-4 Desk; Peter Lyons; Hoc, PMT12; Raymond Greene; Riaz
.Rick Nielsen; Robert Gambone; Robert Luke; Robert Mercer; Ron Cherry, DOE-Japan
Embassy; Ross-Lee, Maryjane; RST01 Hoc; RSTO1B Hoc; Russell Morales; Rust Deming; Sal Golub; Sal Golub; Samuel
Young; Simon Schuchat; Stahl, Eric; Stephen Gabri; Stephen Town; Steve Aoki; Suzanne Basalla; Tim Cipullo; Vavoso,
Thomas G CiV NAVSEA, 08 ‘ R Virgilio, Martin; Weber, Michael; Wiggins, Jim; William Berger; William
Webster; Wittick, Brian; Zimmerman, 'Roy; Cipullo, Timothy L

Cc: Blamey, Alan; Wittick, Brian; OST01 HOC

Subject: RE: CANCELLED: Consortium Cali for Wednesday April 13th

From: LIAO1 Hoc {mailto:LIAO1.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 5:47 PM

To: Aaron Leong, Al Hochevar; Aleshia Duncan; Alice Caponiti;

Blake Crowe; Blamey, Alan; Biount, Tom; Boger,
Bruce; Bruce Howard Casto, Chuck; Christensen, Harold; Christopher

Green; Claire Berger; Craig Gaddis; Daniel Piccuta; Piccuta, Daniel W

SES PACOM J005; Daniel Russel; DORLCAL Resource; Dorman, Dan; DprNrrCal
Resource; Emche, Danielle; ETO5 Hoc; ETO7 Hoc; FOIA Respense.hoc

1
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Resource; Geoffrey Wiggin; Giitter, Joseph; Southern, Glenn A CIV SEA 08
NR; Heather Dresser; Holahan, Vincent; HOO Hoc; INPO; INPO; INPO: INPO;
INPO; INPO INPO; INPO; James White; James Zumwalt;

Jay Tilden; Jeffrey Bader; Jeffrey Miller;

Jeremy Mears ohn Peters; Joseph Donovan; Joseph Young;

X6 =i Justin Cooper; Kenneth Spurlock;

| LCDR Daryn Moorman (USN); Lee A Gard, (INPO);
LIAO1 Hoc; LIAOG Hoc; UA08 Hoc; LIA11 Hoc; Lt Trevor Conger {USN); Mark
Wall; McDermott, Brian; McGinty, Tim; Michael Schiffer; Miller, Chris;

. Monninger, John; Morris, Scott; NRC Liaison at USAID; OST02 HOC;
PACOM.J91.ALL; Pentagon Japan Crisis Team J-4 Desk Peter Lyons; Hoc,
PMT12; Raymond Greene; Riaz Awan; Rick Nielsen;
Robert Gambone; Robert Luke; Robert Mercer; Ron Cherry, DOE-Japan
Embassy; Ross-Lee, Marylane; RSTO1 Hoc; RSTO1B Hoc; Russell Morales;
Rust Deming; Sal Golub; Sal Golub; Samuel Young; Simon Schuchat; Stahl,
Eric; Stephen Gabri; Stephen Town; Steve Aoki; Suzanne Basalla; Tim
Cipullo; Vavoso, Thomas G CIV NAVSEA, 08; -
Virgilio, Martin; Weber, Michael; Wiggins, Jim; Wnlham Berger; Wlllxam
Webster; Wittick, Brian; Zimmerman, Roy
Cc: Blamey, Alan; Wittick, Brian; OST01 HOC
Subject: CANCELLED: Consortium Call for Wednesday April 13th

The next Consortium Call will be held on THURSDAY April 14th at 2000hrs.
to better align with the new schedule of Cabinet meetings in Japan.

Thank you

Lisa

Lisa Gibney Wright
Liaison Team Coordinator

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Email to: LIAQ8.hoc@nrc.gov

Desk Ph: 301-816-5185



From: LIAQ7 Hoc

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:12 AM

To: 0OST01 HOC

Subject: RE: Japan Earthquake 12 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report
Thanks,

Jim

----- Original Message-—-—-

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:11 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc

Subject: FW: Japan Earthquake 12 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

Jim,
This is what Jim Dyer sent me.
Annette

----- Original Message-----

From: Dyer, Jim

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 11:04 AM

To: OSTO01 HOC

Subject: RE: Japan Earthquake 12 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

Is this getting sent to the Commissioner Assistants? Some said they didn't receive this report or the IAEA update. lim

----- Original Message-----

From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 6:44 AM

To: Wiggins, Jim; Dyer, lim; RST01 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12; LIADO8 Hoc

Subject: FW: Japan Earthquake 12 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

-—--Original Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nre.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 6:33 AM

To: LIAQG7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; 05T02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC

Subject: FW: Japan Earthquake 12 April 2011 0600 EDT Situation Report

From: NITOPS{SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 6:38:39 AM

1 CCCC/g 2
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From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:27 AM

To: PMT02 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: {Japanese)20110410_08.pdf; (official)Japanese)20110410_08with lat_long.pdf;

(Japanese)20110410_09.pdf; (Japanese)20110410_10.pdf; (Japanese)20110410_11.pdf,
(Japanese)20110410_12.pdf; {(Japanese)20110410_03revised.pdf

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2011 2:15 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC; Hoc, PMT12
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

For your use.

Headquarters Operations Officer
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-816-5100

Fax: 301-816-5151

email: hoo.hoc@nrc.gov

secure e-mail: hoo@nrc.sgov.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: eda@mext.go.jp [mailto:eda@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Sunday, Apri! 10, 2011 1:57 AM




Subjec Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Sir,

Please see attached the document.
We have revised "(Japanese)20110410_03" we sent you about 3 hours ago, since the data of April 4 was duplicated.

Sincerely yours,
Kei EDA
EQC, Ministry of Education,Culture, Sports, Science & Technology (MEXT), Japan
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From: OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:54 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMTO01 Hoc; PMT11 Hoc
Cc: " FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: 20110325_09.pdf

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:53 AM

To: LIAG7 Hoc; OSTO1 HOC; OST02 HOC; OSTO3 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: NITOPS[SMTP:NITOPS@NNSA.DOE.GOV]

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 7:52:54 AM

To: CMHT; HOO Hoc; NARAC; PMTO1 Hoc; PMTO02 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12
Cc: NITOPS

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Nuclear Incident Team (NIT})

Office of Emergency Response (NA-42)

National Nuclear Security Administration U.S. Department of Energy nitops@nnsa.doe.gov nit@doe.sgov.gov 202-586-
8100

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce {maiito:JapanEmbassyTaskForce@state.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 25,2011 12:57 AM

Subject: FW; Radiation data by MEXT



Jennifer Clever
Japan Emergency Command Center
U.S. Embassy, Tokyo ,

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED-----Original Message-----
From: saigai03@mext.go.jp [mailto:saigai03@mext.go.jp}
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 1:56 PM

To: Cherry, Ronald C

Subject: Radiation data by MEXT
Dear Sir,
Please see attached the document.

It shows the result of maritime monitoring.

Sincerely yours,
Eiko SENAMI

Eiko SENAMI (Ms.)
Office of International Relations, Nuclear Safety Division, Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology
- Japan
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‘ Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:28 PM

To: Wittick, Brian; Andersen, James

Cc: Ellmers, Glenn; Rihm, Roger

Subject: RE: Request from MA for Rl to Meet w/Governor

Glenn prepared testimony for RIll for Congressional reps; | don't think this material would be necessary for the
MA group — it might be more appropriate to provide them with whatever was provided to the NY contingent
today.

Let's talk tomorrow so we can be consistent in the materials we are providing..

Mindy

From: Wittick, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:17 PM

To: Andersen, James

Cc: Ellmers, Glenn; Landau, Mindy

Subject: RE: Request from MA for RI to Meet w/Governor

The flood gates have opened.

Brian Wittick

Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors

Office of the Executive Director for Operations ,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

301-415-2496 (w); .

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:13 PM

To: Wittick, Brian

Cc: Elimers, Glenn; Landau, Mindy

Subject: Re: Request from MA for RI to Meet w/Governor

Glenn elmers did something for riii. Check with him

Sent from an NRC Blackberry
James Andersen

From: OSTO0S Hoc

To: Wittick, Brian; Andersen, James

Cc: McNamara, Nancy; Sanfilippo, Nathan

Sent: Tue Mar 22 16:56:04 2011

Subject: FW: Request from MA for RI to Meet w/Governor

Brian,

Please see request below from Region | requesting assistance with coordination of a meeting with the Governor of
Massachusetts.

Nathan suggested that in light of the NY meeting today Region | coordinate this through you.

1

(|65



$

Will you be able to assist Region I/ Nancy McNamara with this?

Thanks
Michelle

Michelle Ryan
State Liaison — Liaison Team
Incident Response Center

From: McNamara, Nancy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 4:40 PM

To: LIA04 Hoc; OSTOS Hoc

Subject: Request from MA for R1 to Meet w/Governor
Importance: High

This afternoon, the Governor of Massachusetts has requested a meeting with him and his staff and the NRC to
discuss the event in Japan, seismic study (GI-199) and spent fuel pools. The Governor stated that the level of

participation could be at the Regional level with experts to support the information sharing session.

The RI Regional Administrator is available to support such a meeting with assistance from subject matter

experts from our HQ staff.

Would you like us to coordinate this request through the EDO’s office or through the Liaison Team?

Nancy



Andersen, James

From: Andersen, James

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 8:53 AM

To: Bavol, Rochelle

Subject: FW: FYI - Draft Scheduling Note for Commission Meeting on Japanese Events
Attachments: 1104xx Japan Rad Consequence Scheduling Noterev1.docx

Importance: High

Rochelle, here was the early draft. | have asked Greg to see if we can get the titles, spell out the acronyms,
and see if we can get NSIR buy in. | asked him to provide whatever he can get done by 10:30am to us and we
will go with that. We are also having the staff go first on this one, | think we need to give the big picture and
then the other agencies fill in some more detail. Any major issues we need to resolve before 10:30am?

Jim A.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 7:41 AM

To: Andersen, James

Subject: FYI - Draft Scheduling Note for Commission Meeting on Japanese Events
Importance: High

RES sent me the draft scheduling note for the April 14 Commission meeting last night. Note from Kathy's e-
mail that she’s working on getting buy-in from NSIR, since they'll be responsible for some of the presentation.
If you can, it would be better to hold off sending it to SECY while | wait to hear back from Kathy. I'll give her a
call shortly to check on status. In the meantime, if you have the time and want to give this a skim to see if it's
on target, | can take care of incorporating any changes.

Greg

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 5:26 PM

To: Evans, Michele

Cc: McDermott, Brian; Dudek, Michael; Bowman, Gregory; Elkins, Scott; Shaffer, Vered
Subject: FW: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

Importance: High

Michele,

Below is the email chain related to the upcoming Commission meeting on radiological consequences
and health effects of Japanese events. It will give you some background and the parameters that we
are working toward. We were thinking that this briefing would give the staff the opportunity to
showcase its event response capabilities and activities in assessing radiological consequences and
minimizing health effects. The second panel would present other domestic assets used in Japan
event response to assess consequences and minimize health e:ffects.

Scott Elkins has the lead for us. We were thinking SLs as speakers but weigh in if you think they
should be higher level. He has spoken to Trish Milligan. He did not hear back from Cindy Jones as
she is in the Ops Center this week. Trish recommended speakers for DOE and EPA and said she
would provide EPA and NR names.

The draft scheduling note is attached. We need your office’s endorsement of the scheduling note
before we send to EDO.

((\6P



| understand that your cognizant staff are out of the office or on Operations Center duty. | believe we
don't necessarily need names for the external speakers before we send the scheduling note to EDO,
but can put TBDs and then provide the names later.

Thanks,
Kathy

Kathy Halvey Gibson ;
Director |
Division of Systems Analysis |

Kathy.Gibson@nro.gov
130 7499 Woark |

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:48 PM

To: Gibson, Kathy; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Shaffer, Vered; Rini, Brett; Sheron, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

That sounds like a good plan.

If you know the names for the proposed external panelists, that would be great, but don't worry about it if
you're not sure. We can work with SECY to figure that out over the next week.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:39 PM

To: Bowman, Gregory; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Shaffer, Vered; Rini, Brett; Sheron, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer
Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

| discussed with Brian and we were thinking along the lines of an SL panel, probably 3 — one to cover
how we develop the source terms (RES — Charlie Tinkler), one to cover the tools and processes for
dose projections (in the Ops Center)(NSIR — Cindy Jones), one to cover health effects and protective
actions (NSIR — Trish Milligan).- It will take coordination with a number of offices to develop slides and
talking points.) (Haven't discussed with NSIR yet)

As to external panel, we were thinking DOE (multiple assets — AMS, NARAC, labs), EPA (PAGs),
FDA (food interdiction), NR or DOD (military assets and response).



Kathy Halvey Gibson
Director
Diuision of Systems Analysis

Kathy GibsonEnre.goy
{301) 251-7483 Work
(3 i

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:23 PM

To: Gibson, Kathy; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Shaffer, Vered; Rini, Brett

Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

Here you go.

| would recommend keeping the internal panel to Bill (intreductions and overview of the event) and a couple
people to discuss radiological aspects. The attached draft includes NSIR and FSME, but | think they can be
removed. Like | said in my e-mail below, the external panel is a little more up in the air. Between the
Chairman’s office and the EDO'’s office, I've heard the following suggestions: other Federal agencies (e.g.,
EPA, DOE); HPS; industry, and/or a representative from one of the labs. We'd need to make a proposal and
SECY would take care of the invitations. Don't worry about polishing it too much — | think they have an agenda
planning meeting on Thursday and we’ll get more direction then, I'm sure.

Brett just called me about this a littie while ago, and he might have already started working on the scheduling
note.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 12:15 PM

To: Bowman, Gregory; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Shaffer, Vered

Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events
Importance: High

Thanks Greg. Could you please send us the draft scheduling note again. We will work on a
proposed final version this afternoon.

Scott Elkins is our lead for the Commission meeting with staff support from Vered Shaffer.

Kathy Halvey Gibson |
Diractor
Division of Systems Analysis

Kathy.Gibson&nre.gov
{301} 251-7485 work
)6)

i

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 9:45 AM

To: Gibson, Kathy; Elkins, Scott

Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events



| think you can just use the office TAs as the POCs for now: _ . ; ,

NRR: Sean Meighan and Quynh Nguyen
FSME: George Deegan

NSIR: Mike Dudek

NRO: Donna Williams

Allen Howe, one of the DORL deputy directors in NRR, led the coordination of yesterday’s Commission
meeting. If | get any better contact names from the other EDO TAs, I'll pass them along.

Are you going to be able to get me an updated draft scheduling note today? If you need any help with that,
please let me know.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:35 AM

To: Sheron, Brian; Elkins, Scott; Bowman, Gregory

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer

Subject: Re: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

Ok - do we know who is doing the briefing? Will it be EDO - just trying to determine level of detail.

Also, Greg, please pass on contacts in other offices if and as you get them. Thanks!

From: Sheron, Brian

To: Gibson, Kathy; Elkins, Scott

Cc: Uhle, Jennifer

Sent: Tue Mar 22 08:19:55 2011

Subject: FW: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

See below, you got it.

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:17 AM

To: Sheron, Brian

Subject: RE: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

It's on the schedule, and if you don't object to taking the lead, you've got it (for what it's worth, | saw an e-mail
from Mike over the weekend indicating that he thought it belonged with RES, with coordination from the other
offices).

From: Sheron, Brian

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:11 AM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Subject: FW: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events v

Greg, see below. | need to know ASAP if this is a go and that RES has the lead.

From: Gibson, Kathy

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 8:07 AM

To: Sheron, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer; Scott, Michael; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie
Cc: Elkins, Scott

Subject: Re: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events



" Yes we should lead (with NSIR/Ops Center support) and we can be ready. As soon as you tell me to launch, | will put a
team together to work it.

From: Sheron, Brian

To: Uhle, Jennifer; Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael; Bush-Goddard, Stephanie

Sent: Tue Mar 22 07:56:32 2011 ! ‘
Subject: FW: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

See below. Can we be ready to do this by 4/14? Should we be the lead?

From: Bowman, Gregory

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 7:51 AM

To: Sheron, Brian; Uhle, Jennifer; Gibson, Kathy; Scott, Michael

Cc: Bush-Goddard, Stephanie; Rini, Brett; Dion, Jeanne; Armstrong, Kenneth
Subject: Commission Meeting on Japanese Events

Importance: High

[ just learned that we're working towards scheduling a near-term meeting on the events in Japan, with a focus
on radiological consequences and potential health effects. The current thinking is that RES would have the
lead for this meeting, which will most likely take place on April 14.

The meeting would involve discussion of (1) status of the event (maybe led by NRR), (2) radiologica! impacts,
and (3) radiological significance. The external panel might involve other Federal agencies (e.g., EPA, DOE),
HPS, industry, and/or a representative from one of the labs, although it could end up being a challenge to get
participation given the timeframe. We would just need to give SECY suggestions and let them take care of the
invitations.

Alan Frazier put together the attached draft scheduling note, but it will need to be revised. My understanding is
the SECY will likely need a revised scheduling note back today to get to the Commission. Please let me know
as soon as you can if you think the lead for this meeting should be assigned to a different office (if that’s the
case, we'll need to circle back with Mike).

Greg

From: Frazier, Alan

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:47 PM

To: Bowman, Gregory

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Andersen, James; Wittick, Brian; Merzke, Daniel
Subject: RE: ACTION: Draft Scheduling Note for New Commission Meeting

Greg,

FSME tells me that last week RES agreed to take the lead in any discussion of rad consequences or health
affects if those topics had come up during today’s Commission meeting. The Commission would now like to
have a Commission meeting in April focused on rad consequences and health effects.

Could you please confirm with RES tomorrow that they should have the lead for the April Commission
meeting? Note that it was Jeanne Dion that agreed RES should have the lead last week (see attached email)

but | am not aware of any front office interaction on this.

Alan



From: Deegan, George
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 4:29 PM
To: Frazier, Alan
Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Andersen, James; Wittick, Brian; Weber, Michael; Miller, Charles; Moore, Scott; Merzke, Daniel
Subject: RE: ACTION: Draft Scheduling Note for New Commission Meeting

Alan- Thanks for forwarding Jim Andersen’s email.

When Allen Howe's Working Group was assembled last week to construct an outline for today's Commission
briefing, the rad consequences/health effects issue was identified as originally marked as an FSME potential
topic, but we later determined that RES wouid be better to take lead (with SOARCA etc.). I'd think they'd be
the best ones to lead any new Commission briefing in April on this topic. I'll forward you that email chain
separately.

From: Frazier, Alan

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:42 PM

To: Deegan, George

Cc: Brock, Kathryn; Andersen, James; Wittick, Brian; Weber, Michael; Miller, Charles; Moore, Scott; Merzke, Daniel
Subject: ACTION: Draft Scheduling Note for New Commission Meeting

George,

Please take a look at Jim's note below from today's agenda planning meeting which was held immediately
after the Commission meeting.

Note in particular the highlighted new Commission meeting in April on the Japan event with additional
focus on radiological consequence / health effects (probably around 4/14). FSME will have the lead for
this new Commission meeting. Additionally, | got some feedback from Jim that you should consider having the
following elements in the scheduling note.

. Status'of event

ACTION: In cooperation with NRR and NSIR (and any other offices you feel should be involved) please
take the lead for developing a scheduling note. | have attached a initial draft to help get you started.

I do not know when this action will be due but | wanted to give you a head-start. We are still waiting for
SECY’s official summary of the meeting, which usually contains due dates for the draft scheduling notes.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

Alan L. Frazier

Executive Technical Assistant

Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-1763



From: Andersen, James
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 1:35 PM
To: EDO_TBPM Distribution
Cc: Muessle, Mary; Weber, Michael; Virgilio, Martin; Ash, Darren; Landau, Mindy ‘ .
Subject: Agenda Planning Meeting
ETAs,

The Commission held an Agenda Planning Meeting this morning. SECY will provide the formal summary, but |
wanted to let you know a couple things as quickly as possible:

- The 10CFR50.46(a) Commission meeting was postponed to a later unspecified date, the Commission
will continue to review the paper (Bill Ruland was informed)

- The SMR Commission meeting on 3/29 is still on (Mike Mayfield was informed)
- The Source Security Commission meeting on 4/19 is still on (Josie Piccone was informed)

- The ITAAC Commission meeting was postponed to a later unspecified date, the Commission will
continue to review the paper (Mike Mayfield was informed)

- The EEO/Human Capital Commission meeting was moved to June 2 (Kris — please advise HR and
SBCR)

- The Cumulative Effectives of Regulation Commission meeting was postponed to a later unspecified
date (Tom Blount was informed)

- The AARM Commission meeting on 5/27 is still on (Brian please advice NRR)

- The Emergency Planning Final Rule Commission meeting was moved up to May 12 (left Bob Kahler a
message)

- The ACRS meeting on 6/6 is still on
- The International Commission meeting was postponed to a later unspecified date
Several new meetings were added:

- 30, 60, and 90 day status meetings regarding the Near-Term NRC Review Effort (task group?);
probably around 5/3, 6/16, 7/18 (Jim A lead for scheduling note)

- ‘Status meeting’on the Japanese event with additional focus on radiological conseqlienc
effects; probably around 4/14 (Brian lead for scheduling note)

- Status meeting on the Japanese event with additional focus on station blackout; probably around 4/28
{Brian lead for scheduling note)

- Stakeholder meeting on the staff's 90 day status report; probably around 7/25 (Jim A lead for
scheduling note)



From: 0OST01 HOC

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:23 AM

To: RSTO1 Hoc; PMT02 Hoc; PMTL1 Hoc; Hoc, PMT12

Cc FOIA Response.hoc Resource

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

Attachments: (English)20110401_15.pdf; (English)20110401_16.pdf; (English)20110401_17.pdf

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: HOO Hoc [mailto:HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov]

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:23 AM

To: LIAO7 Hoc; OST01 HOC; 0OST02 HOC; OST03 HOC
Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT

From: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce[SMTP:JAPANEMBASSYTASKFORCE@STATE.GOV]

S : = SR

Subject: FW: Radiation data by MEXT .
Auto forwarded by a Rule

fyi
"on behalf of the Japan Emergency Command Center, +81-3-3224- 5533
Lynda Hinds

Staff Assistant to Ambassador John V. Roos U.S. Embassy
1-10-5 Akasaka, Minato-ku

ccee/67
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Tokyo 107-8420
Tel. {03) 3224- 5370

Twitter.com/AmbassadorRoos

-----Original Message-----

From: eda@mext.go.jp [mailto:eda@mext.go.jp]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 6:54 PM

To: Cherry, Ronald C

Cc: JapanEmbassy, TaskForce; Carden, Terry:
Paul P. CTR; Peeke, Richard S MAJ USA;
Subject: Radiation data by MEXT

mht@nnsa.doe.gov; Guss,
'saigai03@mext.go.jp

Dear Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached the document.

Please let me correct the data of file "20110331_16pdf" which we send you

3/31 regarding "Readings of Radioactivity Concentration of Nuclide in the air by aircraft of Ministry of Defense" as
follows.

duration 2011329 13:10~13:562
nuclide Cs—137

{incorrect) 0.0029 Bgq.”m3

(correct) 0.0027 B q.”m3

(reason) revision for conversion of parameter

Sincerely yours,
Kei EDA



L News Release

Re_adings at Monitoring Post out of 20 Km Zone of Fukushima Dai~-ichi NPP

OMonitoring Outputs by MEXT #*Boldface and underlined readings are new,

' As of 16:00 April 1, 2011
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology (MEXT)

* 1 rmeasured by Geiger—Miiller counter
* 2 measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector

Monitoring Post

Reading {unit: Sy /h)

* 4 variation range of the-measuring data in measuring

(length from NPP) Monitoring Time Weather Reading by
Reading Point  [1]  {(About60KmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 8:48 2.7 2 No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Agency)
Reading Point [2] (AboutSSkmiorWest)| 20117471 9:18 387 No Rain AEA (""X::n‘;‘y‘;"’“’ Energy
Reading Point [3] (Asoasskmiortwest)| 20117471 10:14 337 No Rain JAEA ("aX::nﬁi‘;m" Enerey
Reading Point [5] (AboutdSKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:12 087 No Rain JAEA (JaR::n‘;‘y‘;"“" Energy
Reading Point [6] (About4SKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:34 1.0 No Rain JAEA (Jaig:n':;")m Energy
Reading Point [7] (About4SKmNorth)|  2011/4/1 11:43 11% No Rain JAEA (Japan Atomic Energy
Agency)
Reading Point [12] (About4OKmWest) 2011/4/1 11:38 05" No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [13] (About40KmWest) 2011/4/1 11:53 05 No Rain MEXT
|Beading Poirt. [14] (About3SKmWest)!  2011/4/1 1208 0z2% o_Rail MEXT
Reading Point. {151 (About3SKraWest)] 20 18 06% No Rain MEXT
Reading Point (20) (About45KmNorthWest) 2011/4/110:37 0.6"? No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [21]) (Atsatiokmweenorswest) 2011/4/1 11.08 23* No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [22] (AboutiokmWestiartitest) 2011/4/1 11:00 06*? No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [23] (AbouloxmwestNomnwast) 2011/4/1 10:48 06 No Rain MEXT




*1
* 2
*3
* 4

measured by Geiger—Miller counter

measured by ionization chamber type survey meter
measured by Nal scintillator detector

variation range of the measuring data in measuring

Monitoring Post

(length from NPP) Monitoring Time Reading (unit : 4 Sv/h) Weather Reading by

Reading Point [31] (beuitkmwacenwas|  2011/4/1 10:33 1542 No Rain JAEA (“’;:2 n’;;‘;’““ Energy
Reading Point [32] (Abouta0kmNorhWes)|  2011/4/1 10:56 362" No Rein JAEA (“*‘X:;'n’;;‘;‘“” Energy
Reading Point [33] (About3okmMNortiWesd|  2011/4/1 11:22 18272 No Rain JAEA (J’f\:: n’:‘y‘;‘“i“ Energy
|Reading Point. [34] (AbmusokcaNorumerd|  2011/4/1 134 5872 No Rain 4 M”" .
Reading Point (36] (AbortdOKmNortiwest| 20117471 10:08 57 No Rain JAEA ("az::n‘:;‘;’“ic Enerey
Reading Poirt [37) (AbawnSOkmNorthWest)|  2011/4/1 9:57 46" Ne Rain JAEA “"X::::‘y‘;”’“ Energy
Reading Point [38] (About3skmSouth)|  2011/4/1 11:37 107 No Rain MEXT
|Readine Point. [71] (AboutzskmSoutn)|  2011/4/1&: 257 No Rain Pelice { gounter NBG
Reading Point [72] (About3gKmSouth) 011/4/1 12:4 1872 o Rain MEXT
Resding Point. [72] (Abowtd0Kmsouthd|  2011/8/1 811 08 Ne Rain Bolice Loounter NIBC.
Reading Poirt. [73] (About3SKmSouth){  2011/4/1 11557 147 No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [73] (About3sKmSouth)|  2011/4/1 §:27 01" No Rain Pelice Loounter 13
Reading Point [74] (AboutdSkmSouth)]  2011/4/1 11:08 0272 No Rain MEXT

[74) (About3skmSoutn)|  2011/4/18:5 03% No Rain Bolice Loounter FBC
Reading Point [75] (AboutdSKmSouth)|  2011/4/1 10:30 087 No Rain MEXT
|Reading Point. [751 (AboutdSKmsSoutnd)| 201174 087 No Rain Eolloa Loquntar NAC e
Reading Point [76] (Arouzskmsoutimord] 20117471 1108 06" Ne Rain Bolice (counter NBC. counter N3 Jc
Rosding P, (17] 2011/4/1 1045 222 No Rain Belica { qourter NOC.
Roading Point. [78] (Arotskmboraten)| 20117471 747 087 No Rain Balica {counter HOC.
Roadine Point  [79) (Aboutiokmiorthwest)[  2011/4/1 12:2 165% No_Rain Asoncy) i 4

[78] (Avosoxmmernwost))  2011/4/1 8:56 185% No Rai e o ‘un. <
Rosding Point [80] (About2SKmNerth)|  2011/4/1 12 012 Ne Rain Police { counter NBG.




* 1
*2

measured by Geiger—Miiiler counter
measured by ionization chamber type survey meter

* 3 measured by Nal scintillator detector
* 4 wvariation range of the measuring data in measuring
itoring Post ; : '
(E::;:,o;:ﬁ, Nopsp) Monitoring Time Reading (unit: uSv/ h) Weather Reading by
y No.Rai Police { counter NBC_
Reading Point. [81] ¢ 011/4/1 345" operations :n'n' )
- -
Igumm [83] (AroutzoKmNortnWess) 011/4/1 12:4 708 % No_Rain Mm&m&ﬁnme )
|Reading Point. [83] (Avmasoxmmormen| 20117471 10:11 605 " No_Rain p°m[mm"; !emhezc
Reading Point [84] (AboutdOkmSouthWest) 2011/4/1 9:50 05* No Rain MEXT
Reading Point [85) (About60kmNorthWest) 2011/4/1 6:00 03% No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [88] (About5SkmWest) 2011/4/1 6:00 137 No Rain Ministry of Defense
Reading Point [B7] (AboutsokmwesnSounwest 2011/4/1 6:00 10% No Rain Ministry of Defense




I News Release

Readings of Radioactivity Concentration of Nuclide in the air by aircraft of Ministry of Defense
[Boldface and underlined readings are new.)

As of 16:00 April 1, 2011

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT)

Monitoring Altitude Sampling Term Nuclide (Ba,’m")

1-131 Cs—137
Hyakuri-Niigata™’ "2:’8‘65&222;“ 2011/3/24 11:12~ 11:40 0.039 0.0019
Hyakuri-Niigata™’ ’??ggggfg‘:g;" 2011/3/25 9:28~ 9:59 0019 0.0015
Hyakuri-Niigata®'| e 20000~ 2600m 2011/3/26 13:10~13:42 0.0283 0.0011
Hyaari-Nigata™ | 9000t So00fc) | 2011/3/27 13:11~13:42 0.0069 0.0010
Hyakuri-Niigata™” gt 2011/3/28 9.20~10:14 0.0059 0.0012
Hyakuri-Niigata™” Ay 2300 2011/3/29 13:10 ~13:52 0018 0.0027
ofshors of Fukushima™!| "\(%%‘(‘)%ffggaggfg)“ 2011/3/24 15:25~16:00 0.46 0017
ofshore of Fukushima’™ A?ggégfzgg)m 2011/3/25 9:30~10.07 0.20 0.011
wishore of Fkushima™ por 2011/3/31 9:34 ~10:24 0.061 0.0138

¥ 1 Analyzed by Japan Chemical Analyéis Center
2 Analyzed by Technical Research and Development Institute(Ministry of Defence)
%3 Analyzed by the Radicisotope Center, University of Tsukuba




Readings at Monitoring Post out of Fukushima Dai-ichi NPP

Monitoring Time
April 1,
6:00~15:00
@ Monitoring Post

[81)
345
[79]
...... 16.5
(83] 185
70.9
60.5
§_
§v_
[38]
1.0

Unit: ¢ Sv per hour

Circles indicate approximate range.



Landau, Mindy

From: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 1:41 PM
To: Burnell, Scott

Subject: Fw: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

| assume we don't want to venture into this territory?

Sent from my NRC Blackberry
Mindy Landau

Mm y.Lén au@nrc.gov

From: Gelsi, Steven <SGelsi@marketwatch.com>
To: Landau, Mindy

Sent: Wed Mar 23 13:26:47 2011

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Hello Mindy

Is it possible to look up any proposed nuclear plants that have received an investment from Tokyo Electric Power? They
had planned to invest in a plant being built by NRG and | wanted to see if there were any other. Thanks.

Steve Gelsi

Energy Reporter

MarketWatch

From: Landau, Mindy [mailto:Mindy.Landau@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 4:18 PM

To: Gelsi, Steven

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Steve, we have no confirmation of that.

Mindy Landau (assisting Public Affairs)

From: Gelsi, Steven <SGelsi@marketwatch.com>
To: Couret, Ivonne

Sent: Wed Mar 16 11:21:43 2011

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Hello Ivonne

ABC news reported about two hours ago that a large American nuclear response team of hundreds of military and other
folks is on its way to Japan.
| didn’t see anything else about this on your web site? Could you confirm?

From: Couret, Ivonne [mailto:Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:13 PM

el &g



To: Gelsi, Steven
Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

11:45a.m.

lvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Officer
Oftice of Public Attalrs

L USNRC

[ Lasderns

Fevamrive Foapls b i
il (301) 415-8205
+% lvonne.courei@nrc.qov

Vislt our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphlcs and photographs fo tell your story!
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts ut o Glance
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-coflections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

NRC Employses can tead inferesting Insight on the OPA Blog
hitp://ponrtal.nic.gov/OCM/opa/blog/default.aspx

Fﬁ Please consider the environmental impact before printing this email.

From: Gelsi, Steven [mailto:SGelsi@marketwatch.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1;11 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Thanks how long has this been out? Dow Jones Newswires just flashed headlines on it

From: Couret, Ivonne [maifto:Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:08 PM

To: Gelsi, Steven

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Ivonne L. Couret
Public Aftairs Officer
Oftice of Public Aftairs

Proceeseg Propie wnd e Favrovaerss

(301) 415-8205
7 lvonne.couret@nrc.gov

Visit our online photo galiery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 Information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/statt/sr1350/

NRC Employees can read interesting insight on the OPA Blog
hitp://portal.nrc.gov/OCM/opa/blog/default.aspx



ﬁ Please consider the environmental impact before printing this email.

From: Gelsi, Steven [mailto:SGelsi@marketwatch.com]
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 1:06 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Hello could you please send over release ASAP about Japan formally asking US for help in cooling reactors? Thanks

STEVE GELSI

From: Couret, Ivonne [mailto:Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 1:00 PM

To: Gelsi, Steven

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

New Reactor Application under review - hitp://www.nre.gov/reactors/new-reactors/col.htm! - There have been request from the
licensee specifically talking about Vogtle Limited Work Authorization (LWA)

Limited work authority regulations to allow some preconstruction activities without NRC approval, such as site clearing, road
building, and transmission line routing. Other activities require authorization by NRC. Thus applicants must place request for LWA.
Does this help? Ivonne

ivonne L. Couret
Public Aftalrs Officer
Oftice of Public Atfalrs

vk b e

Pt 1yt Fropin: nsk vie F i arint
' (301) 415-8205
> [ ivonne.couret@nrc.qov

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story! '
htp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

NRC Employees can read Interesting insight on the OPA Blog
htip://pontal.nrc.gov/OCM/opa/blog/default.aspx

b% Please consider the environmental impact before printing this email.

From: Gelsi, Steven [mailto:SGelsi@marketwatch.com]
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 12:46 PM

To: Couret, Ivonne

Subject: RE: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Thanks ~ Ivanne, you said no construction permits have yet been issued, but there have been preliminary construction
plants issued for at least one project.

From: Couret, Ivonne [mailto:Ivonne.Couret@nrc.gov]
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2011 12:42 PM



To: Gelsi, Steven
Subject: NRC Reply - Market Watch NY

Steve -
Website link to BWR backgrounder — Diagrams hyperlinked

Information Digest provide summary of NRC regulatory activities is plain English - http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/
Details of current operating commercial Nuclear Reactors — Appendix A (attached)

Anaother resource is NEl.org website at http.//www.nei.org/newsandevents/information-on-the-iapanese-
earthquake-and-reactors-in-that-region
Trust this helps. lvonne

lvonne L. Couret
Public Affairs Ofticer
Office of Public Affairs

% U SNR (:

NNV Ty -

© (301) 415.8205
- ivonne.couret@nrc.qov

Visit our online photo gallery. Incorporate graphics and photographs to tell your story!
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/photo-gallery/

2010-2011 information Digest - Where you can find NRC Facts at a Glance
hitp://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1350/

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
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:35 AM
To: Staht, Eric; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh;

Bloom, Steven; English, Lance; Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroldo, Elizabeth;
Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen; Fragoyannis, Nancy; Baker, Stephen; Rosales-Cooper,
Cindy; Jones, Andrea; Young, Francis; Fehst, Geraldine

Cc: Smith, Wilkins; Dembek, Stephen; Kreuter, Jane; Emche, Danielle
Subject: RE: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 16
Eric,

Since you are going down to one person on the mid-watches you might consider revising the watchbill to use
the second person on each of those shifts

Brian Wittick
"Executive Technical Assistant for Reactors
Office of the Executive Director for Operations
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-2496 (W)L X8} =

From: Stahl, Eric

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:13 AM

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; Bloom, Steven; English, Lance;
Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen; Fragoyannis, Nancy; Baker,
Stephen; Wittick, Brian; Rosales-Cooper, Cindy; Jones, Andrea; Young, Francis; Fehst, Geraldine

Cc: Smith, Wilkins; Dembek, Stephen; Kreuter, Jane; Emche, Danielle

Subject: RE: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 15

Good Morning —

As most of you may know, Danielle {Saturday) and | (Monday) are heading to Japan to relieve Kirk and Brooke. As such,
we are now seeking volunteers to take our Ops Center shifts over the next three weeks. Please see the attached
document and if you can take any of our shifts (which are highlighted), please respond to me and Jane Kreuter. Jane will
be “managing” the coverage sheet once | leave, so please work with her on any future changes. First come, first served,
so if you’ve been aching for some more time sitting in front of LIAOZ or LIAO3, here’s your chance!

Thanks in advance!
Eric

From: Stahl, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 10:41 PM

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Emche, Danielle; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; Bloom, Steven;
English, Lance; Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen; Fragoyannis,
Nancy; Baker, Stephen; Wittick, Brian; Rosales-Cooper, Cindy; Jones, Andrea; Young, Francis; Fehst, Geraldine

Cc: Doane, Margaret; Foggie, Kirk; Smith, Brooke; Smith, Wilkins; Mamish, Nader; Dembek, Stephen; Kreuter, Jane;
Armstrong, Janine; Floyd, Daphene; LIA02 Hoc; LIAO3 Hoc; OST02 HOC; Ramsey, Jack; Shaffer, Mark

Subject: RE: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 15

1 (L]



Please find an update coverage schedule for the Ops Center attached. As a reminder, the 11pm-7am shift will only need
to be covered by one person (it is up to the two people scheduled to determine who will staff the Ops Center and who
will serve as a back-up).

Thank you all for your help with staffing and for volunteering to take extra shifts!

Eric

From: Stahl, Eric

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 7:21 AM

To: Stahl, Eric; Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Emche, Danielle; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh;
Bloom, Steven; English, Lance; Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroido, Elizabeth; Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen;
Fragoyannis, Nancy; Baker, Stephen; Wittick, Brian; Rosales-Cooper, Cindy; Jones, Andrea; Young, Francis

Cc: Doane, Margaret; Foggie, Kirk; Smith, Brooke; Fehst, Geraldine; Smith, Wilkins; Mamish, Nader; Dembek, Stephen
Subject: RE: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 15

Based on the decreased level-of-work during the 11pm-7am shift in recent days, only one staff member will need to
cover the international liaison desk during that shift from now on.

On the coverage sheet, two people will still be listed as responsible for the shift’s coverage. Now, only one of you will be
expected to staff the Ops Center, while the other will be expected to serve as their back-up (in case you need to be
called in due to heavy workload, illness, etc.}. It is up to the two staff members designated to work the shift to
determine who is responsible for being in the office. One person can cover all three days, you can rotate days, you can
flip a coin for each day - the choice is yours and yours alone.

At this point, all other shifts will require two staff members covering the international liaison desks. If you all believe
that two staff members is superfluous at any other times, please let me know.

I have attached the coverage document to this email for your awareness. If you have any other questions, please let me
know.

Thanks again,
Eric

From: Stahl, Eric

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 10:39 PM

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Emche, Danielle; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; Bloom, Steven;
English, Lance; Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen; Fragoyannis,
Nancy; Baker, Stephen; Wittick, Brian; Rosales-Cooper, Cindy; Jones, Andrea; Young, Francis

Cc: Doane, Margaret; Foggie, Kirk; Smith, Brooke; Fehst, Geraldine; Smith, Wilkins; Mamish, Nader; Dembek, Stephen
Subject: RE: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 15

fs everyone having fun yet?

Please find a slightly revised copy of the OIP Ops Center coverage sheet through April 15. This document should include
all changes made through Monday (that | was notified about). If you have any other changes, please let me know. If you .
have already told me you cannot work a shift, it is highlighted in yellow. if you would like to volunteer for one of the
vellow shifts, please let me know. In addition, if you cannot work a shift that you have been designated to cover and

have been unable to find a replacement yet, please let me know and | will update the sheet and try to find volunteers.
Lastly, if you see any inaccuracies, please let me know.



As a reminder, please respond only to me and not the whole email distribution.

" Thanks,

Eric

From: Stahl, Eric

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 11:44 AM

To: Schwartzman, Jennifer; Abrams, Charlotte; Emche, Danielle; Mayros, Lauren; Afshar-Tous, Mugeh; Bloom, Steven;
English, Lance; Owens, Janice; Tobin, Jennifer; Smiroldo, Elizabeth; Shepherd, Jill; Henderson, Karen; Fragoyannis,
Nancy; Baker, Stephen; Wittick, Brian

Cc: Doane, Margaret; Young, Francis; Foggie, Kirk; Smith, Brooke; Fehst, Geraldine; Smith, Wilkins; Jones, Andrea;
Mamish, Nader; Dembek, Stephen

Subject: OIP Ops Center Coverage: March 21-April 15

Team OIP —

First of all, thank you for providing input on such short notice concerning OIP’s coverage of the international liaison
desks in the Ops Center. Attached you will find the coverage sheet from March 21 through April 15. Most of you will
work for three days on, followed by six days off. The reason for this is that management believed it was important to
maintain staff consistency in the Ops Center, while not overburdening specific people.

Please read the following information carefully:

» | did my best to incorporate when you all preferred to work. Since most people preferred 7am-3pm, this did not
always work.

s | did my best to incorporate feedback concerning you leave, CWS and travel into the document, this did not
always work.

o If you are scheduled to work a shift that you cannot work (whether because you have leave, have other
obligations, are on CWS, etc.), it is your responsibility to find a replacement. | will maintain the master copy, so if
there is a change, please email it to me. | will pfan on sending out updates to the sheet as necessary every few
days.

» Inaddition to the people who have already been working in the Ops Center or will start shifts there soon, feel
free to reach out to Gerri, Wilkins, Andrea, Kirk and Brooke when they return to the office. We have 20+ people
in the office who are available and eager to help, so it should not be too difficult to find a replacement when
needed.

s At this point, we are under the assumption that we will need two people manning the international liaison desk
through April 15. if this changes, we will fet you know.

Once again, please look at the coverage spreadsheet closely. Your name may only appear a few times or it may appear
10+ times. In some cases you may have been substituted for people who are away on travel in what may appear to be
random fashion. It is your responsibility to show up during your designated shift or to find a replacement for it. If you
have any questions or concerns, please reply directly to me anly.

Please note: coverage through this Sunday (March 20) has already been finalized. The document with this information is
also attached.

Once again, thank you all for your contributions. Everyone understands this has been an overwhelming and challenging
time for OIP, but | think everyone’s eagerness to help and flexibility have been clearly demonstrated.



Rihm, Roger

From: Ribhm, Roger

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 4:34 PM

To: Landau, Mindy

Subject: . Fw: Heads Up - lodine-131 is Making it Here
Hmmmmmmm.......

Sent from an NRC BlackBerry
Roger S. Rihm

From: Barkley, Richard

To: Ellmers, Glenn; Rihm, Roger

Sent: Thu Mar 24 16:19:35 2011

Subject: Heads Up - Iodine-131 is Making it Here

Several of our reactor sites are now picking up lodine -131 in water samples onsite which is being attributed to
fallout from Fukushima. :
The numbers they are showing are 40 — 90 pCi/liter.

While that doesn’t sound like a lot when we are used to dealing with tritium, the EPA drinking water limit for
lodine is only 3 pCi/liter. For tritium to give an equivalent dose, its level needs to be 20,000 pCilliter.

| expect a few inquiries on this before too long once the public finds out. The heavy rains the last few days
must be washing it out of the atmosphere.

At least iodine has a short-half life (8 days), so it will be almost all gone in a few months.

Richard S. Barkley, PE

Nuclear & Environmental Engineer
37-5065 Work

6L Cell
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Dear Sir,

Please see attached the document.
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Sincerely yours,
Kei EDA
EOC, Ministry of Education,Culture, Sports, Science & Technology (MEXT), Japan
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B BREIRBFOCOER | mEAs | HELR M AEOE X1 =
BEIUT [17]1 (M25kmBEF) | 486 H 128501 127 BELL
RAETU7 (78] (M45kndbF) | 4H6H7R48SH 12 BEAL
AFTUZ (18] (M30kmikE) 6 E19845 136 Lo&m, 8 i jaues BELL
BEIUZ [80) (#Skodk) | A4HSH1Im0S 09 A T L
g7 [80] (#25kmik) 4568011840 027 BEEL
BEIUZ [81] (KIOnmiLF) | 4H6ELEEIG 2837 BELL
BEIUZ [83] (#20kniLF) | 4H6H13Ea25 . 5887 BEAL
BEIUT [83] (20kmitT) | 4F6E 10822 5257 BELL
MEIUZ [88] (Ma0kmBE) | 4HSH1IE06H 0% Nog. 12, mac|Rpee BELL
BRIUZ7 [85) (MEOmiLE) | 4HSH14BEO 087 Nom, 2 407 l0han mEAL
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HRANFOTI)TORERR (1.72)
|:| R IEHAENT —5,

| Fvaxzzas |

TR2345E4 78108009 A
XEpRIY
: 3 =
BESORHER A wmE s RYMERRGym) | SMREY | n=
[1-1] (#445km3L8) 38238 10:45~10:55 40 1.2 55 (3]
[1-2] (#540kmiL 7G) 38238 10:50~11:10 5.2 <1.2 9.0 [36])
[1-3) (#30kmFG it 78) 38238 13:54~14:17 8.0 <14 9.4 [21)
[1-4] ($935kmPE) 38238 12:40~13:02 28 1.1 23
[1-4] ($535kmiE) 1[@ B 38248 10:58~11:09 3.1 <0.99 2
[1-4) (#135km&8) 2[E § 3H248 11:58~12:09 24 1.3 28
[1-4)(¥335kmP8) 3E B 38248 12:58~13:09 25 <1.2 25 [15]
[1-4)(#335kmB) 4@ B 3H24H 13:58~14:09 2.2 1.6 2.2
[1-4]) (#935km¥8) 5[ B 38248 14:58~15:09 28 a2 25
[1-4) ($935kmP8) 6[8] B 38248 15:58~16:09 2.1 <1.0 22
[1-5) (#525kmED) FE1TRIE 161 B 38230 13:15~13:58 530.0 6.6 55~140
[1-5)($925kmET) ;EATRIE2[EE | 3A238 14.30~15:10 180.0 2.3 55~140
[1-5) (#325kmP) EFTRIEIMEE | 38238 15:20~15:59 1100 2.1 55~140
[1-5)(#25kmED) FETRIZE 1B B 38248 10:06~10:44 59 <0.66 5.6
[1-5)(#925km) FE{THRISE2EE | 3H24H 1053~11:33 92 <0.71 56
[1-5) ($925kmE1) EITHIESEE | 3A248 11:44~12:26 12.0 1.1 5.6
- [1-5)(#925kmPa) EITRIE 38258 11:51~12:38 430 20 41~55
[1-5) (#925kmT) 1B B 38258 13:12~13:42 23.0 1.4 2
[1-5) ($325kmPET) 28] B 35258 14:12~14:42 19.0 13 28
[1-5) ($925kmEg) 3O B 38250 15:12~15:42 240 25 2.5
[1-5) (#25km7) 4@ B 38258 16:12~16:42 10.0 1.3 22
(1-5] (#325km ) 1@ E 36268 12:47~13:21 13.0 1.3 39
[1-5) (#25kmE) 2@ B 38268 14:21~14:57 10.0 15 39 [71]
[1-5} ($925kmB) EFTRIEI@ME 38278 12:36~13:26 20.0 0.8 28~38
[1-5) ($925kmfE) 1B B 38278 13:58~14:33 7.1 <0.98 38
) [1-5) (#325km ) 2@ E 38278 15:33~16:08 6.6 <10 38
L [1-5)(#25kmP) 3@ B 38278 16:16~16:53 10.0 A 38
[1-5]($h25kmBT) EFTRE2MEE | 3A278 1443~15:18 5.5 1.2 28~38
[1-5) (#y25kmE ) 1[E1 B 38288 9:48~13:03 6.6 057 3.0
(1-5)(#525kmiE) 21 B 38288 13:23~14:07 54.0 8.0 30
[1-5) (#325km ) 3[E1 B 38288 14:18~15:19 20.0 3.0 3.0
[1-5)}(#325kmPE) 1 [E B 38318 12:22~13:12 240 45 2.1
[1-5) (#525kmE) 2[E] B 38318 13:17~14:01 18.0 13 20
[1-5) ($25kmPBT) 301 B 35318 1406~14:50 13.0 1.0 19
[1-5)}(#125km 7 ) 461 B 38318 15:00~15:44 130 <0.78 .20
[1-7)}(#435km3L) 1B B 38258 12:58~13:09 35 <0.99 32
[1-7) (#535kmdt) 21 B 38250 13:58~14.09 43 16 3.2
[1-7)($335kmiL) 3@ B 3825H 14:57~15:08 15.0 <0.98 32 (7]
[1-7)}(#435kmdt) 41 B 38258 15:58~16:09 22.0 1.1 3.2
[1-7) (%535kmit) SEI B 35268 11:27~11:38 29 10 15
[1-7]1(#535kmdt) 6@ E 38268 13:00~13:11 22 13 15
[1-8] (#945kmit) 1@ 38288 13:00~16:00 19.0 3.2 06~12 [5)




—— ; B8 B E (Bo/m”) | ZRBER
AR $RER B B ST s (uswh) | #B
[2-1)($940kmiLE8) 1Bl B 35298 12:50~13:45 4.2 0.73 7.0
[2-1) (#340kmiL 78) 2[61 B 38298 13:49~14:46 3.4 0.79 7.0
[2-1) (#340kmit 78) 36 B 38298 14:47~15:50 2.9 <0.74 70
[2-1)}(#940kmILB) 1B B 38308 11:15~11:35 4.8 {1.8 6.7 (61]
[2-1)(#940km3L ) 2[61 B 3830R 12:15~12:35 47 2.00 7.2
[2-1) ($40km3t.78) 31 B 38308 13:15~13:35 3.4 1.80 70
[2-1) ($540kmItFE) 4[E1 B 3H30R 14:15~14:35 28.0 20.00 14
[2-1) ($940kmiL7E) S[E1 B 3H30H 15:15~15:35 7.7 1.90 75
[2~-4) ($#325kmit) 1B B 38298 11:17~12:15 75.0 46.0 1.7
[2-4] (#325km3t) 2BI B 38290 12:15~13:15 29.0 340 0.4
[2-4) (#325kmiL) 3B E 38290 13:15~14:15 32.0 23.0 0.6
[2-4) ($525kmiL) A B 3H 298 14:15~15:00 29.0 25.0 05
[2-4) (#925kmt) 1[8] B 3H308 11:09~11:29 1.8 05 00
[ 2-4]) (#325kmdL) 26 B 3830H 12:10~12:30 16 05 0.8
[2-4) (#525km L) 3[E B 38308 13:10~13:30 1.2 0.4 0.2 [80]
[2~-4) ($525kmdt) 4RI B 38308 14:10~14:30 15 05 0.3
[2-4)(#125kmiL) 5 B 38308 15:10~15:30 1.1 <0.49 0.6
[2-4) (#125kmdt) 1B B 4818 12.33~12:48 15 1.0 1.2
[2-4) ($925kmit) 2[E B 4818 13:33~1355 22 0.85 12
[2-4) ($925kmit) 3E B 4818 14:33~14:53 19 <0.7 1.2
[2-4) (#25kmdL) 4[] B 4818 1533~1553 1.7 1.0 12
[2-7)(#335Kmit.E8) 35298 12:00~13:00 095 0.59 8.0
[2-7)(#335Km 1t EE) 38298 13:00~14:00 0.66 <0.70 80
[2-7)(#135KmtFE) 38298 14:00~15:00 075 £0.76 8.0
[2-7Y(#935Km3L75) 38298 15:00~16:00 0.90 <058 8.0
[2-7)($335KmitF8) 38298 16:00~17:00 0.69 <0.59 8.0 [46)
[2-7)(#335Km3tEE) 161 B 38308 12:11~12:31 18 10 13.9
[2~-7)(#935KmitE) 2@ B 38308 13:11~13:33 1.3 1.0 15.2
[2-7)(#335Kmit.78) 3B B 38308 14:11~14:32 89.0 91.0 14.6
[2-7)1($335Kmdt.78) 41 B 38308 15:11~15:32 180.0 140.0 15.0
[3-1) (#130kmitFE) 1@ B 38248 11:20~11:41 430 20 30
[3-1)} (#130kmiL5E) 2[E1 B 38248 12:20~12:40 33 <0.98 30
[3-1) ($330kmAtF8) 3@ B 3A248 13:20~13:42 38 1.2 30
[3-1) (#330kmdL75) 48 B 38248 14:20~14:42 38 1.5 30
[3-1) (#h30kmiLFE)SE B 3H248 15:20~15:42 33 1.7 30
{3-11(#30kmitFm) 1A B 38268 11:38~12:00 5.8 48 26 [33)
[3-1) (#930kmiLT8) 2B B 38260 13:18~13:39 5.2 2.2 26
[3-1)(#330kmdt.E8) 1[al § 3H28R8 11:31~11:52 26 18 26
[3-1)($530kmiL78) 2[@ B 38288 12:53~13:15 2.1 1.2 26
[3-1)(#330kmit78) 1[0 B 35298 11:18~11:40 24 1.1 189
[3-11(#330km 1t FE) 2@ B 38298 13:23~13:50 1.9 <1.0 -
[76) ($920kmEEE) 1BIQ 4H2H 11:22~11:47 45 1.1 10
[76] ($320kmETTE) 2B 4828 11:54~12:36 2.0 <0.39 10
[76) (#20x G 75) 3[E B 4820 12:42~13:47 13 0.45 10
[76) (#920km T8 ) 4[E B 482R 13:50~14:56 16 <0.33 1.0
[76]) ($920kmESFE) 5[0 B 4828 14:58~16:03 1.6 <0.33 1.0
[76) (#920kmAIEE) 1BIB 4830 11:35~12:34 2.1 0.56 0.7 [76)
[76) (#320kmBIE8) 2[5 B 4838 12:36~13:35 14 <0.31 0.7
[78) ($920kmE #8) 3] B 4838 13:38~14:37 2.4 <0.39 0.7
(76) ($920km &) 15 B 4848 12:00~13:00 1.3 1.60 038
[78] (#520kmEgFE) 2[01 B 4848 13:08~1357 20 1.10 0.8
[76] ($920km i #8) 3[E1 B 4848 14:01~14:50 23 0.94 0.8

BEROESIL. T=3 )T h—— kA HE BERT .
ERBREL. WERREH.




AL TUL T ORERER(2.72)
[ pwassens—scs AF TRIFTESF.

BB RE (Bg/m) | R AR
BB R A T I A
3A19H 18:30~1850] 122 ND 72
35208 18-30~1850] 203.00 32.20 50
3H218 18:30~1850] 250 ND 45
35220 18:30~1850] 306 ND 52
35238 19.38~1958] 369 120 40
38240 18:30~1855] ND ND 16
38250 19:10~19:20] 2400 14.20 75
3fB26H 18:30~1840] 175 ND 25
38276 18-30~1850] 087 ND 35
(BOkmALE) iR 15 39~ is43] 113 ND 32
362908 18.30~1850] 156 ND 2.1
36308 18:40~19.00] 091 ND 20
3H3IE 18:30~1845] 234 0.58 26
4A1H 18:30~1840] 282 128 27
4520 1837~1850] 2.36 0.52 19
4A3H 18:30~1840| 186 ND 20
448 1833~1843] 0712 ND 15
4A58 19:09~1919] 199 LTD 1.8
3A218 13:00~1320] 1280 237 4.1
3H228 12.26~1246] 587 ND 42
3H238 12.50~1310] _ 299 ND 16.8
3248 13:30~1350] 580 151 100
3H25H 12:45~13:05 5.87 ND 12.3
3268 12:26~1246] 539 133 78
30278 1206~1226| 222 ND 1.2
3280 1205~1225] 166 ND 9.6
(2-1a0kmI B o E Ta07~1227] 242 579 9.2
38308 1322~ 1342| 347 LTD 85
3A31B 1150~1210] 174 (1D 80
4818 1200~1220] 1.78 1.69 77
4B2ZB 11:46~1206] 084 ND 86
4F3H 11.18~1138] ND 0.78 77
4B4H 11:07~1127]  LTD 136 72
2858 1155~1215] _ LTD ND 5.4




; BUHBERRE (Bo/m®) | RS RE

LA R E e B A
38220 11.10~1130] 1050 ND 78
3238 11:31~1151]  1.47 ND 50
3A240 11:20~1140] 147 ND 2.0
3A258 11:25~11:45| 215 ND 75
3268 11:10~1130] 119 ND 23
3R278 1080~1110| 297 ND 55
3A288 11:00~1120| 166 087 55
[2-2)(#45kmdt®) | 35298 11:30~1123| 110 2.02 48
3A308 11:37~1157] 1.38 XL 46
3H31H 1040~1100] 1.38 ND 48
¢H18 1040~1100]  ND LTD 33
4f28 1031~1051| ND ND 32
4H3H 1012~1032| ND ND 37
4548 1005~1025]  LTD ND 3.1
4A5H 1045~1105] 407 ND 28
3H21H 12.30~1250] 374 ND 09
38220 11:32~1152] 392 ND 22
38230 11:50~12.10] 1.7 ND 10
3B240 12:12~1232] 097 ND -
35250 13:33~1353]  37.00 1.45 03
30268 1152~1212]| 1.77 ND 038
3H27H 11:48~1208] 1.07 ND 08
30288 11:39~1159|  ND ND 04
[2-3](#a0kmB) e Tada~1354] 229 063 0.7
30308 1225~1235| 159 ND 05
3A318 1205~1215] 207 ND 05
4518 1211~1231] ND ND 03
4H28 1124~1144] LD ND 03
4H38 1118~11:38] __ND ND 03
4B48 11.17~1137]__ND ND 0.3
4H58 1145~1155]  LTD L1D 04
30218 14.20~1440] 1320 0.74 28
38220 13.35~1355| 381 ND 18
36238 14.10~1430] 262 ND K
30248 14:55~15:15] 193.00 294 12
3H258 14.20~1440{ 16.10 ND 0.7
3H268 13.57~1417] 262 ND 13
38270 13:38~1358] 131 ND 14
3H28H 13.30~1350| 16.40 280 0.7
(2-4] (#925kmit) 30298 13.30~1350| 6340 38.60 10

38308 1450~1510] ND LD 0.0~13
3B318 1320~1340] 502 163 14
4B1B 1340~1400] 266 LTD 12
4828 1314~1334| 080 ND 12
4A308 1238~1258| LID ND 10
4P4B 1226~1246] 085 180 0.7
358 1307~1327] 699 143 0.6
3B208 13:57~1417] 2400 175 0.6
38218 13:37~1357] 260 ND 05
38228 12.32~1252] 629 ND 0.4
30238 12.50~13.10] _ 1.86 ND 05
3A24E 13:.21~1341] 148 ND z
35258 13.35~1355] 1240 ND 04
35268 11.55~1215] _ND ND 06
3B278 1105~1125| 104 ND 05
[2-5]($240km7i®) | 35288 11:25~1145| 082 ND -
38298 1125~1145| 089 ND 03
3B308 1100~1120] ND ND 03
3H31H 1107~1127] ND ND 03
4518 1049~1108| 074 ND 03
4B28 1042~1102] _LTD ND 0.3
4B3B 1021~1041] ND ND 03
2H48 1019~1039)  ND ND 0.3
4850 1051~11:111 _ ND ND 0.3




RIEERE (Ba/m) | Ml RK
BBV REE 131 13704 (1t Sv/h}
35208 15-25~1545|  6.89 ND 06
35218 15.00~1520] 2890 ND 15
35228 14.00~1420] 17.00 ND 0.6
35238 14:15~1435] 693 ND 10
35248 15-12~1532] 825 ND 14
38250 13.47~1407] 40.60 ND K
30278 12.30~1250] 155 ND 0.8
30288 1310~1330] 356 ND 03
[2-6)(#45kmM) I~ B75R T255~1315] 268 ND 07
3H308 1202~1252| 459 156 0.3
3A318 12:42~1302| 165 ND 07
4818 1216~1236] 100 ND 08
4R28 1202~1222| 413 593 14
4B3B 1142~1202] LD ND 04
4B40 1143~1203] 08 ND 0.7
4R50 1212~1232] 09 ND 0.6
3H258 15:05~1522| 55500 1240 12.0
“3H268 14-06~1426] 154 ND 88
3H278 1351~1411]| 102 ND 87
3B288 13:39~1359| 2.14 ND 84
3H298 1502~1512] 351 146 80
. [3H30B 1405~1415] 133 089 | 139~154
[2-7)(R3SkmidL ) = e e 335~ 1345|249 1.38 6.9
4B18 1413~1433| LD ND 65
4A28 1322~1342] L1D ND 65
4A38 1312~1332] ND ND 5.1
4848 _13:15~1335] ND ND 5.8
4A58 1343~1353] _ ND ND 5.6
3H248 12.05~1225] 271 ND -
3H258 16.13~1633] 3400 ND =
38268 15:15~1535]  ND ND =
30278 1452~1512| ND ND —
3288 14.38~1458]  ND ND -
35298 1559~1609] 160 ND 16
[2-8] (#50kmit#E) | 35308 16:05~16:15 2.09 0.77 —
38318 1425~1435| 104 LD -
4A18 1509~1529]| ND ND -
4B2B 1418~1438] ND ND -
4H3E 1401~1427] ND ND =
4H48 1410~1430]  ND ND —
4F5E 14.24~1434]  ND ND =
3H258 11.32~1152] 867 ND =
3B268 10.10~1030] 798 ND -
3H278 1028~1048| ND ND -
35288 10:12~10:32 0.78 ND —
3H298 1156~1206] 253 0.59 -
i 38308 11:00~11:10 1.54 ND —
[2-01(R4askmBLE) — 25 5 ga0~1080] 134 092 =
4A18 1052~1112| ND ND =
4H28 959~10:19 ND ND —
4B38 1000~10:20]  ND ND -
4HAB_ 9:56~1016 ND ND —
4H5H 10391049 082 LD —
[2-10) (#950kmdt) | 3B 25H 16:25~16:45  33.60 0.84 =

LRMEBERIBARDAEREL EERICHEL. TOBREAFLEIO,




THRE=S Y OTHER

D RN T —STT

5 RER S (Ba/ke)

ZWRE®R

BB HER A R B85 {ER g, (4t Sv/h) fw&
[1-1] ($945kmdL78) 38318 1119 29,000 9,400 48 3
1-1]1(#945kmIL 78) 4518 10:18 11,000 2,900 33 3]
1-1) (#45km it 78) 4528 10:59 25,000 9,000 28 3
[1-2)($940kmIL 78) 4838 9:52 41,000 21,000 54 [36]
[13} ($940kmP4) 4518 11:58 3,300 1,200 0.5 13
2] (¥355kmiL78) 3F318 10:20 | 48,000 15,000 4.1 2]
2) ($955kmiL 78) 38315 1435 16,000 6,300 2.1 2]
2] (#355kmdL78) 418 9:22 31,000 8,800 38 2]
2)($555kmIL#8) 418 942 13,000 5.700 38 2]
2] (¥355kmik786) 4H2H 9:33 53,000 20,000 35 2]
2-4] ($525km3k) 4838 1157 7,300 3,600 1.0 80
2-4) (#525kmdt) 4848 12.09 4,400 2,500 1.0 80}
[3-1) ($930kmiL 78) 38238 11:10 | 200,000 45,000 103.0 [33]
[3-1] (#930kmiL 7H) 38258 1445 | 251,000 60,100 27.0 [33]
[3-1)(#30kmIt BR) 38258 14:45 | 341,000" 68500 27.0 [33)
3-1)(#930kmitE8) 38268 10:55 15,000 3,000 26.0 [33)
[3-1) (#930kmAt ) 38278 12:15 | 93,000 29,000 20.0 [33]
[3-11(#930kmdL 78) 38288 11:18 | 110,000 36,000 43.0 [33)
3-1] ($930kmiL #8) 38298 11:18 | 220,000 65,000 189 [33]
[3-1] (#330km it F8) 38308 11:30 | 190,000 70.000 11.3 [33)
3-1)(¥930kmiL 75) 38318 11:23 | 160,000 67,000 18.2 [33)
3-1) ($930kmiL 78) 4818 11:36 130,000 40,000 182 [33])
3-1)(#530km L. 75) 4828 12:10 61,000 6,200 21.0 [33)
[3-11(#330km AL ) 4838 11:11 69.000 18,000 21.3 [33)
[3-1] (£930km 3L ) 4848 11:12 | 125510 | 76429 186 [33)
[3-1] (£330kmiL78) 4858 11:15 | 88243 55,001 16.3 [33]
[3-2)(£330kmiL78) 38238 13:17 92,000 15,000 15.0 [34)
[3-3] (#)35kmi) 38238 12:50 11,000 3,300 2.3 [15])
[3-3) ($)35kma) 38248 12:58 4,900 220 25 [15)
[3-4] ($340km L #8) 38238 11:08 | 33,000 8,600 28 11)
[3-5]) ($950km it 78) 38238 10:30 4,200 770 28 [4)
[3-6) ($930kmPBILTH) 38238 14:00 70.000 12,000 9.4 [21)
[3-6] (#30kmPa L 75) 38268 15:33 13,000 2,900 6.5 [21)
[3-6] ($930kmP It 74) 38288 1103 14,000 4,600 5.3 [21)
{3-6] ($530kmP 1t 78) 35298 11:34 25,000 7,100 - [21]
[3-7] ($525kmiH) 382380 13.00 69,000 2,600 14.0 [71}
[3-8) (#y25kmi) 38238 1622 | 140,000 2,900 14.0 [11]
[3-9) ($345km3k) 38258 11:24 6,900 1.600 27 (5]
[3-9] (#345kmik) 38268 10:48 6,900 1,600 1.0 {5])
[3-9) (#945kmik) 35268 12:30 | 110,000 2,800 1.0 [5]
[3-9] (#145kmiL) 35288 1300 | 12,000 4,100 06~1.2 [5)
[3-10) (#335km3L) 35258 12:18 11.000 3,300 3.7 [6)
[3-10) ($135km3t) 38268 11:12 14,000 3,800 1.5 [6]
[3-10] (#335kmdt) 38288 10:32 11,000 3.600 1.2 [6]
[3-10] (#235kmdt) 38298 15:20 8,400 3,200 1.3 [6]
[3-101($h35kmit) 35308 15:54 6.100 2,000 1.4 [s]
[3-10] (#935kmit) 38318 12:18 9,600 4,700 13 [6])
3-10](%335kmdk) 4818 11:35 5,400 2,800 1.0 (6]
3-10) ($935kmit) 4828 12:49 7.800 4,400 1.0 [6]
[3-10] (¥)35kmdL) 4838 11:15 4,900 1,700 1.1 (6]
[3-10)(#335kmit) 4848 1118 5,500 4,300 1.2 [5])
[3-10) (#535kmdt) 4858 11:21 4,600 3,300 1.3 [6
[3-10]) ($935km3t) 4868 11:56 5,100 3,900 1.0 [6
[3-11] (#935km3t) 38258 12:33 8,000 1,300 32 [7
3-11)(#935kmit) 38268 11:33 | 13,000 4,300 15 (7]
(3-11) (#)35km3t) 35288 10:38 8,200 2.000 33 [7)




) ] ] BRSTHERE (Ba/ke) | ZeRRigBE
AR R R RN B & T3y TG, (1t Sv/h) e
3-12)($)30kmBE L F) 38258 14:13 29,000 627 305 [31]
[3-12] ($930kmFEALTE) 38268 10:15 | 22,000 1,600 17.8 [31)
- [3-12)($930kmPEILFE) 3H278 11:30 | 120,000 27,000 25.0 [31)
[3-12) ($930kmPE L 75) 35288 1029 | 120,000 28,000 23.0 [31)
3-12) ($930km PG 1L #6) 38298 9:59 710,000 220,000 18.3 {31)]
[3-12] (#)30km iP5 AL 76) 38308 1050 | 710,000 290,000 16.3 [31)
[3-12] ($930kmPE 3L TH) 38318 1045 50,000 15,000 - [31]
[3-12) (#530km P& JL78) 4818 1039 79,000 29,000 154 (31]
[3-12] ($930km P 4L.78) 4828 11:42 21,000 5,400 14.0 31)
[3-12) (#)30kmPE L 78) 4838 10:36 60,000 27,000 12.5 [31)
3-12) (#y3okmPILF) | 4548 1027 143,900 6,907 9.8 [31)
[3-12] ($930kmPE AL F5) 4858 1042 103,970 68,209 10.6 31
[3-13](£)30kmiL 78) 38258 1430 | 88,700 9,260 65.0 32]
[3-13) ($930kmit¥E) 38268 1040 | 290,000 33,000 46.0 [32
{3~13) ($330km L 78) 38278 11:55 | 550,000 80,000 450 [32]
[3~13) (#930kmIL 78) 38288 10:51 | 210,000 9.200 50.0 [32])
[3-13)($930kmiLF8) 3A29H 1057 | 660,000 94,000 430 [32)
{3~13)(#930kmiL#H) 38308 11.08 | 260,000 52,000 416 [ 32)
[3-13) ($330kmiL#8) 3JA31B 11:04 91,000 40,000 38.0 32)
{3-13) (#330kmtL.78) 4818 1101 250,000 130.000 36.2 [32]
[3-13)(#130kmdt #6) 4828 11:55 120,000 35,000 34.0 [32)
[3-13) ($h30kmiLF8) 4838 1056 280,000 110,000 327 [32)
[3-13) (¥330kmL.55) 4848 1050 | 157,730 98,551 32.7 32)
[3-13) (#930km L FA) 4H5H 1059 | 201,800 | 103,390 26.0 (32]
[3-14] (£40km L&) 3A258 1535 | 73.000 18,000 7.0 36)
[3-14) (#940kmdL 58) 38268 19:30 49,000 9,300 78 36)
[3-14) (£340km3LE8) 3H288 9:15 65.000 21,000 8.0 [36]
[3-14]) (#340kmiLF8) 38298 9:41 63,000 21,000 6.0 [36]
[3-14) ($540kmiL 2B) 38308 1018 | 71,000 24,000 5.6 [36])
[3-14) (#940kmIL 75) 38318 10:21 59,000 28,000 5.3 [36)
[3-14] ($940kmiL76) 4818 10:11 54,000 23,000 57 [36)
[3-14] ($540kmiLF) 4828 11:20 54,000 26,000 5.1 [36]
3-14] ($940kmit 78) 4848 952 6,600 3,300 5.2 [36]
3-14] (#340kmiL 78) 4858 9:26 31,000 20,000 4.6 [36]
3-14) (#)40km3L 76) 4F6H 11:05 41,000 25,000 4.1 [36)
[3-15] ($325km ) 38258 1415 560 410 5.5 (71
[3-15] ($325km) 38268 12:55 31,000 1.800 39 [71)
[3-15) (¥925kmHAT) 3F288 9:54 42,000 1,500 30 [71]
[3-16)($945kmit &6) 38288 16:18 7.800 3,500 17 -
[37]) (#950kmdt 78) 4818 9:59 15,000 16,000 46 37]
[37) ($)50km3iL 78) 4828 10:40 20,000 20,000 4.3 37)
L [72)(3930kmE) 3831H 1200} 18,000 1,500 1.5 [72]
[72]) ($930kmEa) 4818 12:46 24,000 2,400 1.6 [72])
[721(#330km) 4838 1333 22,000 2,200 1.2 [72)
[72] ($530kmF) 4848 12:51 19,000 1,700 15 [72]
[73) ($935kmF) 3